
 

 
 

Arun District Council 
Civic Centre 
Maltravers Road 
Littlehampton 
West Sussex 
BN17 5LF 

 

 

 

This meeting will be a virtual meeting 
and will be webcast live 

 Tel: (01903 737500) 
Fax: (01903) 730442 
DX: 57406 Littlehampton 
Minicom: 01903 732765 
 
e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

 
2 July 2021 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

 
To all Members of the Council 
 
You are summoned to attend a virtual meeting of the ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL to be 
held on Wednesday 14 July 2021 at 6.00 pm to transact the business set out below: 
 

 
Nigel Lynn 

Chief Executive 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  This meeting will be a ‘virtual meeting’ and any member of the press and 
public may listen-in and view the proceedings via a weblink which will be publicised on the 
Council website at least 24 hours before the meeting.   
 
This meeting is held in accordance with the resolution made by the Extraordinary Meeting 
of the Council on 12 May 2021(Minute 551) which continues Section 5 Part 5 of the 
Constitution (The Virtual Meeting Procedure Rules) and declares the use of Council 
powers, under Section 111 of the Local Government Act 1972, and the general power of 
competence under Section 1 of the Localism Act 2011, for making advisory decisions, as 
appropriate. 
 
This Council’s revised Rules of Procedures for ‘virtual meetings’ can be found by clicking on 
this link: https://www.arun.gov.uk/constitution 
 
Any members of the public wishing to address the Full Council meeting during Public 
Question Time, will need to email Committees@arun.gov.uk by 5.15 pm on Wednesday, 7 
July 2021 on line with current Procedure Rules.  It will be at the Chief Executive’s/Chair’s 
discretion if any questions received after this deadline are considered. 
. 
For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact: 
committees@arun.gov.uk 
 

AGENDA 

 

Public Document Pack

https://www.arun.gov.uk/constitution
mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk
mailto:committees@arun.gov.uk


 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 Members and Officers are invited to make any declarations of pecuniary, 
personal and/or prejudicial interests that they may have in relation to items on this 
agenda, and are reminded that they should re-declare their interest before 
consideration of the item or as soon as the interest becomes apparent. 
 
Members and Officers should make their declaration by stating: 
 

a)  the item they have the interest in 
b)  whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interest 
c)  the nature of the interest 
d) if it is a pecuniary or prejudicial interest, whether they will be exercising 
their right to speak under Question Time 

 

3. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (BY ADVANCE NOTICE)  

 To receive questions from the public (for a period of up to 15 minutes) 
 

4. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS WITH PECUNIARY/PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS 
(BY ADVANCE NOTICE)  

 To receive questions from Members with pecuniary/prejudicial interests (for a 
period of up to 15 minutes) 
 

5. PETITIONS (Pages 1 - 300) 

 (a) To consider any petitions received from the public. 
 
(b) Petition Relating to Development in Pagham - Planning Applications 

P/25/17 OUT, P/140/16 OUT, P/134/16 OUT and P/30/19 OUT 
 

A Petition has been submitted to the Council from Mr and Mrs Rawlins in 
relation to planning applications P/25/17 OUT, P/140/16 OUT, P/134/16 
OUT and P/30/19 OUT.   

 
The petition organiser will be given 5 minutes (maximum) to present the 
petition at the meeting.  The relevant Committee Chair will be given 5 
minutes (maximum) for a right of reply before Councillors discuss the 
petition. (10 minutes). 

 
As the Petition contains over 1,500 signatures it requires a debate by Full 
Council. 

 
Following the presentation of the Petition Members are invited to debate the 
Petition for thirty (30) minutes with each councillor allowed to speak for a 
maximum of 3 minutes. The attached report provides the background 
information for the Council to consider in holding this debate. (30 minutes) 

 
 



 
 

6. MINUTES (Pages 301 - 310) 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council 
held on 19 May 2021, which are attached. 
 

7. CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 To receive such announcements as the Chair may desire to lay before the 
Council. 
 

8. URGENT MATTERS  

 To deal with business not otherwise specified in the Council summons which, in 
the opinion of the Chair of the Council (in consultation with the Chief Executive), 
is business of such urgency as to require immediate attention by the Council. 
 

9. MOTIONS  

 To consider any Notices of Motions submitted in accordance with Council 
Procedure 15. 
 

OFFICER REPORTS 
 

10. ADOPTION (MAKING) OF THE ALDINGBOURNE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN 
2019-2031 (10 MINUTES) (Pages 311 - 314) 

 The Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Development Plan 2019-2031 passed 
Examination in May 2021.  The Examiner of this modified Plan concluded that the 
Neighbourhood Development Plan (NDP) passed the Examination and that the 
material modifications do not change the nature of the NDP which does not 
therefore, require a Referendum and so should proceed to be ‘made’. 

The ‘making’ of the NDP will give it legal force and it will form part of the statutory 
Development Plan for that area. Consequently, decisions on planning 
applications in the neighbourhood area will need to be made in accordance with 
the NDP, unless material considerations indicate otherwise. 
 

11. ADOPTION (MAKING) OF THE WALBERTON NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN - 
2019-2031 (10 MINUTES) (Pages 315 - 318) 

 The Walberton Neighbourhood Development Plan 2019-2031 passed 
Examination in February 2021.  Given the nature of the Policies in the submitted 
review of the Neighbourhood Development Plan (NDP), the Examiner’s report 
concluded that subject to making the modifications recommended by the 
Examiner, the Plan meets the basic conditions set out in the legislation and 
should proceed to a Neighbourhood Planning Referendum.   

A successful Neighbourhood Planning Referendum on the Walberton NDP 2019-
2031 was held on 6 May 2021, where 91.9% of voters casted a Yes vote.  

If more than 50% of those voting on the day, vote ‘yes’ then the local planning 
authority under section 61E(4) of the 1990 Act, needs to ‘make’ (adopt) the Plan.  
The ‘making’ of the plan by Full Council will give it legal force and it will form part 
of the statutory Development Plan for that area.   
 



 
 

Consequently, decisions on planning applications in the neighbourhood area will 
need to be made in accordance with the NDP, unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise. 
 

12. CONSTITUTION WORKING PARTY REPORT TO FULL COUNCIL (30 
MINUTES) (Pages 319 - 334) 

 Full Council is asked to agree the recommendations of the Constitution Working 
Party held on 28 June 2021 on the suggested amendments to the Constitution 
following implementation of the Committee style of governance and following the 
first round of Committee meetings.   
 

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM SERVICE COMMITTEES, REGULATORY AND 
STANDARDS COMMITTEES AND WORKING PARTIES 
 

13. CORPORATE POLICY AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE - 17 JUNE 2021 (45 
MINUTES) (Pages 335 - 346) 

 The Chair, Councillor Gunner, will present the recommendations from the 
meeting of the Corporate Policy and Performance Committee held on 17 June 
2021.  There are recommendations at: 
 

 Minute 85 [Supplementary Estimate to Cover Costs Awarded Against the 
Council in Appeal P/58/19/PL – to view the Officer’s report – please click 
on this link - Report 

 Minute 86 [Supplementary Estimate to Cover Costs for Defending Appeal 
on Land South of Barnham Station, Barnham] – to view the Officer’s report 
– please click on this link - Report 

 Minute 88 [Minutes from the Meeting of the Planning Policy Committee – 1 
June 2021 – Minute 42 – Delivery of West Bank Strategic Allocation] – to 
view the minutes from the Planning Policy Committee on 1 June and the 
Officer’s report – please click on these links – Planning Policy Committee 
Minutes – 1 June 2021 and Report 

 

14. GENERAL QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS [BY ADVANCE NOTICE]  

 To consider general questions from Members in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 14.3. (30 minutes) 
 

15. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS  

 Any changes to Committee Memberships that need noting by the Council will be 
reported at the meeting by the Leader of the Council. (5 minutes) 
 

16. REPRESENTATION ON OUTSIDE BODIES  

 The Council is asked to approve any changes to its representation on Outside 
Bodies. Any changes will be reported by the Leader of the Council at the meeting. 
(5 minutes) 
 

   

https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n17493.pdf&ver=18139
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n17495.pdf&ver=18141
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n17496.pdf&ver=18142
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n17496.pdf&ver=18142
https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n17494.pdf&ver=18140


 
 

Note :  If Members have any detailed questions, they are reminded that they need to 
inform the  Chair and relevant Director in advance of the meeting. 

 
Note : Where there are recommendations from other Committees, please refer to the e-

link under the specific agenda item to access the Officer report. 
 
Note : Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings – The District Council 

supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and 
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are 
open to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast by 
video or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should operate in 
accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via the 
following link Filming Policy 

https://www.arun.gov,uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n12353.pdf&ver=12365


This page is intentionally left blank



 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO AND DECISION OF FULL COUNCIL 
ON 14 JULY 2021  

 
 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF PETITION RELATING TO DEVELOPMENTS IN 
PAGHAM 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:     Karl Roberts, Director of Place 
DATE:    30 June 2021    
EXTN:     37760   
AREA:                        Planning 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Council has received a petition seeking the revocation of four approved outline 
planning permissions within the Parishes of Pagham and Aldwick. 
 
This report provides the Council with all the necessary information to decide whether this 
is a course of action the Council wishes to take.  The conclusion drawn in the report is that 
there is no sound planning reason (not expedient) to revoke any of the planning 
permissions referred to, having regard to the development plan and other material 
considerations.  To do so would have significant financial implications for the Council 
which is a material consideration. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

It is recommended that the Council: 

1)      Resolves not to consider further the revocation of planning permission P/25/17/OUT 
as it does not appear to the local planning authority that it is expedient to revoke or 
modify this permission to develop land; 

 
2)     Resolves not to consider further the revocation of planning permission P/140/16/OUT 

as it does not appear to the local planning authority that it is expedient to revoke or 
modify this permission to develop land; 

 
3)     Resolves not to consider further the revocation of planning permission P/134/16/OUT 

as it does not appear to the local planning authority that it is expedient to revoke or 
modify this permission to develop land; and 

 
4)      Resolves not to consider further the revocation of planning permission P/30/19/OUT 

as it does not appear to the local planning authority that it is expedient to revoke or 
modify this permission to develop land. 

 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

1.    BACKGROUND: 

1.1 The Council has received a petition seeking the revocation of four approved outline 
planning permissions within the parishes of Pagham and Aldwick. 

 
1.2 A statement setting out ‘The case on behalf of the petitioners’ is appended as 

Appendix A along with a briefing paper on revocation produced by the House of 
Commons library at Appendix B. 
 

1.3 The petition is now being considered by Full Council because after several 
submissions the petition has now reached the required 1500 signatures to trigger a 
Full Council debate. 
 

1.4 Full Council has the option to consider the matter now based on the information 
available, ask for additional information or refer it to a Committee to consider the 
matter further.  It is recommended that Full Council deals with the matter now. 

 
 APPLICATIONS 
 
1.5 The details of each application are set out below.  A copy of the relevant decision 

notice and main Committee report for each and a plan showing the four sites is 
appended as Appendix C. 

 
1.6 P/25/17/OUT - Outline application with all matters reserved - Erection of up to 65 

No. dwellings, access roads, landscaping, open space & associated works. – 
Church Barton House. 

 
1.7 P/140/16/OUT - Outline application for access only - mixed use development 

comprising of up to 400 dwellings, a care home with up to 70 beds, a Local Centre 
comprising up to 2000sqm of A1/A2/A3/D1/sui generis floorspace, provision of land 
for a 1FE primary school (with sufficient space to ensure that it is expandable to 
2FE), provision of land for a scout hut, safeguarding of land to help link the site to 
the Pagham Harbour Cycle Route & other community uses including public open 
space & allotments with some matters reserved. – Land south of Summer Lane and 
west of Pagham Road. 

 
1.8 P/134/16/OUT - Outline application for the development of up to 280 dwellings 

(including affordable homes), land for a replacement scout hut, land for an 
Ambulance Community Response Post Facility and land for either a 1FE primary 
school or care home. Provision of a primary vehicular access from Sefter Road and 
demolition of No. 80 Rose Green Road and creation of a pedestrian and 
emergency only access. Provision of Public Open Spaces including associated 
children's play areas, landscaping, drainage and earthworks. – Land north of Sefter 
Road. 

 
1.9 P/30/19/OUT - Outline application with some matters reserved for the construction 

of up to 300 No. new homes, a care home of up to 80 beds, D1 uses of up to 4,000 
sqm including a 2 form entry primary school, the formation of new means of access 
onto Hook Lane & Pagham Road, new pedestrian & cycle links, laying out of open 
space, new strategic landscaping, habitat creation, drainage features & associated 
ground works & infrastructure. – Land north of Hook Lane. 

Page 2



 

 
 SUMMARY OF ISSUES 
  
1.10 As the statement at Appendix A indicates, once approved, the Council as the Local 

Planning Authority (LPA) has no power to simply withdraw a permission unilaterally 
without the payment of compensation.  The power to revoke planning permissions 
comes in the form of Section 97 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended). 

 
1.11 Subsection 1 requires the LPA to address the following: 
 

“If it appears to the local planning authority that it is expedient to revoke or modify 
any permission to develop land granted on an application made under this Part, the 
authority may by order revoke or modify the permission to such extent as they 
consider expedient.” 
 

1.12 In determining whether it is expedient to exercise this power subsection 2 requires 
that the decision maker undertake the following: 

 
 “In exercising their functions under subsection (1) the authority shall have regard to 

the development plan and to any other material considerations.” 
 
1.13  If the LPA decides that in respect of Section 97(1) it is not expedient to revoke the 

referenced permissions then this process stops here.  If, however, the Council 
decides that it is expedient to consider the revocation of the referenced permissions 
further then Full Council is invited to set out its reasons so this can be minuted and 
will form the basis of the Council’s position in any further proceedings.  Given the 
potential significant financial implications of any decision to revoke any of the 
planning permissions listed the Council should have regard to the advice of the 
Interim S151 Officer on the financial implications before any final decision is made 
to make an order(s). 

 
1.14 Section 98(1) of the same Act deals with cases where any order is objected to.  In 

such a case "an order under section 97 shall not take effect unless it is confirmed 
by the Secretary of State". 

 
1.15 Furthermore, the validity of an order made under Section 97 may be questioned by 

application to the High Court within six weeks of its confirmation by the Secretary of 
State, under section 288(3) of the 1990 Act. 

 
1.16 In terms of the issue of compensation this is governed by section 107 of the Town 

and Country Planning Act 1990.  The relevant sections state: 
 

(1) Subject to section 116, where planning permission is revoked or modified by an 
order under section 97, then if, on a claim made to the local planning authority 
within the prescribed time and in the prescribed manner, it is shown that a 
person interested in the land or in minerals in, on or under it -  
 
(a) has incurred expenditure in carrying out work which is rendered abortive by 
the revocation or modification; or 

Page 3



 

 
(b) has otherwise sustained loss or damage which is directly attributable to the 
revocation or modification, 

 
the local planning authority shall pay that person compensation in respect of 
that expenditure, loss or damage. 

 
(2) For the purposes of this section, any expenditure incurred in the preparation of 

plans for the purposes of any work, or upon other similar matters preparatory to 
it, shall be taken to be included in the expenditure incurred in carrying out that 
work. 
 

(3) Subject to subsection (2), no compensation shall be paid under this section in 
respect— 

 
(a) of any work carried out before the grant of the permission which is revoked 
or  

 modified, or 
 
(b) of any other loss or damage arising out of anything done or omitted to be 
done before the grant of that permission (other than loss or damage consisting 
of depreciation of the value of an interest in land). 

 
(4) In calculating for the purposes of this section the amount of any loss or damage 

consisting of depreciation of the value of an interest in land, it shall be assumed 
that planning permission would be granted - 
 
(a) subject to the condition set out in Schedule 10, for any development of the 
land of a class specified in paragraph 1 of Schedule 3; 
 
(b) for any development of a class specified in paragraph 2 of Schedule 3.] 

 
(5) In this Part any reference to an order under section 97 includes a reference to 

an order under the provisions of that section as applied by section 102(3) (or, 
subject to section 116, by paragraph [1(3)] of Schedule 9). 

 
1.17 The legal advice that officers have received on this matter confirms that the loss in 

the value of the land would be potentially included in determining the scale of any 
potential compensation.  The petitioners’ statement would appear to take a contrary 
view. 

 
1.18 As the statement on behalf of the petitioners helpfully advises the Committee (and 

Full Council) are entitled to take into account the compensation the Council might 
have to pay.  Lord Carnwath in the Supreme Court in case R. (Health and Safety 
Executive) v. Wolverhampton City Council [2012] 1 WLR 2264, said: 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

“In simple terms, the question is whether a public authority, when deciding whether 
to exercise a discretionary power to achieve a public objective, is entitled to take 
into account the cost to the public of so doing. Posed in that way, the question 
answers itself. As custodian of public funds, the authority not only may, but 
generally must, have regard to the cost to the public of its actions, at least to the 
extent of considering any case whether the cost is proportionate to the aim to be 
achieved, and taking into account more economic ways of achieving the same 
objective.” 

  
THE CONSIDERATION OF THE CASE FOR REVOCATION 

 
1.19 The petitioners’ full case is set out in the document at Appendix A. 
 
1.20 Statements from parties representing each of the four sites is appended at 

Appendix D.  Whilst the underlying assessment required is very similar for all the 
permissions referred to, Councillors must consider   each permission, the 
assessment relating to that permission and each recommendation separately. 

 
1.21 In considering whether it is expedient to revoke any or all of the four planning 

permissions the Committee is invited to initially consider what the development plan 
says about these four sites. 

 
1.22 Firstly, Policy H SP1 states that the Council’s housing requirement for the plan 

period of 2011 to 2031 is 20,000 new homes.  The same policy goes on to state 
which sites are allocated as strategic housing sites and the number of units 
expected from each. 

 
1.23 Site SD1 is described as Pagham South and should deliver 400 homes and SD2 is 

described as Pagham North and should deliver 800 homes. 
 
1.24 Secondly, Policy H SP2 sets out the criteria by which each site allocation should be 

assessed to achieve a comprehensively planned form of development. 
 
1.25  Thirdly, Policy H SP2a sets out a more detailed policy environment for both sites 

SD1 and SD2.  
 

1.26 Fourthly, any other Local Plan references to these site allocations or the general 
locality are made in the context of delivering at least this quantum of development 
in these locations.  None of the sites in question are shown as ‘green Infrastructure 
on any plans linked to policy GI SP1. 

 
1.27 The Local Plan was never subject to legal challenge after it was adopted in July 

2018 and, therefore, regardless of whether any party agrees or not with its content 
it remains until it is replaced in whole or in part as the development plan for this 
area and should therefore be afforded the legal status offered to adopted 
development plans in statute. 

 
1.28 The revocation process is not the appropriate mechanism for seeking to amend the 

Local Plan. 
 

Page 5



 

1.29 Each of the four outline planning permissions were granted consent by this 
Committee pursuant to this policy context.  One of these decisions was challenged 
in the courts but the challenge was rejected.  Any further potential for challenge on 
either procedural matters or judgements made has long since passed. 

 
1.30 One of the implications of revoking one or all of the permissions is that this will 

worsen the Council’s five-year land supply position.  The Council is already in a 
position where it does not enjoy a 5 year supply of housing as required by the 
National Planning Policy Framework and also is not delivering new homes at the 
required pace as per the Housing Delivery Test, and therefore as a result the LPA  
is required to consider any application that is submitted against the presumption in 
favour of sustainable development at NPPF 2019 Paragraph 11 and the policies in 
the Framework.  Whilst, it is not automatic that planning permission would be 
granted for development on non-allocated sites there appears to be very little 
planning logic in making matters worse by seeking to revoke planning permission 
for a total of 1045 homes, plus two care homes, the former of which represents just 
over one year of the Council’s total annual required housing supply1. 

 
1.31 Furthermore, should the permissions be revoked it would not change the status of 

the Local Plan and so each proposal could be resubmitted for consideration and 
determination with the existing Local Plan and its policies as the basis for its 
determination plus the added the presumption in favour of sustainable development 
from the at NPPF Paragraph 11d.  Any refusal of a resubmitted application would of 
course be subject to appeal and based on the above there is a very significant 
likelihood that planning permission(s) would be granted with potential for costs to 
be awarded against the Council for unreasonable behaviour.  Also, there is no 
guarantee that the infrastructure secured through each of the permissions via a 
section 106 agreement would be of the same scale and value.  It would all need to 
be considered afresh. 

 
1.32 Therefore, even for those who are opposed to these developments in principle 

there is very little (if any) planning merit in pursuing the revocation of these 
permissions. 

 
1.33 Any objection to the revocation of the permission(s) would trigger a requirement for 

the matter to be considered by the Secretary of State.  What form that might take is 
unknown at this time, but should it be a Public Inquiry then there are cost 
implications associated with such a course of action. 

 
1.34 Finally, in terms of paying compensation for any revocation the petitioners 

representative suggests that any compensation would be limited.  However, based 
on the legal advice received it is considered that the loss in the value of the land 
should be taken into account.  Based on an approximation of £50k per plot then a 
combined total of 1200 homes would potentially leave a compensation bill of 
£60million.  The cost of individual planning permissions would be lower.  In support 
of this position Members are invited to review the Alnwick case study referred to on 
page 15 of the House of Commons Briefing Paper (appendix B). 

 

                                                           
1 Based on 1000 homes representing an average year of the required Local Plan delivery. 

Page 6



 

2.  PROPOSAL(S): 

2.1 As the report has established there are many matters which are common to all the 
applications.  Overall, the conclusion drawn is that there is no sound planning 
reason to revoke any of the planning permissions referred to, having regard to the 
development plan and other material considerations. 

 

3.  OPTIONS: 

3.1 For Full Council to revoke any or all of the planning permissions referred to having 
regard to the development plan and other material considerations. 
 

3.2  For Full Council not to revoke any of the planning permissions referred to (this is 
the recommended option). 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

 

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council  x 

Relevant District Ward Councillors  x 

Other groups/persons (please specify) – 
owners/developers of sites 

x  

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial x  

Legal x  

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment  x 

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

 x 

Sustainability x  

Asset Management/Property/Land  x 

Technology  x 

Other (please explain) 
 
 

 X 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   

6.  IMPLICATIONS:   

Financial Implications: 
 
Members are advised in the report that, it is not expedient to revoke or modify any of the 4 
Planning Permissions.  Additionally, the report advises Members that compensation to the 
landowners would be in the region of £60m (based on their own estimates set out in the 
appendices).   
  
 

Page 7



 

Members must note as a material consideration that a decision to revoke any of the 
planning permissions carries a critical financial risk to the sustainability of the Council’s 
finances.  The Council does not have sufficient revenue resources to pay £60m or any 
other sum in compensation.  To put the sum into context, the General Fund Balance is 
£7m and the Council Tax income for the District is £11.995m for 2021/22 and Council Tax 
increases are effectively capped at 2%.  The Council has no other resources that can be 
used as capital resources, even if they were available, they cannot be used for this 
purpose.  The action would make a Section 114 Notice inevitable.   
 
Legal Implications: 
 
This report adequately sets out the legal framework for the decision before Full Council. 
There are three steps in this framework based on the question “Does it appear expedient 
to revoke or modify any of the Planning permissions”?   
 
To answer this question, Members have to have regard firstly to the Development Plan.  
The report sets out officer advice on why having regard to the Development Plan it is not 
expedient to revoke or modify the permissions. 
 
Secondly, Members have to also consider if there are any other material considerations 
other than the development plan which make it expedient or not to revoke or modify the 
planning permissions. One material consideration is a financial consideration. For this 
Members have to be guided by the report (and its appendices) and the comments of the 
Section 151 Officer.  It is clear from these that there will be a substantial claim for 
compensation and that in the absence of third-party contribution the Council does not 
have the resources to meet such compensation claims. Failure to take this into account 
would be challengeable as being unreasonable 
 
Thirdly, a decision to revoke has to be conditional on the drafting of a Revocation Order  
for consultation with those interested in the sites before the Order can be confirmed at a 
subsequent Full Council meeting. 
 
It is anticipated that further legal advice will be given to Members at the meeting. 
 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION:   

That the Council resolves not to consider further the revocation of any planning permission 
as it does not appear to the Local Planning Authority that it is expedient to revoke or modify 
this permission to develop land. 

 
 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

Appendix A - Statement “The case on behalf of the petitioners” 
Appendix B - Briefing Paper on Revocation produced by the House of Commons Library 
Appendix C - Plan indicating four sites 
Appendix D - Statements from parties representing each of the four sites 

 

 

Page 8



THE CASE ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONERS 

Executive Summary 

The Petitioners have rights regarding their Petition enshrined in the Council’s Petition 

Scheme and Constitution 

The Petitioners have submitted a Petition containing 2000+ signatures in accordance with 

the due procedures which requests that the Full Council of Arun District Council give 

consideration to the revocation of the extant but unimplemented outline planning 

permissions P/25/17 OUT, P/140/16 OUT, P/134/16 OUT and P/30/19 OUT at its meeting on 

17 March 2021. 

Having regard to the relevant legislation, the circumstances of these OPPs. the development 

plan and all other material considerations (including the issue of compensation that may or 

may not become payable) the Petitioners consider that ADC is legally entitled to revoke the 

OPPs cited and that it would be expedient for Arun District Council to revoke some or all of 

the OPPs cited and the Petitioners reasoning for these conclusions are set out in the 

remainder of this report. 

The Right to Petition and be heard by the Full Council of Arun District Council 

The Petitioners rights regarding their Petition are enshrined in the Council’s Petition Scheme 

approved by Full Council on 8 January 2014 

https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n1035.pdf&ver=649   and 

Section 7 of the Council’s Constitution 

https://www.arun.gov.uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n15477.pdf&ver=15904 

Paragraph 5.1: If a petition contains more than 1,500 signatures it will be debated by the 

Full Council unless it is a petition asking for a senior council officer to give evidence at a 

public meeting1. This means that the issue raised in the petition will be discussed at a 

meeting which all councillors can attend. The Council will endeavour to consider the petition 

at its next meeting, although on some occasions this may not be possible and consideration 

will then take place at the following meeting. 

This Petition contains 2000+ signatures and it was formally submitted to the Council in the 

prescribed form on 8 February 2021 and the scheduled Full Council meeting that meets the 

requirement in the Constitution is 17 March 2021. 

What the Petition Seeks 

The purpose of the petition is to ensure that the Full Council of Arun District Council give 

consideration to the revocation of the extant but unimplemented outline planning 

permissions P/25/17 OUT, P/140/16 OUT, P/134/16 OUT and P/30/19 OUT. 
 
 
 
 

1 This is not such a petition 

Page 9



What the Full Council must consider when considering Revocation 

Once approved, planning permission grants development rights on the land. The local 

planning authority has no power simply to withdraw a permission unilaterally without the 

payment of compensation. 

In England and Wales the local planning authority has the power to revoke planning 

permission under section 97 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 

which states: 

97 Power to revoke or modify planning permission 

(1) If it appears to the local planning authority that it is expedient to revoke or modify any 

permission to develop land granted on an application made under this Part, the authority 

may by order revoke or modify the permission to such extent as they consider expedient. 

(2) In exercising their functions under subsection (1) the authority shall have regard to the 
development plan and to any other material considerations. 

(3) The power conferred by this section may be exercised— 

(a) where the permission relates to the carrying out of building or other operations, at any 

time before those operations have been completed; 

(b) where the permission relates to a change of the use of any land, at any time before the 

change has taken place. 

(4) The revocation or modification of permission for the carrying out of building or other 

operations shall not affect so much of those operations as has been previously carried out. 

(5) References in this section to the local planning authority are to be construed in relation to 
development consisting of the winning and working of minerals as references to the mineral 

planning authority. 

(6) Part II of Schedule 5 shall have effect for the purpose of making special provision with 

respect to the conditions that may be imposed by an order under this section which revokes 

or modifies permission for development— 

(a) consisting of the winning and working of minerals; or 

(b) involving the depositing of refuse or waste materials. 

Where there is an objection to a revocation order being made, section 98(1) states that "an 

order under section 97 shall not take effect unless it is confirmed by the Secretary of State". 

The validity of an order made under section 97 may be questioned by application to the 

High Court within six weeks of its confirmation by the Secretary of State, under section 

288(3) of the 1990 Act. 

Page 10



In England and Wales the rules relating to compensation where planning permission has 

been revoked are set out in section 107 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. There 

is a liability for a local authority to pay compensation in respect of: 

• Expenditure rendered abortive by the order (e.g. expenditure on preparation of plans for 
the purposes of works); and 

 For any other loss or damage directly attributable to the revocation or modification. 

Section 107(3) of the Act makes clear that compensation is not payable in relation to any 

works carried out before the planning permission (which is being revoked by the order) was 

granted. 

Section 107 reads as follows: 

107 Compensation where planning permission revoked or modified 

(1) Subject to section 116, where planning permission is revoked or modified by an order 

under section 97, then if, on a claim made to the local planning authority within the 

prescribed time and in the prescribed manner, it is shown that a person interested in the 

land or in minerals in, on or under it— 

(a) has incurred expenditure in carrying out work which is rendered abortive by the 
revocation or modification; or 

(b) has otherwise sustained loss or damage which is directly attributable to the revocation or 

modification, 

the local planning authority shall pay that person compensation in respect of that 

expenditure, loss or damage. 

(2) For the purposes of this section, any expenditure incurred in the preparation of plans for 
the purposes of any work, or upon other similar matters preparatory to it, shall be taken to 

be included in the expenditure incurred in carrying out that work. 

(3) Subject to subsection (2), no compensation shall be paid under this section in respect— 

(a) of any work carried out before the grant of the permission which is revoked or modified, 

or 

(b) of any other loss or damage arising out of anything done or omitted to be done before 

the grant of that permission (other than loss or damage consisting of depreciation of the 

value of an interest in land). 

(4) In calculating for the purposes of this section the amount of any loss or damage 

consisting of depreciation of the value of an interest in land, it shall be assumed that 

planning permission would be granted [— 

(a) subject to the condition set out in Schedule 10, for any development of the land of a class 

specified in paragraph 1 of Schedule 3; 

(b) for any development of a class specified in paragraph 2 of Schedule 3.] 

Page 11



(5) In this Part any reference to an order under section 97 includes a reference to an order 
under the provisions of that section as applied by section 102(3) (or, subject to section 116, 

by paragraph [1(3)] of Schedule 9). 

In July 2012 the Supreme Court ruled that when local planning authorities are deciding 

whether or not to revoke or modify a planning permission they are entitled to take into 

account the compensation they could have to pay. 

Lord Carnwath in the Supreme Court in case R. (Health and Safety Executive) v. 

Wolverhampton City Council [2012] 1 WLR 2264, said: 

In simple terms, the question is whether a public authority, when deciding whether to 

exercise a discretionary power to achieve a public objective, is entitled to take into account 

the cost to the public of so doing. Posed in that way, the question answers itself. As 

custodian of public funds, the authority not only may, but generally must, have regard to the 

cost to the public of its actions, at least to the extent of considering any case whether the 

cost is proportionate to the aim to be achieved, and taking into account more economic 

ways of achieving the same objective. 

The Case for Revocation on behalf of the Petitioners 

Meeting the Legal Requirement for Revocation 

All the subject outline planning permissions are extant, all involve building operations and 

changes of use which have not yet commenced on site (lawfully or otherwise) so that it is 

legally possible for Arun District Council to revoke or modify the permissions under section 

97 (1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and the Petitioners 

consider that it would be expedient for Arun District Council to do so for the following 

reasons. 

The Relevant Development Plan Policies for the purposes of section 97 (2) of the Town 

and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 

The Arun District Local Plan 2018 was adopted on 18 July 2018 and the policies of most 

relevance for these purpose are Policies GI SP1 Green Infrastructure and development, 

Policy H SP1 The Housing Requirement, Policy H SP2 Strategic Site Allocations, Policy H SP2a 

Greater Bognor Regis Urban Area, Policy ENV DM2 Pagham Harbour and Policy INF SP1 

Infrastructure provision and implementation which can be viewed here 

https://www.arun.gov.uk/adopted‐local‐plan 

The subject Outline Planning permissions were granted as departures from these relevant 

development plan policies for the reasons set out in the table overleaf: 

Page 12



Permission Reference  The departures 
P/25/17 OUT & P/140/16 OUT   Both sites are allocated as Green Infrastructure for the purposes 

of Policy G1 SP1 and these proposals for 465 dwellings and 
related built development would (if implemented) result in the 
loss of circa 27 hectares of green infrastructure contrary to the 
intent of Policy GSP1 

 Policy HSP1 allocates the site of these permissions (SD1 Pagham 
South ) for 400 dwellings to be built/completed by 2025/26 with 
development commencing on site with 50 being built in 2018/19 
whereas the permissions granted are for 465 dwellings with 
development commencement unknown but not predicted to 
commence until 2025/26 earliest and the housing not being 
completed until after the end date of the adopted Plan ( 2031) 

 Neither of the outline planning permissions granted accord with 
Policy HSP2 as neither demonstrate that they have been 
comprehensively planned or with regard to a masterplan 
endorsed by the Council (there is no such masterplan) and 
neither alone or in combination demonstrate that they will meet 
the key requirements specified in the Policy 

  Policy H SP2a Greater Bognor Regis Urban Area  allocates the 
site the subject of these OPPs as SD1 Pagham South for 400 
dwellings on the basis that it would “!support the sustainable 
growth of Bognor Regis” and goes on to describe how 
Development proposals will need to meet a number of specified 
key design and infrastructure requirements: but there is no 
evidence that the permissions granted would in fact support the 
sustainable growth of Bognor Regis or meet the specified key 
design and infrastructure requirements. 

 Policy ENV DM2 Pagham Harbour requires that all housing 
proposals in Zone B (which includes the sites of these OPPs) 
make developer contributions towards the agreed strategic 
approach to access management at Pagham Harbour and create 
easily accessible new green spaces for recreation within or 
adjacent to the development site and these OPPs would make 
the contributions but do not create accessible new green spaces 
over and above that required to meet the needs of the occupiers 
of the residential properties proposed. 

 The separate S106 Agreements relating to each of the OPPs do 
not make provision for infrastructure to be provided in 
accordance with the terms of Policy INF SP1 Infrastructure 
provision and implementation 

P/30/19 OUT & P/134/16  OUT  • Both sites are allocated as Green Infrastructure for the purposes 
of Policy G1 SP1 and these proposals for 580 dwellings and 
related built development would (if implemented) result in the 
loss of circa 30.9 hectares of green infrastructure contrary to the 
intent of Policy GSP1 

• Policy HSP1 allocates the site of these permissions (SD2 Pagham 
North ) for 800 dwellings to be built completed by 2029 with 
development commencing on site with 50 being built in 2018/19 
whereas the permissions granted are for 580 dwellings only with 
development commencement unknown but not predicted to 
commence until 2025/26 earliest and the housing not being 
completed until after the end date of the adopted Plan ( 2031) 

• Neither of the outline planning permissions granted accord with 
Policy HSP2 as neither demonstrate that they have been 
comprehensively planned or with regard to a masterplan 

 

Page 13



 endorsed by the Council (there is no such masterplan) and 
neither alone or in combination demonstrate that they will meet 
the key requirements specified in the Policy 

•  Policy H SP2a Greater Bognor Regis Urban Area  allocates the 
site the subject of these OPPs as SD1 Pagham South for 400 
dwellings on the basis that it would “!support the sustainable 
growth of Bognor Regis” and goes on to describe how 
Development proposals will need to meet a number of specified 
key design and infrastructure requirements: but there is no 
evidence that the permissions granted would in fact support the 
sustainable growth of Bognor Regis or meet the specified key 
design and infrastructure requirements. 

• Policy ENV DM2 Pagham Harbour requires that all housing 
proposals in Zone B (which includes the sites of these OPPs) 
make developer contributions towards the agreed strategic 
approach to access management at Pagham Harbour and create 
easily accessible new green spaces for recreation within or 
adjacent to the development site and these OPPs would make 
the contributions but do not create accessible new green spaces 
over and above that required to meet the needs of the occupiers 
of the residential properties proposed. 

• The separate S106 Agreements relating to each of the OPPs do 
not make provision for infrastructure to be provided in 
accordance with the terms of Policy INF SP1 Infrastructure 
provision and implementation 

 
 

A local planning authority may depart from development plan policy where material 

considerations indicate that the plan should not be followed, subject to any conditions 

prescribed by direction by the Secretary of State. This power to depart from development 

plan policy is confirmed in article 32 of the Town and Country Planning (Development 

Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015. 

In cases where a local planning authority intends to depart from development plan policy, 

article 15(3) of the Development Management Procedure Order sets out the publicity 

requirements which must be followed before the decision is taken. 

In these cases I can find no record of the material considerations that existed to justify the 

LPA departing from the development plan when these decisions were taken and no record 

that the LPA followed the publicity requirements which had to be followed before the 

decisions were taken. 

The Relevant material considerations for the purposes of section 97 (2) of the 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 

The Out of date development plan Policies 

Arun District Council has publically declared that the housing Policies HSP1, HSP2, and 

HSP2a on which these permissions relied when granted are out of date and that a review of 

the Arun local Plan 2018 has now commenced because the Plan has (as a whole) failed to 

demonstrate and will fail (as written) to maintain a 5 year Housing Land supply. 

Page 14



As a result all and any applications made pursuant to and seeking to implement these OPPs 

(including applications for approval of reserved matters) will be required to be considered 

and determined by ADC against the presumption in favour of sustainable development at 

NPPF 2019 Paragraph 11 d and the policies in the Framework rather than against the out of 

date development plan policies2. 

Therefore it is material to consider that even if these sites could be developed in accordance 

with the relevant development plan policies cited and the terms of their respective OPPs 

and S106 Agreements ADC now has no ability to ensure that this is the case because 

applications made pursuant to the OPPs will have to be determined against different criteria 

and policies. 

It is also material to consider that the existence of these unimplemented and undeliverable3 

OPPs will prejudice the ability of ADC to identify and provide a 5 year supply of deliverable 

sites as part of the ongoing Local Plan Review and/or review whether or not it remains 

appropriate to meet district wide housing needs in Pagham in the light of new and more up 

to date evidence now available. 

New Evidence 

New evidence includes the changing policies of the neighbouring authority Chichester 

District Council (which now intends to meet its own housing requirements), the changing 

Policies of West Sussex County Council as the relevant Education and Highway Authority, 

new evidence provided by the relevant drainage authorities (EA, SWS and WSCC as the Lead 

Local Flood Authority) and the changing policies of Natural England regarding the protection 

of Pagham Harbour, the NPPF 20194 and the ongoing Pagham Neighbourhood Plan process. 

In this regard it should be noted that the Petitioners do not say that a revocation of these 

OPPs will necessarily result in a change to the adopted Local Plan policies (as only a properly 

conducted Local Plan review can achieve that aim) but do say that such a revocation would 

enable the Local Plan review underway to proceed in a properly conducted manner. 

The Petitioners also do not say that revocation is the only manner in which the principle of 

developing these sites in the manner proposed in these OPPs can be reconsidered as it is 

 
2  https://www.gov.uk/guidance/national‐planning‐policy‐framework/2‐achieving‐sustainable‐development 

and footnotes 6 and 7. 
3 Deliverable sites are defined in the NPPF 2019, To be considered deliverable To be considered deliverable, 
sites for housing should be available now, offer a suitable location for development now, and be achievable 
with a realistic prospect that housing will be delivered on the site within 5 years. In particular: 
a) sites which do not involve major development and have planning permission, and all sites with detailed 
planning permission should be considered deliverable until permission expires, unless there is clear evidence 
that homes will not be delivered within 5 years (for example because they are no longer viable, there is no 
longer a demand for the type of units or sites have long term phasing plans). 
b) where a site has outline planning permission for major development, has been allocated in a development 
plan, has a grant of permission in principle, or is identified on a brownfield register, it should only be 
considered deliverable where there is clear evidence that housing completions will begin on site within 5 
years. 
4 The Local Plan 2018 was prepared and adopted on the basis of Government Policy in the NPPF 2012 and not 
that in the NPPOF 2019 which changed government policy significantly. 

Page 15



always open to the landowners and/or the site promoters to make fresh applications to be 

submitted for their sites so that such matters can be reconsidered but they currently show 

no alacrity to do so. 

The Petitioners also acknowledge that revocation would not mean that the landowners 

and/or the site promoters could not make fresh applications for the development of their 

respective sites so that such reconsideration could take place but only that a revocation 

would mean that they have to do so if they wish to continue with their proposals. 

Compensation issues 

The Petitioners acknowledge that the compensation payable is a material consideration 

when determining whether or not planning permissions should be revoked. (See above) 

However it is considered important for the Council to note the following points when 

considering this matter. 

Firstly the landowners would have a right of objection to any revocation orders issued and 

the Orders and those objections would then be heard by the Secretary of State who is then 

charged with confirming or not the orders made and if and only if the Secretary of State 

confirms the Orders is the issue of compensation then settled by ADC by way of any claim 

made. 

In the case of these OPPs it is currently unknown whether or not the separate landowners 

involved would in fact object to any revocation orders agreed and made and if so which 

landowners and which OPPs would be affected by those objections. It is possible that some 

or all of the landowners may decide that a more beneficial and pragmatic course of action 

(from their point of view) would be to focus on making fresh applications for their sites so 

that they could then negotiate fresh planning permissions and S106 Agreements that would 

be more capable of lawful implementation and more quickly than those that currently exist. 

In such circumstances no claims for compensation would arise from those that proceed in 

that way. 

Therefore the Petitioners acknowledge that it would be right and proper for the Council to 

give consideration to individual revocation orders in respect of each of the OPPs cited and 

that the Council may consider it expedient to revoke some but not all of the OPPs cited. 

In this regard it is important for the Council to note that Compensation is only payable 

where the claimant can demonstrate that they have (a) incurred expenditure in carrying out 

work which is rendered abortive by the revocation or modification; or (b) has otherwise 

sustained loss or damage which is directly attributable to the revocation or modification5. 

In the case of P/25/17 OUT and P/140/16 OUT there is currently no evidence that the 

landowners have incurred any expenditure that could or would be subject to a claim. 
 
 
 
 

5 Section 107 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 ( as amended) 

Page 16



In the case of P/30/19 Out and P/134/16 Out there is some evidence that the landowners 

may have incurred some limited expenditure that may or might be subject to a claim but 

this would need to be demonstrated and would be likely to be limited at this date and 

certainly not at levels that could not be entertained by Arun District Council within normal 

budgetary procedures. 

In view of the compensation issues the Petitioners acknowledge that it is important and in 

everyone’s interests that ADC determine whether or not they do intend to revoke the OPPs 

cited and if so the necessary action is taken quickly so that further abortive expenditure and 

therefore compensation claims are avoided. 

Paul Collins BA (Hons) Dip TP  ‐ 15 February 2021 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 
www.parliament.uk/commons-library | intranet.parliament.uk/commons-library | papers@parliament.uk | @commonslibrary 

 

  

 BRIEFING PAPER  

 Number 00905, 4 July 2016  

 
Revocation of planning 
permission 

By Louise Smith 
 

 

Contents: 
1. England and Wales 
2. Scotland 
3. Northern Ireland 
4. Examples of revocation 
 

Page 19

http://www.parliament.uk/commons-library
http://intranet.parliament.uk/commons-library
mailto:papers@parliament.uk
http://www.twitter.com/@commonslibrary


2 Revocation of planning permission 

 

Contents 
Summary 3 

1. England and Wales 4 
1.1 Local authority powers 4 
1.2 Discontinuance orders 6 
1.3 Compensation 6 
1.4 Withdrawal of planning permission granted by a development order 8 
1.5 The position when planning permission was improperly granted 9 
1.6 Secretary of State powers 9 

2. Scotland 11 

3. Northern Ireland 13 

4. Examples of revocation 14 
 

 

   

 

Cover page image copyright Click & browse to copyright info for stock image 

 

Page 20

file://hpap03f/DIS/Shares/Teams/Research%20and%20Library%20Central%20Team/Images/Briefing%20paper%20images/


3 Commons Library Briefing, 4 July 2016 

Summary 
This briefing paper describes the circumstances in which local authorities, the Secretary of 
State and devolved Government Ministers can revoke planning permission. Sections 1-4 
apply to England and Wales. Section 5 sets out the law in Scotland and section 6 covers 
Northern Ireland. Section 7 provides examples of revocation across the UK countries.  

The laws in each of the UK countries are very similar to each other. They all allow councils 
to revoke or modify a planning consent “to such extent as they consider expedient” with 
regard to the Development Plan and other material considerations. The powers can only 
be used before the development, or the change of use given permission for, is complete. 
In each country there is a liability for the local authority to pay compensation for abortive 
expenditure and for any other loss or damage directly attributable to the revocation. If the 
revocation orders are opposed then they must be confirmed by either the Secretary of 
State in England and Wales, Scottish Ministers in Scotland or the Department of 
Environment in Northern Ireland. 

In England and Wales the power to revoke planning permission stems from section 97 of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. The rules relating to compensation stem from 
section 107 of the 1990 Act. The Secretary of State also has the power revoke planning 
permission under section 100 of the 1990 Act. If this is done the liability to pay 
compensation still falls on the local planning authority, as though it had made the 
revocation order. There is a right to challenge an order confirmed by the Secretary of State 
in the High Court, within six weeks of it being made. 

The law in Scotland stems from section 65 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) 
Act 1997. Under section 66 of the 1997 Act, if the revocation order is opposed then it 
must be confirmed by Scottish Ministers. Scottish Ministers also have powers to make a 
revocation order if they consider it “expedient” to do so. Compensation for where 
planning permission is revoked or modified is set out in section 76 of the 1997 Act. 

In Northern Ireland the law allowing a council to make a revocation order is contained in 
section 68 of the Planning Act (Northern Ireland) 2011. The Department of Environment 
also has powers, under section 72 of the 2011 Act to serve a revocation order itself. The 
right to compensation where a revocation order is made is set out in section 179 of the 
2011 Act. It makes reference to the relevant provisions in the Land Development Values 
(Compensation) Act (Northern Ireland) 1965, as amended. The main provisions are in 
section 26 of the 1965 Act.  

Powers to revoke planning permission are very rarely used. Where they are used they are 
often uncontentious and unopposed. Since 2009 only 3 revocation orders issued under 
section 97 of the Town and Planning Act 1990 have been submitted to the Secretary of 
State for confirmation. 

   

 

 

Page 21

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/8/section/107


4 Revocation of planning permission 

1. England and Wales 

1.1 Local authority powers  
Once approved, planning permission grants development rights in the 
land. The local planning authority has no power simply to withdraw a 
permission unilaterally without the payment of compensation.   

In England and Wales the local planning authority has the power to 
revoke planning permission under section 97 of the Town and Country 
Planning Act 1990 (as amended).  The wording of the section suggests 
considerable freedom for the local planning authority, but it is in 
practice strictly constrained: 

97 Power to revoke or modify planning permission 

(1) If it appears to the local planning authority that it is expedient 
to revoke or modify any permission to develop land granted on an 
application made under this Part, the authority may by order 
revoke or modify the permission to such extent as they consider 
expedient. 

(2) In exercising their functions under subsection (1) the authority 
shall have regard to the development plan and to any other 
material considerations. 

(3) The power conferred by this section may be exercised— 

(a) where the permission relates to the carrying out of 
building or other operations, at any time before those 
operations have been completed; 

(b) where the permission relates to a change of the use of 
any land, at any time before the change has taken place. 

(4) The revocation or modification of permission for the carrying 
out of building or other operations shall not affect so much of 
those operations as has been previously carried out. 

(5) References in this section to the local planning authority are to 
be construed in relation to development consisting of the winning 
and working of minerals as references to the mineral planning 
authority. 

(6) Part II of Schedule 5 shall have effect for the purpose of 
making special provision with respect to the conditions that may 
be imposed by an order under this section which revokes or 
modifies permission for development— 

(a) consisting of the winning and working of minerals; or 

(b) involving the depositing of refuse or waste materials. 

Where there is an objection to a revocation order being made, section 
98(1) states that "an order under section 97 shall not take effect unless 
it is confirmed by the Secretary of State".   

A written question answered on 2 March 2016 show how rarely 
revocation orders are submitted to the Secretary of State for 
confirmation:1 

                                                                                               
1  Planning Permission: Commons Written question – 28113 Answered on: 02 March 

2016 Page 22

http://www.parliament.uk/written-questions-answers-statements/written-question/commons/2016-02-23/28113
http://www.parliament.uk/written-questions-answers-statements/written-question/commons/2016-02-23/28113


5 Commons Library Briefing, 4 July 2016 

Planning Permission 28113 

Asked by Tulip Siddiq (Hampstead and Kilburn) 

Asked on: 23 February 2016 

To ask the Secretary of State for Communities and Local 
Government, on how many occasions in each year since 2009-10 
he has been asked to confirm a local planning authority's decision 
to revoke planning permission under Section 97 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990; and on how many such occasions he 
(a) confirmed and (b) overturned that decision.  

Answered by: Brandon Lewis  

Answered on: 02 March 2016  

Section 97 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 means 
that if it appears to the local planning authority that it is expedient 
to do so, it may make an order revoking any planning permission 
to develop land. When an order is opposed by the owner and 
occupier of the land or by other persons who in the authority's 
opinion will be affected, the order has to be submitted to the 
Secretary of State and shall not take effect unless it is confirmed 
by him. 

For each year since 2009/10: 

Year 
Number submitted for 
confirmation 

Confirmed 
Overturned (declined to 
confirm) 

2009/10 1 1 None 

2010/11 1 None None 

2011/12 None None None 

2012/13 1 None 
None (withdrawn by 
authority) 

2013/14 None None None 

2014/15 None None None 

2015/16 None None None 

 

The validity of an order made under section 97 may be questioned by 
application to the High Court within six weeks of its confirmation by the 
Secretary of State, under section 288(3) of the 1990 Act.  

The power to revoke planning permission exists only up until the time 
any building works or change of use has been completed. Where it is 
too late to revoke planning permission, the local planning authority may 
want to consider the use of powers to make a discontinuance order. 

Page 23



6 Revocation of planning permission 

1.2 Discontinuance orders 
The power in section 97 of the 1990 Act can only be used before the 
development is complete.  After that date, a local planning authority in 
England and Wales can use a power to order discontinuance under 
section 102 of the Act.  Section 102(1) provides the main power:  

102 Orders requiring discontinuance of use or alteration or 
removal of buildings or works 

(1) If, having regard to the development plan and to any other 
material considerations, it appears to a local planning authority 
that it is expedient in the interests of the proper planning of their 
area (including the interests of amenity)— 

(a) that any use of land should be discontinued or that any 
conditions should be imposed on the continuance of a use 
of land; or 

(b) that any buildings or works should be altered or 
removed, 

they may by order— 

(i) require the discontinuance of that use, or 

(ii) impose such conditions as may be specified in the order 
on the continuance of it, or 

(iii) require such steps as may be so specified to be taken 
for the alteration or removal of the buildings or works, 

as the case may be. 

Confirmation by the Secretary of State is required under section 103.  
Again, there is a liability to pay compensation under section 115. 
Section 115(2) and (3) sets out what compensation is payable for: 

(2)     If, on a claim made to the local planning authority within 
the prescribed time and in the prescribed manner, it is shown that 
any person has suffered damage in consequence of the order— 

(a)     by depreciation of the value of an interest to which 
he is entitled in the land or in minerals in, on or under it, or 

(b)     by being disturbed in his enjoyment of the land or of 
such minerals, 

that authority shall pay to that person compensation in respect of 
that damage. 

(3)     Without prejudice to subsection (2), any person who carries 
out any works in compliance with the order shall be entitled, on a 
claim made as mentioned in that subsection, to recover from the 
local planning authority compensation in respect of any expenses 
reasonably incurred by him in that behalf. 

1.3 Compensation 
In England and Wales the rules relating to compensation where 
planning permission has been revoked are set out in section 107 of the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990. There is a liability for a local 
authority to pay compensation in respect of:  

• expenditure rendered abortive by the order (e.g. expenditure on 
preparation of plans for the purposes of works); and  

Page 24

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/8/section/107


7 Commons Library Briefing, 4 July 2016 

• for any other loss or damage directly attributable to the 
revocation or modification. 

Section 107(3) of the Act makes clear that compensation is not payable 
in relation to any works carried out before the planning permission 
(which is being revoked by the order) was granted. 
  
Section 107 reads as follows: 

107  Compensation where planning permission revoked or 
modified 

(1)     Subject to section 116, where planning permission is 
revoked or modified by an order under section 97, then if, on a 
claim made to the local planning authority within the prescribed 
time and in the prescribed manner, it is shown that a person 
interested in the land or in minerals in, on or under it— 

(a)     has incurred expenditure in carrying out work which 
is rendered abortive by the revocation or modification; or 

(b)     has otherwise sustained loss or damage which is 
directly attributable to the revocation or modification, 

the local planning authority shall pay that person compensation in 
respect of that expenditure, loss or damage. 

(2)     For the purposes of this section, any expenditure incurred in 
the preparation of plans for the purposes of any work, or upon 
other similar matters preparatory to it, shall be taken to be 
included in the expenditure incurred in carrying out that work. 

(3)     Subject to subsection (2), no compensation shall be paid 
under this section in respect— 

(a)     of any work carried out before the grant of the 
permission which is revoked or modified, or 

(b)     of any other loss or damage arising out of anything 
done or omitted to be done before the grant of that 
permission (other than loss or damage consisting of 
depreciation of the value of an interest in land). 

(4)     In calculating for the purposes of this section the amount of 
any loss or damage consisting of depreciation of the value of an 
interest in land, it shall be assumed that planning permission 
would be granted [— 

(a)     subject to the condition set out in Schedule 10, for 
any development of the land of a class specified in 
paragraph 1 of Schedule 3; 

(b)     for any development of a class specified in paragraph 
2 of Schedule 3.] 

(5)     In this Part any reference to an order under section 97 
includes a reference to an order under the provisions of that 
section as applied by section 102(3) (or, subject to section 116, by 
paragraph [1(3)] of Schedule 9). 

In July 2012 the Supreme Court ruled that when local planning 
authorities are deciding whether or not to revoke or modify a planning 
permission they are entitled to take into account the compensation they 
could have to pay.2 Lord Carnwath in the Supreme Court in case R. 
                                                                                               
2  For more information see Planning Portal, Key ruling on revocation of planning 

permissions and costs, 2 August 2012 and Supreme Court press summary, The Page 25

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1990/8/section/107
https://www.supremecourt.uk/cases/docs/uksc-2010-0189-judgment.pdf
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/general/news/stories/2012/aug12/020812/020812_2
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/general/news/stories/2012/aug12/020812/020812_2
http://www.supremecourt.gov.uk/decided-cases/docs/UKSC_2010_0189_PressSummary.pdf


8 Revocation of planning permission 

(Health and Safety Executive) v. Wolverhampton City Council [2012] 1 
WLR 2264, said: 

In simple terms, the question is whether a public authority, when 
deciding whether to exercise a discretionary power to achieve a 
public objective, is entitled to take into account the cost to the 
public of so doing. Posed in that way, the question answers itself. 
As custodian of public funds, the authority not only may, but 
generally must, have regard to the cost to the public of its actions, 
at least to the extent of considering any case whether the cost is 
proportionate to the aim to be achieved, and taking into account 
more economic ways of achieving the same objective. 

1.4 Withdrawal of planning permission 
granted by a development order 

Local Development Orders are made by local planning authorities and 
give a grant of planning permission to specific types of development 
within a defined area. A local planning authority can revoke a Local 
Development Order at any time.3 

Section 189 of the Planning Act 2008 made changes to the 1990 Act in 
respect of entitlement to compensation in circumstances where 
planning permission granted by a Local Development Order or a 
Development Order (e.g. a permitted development orders) is withdrawn.  

The explanatory notes to the 2008 Act set out the changes and how the 
system works: 

300. Section 189 inserts new subsections (2A) (3B), (3C), (3D), (5) 
and (6) into section 108 of TCPA 1990. Section 107 of TCPA 1990 
sets out the entitlement to compensation where planning 
permission is revoked or modified. Section 108 extends this 
entitlement to compensation to circumstances where planning 
permission granted by a development order or a local 
development order is withdrawn. New subsection (2A) provides 
that where planning permission of a prescribed description 
granted by a development order or local development order is 
withdrawn by the issue of directions under powers conferred by 
that order, compensation would be payable only if an application 
for planning permission for development formerly permitted by 
that order is made within 12 months of the directions taking 
effect. 

301. The effect of new subsections (3B) and (3C) is that, where 
planning permission granted by a development order is 
withdrawn, there will be no entitlement to compensation where 
the permission was granted for development of a prescribed 
description and is withdrawn in the prescribed manner, and notice 
of the  withdrawal  is published not less than 12 months or more 
than the prescribed period before the withdrawal takes effect. If 
development is started before the notice is published, 
compensation will be available unless the order in question 
contains provision permitting the completion of development. 

                                                                                               
Health and Safety Executive (Appellant) v Wolverhampton City Council (Respondent) 
[2012] UKSC 34, 18 July 2012 

3  HM Government, Planning Practice Guidance, Can Local Development Orders be 
revoked and modified?, Paragraph: 082 Reference ID: 13-082-20140306, 6 March 
2014 Page 26

https://www.supremecourt.uk/cases/docs/uksc-2010-0189-judgment.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/id/ukpga/2008/29/section/189
http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/when-is-permission-required/what-types-of-area-wide-local-planning-permission-are-there/#paragraph_082
http://planningguidance.communities.gov.uk/blog/guidance/when-is-permission-required/what-types-of-area-wide-local-planning-permission-are-there/#paragraph_082


9 Commons Library Briefing, 4 July 2016 

302. Where planning permission granted by local development 
order is withdrawn, subsections (3B) and (3D) provide that there 
will be no entitlement to compensation where notice of the 
withdrawal is published not less than 12 months or more than the 
prescribed period before the withdrawal takes effect. If 
development is started before the notice is published, 
compensation will be available unless the order in question 
contains provision permitting the completion of development.4 

1.5 The position when planning permission 
was improperly granted 

The Sweet & Maxwell Planning Encyclopaedia notes that in cases where 
the planning permission may not have been properly granted in terms 
of procedure, it may be better financially for the local council to have 
the planning permission quashed at judicial review, rather than revoke 
the planning permission and have to pay compensation: 

However, if a planning permission has been granted in a way that 
was improper and invalid, it may not be “expedient” for the local 
planning authority to commence revocation proceedings under 
this section and to pay compensation.  The court may instead 
quash the permission on an application for judicial review, 
without liability to compensation.  Such an application may be 
made by a person supported by the council, though the Court will 
in such a case have particular regard to the effect on third 
parties.5  

The rules about bringing a judicial review are strict however and a claim 
must be made within legal time limits. In January 2013 it was reported 
that a leader of a council in Devon was refused a judicial review of 
planning permission granted by mistake after the application was 
lodged too late for judicial review proceedings. The council was left with 
a choice of paying an estimated £500,000 in compensation to formally 
revoke the planning consent it had granted, or to allow a supermarket 
to move into a retail park even though it was not considered to be 
needed in the area.6 

1.6 Secretary of State powers 
The local planning authority has the power to revoke planning 
permissions under section 97 of the 1990 Act, but this has to be 
confirmed by the Secretary of State.  In England and Wales the 
Secretary of State also has the power revoke planning permission under 
section 100 of the 1990 Act. If this is done the liability to pay 
compensation still falls on the local planning authority, as though it had 
made the revocation order.  In March 2006, the then Planning Minister 
described the use of these powers: 

Yvette Cooper: Local planning authorities have power under s97 
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to make an order 
revoking or modifying a planning permission, prior to it being 
implemented, where they consider it expedient to do so. They 
should have regard to the development plan and to any other 

                                                                                               
4  Planning Act 2008, Explanatory Notes 
5  Sweet & Maxwell Encyclopaedia of Planning Law and Practice, P97.04 
6  “Planning blunder leaves council facing stark choice” Planning, 24 January 2013 Page 27

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2008/29/notes/division/6/54/11
http://www.planningresource.co.uk/news/1168097/Planning-blunder-leaves-council-facing-stark-choice/?DCMP=ILC-SEARCH


10 Revocation of planning permission 

material consideration. This is not a routine justification since the 
fact that planning permission was granted indicates that the 
development was considered acceptable at the time. If an order is 
opposed, it has to be confirmed by the Secretary of State before it 
can take effect.  

The Secretary of State has power, under s100 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990, to revoke or modify a planning 
permission granted by a local planning authority. Revocation or 
modification can only be made before a planning permission is 
implemented. The Secretary of State can use these powers as he 
thinks fit, after consultation with the local planning authority. 
Such intervention by the Secretary of State can only be justified in 
exceptional circumstances. However, the Secretary of State will 
generally use this power only if the original decision is judged to 
be grossly wrong, so that damage is likely to be done to the wider 
public interest.  

Where orders come before the Secretary of State the decision will 
be taken only after considering the evidence by way of written 
representations, a hearing or a public local inquiry. The more 
controversial cases will almost inevitably go to inquiry.  

Since 1997 the Secretary of State has used this power on 5 March 
1998 to make a modification order to remove Al retail use from 
outline planning permission for an industrial site granted by 
Alnwick district council and on 9 March 2000 to make a 
revocation and a modification order in respect of proposals for a 
factory outlet shopping village in an isolated location in Restormel, 
Cornwall.  

The Office does not record representations received about the 
powers of the Secretary of State to revoke planning permissions.7  

The revocation of a planning consent by the Secretary of State is most 
unusual.  The Secretary of State already has a power for preventing 
consent being granted to major, controversial proposals with effects 
spreading beyond the local planning authority.  That is the Secretary of 
State’s power to call in an application to determine it himself.  He is also 
able to recover to himself an appeal against rejection of a planning 
application. For further information about the Secretary of States’ call-in 
and recovery powers see Library briefing paper, Calling in a planning 
application.  

 

                                                                                               
7  HC Deb 16 March 2006 c2444W Page 28

http://researchbriefings.parliament.uk/ResearchBriefing/Summary/SN00930
http://researchbriefings.parliament.uk/ResearchBriefing/Summary/SN00930


11 Commons Library Briefing, 4 July 2016 

2. Scotland 
In Scotland section 65 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 
1997 (the 1997 Act) allows a planning authority to revoke or modify a 
planning consent “to such extent as they consider expedient” and in 
doing so shall have regard to the Development Plan and other material 
considerations: 

65 Power to revoke or modify planning permission. 

(1)If it appears to the planning authority that it is expedient to 
revoke or modify any permission to develop land granted on an 
application made under this Part, the authority may by order 
revoke or modify the permission to such extent as they consider 
expedient. 

(2)In exercising their functions under subsection (1) the authority 
shall have regard to the development plan and to any other 
material considerations. 

(3)The power conferred by this section may be exercised— 

(a)where the permission relates to the carrying out of 
building or other operations, at any time before those 
operations have been completed; 

(b)where the permission relates to a change of the use of 
any land, at any time before the change has taken place. 

(4)The revocation or modification of permission for the carrying 
out of building or other operations shall not affect so much of 
those operations as has previously been carried out. 

(5)Part II of Schedule 3 shall have effect for the purpose of making 
special provision with respect to the conditions which may be 
imposed by an order under this section revoking or modifying 
permission for development consisting of the winning and 
working of minerals or involving the depositing of refuse or waste 
materials 

As with the law in England and Wales and in Northern Ireland, the 
power can only be used before the development, or the change of use 
given permission for, is complete. Under section 66 of the 1997 Act, if 
the revocation order is opposed then it must be confirmed by Scottish 
Ministers. 

Section 68 of the 1997 Act provides a power for Scottish Ministers to 
make a revocation order under section 65 if they consider it 
“expedient” to do so. 

Compensation for where planning permission is revoked or modified is 
set out in section 76 of the 1997 Act. Again, the wording is very similar 
to the provision in England and Wales: 

76 Compensation where planning permission revoked or 
modified. 

(1)Where planning permission is revoked or modified by an order 
under section 65, then if, on a claim made to the planning 
authority within the prescribed time and in the prescribed 
manner, it is shown that a person interested in the land— 

Page 29

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1997/8/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1997/8/contents


12 Revocation of planning permission 

(a)has incurred expenditure in carrying out work which is 
rendered abortive by the revocation or modification, or 

(b)has otherwise sustained loss or damage which is directly 
attributable to the revocation or modification, 

the planning authority shall pay that person compensation in 
respect of that expenditure, loss or damage.  

(2)For the purposes of this section, any expenditure incurred in the 
preparation of plans for the purposes of any work, or upon other 
similar matters preparatory to it, shall be taken to be included in 
the expenditure incurred in carrying out that work. 

(3)Subject to subsection (2), no compensation shall be paid under 
this section in respect of— 

(a)any work carried out before the grant of the permission 
which is revoked or modified, or 

(b)any other loss or damage arising out of anything done or 
omitted to be done before the grant of that permission 
(other than loss or damage consisting of depreciation of 
the value of an interest in land). 

(4)In calculating for the purposes of this section the amount of 
any loss or damage consisting of depreciation of the value of an 
interest in land, it shall be assumed that planning permission 
would be granted— 

(a)subject to the condition set out in Schedule 12, for any 
development of a class specified in paragraph 1 of 
Schedule 11; 

(b)for any development of a class specified in paragraph 2 
of Schedule 11. 

(5)In this Part any reference to an order under section 65 includes 
a reference to an order under the provisions of that section as 
applied by section 71(3) and paragraph 1(2) of Schedule 8. 

  

Page 30



13 Commons Library Briefing, 4 July 2016 

3. Northern Ireland 
In Northern Ireland section 68 of the Planning Act (Northern Ireland) 
2011 (the 2011 Act) grants councils the power to revoke planning 
permission: 

Revocation or modification of planning permission by 
council 

68—(1) If it appears to a council, having regard to the local 
development plan and to any other material considerations, that it 
is expedient to revoke or modify any permission to develop land 
granted on an application made under this Part or on an appeal 
under section 143, the council may, subject to subsections (2) to 
(4), by order revoke or modify the permission to such extent as 
(having regard to those matters) it considers expedient.  

(2) The power conferred by this section to revoke or modify 
permission to develop land may be exercised—  

(a)where the permission relates to the carrying out of 
building or other operations, at any time before those 
operations have been completed; 

(b)where the permission relates to a change of use of any 
land, at any time before the change has taken place; 

except that the revocation or modification of permission for the 
carrying out of building or other operations shall not affect so 
much of those operations as has been previously carried out.  

(3) An order made under this section in respect of mining 
operations by surface working shall not prevent the continuation 
of those operations on any land in use for the purpose of those 
operations at the date on which the order comes into operation.  

(4) Where the council makes an order under this section it must 
serve a notice on the owner and occupier of the land affected and 
on any other person who in its opinion would be affected by the 
order.  

As with the law in England and Wales and in Scotland, the power can 
only be used before the development, or the change of use given 
permission for, is complete. 

Under section 70 of the 2011 Act if the revocation order is opposed 
then it must be confirmed by the Department of Environment. The 
Department of Environment also has powers itself, under section 72 of 
the 2011 Act to serve a revocation order. 

The right to compensation where a revocation order is made is set out 
in section 179 of the 2011 Act. It makes reference to the relevant 
provisions in the Land Development Values (Compensation) Act 
(Northern Ireland) 1965, as amended. The main provisions are in section 
26 of the 1965 Act. Again, the provisions are very similar to those in 
England and Wales and in Scotland. 

Page 31

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nia/2011/25/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/nia/2011/25/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/apni/1965/23/section/26
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/apni/1965/23/section/26


14 Revocation of planning permission 

4. Examples of revocation 
When planning permission is revoked it more commonly relations to an 
old planning consent that has been started but not completed.  There 
may be some good reason why the proposal that gained planning 
consent would now never be carried out.  The local planning authority 
will have to pay some compensation but it may be worthwhile, in order 
to enable them to develop derelict land.  Unopposed cases are normally 
approved, but opposed cases require a public inquiry.  

Some examples of where planning permission has been revoked 
include: 

• In January 2016 Ards and North Down Borough Council issued 
two revocation notices under section 68 of the Planning Act 
(Northern Ireland) 2011. One revoking planning permission for a 
farm dwelling and detached garage near Ballyglighorn Road 
Comber and the other revoking planning permission for a 
dwelling and garage Portavogie. Both orders were unopposed.8 

• On 27 February 2015 North Lanarkshire Council published a 
revocation notice in The Gazette, under section 65 of the Town 
and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, to revoke planning 
permission for a wind turbine.9 After planning permission was 
granted for a wind turbine on one particular site, the developer 
advised that it was not feasible to construct the turbine in that 
location and submitted another application for a site 45 metres 
away from the original site with planning permission. It was 
considered by the council that the impact of 2 turbines side by 
side in this location would be unacceptable. Whilst the developer 
has advised that for technical and financial reasons it was highly 
unlikely that both turbines would be erected alongside each 
other, on balance it is felt that the best interests of the council 
and the local environment would be served if the first planning 
permission was revoked.10 

• In January 2009 the Department for Communities and Local 
Government has confirmed a revocation order withdrawing 
planning permission for Lees Cross and Endcliffe quarries near 
Matlock in the Peak District.11 

• In May 2008 planning permission was revoked for eleven dormant 
quarries in the Brecon Beacons national park.12 

• In 2007 the Peak District National Park Authority was allowed to 
revoke planning permission at two quarries without compensation 
for the operator or landowner.13 

                                                                                               
8  Ards and North Down Borough Council, Planning Applications, January 2016 
9  The Edinburgh Gazette, Notice ID:2294792, 27 February 2015 
10  North Lanarkshire Council, Planning and transportation committee report, 20 

November 2014 
11  Peak District National Park, Long-running quarry dispute ends, 16 January 2009 
12  “Park quarries lose permits” Planning, 30 May 2008 
13  “National Park Authority allowed to revoke planning permission” Planning, 7 

September 2007 Page 32

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1997/8/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1997/8/contents
http://www.ardsandnorthdown.gov.uk/downloads/planning-applications-and-revocations-advertised-21-january-2016.pdf
https://www.thegazette.co.uk/notice/2294792
http://www.peakdistrict.gov.uk/learning-about/news/archive/2009/news/long-running-quarry-dispute-ends
http://www.planningresource.co.uk/news/812635/Park-quarries-lose-permits/?DCMP=ILC-SEARCH
http://www.planningresource.co.uk/news/736514/National-Park-Authority-allowed-revoke-planning-permission/?DCMP=ILC-SEARCH


15 Commons Library Briefing, 4 July 2016 

• In 1993 Alnwick District Council granted planning permission to 
Northumberland Estates for a supermarket near Alnwick.  A 
protest campaign was launched two years later when it emerged 
that Safeway had bought the land.  Protestors feared that 
Safeway would close its existing branch in Alnwick and 
consolidate operations on the new site.  The Secretary of State in 
1997 (John Gummer) revealed that he proposed to revoke the 
permission.  The council challenged the decision in the High Court 
but lost.  Safeway submitted a claim for £4.6 million in 
compensation for the loss of its planning consent.  The council 
feared that it might be bankrupted.  However, in the end it was 
all settled amicably with the Duke of Northumberland buying back 
the land that he had sold to Safeway.  Safeway agreed to forego 
£2.6 million of their compensation claim and accepted £2 million, 
which was paid by the council’s insurers, Zurich Municipal.14     

 

                                                                                               
14  “Alnwick Relief as Safeway Settles Case”, Daily Telegraph, 10 February 2000 Page 33



 

BRIEFING PAPER 
Number 00905 
4 July 2016 

 About the Library 
The House of Commons Library research service provides MPs and their staff 
with the impartial briefing and evidence base they need to do their work in 
scrutinising Government, proposing legislation, and supporting constituents. 

As well as providing MPs with a confidential service we publish open briefing 
papers, which are available on the Parliament website. 

Every effort is made to ensure that the information contained in these publicly 
available research briefings is correct at the time of publication. Readers should 
be aware however that briefings are not necessarily updated or otherwise 
amended to reflect subsequent changes. 

If you have any comments on our briefings please email papers@parliament.uk. 
Authors are available to discuss the content of this briefing only with Members 
and their staff. 

If you have any general questions about the work of the House of Commons 
you can email hcenquiries@parliament.uk. 

Disclaimer 
This information is provided to Members of Parliament in support of their 
parliamentary duties. It is a general briefing only and should not be relied on as 
a substitute for specific advice. The House of Commons or the author(s) shall 
not be liable for any errors or omissions, or for any loss or damage of any kind 
arising from its use, and may remove, vary or amend any information at any 
time without prior notice. 

The House of Commons accepts no responsibility for any references or links to, 
or the content of, information maintained by third parties. This information is 
provided subject to the conditions of the Open Parliament Licence. 

 

 
 

Page 34

mailto:papers@parliament.uk?subject=Briefings%20comment
mailto:hcenquiries@parliament.uk
http://www.parliament.uk/site-information/copyright/open-parliament-licence/


����������	
��	� ���������������	
��	������������������
�������	
��	������������
������������������	
�	
��	����	
�	�� !����
�������	
��	�����!��	
���"�!��		���	
���#$��	
%����&	����'�$����	
��$��	���"��
��������	
�$�����	
�����	
����	���������������	
����
������������������	
���"��	
���#$��	
����	$���#������������	(�����)�����*��	**$
��"��	�������	���+��
��	
�����&	������

�
���$��	���"�,&�-������
���������.�
���	���������	
���#$��	
���	�#������������	(����������	/���	
�	������
�(����	
���"����		���
�������
����	������0���������
����	���
���(��������1
������$��$��0���/��"���
�23�4�,10-� !�����/����������	
���
��(����������	�	������/����	
��	��������
�
������	
���#$��	
���	(���������5
�(���	
���"����		�5��
����/�����������������"�(����
	���	
�$�����	
���������
����
������6���!����*#�������&����7$����������� !�����	/�����������*�
��(�����������"������	$���	������	�����������������������
��
������/�����$���	���	(�*$��������(����#���	
���#$��
���
��(���������������(����#���	
���#$��
���	�����
�(����	
���"����		��	�������+��
��	
�	���
��+����
�����	
���"����		��8	(�/��9��	������������	�$*�
������
	��#��
���	/�����#"� !���2���	/���	
�	���������*��"����		����
�%�(	��	��
�����	���	
���	���
��$��	
��
�������3�������*�
�������$���
��"�#��
���	
��������#"�����&�9�����������%,�-��������*��"����		����
��(����
	(�#���/����#����	� !�����	*��������
��	�����

�
�����*����	
���	��	�����	������	**�
��*�
��	����/��	�*�
���������	��9�����8		.�&�
�����*��"����		����
�����
	�	
������7$�����������������������
�"����������!$**���&�
���������
�#�����$���9�	�,#-�����8		.�&�
�����*��"����		�������(����#�����$����,������	��
����������#��.�����-��
������/�
���
���	�	���	
�����
�
������	
���#$��	
��(����#����	/�����#"������	��������/��	������	(�����������	/���	
�	��������*��"����		���
������
���
��������!$**���&�
���	��
5���	*���	�(����1
�����������
���	�,�-�	��,#-��#	/���������*��"����		����
��(����#�����$�����
��10��	*����
����
�
�����	
���#$��	
��(����#�����$�������������	
��������	
��
�	��	�������
�������	
��	��������
�!������
����"��	/���	
��������

�
�����������	
��
�	��	��������6���	��	��
�������(������+����������2�2������7$���*�
����
����������	$�������)�������
���$������
������������	��9�����	��
���������	/���	
����������������	
���������$������
���
����	���
���(�����	���"��!��0:��	��������$
�&	������
����������
��
������
��	������	
;��������"������������(����#�����$������������/���*��������������8	(�/��9������3�������*�
����7$����������$#*����	
�	����$#�������
�!�����!���*��(�����(�����
�	��	���������	����	
��
�������������	
�	���
"��������
5�����"��������
������������������������������#���	*����������	���	����	��$����	
�	��4<=�	���(����
���(����
���������������$#�������
�!�����!���*��(�������	����$����������	���������"���	/���	
�	
�������
����������	���	(���
	��&'��,�	
���
�
����5���"��+�����
���5-�(���>?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 35



������������	����
���	����������	��
�����
�
�������
	����	��
��	��������������
����
��
������
��	������	�
�����	�������������������������	����������������	��
�����
�����������������������
����������
 ��	�����!�
����	�����������
�����
�
�������
	����	��
��������
���������	�������	���
��
����
	��������	�
�����!�
����������
�����
��
��������	�����	����������������	��
�����
�"�#��	�����������	��
�����
���
��$��	���
������������	��
�����
��%������
	����	��
������
��������	�����������	������!�&'��(�)��*���������	������
�+�����,��
-�
�
�������
	����	��
���������������
���������	�����������������������
���	��
�	������	���	���	���
	����	��
��	�������'�����
�"�'���	��$������
��.��,�	��������
����������%���������
���
������	���������
	����	��
���������������	���	�������	������
�+�������/�
	����-�������#�!"�0��
����������%�����
�+�������/�
	��������	��	�����	��
�)1���
�	��2�������	�������	������������
	���	������������������	�'���	��3
���
���������
��	��
���
�	������	�����������������������	����%���.����	�����
	����	��
�������������	���	�������	�����������
������
���.����	���	��������	������	��
���������	������	���	����	��
�	����	����
	����,������������������!�	����������	����������!����
����	���������������
�	�����
	����	��
���������������
����������	������
��������	��	�	���������������������
	�����������	�������!�&'��(�)�
��$#0�',)����	������
�+�����,��
4�/�
��	��
�5��������
����
����	����6�����	������������
����	��������
���������	�����
����
������	������	������������		�����������	��
7����
���
	�������	��	����)15����������	�����	��������	��������	���������
����
�
�������
	����	��
�%��������
���
	������������������	����
�������
�	������
�������������	�����������!�������
	5�����	��
����������
	�	��
����������������,������,������/��
����'������������	�������		���������������������8/����
	�����������*9	��'��	������*1):;<�������	��
��'()��
��'(*������
�	�����������������	��
��������������
	������������
�	����
�����������
����"������������
����
��
	�����=��	������
�����
�	���
���	������	����������	��
��
�������������	��
��������������
	���
	���!�	��	���>,,-<��������
	��������������	������
�	��	��	��	�	����������	��
��
��������������	��
��������������
	�������<�%������������
	������������������	���<�,�������������
�	��
��������
�����	��	������������
	����
���������<�-�������	������
�	��	���������������
	���
����	�	�����6������
	��������������'(�',)�"����',)"�$',*"�3>?�(�*��
��$�',*�����	���+�����,��
<�-�������	������
�	��	��	��	�	�������������������������������	���������
	��
����	���	������6������
	������������
�����������>-�)��
���>-�*��
��	����
����	���	����(������!�,��
��
�������
�	������������/�+�������
	�')15��������
	/����
	�����������**
��&�	�����*1):;<������	���
�������
����������"������������
����
����
���	�	���
	���������
����	�������
�����	��
��
������	���������!����������������������
�	�������
	����������
	����
�����������
��������	�����������	�������
������	��
�<�-�������	������������
!������������	�
��	���������	!"�������������	!��
�������	���	���	��
<�+��@��������	!��
������	�������������
���������!����	������������
	�6��
	�����������
�
	�<�/����
	�!�
�������������
�������
	����
���!�������	�����
	����	��
��	��������
����	���	������������������	�����������	��
	�	�����
��
�9��������
	�	��
��������!�,������,������/��
���"�������@�,������/��
�����
��&��
��,������/��
���ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 36



������������	
������	�����������������	��������
������
��
��������	
�����
�������
����	
�����
��
��
��������
����
�����������
�������������������
�������������
���������������������
�	
�������������������	��������
�����������������������������	
������	������������
������������
������	��������
�����������������������
�������������
���������
�������
����	
���������������� �!��"��#�$"%���%�&'"��!#��&()�
���������������*+�+,�,+*-).������	������������
��������������
���
�������		������
�������������������
�������	�
	
�������
	�����
���
���������������
���	����/�	���������������������������	
�����
��0���
	����������
��1�2�����������
�3��
��
�����
�������
�3��������������
������������������������	����
�����������!4�!���54&'��!.���!#��&()�
���������������+6�+7�,+*8!�9����
��:�$����
	������������	�����������������
��������������������
���
��
������������;��������	�
��������������������������
����������8��%��������
����*+��������
��
�9����
���������������������������������
��
�����	
���)2�%��������	�������������������
����������������������/���������������2�(
��
��	�
�����������������2�&���������3�
����������������������
��������"���
��/������������������.
�3�������������	������2���������
�������
������
����������������<������
��������
������������2���������������������
���
���������������������2�5�����������������������������
��
	�������������
�����������2������������	
�����	�
��������������2����3������	�
���������<����������
		���/������������
�������������
��2����������
�����������	��������
�����������
�������
�������
����������
	�����2�=�

�����
���
����
������������2������������	����
���
������
�
���2�.�������������������������	�
������2�#����������������
	�����2�!���������	���������������=
���%��������2�%���	
�����
���
������2�5;���������������������

��������
��������������������
��(���
���%�������
������

�2���	
����������
���
�����	���������������
���
�3��
���	�
����
��2�>�����
����	�
���
���
��������2����������
�����������
	������
��=����'��

�6���������
��������
�����������������������<���������������
�������������������
�����4�
�	�"����
��������������
�����
���������������������?���:������
��$����
	������
���
���
���������
����
���
����
�������������
����������
����������
�������!��������
�����)*�����������������
��������
�����������������������������<����
��.'�����������	�
9�����������
�������������������(�%����������������������
�����
��
��.'���,���
���
	��
�����������������		�
	�����������������
��������
����
�����������
	���������������������������������
�	�
���������	��������������
��	�
���
��������
������������	
�����"�'�,��
������%���@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 37



�������������	�
�������������������		�
���������
��������������������	�������
���������������������������
��������������
����� ��
�	� �������
���������������!�����������	���
�����"������	����������#�
�����������
�����$�#������
�
��
����������	����$�����������
����	�
������������	�������
�������������	�%�&�
�'��������#�(���$�����������
%��	�
����)���#&��
��������*�����������+�
������	��#����
������	�
��������"��������	�	�,����������	���
������&	�-.�/�	�
�����
����������������
��"&
�����
����	���������������
�&�
&�������������
��
������
������
����&�
�
�������������.�0		�
���������
��"&
����
����	��
����1��
��#�2��#�"�&����	�34&����	�0����������'�.�0		�
������	�
�������������#�
���������'�����������	���	���
�����(�)���	�(")��	��
����	��"� ��.�/�	�
��
��
���
��##�������������5�%%����
��"&
�����6��������&�
����"���
'����
���������
��������������	���	�
���&#��
��������������������������������&	�	���&�
����"���
'���������������������
����
��
�#���������
��������������&��
��������� �&������&�
����"��	� �������
��
�
���
��
�����	��������
�7��#��
�������8����� ��#�	� �������
�����������
��
������	���
����&�$
�$	�
��	� �������
��������
��&
�	���'8������#�������	��)���	���)������
�"���#�������	����
������
�����"���&���
������������� ��
�	� �������
������������������������
����
��&
�����
������������������	���
��
���&�$
�$	�
���������������	�
��
�
�������������
�����������	���
�������������	���
��
��
���	�������
�	�����������&�	�"��������	���������������������
������	���	�
��"�������
&������
����������������������"�����	��
�	���	
���������	�����������&�	���
�&�	�������
�������$��7��#������������������
������&	���������������������
�������	���
�������
��������������#����
����������9����+�32:�;����	�9���������
��������������������'���������������
�	����
��������'����
�1
�����������������
�����	��������#���� ��������'���

��#��&
�
����
��
�#������������
���&�
����"���#���
�����
������
���
����������+������
���
������������'����������	���
����
��������
�
����������	�	� �������
������	����
��
������ ��
����
����������'��������������������	����	�
��"��(�)+�(�)+�(�)+�(�)+�(�)+�(<)���	�(7)���	��� ��"��������	���	����
��������&�����
��
���������
������'�=����������
����
�	����
��������'�%��
�1
����
���������>6>��>�/����	��>��!>�6>�/��"&
�������� ��

��
���	�
������
�������
�����������
�����
�������
�	����
��������'�%��
�1
������>�!�>�6>�/��������'�=��������
���
��#�����������
�&�
&�����	�	� �������
+��	��
��'��#�
��
���<���	� �������
��&�
�"��	���#��	�
����
��
���	����������1��
��#�=����������
�&�
&�������
�+���	�
���������
�����"�
�����
���+������	���
����&�����<����	�&��=����������
�&�
&���2�
���7�����#���������6����
���0�&��������������	��
������=����������
�&�
&�������
�����
���	��
���
���-.����7����	�#��	���-.�2�
&������	�����$��
&����&�"���#�����������-.�=�������	+���
���	�+�����	�������+��������	��&����#���
��+����
����	�+�	������
���������	���	�
������
�.��&"������#�
�������'-.����

���-���	.��&
	��������
��������
����
���������	���	�
��
�
��������&�����
��
���������
����������	���	�
��������
����
���	� �������
�&����
��?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 38



�
�

�����������	
���
������
���������������
�
����������
�������������������
����
���	�����������	������
����	�����	�
������������
	��	������	���	�
�������	������������	�����������������
��������	������������
��	��������
����������
������������� !����
���"����#����� ����$�����������	��
�
���	������ ���	����������%������&	�������������������
�������
�����	����������
��������	����
��
��	������
�'�����	��������
	��������	�������
��������������������
�������
�����	�����
�������
�����
������
������
�������������������
����(�����	��������������������	�
�������
������	�����
	������
������������������
	����
�������
�������
���	!)*�	�����		����+�
�,�����������	�
�������
���	������

���������
���������������������
�����������
����	���
� ���	����
��
��
�
��	������
�����
������������	���

��	������
���
���--���.�
�����-)!'��
�!-����"������
��������

��	���������	��
�
���	�	����

�����
���
��	�
����������
������������	��
���
��������	��	�������������
��
�

/0�%1� ��.+�.��"  #�%"��.+ .�
������������
��������
�������������
�������
��-')��������	2�������������������������	3�����������������������
�	���
���
�������������"���������%������
��1�	���	�� �	
�������
����������������
������!�0���������	�������������������� ����	������������������������������		���������
���1��������������
������+���')�1�	��������1������������
�������������	
���������������������������		�� ����	������� ������.���������	�����������		����
�����������&	����������	������	�����������������������
����	� 4567489:;<=7>?@
Page 39



�

��������� ���	
�������������������	���������������������� ���������! ���	
���������"�#��$%����&'����	������	������(���)! �	�$
�&�&����*��������� �
&��
*��&����'&�*���&����**����$�+�������	
�
��$$�,��
��&��-�.����!������ ��� ����+
/&$�	��
*����������%��	������������*��	��
�$��
&�����
*��	�������/	�&'�/���
�0��&����'��������%����	&�
��+
/&$�	��
*�����������
&������
*���/	����$'�	
%��&$��	�����&��&'�
*�/���
�0��&����'��������&
	���	&�+
/&$�	��
*����������
&������
*���
	�$����	������&��&'��&$���$'�	
%��%��������
/���	&�+
/&$�	��
*����������%��	�����	/&���
�����&
	���
*��+
/	&��1������
��&��&������
&��+/�����
�*���/	�����/	����&��&'��&$���
���+
�	$�$�*�&��&'�����������	&�+
/&$�	��
*���������*���/	��������$����&��&'��&$�	��	�+
/&$�	���	����&��
*��	
��	������
�����%����
*���&�
�&��,�&/�������2)���2�������2� �������������
&���������������*��$����'	�$��3��'	��/��/	�����&$�&$�����/		�&�����&��'	��/��/	���/�������������%	�����	
/&$������+
	&��	�*	�'�	���
&������%����������&��
	��
&�
*����������
�%�����4/�	���&��������&$�+
	$�	�$��
����������+���&�
�&��,�&/���&$���+
	&��1����
������
/�����
�����%������������%	�����	
/&$���+
	&����*	�'�	���
&��&$�����&$���
�����
/���%��	������+/�����*��	��
�$�2)���2�����5���2����! �������	����	�
*�������$������
����������	/	���%����
��&�
/&�	���$�����/���$��
�����&
	����&$�%���������$�&����$�,��
��&��������/���$���$������
�����������&$��
/���
*�������������
&��������
���������������&�
�&��,�&/��%����*���/	�����&'�����
	���+/&'��
%���&$��������+/&'��
%�����%����&��������
��6�%�������
������
/��������+
	&��1�����&�%	���$�&�����$�,��
��&��*���/	�&'�3��&$�3�7���
	���$%����&'�����
��
������
/��������+
	&����*	�'�	��
	��%�
�
��/�������	'��&$/��	����+/��$�&'�%�����������/���$��
�����&
	���
*���*��	��
�$�&$�����������&'�	���$�&�����$�,��
��&����'�����	����2
/&�����$%��8���	����2
/&�����'�����	����2
/&�����'�����	����2
/&����-9�2�������-/��$�&'�����	
&'6��
������,����
&
�:;�����
&�����&'�+����
&'���	�+�&�*���	��������
����
��&���������&�%����

������	�����&
��
����$*/&$�&'�*	
�1�22�*
	��/�����$�,��
��&���&$�$/	�&'��	�,�
/��$���/���
&��%����1�22�������&$�����$����������$
�&
���
&��$�	��������������/���+����
����
&�����������
���
����
�����������&'��
���(	��&��	��	����

�� <=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 40



����������	
���������������������������������������
��
����	�������������������	��������������������

�������
�����������	
�	�
�
�������������������������������������������������������������	����������������
���

����������������
�����������
��������������������	�
�����������������

��������������
����������
��������������������������������	�	���������������

�������	������������	����������������
��������������������	�����������	�������������	
�����������
�����������������������������������	����������	�����
����������������������������� 	������������������	���	�
��������!��"����
���������#����������	
�	�
�
������������	����������	�
����	������������������"��	������������
�����	�
�����������������������������������	��������������	
����������������������	���������������������������
���������	
�	�
����$�����������������
���������%	������������������������&�������
���������	������������	
���������	������������
�������&������������������'����	����������	
��������������������	��������

��������	�����������	������������������(�������������	�����
����������!�������"��������������
��������������������	�������������������������������$���'��������������������
��������������
�����'�����	���������
���
������������������&����������������$��������
���������������� �����������	��������)*+����������	������	���������"��,����������������������������-���
��
������������������������������������������������.���������������������������&���������������	���������.��
��������������	�������.����������������������	�������/�����%������"�����������"���0������������������������ 	�����.��������������������������.�	���
1���
���	��������������������������������

��������
����
��	��������������������
�����������

��,����$�������������
	����������

������������������������������%���������������������	������������ ������"����������/�����%������"����"��	
����������
��$�,�������������������������������������

���������2�
�������345�����������	������$���	���������������������������.�������������������6������������������

�������
����������������
����������	
�����	
�����������������������������������$���������
	������7�����	�����������������%#�88����������������	����������������%#�39����
�������������
����������������$���	���������
�������	�	���������������	��������������	
�������������
	�������������������������
���������������

�������	������
�������������������
��
�����������$�����������������������$�3��'�
������������������������������	
���������!���������������������������	������������������������
��������������
���
�������������������&���������������������������������������
����
��
��������������������������	�����������������������������2������������������������������	�������������������
��������������	
������������
���������������������������������,�������

�������������������������9��"��	������������������������������������
�����������������	
������	����������������������
��
���������	
���������	��������������������������������������������������������+�

���'������ ���������446����������
��������������8��)�
��������	������ :;<=:>?@ABC=DEF
Page 41



�������������	
�	�	
��������	
�����	�������	�
�	�	���	
�����	
�	
������������������	
�	�
�������	�����������������	����	���	��������������������������
����	������������	�����������	����������	
�������������������	���� ����	�� 
������!	�������������	
�	�	
��"#$��������������������	
������������������	��
��
�������	
�����������	���������������%
�������	������	����������������	
����	��	������������	������������	�����������������
�	����&������'()*��$�������	����������	����	���������������	����������	�����������������������	��	
���������	����������	� 
������������	��������	
��+���������	�$��������%
�������	�������
�����������������������	���������	���������������������	���	�
����	���������������	
����	��	����	
������������
������������	����������������	
�����	
�������	������,��
��-������.,$���-�	������������������������������������	��
������	������������������������"��	
�������������������	����	��	��	��	
����������������
������	
��"#$�/��0�	�����+���������	��"���	
����������������������	���������	
���������	����
��������������1��������	��	�������
�������2�����������	
�������	���������	����	���2���	��������	����	�
������	����2������������)��������	���������2�������������������������	��	������	�3�����������	���2�����������������	�������
����	���	����������	������ �����	���������	��������������	������
����������������	���������	��������������������������	����4�	���	
��.������5������%��
������������	������	����������������������	�
������������	��������������������6��-�	�����+���������	��%
����������	���	���	����	
��
�	�������!!��������������	�������	��������	����������	
�	
��0,,"����������	�$57�! 8�,$#!.-� 940 !59:&+ %!90��;������	�������������	
���������	�������	
���������	
�	�	
������������	�������	������	��	������������������	�����������
�����������	�����������������	������<�����������������������������%
������������	�������	���	�������������	����������������������
��
�����������	����	����	��	
�����������������	���%
����������������	�����������	
�������������	��������	�����������
�������%
������������	�������������	���	
��������=+0������>�����>����>�������������������	
��$����7�	���	�5�����,���'((?���%
������������	�����	�������	
������	����������������������������	���	
��������=+0?����	
��$���7�	���	�5�����,����'((?���,��������������������	��������������������	���	
��������=+0))����	
��$����7�	���	�5�����,����'((?�9:&+ %!90 �����	����������6	
�$�����'()/$���	������������	��������	
��������������������������	�	����������2��;����������������������	
�	����������	�����������������	��,��
���#�����
��
����������������	�������������7���������	�����������	����	
����	���	�������������������	�������	��	��������	�����������	�����������7���������	�����������	����	
�����������������	������
���	�	�������	������	
������������.�	�������������������	�	�������	
������������	���	
��������������������@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 42



���������	
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������!�����������"#$%&��'($�)�*"+%*$,"-./*0$"%��1����������������������������������������������������������������(������������������������������2���,��������#���������(���3��4����������������4�������������������������������������������������������	�5�������������6����������������������������������������������������������������������������1�����������������������������������������������������������������������'������������������1����������������������������������������������������������������,������������������������������������������������7������������!��������������������������1������������������������1��������������������������������������4����������������������������������1��������������������������������������������������������1�������������������������������������������������������1�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������7��������������������������������/4����������������������������������������������������������������������������������,�� �����������������������������)��������(����������������������� ������������������(������������������������� ��������,�� ����6������������������������������������������������(�������������!��������������������)&#���������� �����������������������������������(�����������������������������������0��������������������������������������������������������*��������������������������������������1��������������������������������������������������������������������������$������������������������������������������������1�����8�����������������������������������4���������������$��������������������������������������$������������������������������������������������������������(�����������������������������������������������,�� ��������������������������������������������������������������$����!���������������������������$��������������������������������������������9:;<9=>?@AB<CDE
Page 43



��

��������	�
����
�������	�������������
������������������������
���������	�
�������������������������������
��������������������
�	�������������������
����������������������������������	
�����������������������������������	������� ��������
������
�����������������������!������
�����
�
�������������
�������������������
����
������������
�������
��������"������	������#���$��%��
�����
��
���"������	������#����"��&��
�������'���������������(�
������!�
�
����	����������������
������������������)���������������������������#�����	�������
�����������	�������
������
�������������
����	����������������������
���%�����
��������
�����������������������������
��������	�����
��
��������
�*���������������+�%%��
��
�����#�����������������
�(������	������+�
������������������	
�����+�
���#�������#��)������'�����������������,�������
����	���!�#�����&%���	��
������
����������������������-����������������.��������/"*��%���
���+��
��	���!�%% ����������
���*���
���������(������(�����������(������(������	�
	���
"�
	�������������	
�����+�
���#�������*���������������#������������*�	������
��
�����������(������%������
������
���
�%�	���� 012304567893:;<
Page 44



����������	
��	�����������������������	������������������	������ !"����#$�����	�%�&�������'��(����(��������)�����
	���(��*��	�������)����	������	����(���������&������)������	
��	����)����	��	
���+��'��	��,'��������	-���./�����	������������0�(���	������ !"1��(������
����	�)��)�����&��(�	�,�����	�2��3��(�������
�����*))�������3����(����������
�	�����������)��#���	������(�����#����	�����	����(������������������
����	��	���	(�	����	���������
���(�����#����#������3����))������)�������������	����	���3��	��&��'���	�����-1������
������	(�	����	����(������	������	������)��	��	
�����	3�����(��
�)���	�(��
���&���	������#4�(���	������	��3��	�������3�&���3��&���
������	�4��(���	������	��3�&����	��5,6�,�3�������4�#���#�7��8#����#�7����	����
5(�#�����)����-1�*���	���������	��(��(�#��������
������	����������	����)���8����&��������(��)�������	��3�,*�.,��	%����8����	���#����	�����(��,���	��9��������	�����
����	����$����&����#����:�����-�����	������������� �(�����(�� !"1�*��	�������������	�����	���(��(������������������	����(����������)�����$��	��������
�����(�����3������	����	������
����	�������������	
��(����	����3�&(��(��7����3����(��,���	�����������,*�-��(���	���������$��	�����
������	�3�����������3�������)�����	���#����	��	��(���&��;�	����3��	3���	��8������������������3�	���(������������	�)��)������-��(��)��3���������(���&�����#�����������������	���#����	���&�����(����)����	�����	��3��(��$��	��)��$���-�,��(�����	���#����	��(�����#��)���#�����������	����	���	����������	������(���������	�����������������	�)�����#�3����3���������)����	-����9�����*��<�*��<�����	������������=�(���	������ !"�>��	����	�������	�?*��(��
(��(�������������	���
���	3�����)�������))����(��#���&���	�����	��������(��3��(��)��)��������������$���	������	�����������������)�����	��?�3��������	���������������#%������	?-1��	�����	����:��������%�����8����@��	�����2�����	��������������������(�� !"1���(������	���	���(���	��������������������33����3������������	����3��(�������-��(��	�������)����(������������(�������	��	�����
�	�������#���(���#��	��9�3��
������	�,����>A��6��?�#���(���	�����'���	�������	���(��&�������������	����-�,(������#��	���������(��������	����)������������	�����A��������)�����(���>���(�����(����������3�#�������	?8��(��	�������������	��(���	�����'�	��(����	��������	���	��(���3����3������������	���&�����	���#�����:�������)��������-1��(���))����	���������

����	
��(�����0�����������3�	���&�����)�������)�����3��(������
����	-�*�0����������3�	��������(�
���	�����'�	
��	����(������	���	���(������&�����	���#��)��������-�*��������3�	���&��'�#����&��(��������������	�������	������������33�������&(�	����(����(��	����������������(������)������������������(��3�	��5#������-��	�#��(������8��(��	�������������	���(������)�����������'����#���(��������	������������������	�8��(���#��������	
��(���33������	�����3��(�����������#������-��(��	�����>���)���	����	��������)�	��	
��)�	�3���������?�����	��'�������#���������������	�����-1�*��)����	�8���&������������	����3������3��(����))�������	�#������	��(��)���	�����	������������&(��(�����33����3������������	��-+,���B���9�,C��*�*.����������	������������!��(���	������ !"1���))�	
��(�&������(����������#���������&����'��3����3����&�����3�����	
-�<�&����8��7����	
�&�����������DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 45



������������	

�������	�	
������	���������������
�	����	����������������
����������
�������������	�����
�	��
������
�����������������������	�	
������	�������
�
�	����	��������	������������	����
����	����	�����������		������
�	�����������������
������
	������������	������
�����������	������
������
�������	�������
����	���
������������
��� ����������������	���
��	��
�	
��	��
���������������������������	�!
	������"����
��
�	������
�	���	��	������	�����������	��������

�

������������	��������#$��%���
��&'(�)�*) �+���,*-�,%.	�����
���������/0���1�������02/3)������
����������
������������4��
��������	�������	������������
���	������������	��	�����
����������	�������
����������
��������
���
�������������������
�	��
�������������	���������5����������������	��
�����	�
����������
	����.	�����
���������/6���������02/78��9	��	�����	�������
	��������������������"����������	�����������	��������	�����������������������
�������	��	���������:0&7"222��	���
�������	�	
����������	������	������
���������03� �����)���;�����	����)������
���������
��	��
���
�����������������	��������	�	
��
���������������"�
��;�����	������������

����
/2'��	����	�
"�����	�������������	�����
�����������������	������	��	����������������$	�,���	����������%�
������.	��������������������	��������	��/2'�������������������������������	��������������������	���	�����	�����������	����������	��������������������������������������������������	���
037�)������
���������������)������
��������.	�����
���������03���1�������02/3���
����������	��
�����	��
������	������
����������	�
�������	����	���	��5�������
����������������.	�����<
�����������	���������������������������������������
�	�����
��
���
�	�������03�;�����	�
�	� ��������#	��	��$	������������	�������������� �������	���	��������	
����������������������
�	�
������
����������
	��������	��	����	����������
�����������������	�
������������4������������	������	���;�����	�
�����	������"�����	�����
������������4��
��������	����������
���	���������������
����������	��������
����������
��������������������������������
�����������
�����������	�
���4�����.	�����
���������0/
��9��������02/7=���	��������	���
���4��
����	���
�����	������
���������03� �����;�����	�"�����������	��
��	����������������)������
������������	��������	��	��:7(2��������������
���4��
����������	���
�:77&"/(2��
��	������/"2&6��������
���	�	
����������
�	�����������
���
�)������
���������
��		������	
�����������	��	�������	���
=��5!/&>!/'!?@��A�:0/0"(22��5!/>2!/'!?@��A�:&>2"222��5!'!/3!?@��A�:0(("222��5!0(!/3!?@��A�:3("'(2�$.)��?-?*+��%B��?$.	�����
���������0>���1�������02/3��������������������	��������	��������	�	
������	�������	����������	������	���������
�	�������	�	���������	��������	���;�
������������
������	��	������
���������	���	�
������	������
���	��

"�������
��
�4��������
���
��	���������������������
"��	��������
��
�������	��	�������
�����������	�	�������	����	�"�������
���
�������
�	��	���$./���������������	��
�<�����������������������<�������  0����������
����	���	
�"�������
�	�������	�
������	�������	�A�
�����������������

��"��
	��������
���	����
����������������
���
����������
�<�	�������	������	���	�����	�����<��
�����������<������CDEFCGHIJKLFMNO
Page 46



�����������������	�	�
�������	�������	���������������������������	�������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������	���������������	��������������	���	��
���������������������	�������������
�������	�������������������������������������
�	����������������������������
��������	������	������	�����������
����������������
������������������������� !"#$�$��������������	�%&���'�������%()*+,�-���$���������!"�����	���������������	�������� ��������"�������.���	��#���������������/����������	��	��0������������
�)(�	����������������������/�����	��������	����������������������1������	���2�������
����������
��������������������������������	������������	������������	��������	������������������	�������������������
��������������������������������	�	����������!)(3��������������������	���
�����������4������������	����	�������������	�,�5�
�����������������������������������������������������������
��������������	������������	�����������������������������������������	�
����������������������������6����
��������������������	���#�������	������������	������������	������������������������
������������������������#		�����������������)7�8���%()9:#	�����������������
�����������������������	�����������������!;0��
���������������������%9(�	������������	���2������		�������������������1!$$�!-�#-���$�"<#  � ��=>��>1#?!@$��������������	�A(���'�������%()*#		����������
��������������2����	�����������
������������	���������
������������������1���������2����	������������	������+,������	�B������������������������������������������������,�8������	�����������������
������	�	�����������������	�����!�
�������	�,�$����	���������
�������4��������������������������!�
�������	����B�������������"���������	���	���������������������= ���	�!@�,������	�������	���������
����������������������������������	�B���������
�!�
�������	4"���������	�,�;�	���	�
���������-�����"����,�������������"�C1����������,�"������������.������	����������������������������������2������������	��������������,������	��������������
����������������������B���������&���	�D�,������	����������������
�)%���������'&�$��������������	�%*���!���������%()*,�-���<>#�����������	�����������$���������-���������#�����������=$-#@���������	�������������
�������������������������������������"�������-���$-#�������������������	���������	���������������������������������	�������������������������	����������<>#��1������������B�������
���������������������������$-#�����������	�������������������������������������������������2�������������	�

���������������������������	�
������������������
�����B����������-�����������������
��������������"���������	4!�
������	��#�
��������������
����������������
������B���������������	����������������������,�.���������B�������������������������������2����	�������������	���������������������������������	���	���������������������������������������	�����������������������
�����	����������$��������������	�%*���8�����%()9:-�����������	��������������������������������	�����������������������
���	�����������
�������D9(	������������B��������������	��������������������!�
�������	��>����<�������	�!������<������-��������������������������������		�����������������	����

���
������������	�	��������������������������������������������
��������������������	����������������	������������$������5������.������	�1�����
5�����	���E����	���������������
�����������������	���	����� ��������"��������"������.�������������<>#����������
��	�����������������	����������
�����	��������������	���������������������	��������������������������-��������������������������������������	�������������	�	����������
�������	��	���FGHIFJKLMNOIPQR
Page 47



����������������	�
����������
���	������������	���
���	����������	�����������������		�������
���	�
����	��	����
�
�������������������	�������������������	�������
�������������� ���������������
	��	��	�������	��������	��������	��
!�	��!
���"����������������������	�
������	���������
������	�
�#������
��	���	�������������
�	������!
���	�
�������		��!
��	�������	�������	�
�#�$%��������	��!�����	��	����������	�������
����&��	���������#��
����������	�����	�����	��	
������!�
��	������
�
������������������
��	�
���� ���
������
�#�	��'""(��	�	��	��	����
���	���
����
����������	��
���!����
��	�����
�	��
���������	����������������	��������	�
!�	�����
���	���������)������
��	���!
���	�
�������		�#�	��*+�������	��!���	��	�	����
�
������
���	��
�����
	�����	���������������������	����������#��
����������
�,�	�
������������� !�	��*"�����������	
�����
��	���������	�
�#�	��!
��
����������
�����	�
��#��
���	�
��������!
���	������
�������		�����	
������
���	�����	��%-%%./�"&* �.�
���	����������	�(����������0��1���
��������������
���	����
������
�����������������������	���
���	����������������������0������	�
�����
���	����
������
�����������������������	��.'2 '..3%�453� '�2.6�
���	����������	�(����������0��5	�����������!
��%-5����
����!
��
�����	��
�	�
�������	�	�����	��(3��������	�
������
�����	���
��	
������������
��	�
��	�	��������7�����	
���!
���	��
�	�
���������������������!��	��	�
������
��������
�������	�����#��
����	��������
�	�!
�����!�����	�������8���	
��	�������	����	�9	��8���	��:���!�����	������:��	������"�����������
���	�
���.'25��#�.'25;�#�.'25<�#�.'25=�#�.'25=)�����.'25���%&->+.3'�$�>.3�
���	��������;��	�?����������0��$��7��	�	��	���
����	�����������	�
��������������������
���#�	��!
��
������
���	�
������		�����	
	���
���	@�A�
��	���	�
��
!�	�����
���	��������
	��
�������	����	�����
!�	����
�
�������
!�!
����������!�����	������������
����������������		��	
#���������
���������	������#�	�*
����"����������	�
��	������
����	�	�
����	��%
�	����$�	��A�
���	���������;	������������������8�������	���������������	�8��������������	��	��	���	���
���	�
���	�	��B����	������
��	�
!�
���	�
�B�����!�������	������
���	�
����������������	��!�
��	����	������������	��	�	�������������������8�
!�!�

������������	�
�8����!
����	��������	�8����>�����!
����	����������
�����	��
����	�������!���	���	�����������	�%
�	����$�	���������	
��
�8���	�����������	����	�����
���	���
���������������!�	���������
!��	�
�8���!
����	����������	��	��
�����	�
��
!�	�����
���	���%
�	������	���7��	��	��!
��
������
���	�
�@�A&�����	�
��
!�	�����
���	�	
���������	
��������	��	���������
!���������!���	���	���	
�����	�	�������������8�
!�!�

����A�����	���	����#�	�����
����������������!
���!�
���
����	��	����C��	����������!���
���	
���
���	�������	����������	��	�	�������
�
����������������!�
�����	
�	�����������	����&������	��������	���	�
�����
��	��	�%
�	����$�	��������
�������!�����	������
����	
�������	���
�
������
���	��%
�	����$�	���7�������!
������������	�
��!
���
���	�
��	
�	������������	
����������	����������	�
�����
��� DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 48



�����������	�	
�	��
����	
���������	�����������������������������	
���������������	��������		��
���	�	
��������	�������	���	�������	
�����������	��
����	������������	����	�������	
�������������������������������������	��������������������
��������������		���	���������������������	�������	
���� ��������	�	������	
�!��	
������	��"��#$%�&�'!�()**�#++&�*)������	�����������,-�	�.�������/0-1��(
��������������	
���������	�������		������������	����	
����	����������	������������	���"��2���������	������	�������������	�����	
���	���������	
�� ���&����	�!	�	����	�������	�	
����	����	����������������������	
����	�������	
��������	�������������	����
����	�����������	��������� �������	���3�	
���!	�	����	������	�����(�������	��	��������	���
���
�����	������	�����������������	�������������	��	����������	
������	���	�������4�����	
����	�"!$!!*5��#�&�*�6��#33*)�& ���� %%&%7�3 % 7*)������	�����������1	
�+��������/0-1�����	���-/� ����/0-8��+�����������	����	�������9:0�1/;"1-�������	���	��������������	��������������	�"% ($) ��*%7� %<������	�����������1	
�+��������/0-1��&�	����	������������	�������������	�����	���6������=��	���"��&��������������	
��*����������	����	����	��%�	����*��������������	
�	����������������	��	���	
���	�������	
���������������	
��2���	�	��)����	�������
����
���������������������	��	��������	��	
�	������������=��	�����
���"��&������������������	
���	�����	
������������	�����	����	��	
��2���	�	��)����	����� ��������	������	������	������������������	
���4��
�����������������	������	��������������	
���������	������������>�(
����������������	���������������	
�����������	����	
��*����������	�>��������=��	�	�����������	�������������	����	������������������������	��	�������	���	������	
������������������4���	��
���������������	������	�������
���2�������!��?)���������������	
����������������������	�������������������	��������	
������������	"������	�����������@	
� ����/0-8%�	����*������
�������������������	������	
���������	���"�(
�������������������������������������������������������	��	
�����������	��	
���
��������������=��	����	��	
�����������������"������	�����������:	
�#�	�����/0-8&�����	����	��	
��2���	�	�)����	����� ��������	�A)����	����;,����	
����������	�������!����������2���	�	��)����	����B�%�	����*����������������	
�	
��2) �)����	�A*�)��!��	������/0-8B�	
�	�	
��������������4���	��
���������������	������	�������
���2�������!� ?)������	
����
�����������������	��������	�������������	�������	�������	�������������	������	
��	
��������������=��	�"�����������	
�	
����������������	
�� ��������	�� ��������	��	
�	���	���	��������������������������	�����������������������	����	
����	����	�����	
��!� ?)�����"�(
���������	
������������	���	�������������
�����������������+�����������	����	����	��	
�����
���2�������! 33�!	��	���>��7����������	�	�����:":C
����	
���	
�����������	���	�����������	����������������	������������������������	
��������"� ����	���/C���������������	������
�������������������	
������	������������	�������������	�����"��<��������	��
��������
�����	���������	
�!��	
������	��'�����������������������	���4������������	"����������	
�	�������������	���������������	������������	��������		��
���	�������������������������	�DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 49



�������������	�
��������������������������������������������		���������� �!�"#����
����"$#%&��������'(
����)����(������
)���������������*+����������'�����'(��*���
���,,��!
*(��������)���
��	��������-����!������!��������!����
�!�����!��
�(��,�����.$/�
,,��!
*(��������)�������������&���''������������ �!�
�����������(�
��0�
�������������,��	��,�����
,,��!
*(��������)�0�((�*�1�0��������0�((*��(��
��!�
�!�����	�2���(���
���������
)�1���������������
��	����
*������(,���(!�'(����
��	�������!�������'��3
''(��
�����
! ������		���������� �!�"4����
����"$#5&�����
''(��
����'��'���!����'�� �!��.$/�
,,��!
*(��������)���3�����0�������	'�������'����56������0��������
���'�
*(��
�!�	���������������(7���,,��!
*(��������)�'�(��8���-����	�����&�����
''(��
����'��'���!����'�� �!��
���������'(���,�������
,,��!
*(��������)���	'�����)��,�4#������!
�!�"9������	�!�
���������)�������0��������
���'�
*(�������������!���
�����������!�-���
�0�((���	'������,�,,��!
*(�������!0�((��)����(8�0�����������
(������!�'��'�������'�� �!�!���������(�������,�����
(������!������)����
�'��,�������,�������������(����	����(��
(�������)����!�1�*�������������)����!�������������
'������*�!�'�(��8���-����	����&�����!0�((��)��8'����,�,(
���
�!��������,�������
,,��!
*(��������)��,,���
���
���'�
*(��&�����!0�((��)�	�2��,��������:���,�������
,,��!
*(��������)��,,������
���'�
*(��&�����
,,��!
*(��������)�	����*��
�-����!�*8�
��
,,��!
*(��������)�'�� �!���
''�� �!�*8�����������(10��������(�!������3��)������!�'�� �!����
�!�����������(�����(,������������;������		���������� �!�4���<�(8�"$#%&�����������(�0��(!�*��(��=��)�,�������,�((�0��)�������*�������,�������!� �(�'	�������>
)�
	�&�>��(��3�?#"61%"$&��'������
((��3�?#$"1%#$&�.��>�������3�?#"14@$����������������������������		���������� �!�5�����)����"$#%&�������
,,���)����
��!�*8�����!� �(�'	����'��'���!�0��(!1�0��������,,���� ��	���)
����1�����(�����
�� �����	'
������������
!��
�!�+���������0�������������������������1�'
�����(
�(8������"%A�"#96�+�������BC�8=������!
*���D�
�!������"%A�"6@�+��������B��)������
!�����!
*���D������������=���
!����0��=1
�!��������������
�!����������!�
	A������������!
*������������C������
!����0��=������)
��������(!�*��������!������)������(��
(�'(
��������
�*��'�=��*
����,���
!!�����
(�!� �(�'	������������������������������(�0��(!��2'������������������������(����
!�'�������
	��
''��
������'
��������'�0���C����
�!���)�0
8����)(
�!�&�����'��,�������0��(!�*��,���
���	'������� ��
�����	����
�!�	���)
��������
��)8�,���
((�!� �(�'	���
((��
��!�
��*�������
��)���
�!����)�*������!�(� �(�0�����������	��)��)����
(�>(
��B
��	�!�,��!D���		���������� �!�#5����'��(�"$#5&��������	'��
�� ����
�������	'
�����,������!� �(�'	����*�8��!���������������*���!
�����
���,�((8�
�!��*���(8�
������!�0��������(�������
)���!�*8���)�0
8����)(
�!�
�!�C���������2������8�������(�����0�����������������
������������
�8�	���)
�������-����!�*8�C����
�!����,���
((�
,,������
!��
�!+�������������������0��=�	����*��'��'��(8�������!1�'
�!�,���
�!�'�
��!�
''��'��
��(8�������������
�����������
�8�	���)
��������*����C����
�!������
!��������'(
���
��������-����!���	�����������(!����������8�
������,�!������
������
''��'��
���(�)
((8�����!�	���
���	�����
���� �������
������'(
���*�,�������		��!��)�
''�� 
(�������� EFGHEIJKLMNHOPQ
Page 50



��
���������	�
��������������������������
����
���	���������������� !"����#�����$�	��%&	����'�����&(�)�	#�	�%���	��������	���	�
��	�������������#��#�&(�
�����������������
�	�*+)���,-�.,�/010,-(2034�/515)5-36�)��!��-3)7,4.45-3�80)(-3)0��+��$����	�9��	���:��� �����$�	������$���	������	����
��������	���#�(�#�����������������;	��������������$�����#�*��+��$����	�9��	�����"!!�!�����$�	������$�;	���	���
�������	���#�(�#�����������������;	��������������$�����#�*��)�
���	�������	���	���
������
���	�����������������
�	���������+)�����	�����*�����	���������������;��������<;�������������;�������������������#��������;�������������������#��)�<�����	�*�������
����
���	���������������������$�	������;	���������������$����	������	�	����
�����������	���(�#���*����	�����	��
���
���	���������������;�����������$����;	�;������	�������$�	������	������;�������=�#��	�8�#�����	��)������*�������������*/���#��������;;��
������������6(���
��'�)(���)����)/��(�#����3�	��.	���,�
���(���������>�����6 .')(� .'�)(��.���	�����'�����#//2� /�/2��.�;�
��������	��������#��9������0��/2� 0���/2��8���$�����0��	#�0��)(� 0���)(��.�;���#����������������#�0��)(� 0���)(��0��	#�����
�������
���#������#�����031/2� 031�/2��(�#����'�	���	031/2: 031�/2:�(	���
���������	���031/2" 031�/2"�/�����;��������������	����031)(� 031�)(��3���	���0���	������'/2� '�/2��'�����#���<'/2� '�/2��5��;�����������#����
�	�������'08/2� '08�/2��,�����=�����#�'08/2� '08�/2��,�
�����,�����=�����#���	�)�	�
��	��������	�
��	'08/2� '08�/2�������	�������.	���'08/2: '08�/2:�.	�������);�
�������	�
��	'08)(� '08�)(��4���'����	�
�0���	������')(� ')(��'�����#�����
����������������#�	�9��	�����')(� '�)(��)�	���#�
�)����.���
������')(�. ')(���&	����	�=�#��	�8�#���7	����.	��?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK

Page 51



�
�

������ ����������	
���	����

���������� �����������	�������������������	�����
����	��������� �����������������	� ������
!"�#$� !"��#$���������������
	���	�����	�	����%�&#$� �������������������	��'�������������'����(������	��
�����)*#$� )*�#$����������

����)*#$� )*�#$��!�������

����)*��� )*�����)�	
�� ��������*��������#��� �#���������	�	�
��#���
������#���" �#����	����	������"����	���#��� �#��������
�+���"��	�����	� �,�!!���� �,�!!������*��
� ����	���-�

��%#$� �%�#$�����
�.#$� .�#$������	�	�
��.�	��
�	�����
���&����������	 .#$� .�#$�����
����	�-��.��� .�����.�	������	��#���
�����.��/ .���/��	����	��������$	��&�	��������-�#$� ��#$���	��������
 �	��0�	
�� �#$� ��#$���
����&��-�#$/ ��#$/�����	�	�
��1��	�#�	�	���� ������$#$� �$��#$���	����$		��������� �������	������� �	���	
��
	�����
�� ���	�����-���2 �	���	
��
	�����	������2���	����#� %�����	���(�&����	������	�	�����#� 3�����	����"��	���#4 "��	����������	
�3�	�	����.���#���
�������
	����������������"���!��	
��
	��5��+�5/�'�����������6�3��� �3����
7��	����	��$���	
���
	��	��$	�����������������#���
�������
	�8.�����������������#���
�������
	������	��
��	�
�'���������������#���
�������
	7��9����������
 �-���	��	���������������
	����#�:'������	���� �"���#��������3����
'����

�������	������������	����� �
��	
�����
�������
	����������
��	�������	�����������������	��	�	����
�������������������

��������������������������
	���	��
��	����8�$	����#����
��������

��������������	
�����������������
�������
	�����������
�����"���#��������3����
7��!��	
��
	8 ;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 52



�
��

���������	�
�������
	��
�������
��	������������
��������
����������������
���������������
�����������������������	������������	���������������
	������ 
������	�����	�����!�� �����!���
���"
��	������
������� ������	�
�������#����������$� ���%�����
	��
�������
��&
�����'����(�������������)���&����
����	*�����������	���(� ����
����  �
���
�����	����
��*������ ��
�
	���(��� ��+	��
		
������	����
���,������
���-./%0�����������12-.*������������)�
���������������&�	�&
�����&��(���������3��
���
��� ����		�
���������� ������(������	��
�	�
����	 �����(�����
� ������������������4������5��6���	���5
��%��7�
	&��'���	��������� ��������������������
���-.�� ��+	��
		
������	����
����� ��
�
����	�����&�	������'������&����216-26-8�����-96--6-8%��0��
	������(��������		���*�
�������������&
��� ������ ��.:�(�����)��!*������;�������������������(��)�
����������������	��������
��� ����
������	
�����
��%7����(���*� ��
�
�	�-*�9*�:�����<��������	
����������;����������� �� �	�����;��� ����%4�&�;��*�
���	��������	
��������������� ��
�
�	������
����&
��
���������(���������)�
����������������������������
���������&�
�������;
�����(��������'��(� �����		�������� ����	
�������	����
������'� ����
��12-8������������ �
����(��������������������,12--+129-/%5���
���9:,=/��(����������
���������� �	���������	������122.�	����	�+>0(��������
	��������������������;��� ����� ����(������� � �	���(�����������
���
���������������������� ����
������	�����������
���
����	����������
�������������&
������� �������		������
�����	
�����
��	�
��
����������&
	�%>7��� �� �	���
	����	
������������ ���&
�������;������;��� ���������� ��
�
�	�
�������
��&������;���������
�������;��	���((�����������;
	�������
�
�	��(����������
������������	
����
�������
�
�	��(������?�
�
��� �� ���
�	*�����&����
����;�������;��	��
� ���� ��������	����
	���������������(����	�����
�������%�7��� �� �	���
	���	����������
����	������
���������
���&
��
�������
��+ �����������������������	�&
��� ��
���4�5�1�����&
��������
;���������������@
������	��(�4�5�1��
�����?���
���&
��������	������
���������
����  �
���
��	�
��������%7��� �� �	�����	����'�	����@���������
��
��	���&���	�����		����
�(��	�������
�������������&
�� ��
���0)!�5�-��(��������������������,12--+129-/%0��
	����	
�����������������������������������
������	
�����
��	����&������������
	
��������&
	�������
������������&
���������;��� �������������6������
	���
;�����'�����%��
��
 ��7����  �
���
���	
���(���	�&
��
������ ��
	���(������������������;��� ����� ����(�������������
���
����(��
	��  �
���
������ �
	�	��������������������,12--+129-/%�7����������)�
���������������,�)�/�
	�������������� �� ����
���������	������������%�-.�	�����&
����������	����
��� ��
������
���(�������1���A�������12-8��������-9���)�;������12-8%�7����)����	��������������������	�	������	�����(��� �����(�������;��� ����� �����	���(
�������	���
���9:��(����������
���������� �	���������	�����122.% BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 53



��������	
��
	���������������������
������������	���������������������	�������������	��
��	�����	������������������� ��
����!�"��������	�
����������������#���$���������%�����������
	����������������������	��
�	����&�����%�������%���������������'�������(����������
�����"'��	#�	���������	��
�	���)����%�

��#���	���"'��	#�	���������	��
�	���*����%�

��#��(��
����!�"�����������������	����+�
�������������	
��%����������"��	��#���"�����

��	������������������������+�
���
	�����	�������
���	+����#	������	��	�����
	������������������,�����
����������������+��	��	��%�������������	������#��$�	
������	#��	��+������#��%�����#�+���	�����������
	��(-������������������	�����������������+����+�
��������������	

��	�����%�

��������������������

�%��#������$��������� 	(�-���#�	���	�������	��
��%��������������#������������������#��	��	�������	�������#���	�����
	�
��%���������	�.����������+����#��������
�����	
�������+������&���	������������������&�	�����������+��������	����������������
����#�%	
���#&����
��#�	������
�����	������(�(�/������	��
�	��	����	�����������
	������������%������%��	��������������
����#��
�	�
��������������	����&�����#�������	
���	��������	��	�����	��
������#���	�
��	���
���
������������	����(�(���������&�������+���������	����������	���	
���+��������&�
	����	����	��������+������(�(�-�������	�����#��$�	
���&�%�

�����������#�������	���&��
	����#�%�������	�����������	��������+������������������	���(�(�/0����&����	����	����������������	��#���#���������	����������	������
��	

��	�������
���������	��(�(�1�%����������������%�������$���������������+����&���	

����%�

�
��	�����	���#�	������������������	�
��
	��������	

���	�������������	�����	

�	���	��	��������
���
���������	�
&���������	
�	����������������(#(�2������0�����#�+�

	#����������	���%���������%�

����+������������������	��#�����+�
�����������������������+������	������	��	�
����������%�

������$�����(�(�2������������������
���#��	������+�������������	

��������#����	������+��������	��	�#��������������	����	
���	��&���
���&��	����	�������������#�����(-(�-���#�	�����������������������	���
��	
������������	��	�������	��������	�����	
���������������#��	��
	����������+�
�������������	
��%��������������������������������	

��	��������
���������!�"��	��(.(�/������%	
�	�
��	���������
��	
����������&������	����	
�	����������#��	��
�����&�.����	���	�������
���	������(�(�����������������������	�	�������$���������&���	����
	���������	���	�����
	��	

��	����&�������������������������	���������������������3�	������	�����4�	����	���#������	������������$�������
�+	��	������������	�������
��	
���#�%	�����%���(
(�������+�
�����������������	��	�
��%	�����	�	#�������	���#��	�����
	��	����������������	��	
��
	������#�	����%������	����$��������	��#�������	���%	������
������(�(�5	���	���	������	����	���������	�����	�����&���	�	�����������	���	�������������
��	
�	��	(�(����+��������������$����������	���������&�%�������
	��������	���	�����
	��	

��	����&����	�����	����%�����
����-16�"���	�������-���	����������'�
�+�����
	�(�(�/�	�
�����	��#���'��������%��������	������������������
�+�����	�����	��#����������������
��	�������	�������	�����������'�������(�(�,�����������
���������	��	��	��������������������
�����
��	�������������
�($(�,��������������
�+�������	��	��	�	��	����������7�����	�����	+�

���	�������	����(��
����!�"�	���������������������	��#���	

��	��������	��
�	����&����%�

��#������	#�	���+��������
	�������(���������
�����	

��	�����"'����	#�	��"����������	��
�	���*����%�

��#��	���	

��	�����"'��	#�	��1�����������������+���������	��
�	���)����%�

��#�(�������
������$��������+�
�������������	
���������������

�%��#���������#��	�������	������������$��������� 89:;8<=>?@A;BCD
Page 54



��������	��
��	���	������������
������������
�������������	���
����
�����	������	����	����	��������
��	����	��
�	��
��� 	!�������	��
���
��
��"�����������

����������	�������	�������
��	������	��
�	��������	����
��	����
���������������������	��#���
��������
����	��������	��#��
�������������� �	��$�������%�&'(����	�	�����

������	"#���
��
��
��������
����
������%����#�������
�������������	��
��������	��
��	��
�������
��
��
��������
�	������	��
������	������	�)���������	��%�����������%�������	%�����	�����
�������*
������	��
���	���
��
��
�����	�����	���
��������	��	��
������������
����	���
��
���������
����	�
�����	����������
������
�����+�	�	��
����	%���
��	��	�	��������������	��
��	���
�,
��
��-	����
����	���	���
��	���
�	�����	��	�������������
����	���	�.��
��	���
�	����������	�������	�
����	���
�
�	���	�	�
��	����������	��	�	�������
����	�����	��
�
�	���	�	�
��	������������	��
�����	/��	�	����
������'%�����0���������0���+����%��
��	��������	��1�����	��		���	���	��������	�����
���	���
��������
�����	���������������23�
����	1��
�������������
����4���	�
�����	������
���	��������	�������	��������	��	�	�����
��
������������
���������	�
����	������
����
��	���������	���
��
��
����	������5
��������� 06''�067'"���	��������
����	����
���	���������	�����������	���
������� ,8�,"�����	��	������
�����&���0�����
���������
�������	������
���
���&0� �������1
���"������		���
����	����������	����
���
������
036���	���������	�	�
�	%������������
�����
�9����
�������(:('$(;8������	/���	��
����
����
��<36��	������
����	�366��	���	����������	������
���
���&0� ����0�"��������		�	���
����
��������
�������'�
����	������5
��������� 06''�067'"���	���
�
���������	��������
����	���
��
��
�������������	��
��������	��
��	��
��%����	����	�	����
�����������������
��	��	����'4������������

��
�������	��
�	����	�	�
�	%���	���
�
�	���	�	�
��	���
�����		����	��
�����	/��	�	����
������0�� 	"� "����� �"�
����	������5
������������	���
�
�	��'4����

����	��
���������
����
�����������0� �"��
�	�	����	���	�	��	���
���
���
����	�����������

������		���	���	���������	��5��	� �('26(':(;8�"����+	�������	!�*
�����*
����� +�**"���������
�����
��	�������������

�����������
�	���
���	��	���	�
������������������������
���('26(':(;8��������
��
���	��0%666�/��
���'(�0(�7(&'(����	�	�����

������	������
������
��	����
�������������������	�����	��	/��	�	����
������0� "����� �"���������0�� 	�"�
����	������5
������������	�	�
�	%���	�	����
��	/��	�	����
����	������
��
�����
�����	���	���������
������������
������
�����������	��	�	�������
����	��	�	�
��	����
���
��	��������	����	����
��
����	���	�����������	�������
�����	������
��������0� 9"�
����	������5
�������������	���
�
�����
��
���	���	�	���������	����
��	��	��-
�������-
�	�=�		��-
�������������
��	�������	�	�	���������	����
�	!����������	�����	�	�
�	%������
���	�	���������	���
�
�	���	�	�
��	������	�����	���	����
������	!������
�����	��������
��	�
��
�����	���
����������
��	����������	������	���	�������
�����	������
��������0� �"���	���
�
�	���	�	�
��	����������	������	����	�	��	��������	����		����	�	���	���	�	����
��-
�	=�		��-
�������5��
���-
����������	�
����	�	!������	��	������	�	�
��	����>	���
����	���	���
���	��	��������	��	�����	�����	!������	����
��������������%��������
���	��
�����	�����
��5
�	��,
��
�-
�����	��
����	%���	�	!������	��	������	�	�
��	����
���	��
����
��-
�	�=�		��-
��� �
����
����	�������
����	"��������	!��	�	������	����	�	��	����	��������
���������
����	��������	����	���	���	���������	�������
����	���
�
�������
����	��	�����
���	������	����	����	��������		��
���	�	����������
�������������
���.�������		���
�����	�����	������	��	�
����������	���
�
����������
�?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 55



��������	�
	�����	���
	�����
������	�	�
���������
���
�����������������������������������	��������������
�����������������������������������
	�������
����������� ��	�!��
����
	�����"��	���#��$�������
�� ��������
��
���������
�����%�������
�������
�����	�����	�����������������������	��������	�����������	�
	��	
�����
����
����������
������	�������������������������
���������������
�����
���	�������������
����
����&��
��������'���������	����(�
����������
��
���
������� )*
��
��
	��
�������������	�����
�����	�
�����
	������������+�����
	���
���
���,���������������	�������������
���������������
�����	������	���������������� )*
��
������������!��
�� ���������	���������$�������
����
		�	��-�*���
����!����$�*������	����
'��
��
���
��*����
���	�� �������	���	���
��������!� ������ �������
��� �������	���
����	���������
����������	����
������
����
	���
	������
���	���
������
�����������
	���������	������������������	����������������	�	��
��������������	������	�����������
��
���
�������� )*
��
��� ��������������������	���������������
����������������������
��
�������� ��	�!��
����
	������������
���������
	���������������$./�,0�������	��������	����
����
�����	�������	������	�����������������������������	���
�����'���
	��
������	���
������������	���
����
�����	��	������
���������������������������	������������
����
	��������
�����		�	��
���	���������������	�����������������	������
������
	��������������������������
���	�����	�������	�����������	���
���������
	��	����������	������
������������������������
	�������	������
�	���������
	�����	���
�����1�	
	��
����	��������	��
������	���������
���
����������234�
������	�����
���������	�
	����	��������
����232��235�
	�234�������
���
	��(��
�����������������
����"�������������
�������0�	��
���������������������	����������
������������
�������
����������������������������
	������
�������
��������������
����
	����������� ��	�!��
����
	� �����
�	
������� ���
��
���
���	����
'�	��	��������������� ��	�!��
����
	������������������	���	������������
�	
�������
��������������������
���������	�
�����
�����
�'�	������
	������&����	��
��������
	��������������������	�
�������������	�����	������
��	��
����������������
����������
	�������	���������+���������
�������
�����������������������
�����
���	������*����6���	�*�
�������	�����
�����
�'�	�����
	�������������������������
��
��������������������������%�������� ��	�!��
����
	����������
���	�
�������������������	��������������������
������234�
������	���
�����	�������������	��
	��
��7�
�����������
���
�
�	������������
������
����������������������������	���	
�����
	����������������������'�������� ��	�!��
����
	��������
�����	���	���������	����
�������
����
����	�������	������	��������������������"��	���#��,�
�	
���$	��	������
������	���	��������	����
���	�������������������
�	
������
�����
	�	����%�����	��
�����	��
������ ����
����4���	�����	���
������	���7�������
	���������
������	��	�������	������������	�
���	��������
���	�������������7������	�������	��������	��
������	�����	��������	����
'�	�������������������	����	�������������	�����������'�������	�������
���������
�������
�	
�������	��
'���
����	�������������������	�����
���	����������������%������������	������	����������	�����	����������	����������
������������������������	�������
���������������������������������� ��	!��
����
	� �	���������	
	��
����	��������	���������������������
�����	�
������������������	���
������234
������	�����������	��������	��
������
������	�����
��
�������
�����������
	����	���������	����
���
�����	�������	������	���������������������������
�������	�������	��������	�����������������������	����������
������������
��������
������������������	�������� ��	�!��
����
	������8	�
���������,����������
	��8,����329������	������	����������7������	�����
	�����������������	�
����������������	������
����
���
������������
������
����
���	��
���
��
��
	��
�����������������
��������	�����	�������������������������������� ��	�!��
����
	�.����������
�����	��&���������������
�����
	�������	������
������(����������������������������	���
�����:;<=:>?@ABC=DEF
Page 56



����������	��
�������������������������������	���	���������������	�����������������	���������	��������	��	����	��	����������	���������������
���������	��	����	����	��
�����	�����������	�������������	���������	�������	����	�����������������	��������������������	�	��������	���	����������	��	������������	����������� �!����� �!�	������"����#	���������"��������������	
����������	��������������������	�	������
��	��������������	���������	��������$���%�����&�������������������	������"����#	����������������	������������������	��������	�	������
��	���������	���������������������'�����	����	����������������
�����	��������	�����������������"����#	����������������(���	��������������	�����)�����	�*� (��)!�+##,��-"�+./�#"01,��"($�$/�+�(�	�����������	������"����#	��������������������������������������"��	����	�����������	���������
�����������������	������
����������	�����������������	�����������2	�������	��������������
����������	��	�����������������������������
�����������
���������	���������	��������������������������	����+����	�����������������������	����	����	� ��	�����	������������!������������������������	��������	������������	
����������	������������������������	
��������	
��������	��3�������
�����������������������
�����������������+����	����������������������������	����������������	��	�������������	����������������	�����������������������������������������������
������������������	����������
��	������������	�*���������������������	���	���������������	�����	������������
������	�����	�����������������������	��	���������������	���
��	��������	�	�������������	
���������������	������������	
���	�������������������������4���	����	�	�����������	������������������������������	���������	���������$����������"���������������������������������	����������	�������������
�����	�����������
������������������������	��������������������	�	������
��	��������������������������	��	������	������������$����������"�����������������������������������	��	��������������	��������������������������������������	������	�����������������������	��������
��	������������
��	������������	�*��������	�������������
������������������	���������-	��������������������������������	
�����	��	�-	���������-	����+�������������	��������������������������
�����	������������
���������������*������������	��	�����������������	����������	�����������������	���������������	�	������
��	����������	�������	�����������	���������������	������������������ �!�� �!�5� '!�	�����"����#	��������������������	�	��������	3��������6�%����	����������������
��	�����������7�6���	��	�����������������������������������������������������*���������������	��������
��	������������������������������������������������������3��������������������������������������������������������������������
��	���������������	����������	������	������	�����������������������������������&8������%���	������
��	��������������������	����������������*�����	����������������������	���	��	����������������
��	�������������������	������	����	��1�	����9������������	��#���	��"
����������������
��	��������	�	���������������	������	3��������%7�:����������������������� ���!������3���������������������
��	���������1�	����9�������������������	������	3��������76����������������������
��	�������	����������	��#���	���"
����� ��	���������������	�������	����������!�������������	������	3���������;�����������	����������	�	����������������	����������	����������3��������������������
��	�����������	3������	�����������+������	�����������������������	���������	����	��������
����	�����������	����
��	��������	�	�������������	������������	�*������������	����������*����	�������������������	�	������
��	������������������<=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 57



�����������	�
���������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������� ������!������"�����������#$������%&#'������������������������	�����������������(��������������������������������(������������������������������������������������������"������������������������	���������������������	�����������������������������)��������������	����������	�����������������*�����������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������
"������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������(����������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������+��������������	��������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������+�����������������������������������������
"���	���, ������-����.��������,�������������������������	����������������������������������/���������+����������	��������������������������������������	���������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������+�����������	�������0�1"%�/������������������������������������	�������������������2����������������� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������0�1"%��	����������
����"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����!���3�����!���������������	������(��������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������	�1�	����!����������������������������������������������������������������������������(�������4&��	����1�	����!����/��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
��������������5������	����������	����������������������������������(�������	�������������������)��������������������������	����
�����6������!���������������)������(������������������������������������������	�!����3�����!������������	������������������������������(����������������������������	���)������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������)����������������������������������������������������������+��������������������������������������������������������	������������������	�������������������0������)���������������������������������������	���������������������+����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������� � .#����� �1"#��	����������
����"���!71/ 78�/�
��.78/�93�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������	������������������������������������������	�����������������0������)������������������������������������������������������������������(���������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������)����������������������������������������2�������������������������)�	�������������������������������������������)������������������������������������������������������� � .#�:���	����������
����"���/��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 58



���������	��
���������������������������	����������
�	������������������������������������������	���	��
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������
����������������������
����������������������������������������	������������������������������������������� ���!��" �#$�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%"������&����������������'���������������������������������������������(������ ��������	������������������	����������	��������������������)* �%���������������������+�������������������������������' �%����������������������������������,���������������������
��������������������������������������	����
����������	�����
���������������'����������������������������������������������������������-�����������
�����
�����������������	���������������������������./���&������������
�����������������������(���������������������	����"0�%����������������,�������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������	���/1�1�"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� #  ������2  ��
��3��������� #  ������"  ��������4���������/������������	���/1��01 #�
�������������������%"�������������������������������������������	�������������	�������	��������������������������	���������������
���������������"�  ����� #  ������������������������������3�����������
���������5
�������	����,��������������������������6�	���������������������������������������	���������$���������������3����	����������������%"������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&����
�3����������������������������������������	���������������������-0�%�
�����������������������������	�������*��%���������������	���������������4�������������������������(�����������������������3���	�������	����������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������' �%�����������������������������������������4���������������������������������������	���������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������,����������������������������������
������	�������7�������������������������������������������	��������&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������
���������	����������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������/�����86+!"������������.����/������7��������������
�������	�	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����%�������4���������������������������������������������	����������������������������������
�	����������������������������������7�����������������������������������������������������������������
����,������������.��������6���������9��������:�����������������������������	��.������������	��.�����.�������������6�������.��������,���������������;���6'��&���������������������������������<��������������������������
����������
����������86�+!"������������.����/����/������������"�5���=�������://>������������	������������7������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������
���5�������&�����������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������7�������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������	����������.����/�������������������������������������������	����������?4,:9�!,@ ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 59



���������	�
�����������
��������������
�����
�������������	�
�������������������
��������������������
������	��������
�
��
��
�
���
������������������������
�	������������������
��
�������	������	�������
������������	������������
��	�������
������
���		���
��������� ��
���������
��
�����������
�������������������
��
�����
����
����
������������
���!��"�#!
��
���	������������
�"����
$�����������%�����
���&��'�����
�����
��
��������������	����������	�����������������(� �
�������
������
�����
�
�������������������
���������
����
���	������
���������	�������
�����
�����
���
� ����������
��	������� ������������� �
����
 ����������
���������
�� �����	��������������
�������������	������������
���������)�������
�
���	�����������
��
����������
�
����������������������������*+���
����������&����,�����	��-�!��
������./�%*�#�,01�.2$�����������3��4�
�
��
��
�
����������)�������
�
���	������
����	����
����������������������������������������
������������������������	��#����������
�������	���5.$�����������	�
��������
�����
��
�
����
��������		������
�����',��������	��������	����������"�
�����������	�������
������		������
�������������
�������	
���
��

���	������������������������������
�����	����������������������
�����		������
������������������������
��
�������������
����
�������
��������	��������������6������
�����
�������	
���
��
�
�������������
���������	������
����������������������	����������������		���������
��6
�������	
���
��
���������������

��������	�
�����������	������
���	��		������
����
�����
�
�����������
���	������
����������� �
���������������������
����������
���		������
������	�������������"��!�.����
���"���0�	���������67�8"9!�"&���":;6&7"		��"���������
���������	�
�����������������	������		����
��!��
���:������
�����	�������������� �	�	���������������	���		���
��
�������:���7�����:�����������������		������������
�����������	������������
���0�	�����������"�
����
����������	���������
�������		��
��������
�����	����
�
��������������
���<
��"�����./�=��������� ��
�������
���������8!55�
��
����������
��	����
����������)������
�������
�����
	�����	��	�����
���������������
�����������
�����	�
��������
��������	��
�������	�������������
�������	�����	�������
�����
	�������������
����
�������
����
�	
����(����6
�����������������
������
��
�
���
�����
��������������
�����������������
�����	���
�����
����
���		�>��	
����������
����
��������
�
���������������� ��
���	��	���������
���8!55�	����
�
�����������
��
�
���������������������
�������������������������
�����
��������������	���	�
������	
�����		�����	����
�������������/<����
��&��'�����	����!�����)�����
��
����������
������������������������������������������
��8!55�������	� ��	�������	����������
�������	
����
���
���������#��!��$�����������	�
������	�����
���������
���������������
��������

��������������������		������������ ��������������������������������
��������	��������������
�����
�����������

���
�����6
�������	
�������
��������	��
�
��	����
���
��8!55������������	�������
���8!55����������������5��	���
�������������
��������
����������������
���
���6
�����������)�������
�����	�	���
������
������������������
�����������������
�����������������
��������������	
���
��������������������������
������������������2�/����%�/��������
������	�	����	��������������������������������������������������
�����
���
����������������������������
�	�	���������������������� ?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 60



���������	
������	�������
������	�������	����	����	���������	��	��������	��	���	��������	�����������	���	�	�������	������������	����	������	����	���	�����������	�����	����	����	��	��	�����������	������������	���	����	��	��������������	��	���	����	����������	��	���	� !	"�������	��	���	�����	��	���	��������	�����������#$%��	���������	�������������	��&�����	���	�����	������������	����	����	����������	�	
������	����������	����	���	��	�������	��	�	���������	������������	���	���	�'()	���������$	*������	�	���+�������������������	��&������	���	���������	��	�����	����	�	�������	 !,	���������	����	
������	�������	�������	�������	��	����	��	���	�������	�'()	���������$	%��	� !,	���������	��	��	�����������	�����	��	���������������	����������	���	������	��	���	���������	�������	�������$-���������	*�������	-���������	%��������	����������	"-%�#	���	����	��������	��	�������	��	����	�����������	���	��	�������	��������	��������������	����	�����	"-%�.�#	���������	��	�������	��	��������	������������/0'120')034%5	/0'2(0')034%	���	/0)0'!034%$	%��	�����	��	���	-%�	���	����	���	�������	������������	���	���������	����	���	6����	
�����	��������	"6
�#$%��	-%�	���	����������	���	������	��	���	��������	�����������	��	�����������	����	�����������������	��	/�����	��	�	������	��	���������	��	���	������	���	�����������	�����$*�	���	����	����������	�	���	6
�	����	�	�����	������	��	1��	����	����������	���������	��	���	6����/�������	��������	"6/�#	���������	�����	��	���	7 '))	"/�����	����#	�������	����	����	������	�����������������	����	�����	����$	������5	�����	��������	���	������������	�����	����	�����	���	�8������������	��	���	�������	�������5	��	��	���	���	�������������	��	���	����������	��	���	�������	�����������	���������$%��	�����	-%�.�	���������	��	�������	��	/0'120')034%5	/0'2(0')034%	���	/0)0'!034%	����	��������������	�	���	6
�	���	����	����	����������	��	�����	��	����������	����	�������	����	��������$	%���������	��	���	�����������	������	���	-%�.�	���	������	����������9	�����	����	�������	����������	��	��������������	������	���������	��	���	���������$	:���	�������	��	�����	���	/�����	����0������	����	���	��������	������	��	���	���������	��	����	��������	���	����������	��	��������$;��	�����	���������	�����	����������	��	��&�����5	���	��������	�����	��	�������������	���	��������������������	��	����������	���	������	��������	����������	�������	��	���	�����������$�	�������	���������	����	���	����	���������	����	�������	���	���������	��	���	/�����	����0������	������������	���	����	���	����	����������	�������	�	��--$	%��	-�����������	��������	"����	��--#	��������	 !��	:����	 (',	����������	���	�������	���������	���	���	/�����	����0������	����	��������	�������������	�	������	�����	��	���	��������5	����	���	�������	���	�������	�����	������	����	������	����������	�	���	�����	����������	"/0'120')034%5	/0'2(0')034%	���	/0)0'!034%#$*�	���	���������	����	���	��������	�������	����	����	���	������	����	���	��	���	��������	����	�����	���������	��	�����������	�������	��	���	������	�������	������	����	�������	���	��������	�����������$
������5	��	���	����������	�	��--	����	������	���	�����������	�����	����	���	��������	����	�������5/��������	'(<	��	���	�//;	������	����	�����������	������	���	��	�������	��	���������	�������	��������	��������	����������	�������	���	������$	%��������5	������	��	���	������������	�	��--	����	�����������	��	���������	��	����������	�����	����	�����	��	���	����������	��	����������	�	������	������$=�����	7������	����������	+	����������	����������%��	6����	/�������	��������	��	�����	��	������	����	���	����������	��������	��������	���	���&�����������	���	��������	���	������	��	���	��������	�����������	����	���	�������	�������	������������>?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 61



���������������	
��������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������������!"#����$����%�������� �������������������������������&������������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������'������������������������ ������������������������� ������%��������()���!)*+,�!)--�����������(!���!)--,.������� �/���,0����1��������������(2��&������/���,�!)--�1� ����������/������������%�������(*��&������/���,
������/������������%�������(����+��3���������3������,/����3�����/���,4��������1���,3��������1������������������������������������������������������������������������������()������%����������������������������������%��������)��������� ������������������������������������������&��������������������$� ����'����������������������������������������������������������������� �������� ��������5����������������������������������!���������������������������������������%��������!��������� �����������������������������������������������������������������&������������2�����������������������������������������������������������������������%�������� ����������������������������������������������������������'����� ��������������������������������������� ���������������������������������+6�� ���������������5������*��
���������������������7�������%�������� ���������������������������������������������%�������� ���������������������������+�������������������������������������&���������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������1&�������������������������������������������������� ����%����������������������������������������(8��!)*+,�!)--������������9�:;<'6668�&������/����,�
������/����9�:)*6'6668�&������/����,�1� ����������/����9�:!+6'666�����=�*<<'666>����������������������������� �������������� ����%�������������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������(8�/����3�����/���� ��������9�:<)'6668��!)--,.������� �/��� ��������9�:!2'666�����=�:)6*'666?���� ����������������������������������������������������������������������&,)2*,)-,@A�'&,)*6,)-,@A������&,-,)",@A�����������������������������	B������
������������B��������������������	��C����������������������������������������������%�������������������� ���������������������1�����$��� ������������1$��'��������� �(&,)2*,)-,@A��9�/����3�����/���� �������&,)*6,)-,@A��9��!)*+,�!)--�����������&,-,)",@A��9��!)--,.������� �/��� ������� DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 62



�����������	
�
����
��������
�������������
������
�������������
����������
�������
���
����������������
�������������
��
��������
�������
�
����������
������
�����
������
��������������
�����
��������
����
��������
���
���������������������� �
�������������
�������������
������������������������
���
�������!�"# ###�������!$## ###����
���
����
�����������������
��������
��
���$#$ �$#%����$#&�
��������������
�������'������
���������
�������	���������������� ��������������������������
����������������
������
���
����(')$�%)$&)*+��,�-����.��
�����	��
���/����,�!00 $%1�1"�2�3��
��
�����
���
�������!10 4�1�##')$%#)$&)*+��,�'������	�
��,�!$%� &�1�"0�2�3��
��
�����
���
�������!%# 0$&�##')&)$�)*+��,�-�������
�����5����-����,�!$40 11%����2�3��
��
�����
���
�������!�# &$1�##����������������
��������������
������������
��������������������
����������������������
����������
������������
������
���������������
���
�����
����������
����
�������
����������������
�
�����������������
��6�����
��
���-����/����
�����1#$#���
��
�
��
������������������
������
�������������
�������
�������������
������
�����������������
����(������
�������
���
��
�������������
(������������������������������
���������������������
��
�������������
����������� ��
����������������
��
��7��
��������������������
����
��������������
�����������'�������
��
������
�
���������������
����
�����������
�����
�����������
����
����������
������7��
����������������������������
��
�������������
� �
����������������
����$#&���������
 �����������������������
��������8�
��
����
���
��������
�
�����������������
�����
����������������������
9���������������
���
�����
:�����������������
�������������	'$�����5�	'1�9�:����
�������-�����'���������������������
���
�����������������')$�%)$&)*+� �')$%#)$&)*+������')&)$�)*+����������
����������������
�����
���'�������
��
�����������
�����������������5�	'1���5������ ����������������
����')14)$�)*+��9������;��
��:�������
����
���
���
�������
�������
������
���
�����
��
�����
��������
�������
����������������� ���������
����
�������������������
���
����
���������
�������
�������
����������������������
������,��
������
����������
�����������������
���
����
����������
����������
�
����������,�������������
����������	��
���/��������
����
��
�����������
����<��
����;���
��������������������
���
�������������
������
��
����������������������
���������������
�����
�
�����������8������
�����5�	'1��9�:����
�������-�����'����=>+���6*.'������6.3�	'$����
�������-�����'�����
�
���
��
�
���-�����'���������
����
������������
�����������
������������������������������
���
��
�������
���������
��
�����������������������
�������
����������
�9���������
�������������������
��
�����
��
����
���6�����
��
���>��������'���:�6��
������������
����������������
����
���6�����
��
���>��������'����96>':���
���3�������1#$���
�������
������
��
�'���������
��������
��������������������������������������
���
�����
������������$3=����������������9�7���������
��13=:�
��������'�����(����
���
�����
�������
���$#3=�	��������	����������
������
��������
����
���>��
���
(��������
���
�����
�������4#�������������������
�������'����������6>'�����
��������
�
������
����!&������������
�������
��
�������
����
����������������������������������
�����
���
�����������������������������������
���������
�����
������'������
�������
��������������
�����������������������<��
�	���7����
���������9<	��:����
�����	��
����$#&���
���
����������������
���
���1%
��������1#$0�����
���������������������
���
�������!$ 4&& &##�����
��������������
����1����
������
��
��������
�
��
�������
��
�������
��������������������������������������������������������
����')$%#)$&)*+����������������������������������
�������
���������
�����
���'���������������������������������
���������������
����
��
�����������
�����������������7��
���'�������������
��������������������
���
�����������������
���������������������
����$#&���������
�?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 63



���������	�
����������������
��������
��������������������������������
����������������������������
������	������������
���� ��
���
����!�"����#������������$%&&���'����(����	�����
�
�������
��������
����)*���������������	�'���"��
����
������	�
�������������������+���������������������	�'�����������������
�#�����������+��	�
����������
�
�������
��������
�����������������
���������������������
�����������
�����
	���������� #�+�������
������	�������,-�%���
	��!������������'������	�������.�,-��/"�
	���������,-0#�1���'����$%&&��
���������
�������
���"�
����'����(����	�����������������	���
��������
�����	��/"�
��
����,��"����&����
��!�&������#��$��
��������
	��!��
	��/����������
��������
���	����	��!������������2	'���!�3���"��������(�����
�	��������!�������
��������
�������
�	������	����,��"����&����
��!�&�����������������
�����4����%�����#������������	������$%&&�	������
������	'��	����������������/"�
��
����,��"����&����
��!�&��������		����
�����"����!�����	.�'�
�����!0����������	��������4����%�����#�1���'�����������	'��	��������
�	������
�����	������'�
���	������
��������
��������
��������4����%�����������/��
��
#1���'�����������
�	���	��!�����5�2����������"��"��	���
��������
�����	������������	������	����"��"��	�
������
	��!��������	�
�����	��
	���"����!��6,�%����������2��
�5��������
#��������
�	���	�
�����!�������������������	�'���"��
�������
�������������	�����
������
	��!������������������
�����������������
�
�������
��������
��
	�"���
�����!�7��"��	�������	���'��!��������
������
	��!�����#������
��������
���������"�������	����������������	����������!��
	�	���
����8��������������"��'���
�������������'������
��������#����������������"��"��	���
��������
�����	�"��'�	�������	����
�����!��
�������������	�
�����	������
������������+�����(����	��!�"����!��6,�%��#������������������
�	���	����������"��"��	�	�'���"��
��.�
����������	������
�"��'���
��
	��
��������
0�����������	������"�������1�%��.
0��1�%�����
	��6,�%����������2��
�5��������
#1-25�1�&24-��49:�%�96�����!�1�%����.�0�.�'0���(���������������������������
�����������.%���;�%��0����"��'�	����
��������
�����	�
���������������������������$������<����	�.%�*0���������
���'��!��������""��"������"��"�����!���8����
��������
������	�
������������������"��'���
������/"�
��
������������'�
���/���
��������!����7��������������
�����������&��
���#����&�
�������
���"�
�����������&������$���%��/�&��
�����&������
�
��3���"�	���	���������=�
�����+������(����	�����
�
�������
��������
����3��'��1����3��%�����!����������
�����������
��	������
���
��3����
����
�������������#�����"��"��	�"��7���������	������������(������
����"����!�1�%����.�0�.�'0��������2��
�5��������
��
	������	������������(������
����������������+#1���'�����
���	�������
�������������
��	��������������	�
����������������������������������"��'���
����%�����
������������
��������
����	�	�������������/������!��������������	���'��!������������""��"������������������"��'���
#������
���	������"��'���
������
����������������������!���"����������$������<����	�.%�*0�������������������
>������/"�
��
������"��'���
�����3��'��1����3��%�����!>��������/"�
��
�������������
����%���2������3�����������
���������	��
�������#����	�'���"��
����������
���"�����	���
	���������	���'��!�����
�������
��������
��!���"�
��"���������!�������������������������(����	��!������������+��
	��	�
�����	������
�"����!�1�%���#������������������
�	���	����������"��"��������	������	������"����!��6,�%����������2��
�5��������
#2�����9625��6,42%�4?&�?4-�&96�4�<?��96%2		����
����
��������������
��������
���'�����
������	������	����������������;��������"�������
	@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 64



���������	
�����������������	�
�	��
�������������	�����������������������
���	�������������	

��������������������������	����
���������������	������� �	���������������	���	�������������	����������������������������������	

���	�
�����������
���!"�#$���������%������
	��$�	��"�������	�����������
���������������
�����	���������������������	������������	��	
�������������������%&���'�'�%���%!(���!	���	��)���	���*%���
�����	���	�����	�����
	������	���������	�������#�����)	���+%��,,-.*��������������������������
�	��������	��&�	�������������	��������	���	����������������������������������
�	��������	��&�	��� �	���
�����	���	������/�����������%���
������0�"���������	���"����*%���
�����	���	�����	�����
	�����1�2
�������344*�����������&�	�����	��*����������5�	����*�	���&�	��� �	��*�������������	���5�	����*�����!$$"�+�	�	��	����-,�.��5��������	��������
	��$�	������%����������	6��������	

����������
�����
�	����������������������������������	������	����
	������	��	

���	��������	��%���
�����	���	�����������	�������������+(�
�������,�7.���
��
����������	����������������������
�	��������	��&�	�����+�7�-8.0� 	�+9��-8.�	��� ��+���78.���������0����������
����������,�9�	���������	������������	�����+:/;.�	���
�����	���	������������
��
�������������	�	��	���-� ���	��������	�������������
	�������
������	���
�������	��	��������������������������������������	����
	�����������	�������	���
	�����������������	������������������������
����<�#$��	���<�#$�	�������%������
	��$�	��	����	����������������
������������
	���	�������������������	���
	��������������0������
������������	����������������������
����	��	�����	�����������������������
	����������������	����
�	���
	�����	���������=�������	��������
�������	�#���	��	�������%���	��	�����
�����������
���������������	��	�������������%������
	��$�	��+�,��1�, �.�#���	��	�������%���	��	����
����������	�������������������������
�	��	����	��������������(�����
������������	���	���
�����	���	���	�����	�������	�����������������	����
	���
	�������������	���	��������
	������	���������
�������������
��������	��������������������*�����	�����������	����*�+:/;.��	���������������:/;���������	
��������������������
�����	�����
�������	6�������
����$���
��#2�(/���������%������
	��$�	����	������	�����������������������������������������������������	���������*������	��������������	�*�������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���	���������������������%��������������	����	����
�	���
	�����������������
	��$�	������������	�����������������������
�����	��������������������
��#2�(/��%""2�(%:�)�<2'#�!&"���	���������������������������������	����������������
�����5������	������������ ,8�	�����	������������������0�	�������������$���
��%<�#$���������%������
	��$�	���$���
��%<�#$���������%����(�����
����
	��$�	�+�,��1�, �.����������������������������=����	�����	����������+�������������
������
	�������������.>��:���1� 91?,8��:���1� ,1 98 �:���1��,1�98?�:���1�91�,8������������	�����	�����������������������	�������
�����������������<�������#��	�����	���)�	�����/	�	����	�������	��������������������	��	��%�����	����<�������#�	�����������������5����������������	���������	���������� ,8�	�����	���������������������%�������	����
	��������������������
������������$%����������	�����������	���������������	���������	�����	�����������������������������������	��������������	���<������0�����	����
	����������������������������� ,8�	�����	���������������
���5�	�������4?��������������	��
���������4,�����������	�����	��������������������������������������	

���	����	����������@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 65



���������	
��������	�����������
�����
��������	����	���	���������������	
����
��
���������
���
�����������������
��	�����������
�������	������	������ !�������������"��
�� �
��#$%"%&'��()�*+%)+,#-+�'����
���	�
�	���	��
�����
�	������
��#�����	�
������
	�
��.)��������!���/���	����
������	���������������	�
��	����������������
���	�
�	����	���
�������	�����
������������
�	�
�����������	��
�����
�����	������������	�
���������#�����	�
������
	�
���
������	�������	�	�
�	�����
������
�������
��������	�
����
�����������������������������������
�����������	�������������$����	�0��#�����	�
�����	���������
���
	��������1���	��������������������������������+���
��	����	�	���	�����	���������
�	�������������������2���3
��
��!��4���
����������������	�	�
�	�����
������	����	�	����	��	������	������������#�����	�
������
	�
�.)��������!���/�
��������
����
�����
����
���
�����	�	�������������	���������	���
���
�����
���5�	�	�����������	��	������
����
	�����	�	�
�	���
������
�����������
�������	����������������������������������������������6����1������������������������	�	����	��	������	��������
�������������������	��������	����	�����
�����
�����
����
��������������������������
����	��	����	���
�������	�������������������������������1�������
������	
�������	�	����.	���������	�����	�����������
�	��/�	������������
�������	������	��#(,� �6�#(,�)7��
���#(,�)78�������������"��
�� �
������$����	�0�������%��	�����
������	����������������������
����
���
	���������1���	�����������6�	���
������	����	�	�����
��
�������	������
��7�������
�������
�������� ������	��� �
���	�����������������	����	�����������������
���	�
�	���
������������
��������
�������������6�
�����	�	����
������	�������
����
���
��������	�����������
�	������������5�	�	�����������	��	���
���
�����
�������	�����
	���	������������������������������������������	�������������6�	��	������	��������
�����1���������	�����	�	�����������������������������	���
�������	������	���#(,�)72�������������"��
�� �
������$����	�0�������%��	�����
��
����	����	�	�����
��
������ ������
�	���%�����.� %/��������������
����
������	��� �&��7���-*%9-� �:-�7�- ��	����� !
�.
/�.)��
���)!/�	����	�	�����
��������
����	�������������������������	����
��	��
����� 
��
���
������ ���������������	
�����	������	���#(,�)7!�
���	����������	�������� ��	���#(,�)7!�������������)	���	���"��
�� �
����
������
���	��	��;����*�.�<8=�/�
����������	����	
���������������	���	���	=��������
���
��	��
������ 
��
���
�������	��������5�	������>	��7
=�����������������	���	�������
��������
���������
���	��
����
������
�������
�
�������
� 
��
���
������		��$��
����
�	���
�����	����������������
�������������
�	����	��	�����
�1
�������������������������	�����������
�������
�
�������
�������
�	�����������	�����	����
����	�����
����������
���
�=	��6�	�����	�������
�=	����&�����������	
���	�=����
����������	��������������	��	�������	���
��
��
�������
����	��	�����������
����	������������	�����
����
�����������������	�������������� 
�
��
�����4����?�<��4���!!�������������"��
�� �
��	�������������
���
�=�������	�����
�	���������� 
��
���
������ �:-
��
��
���������
��������	�������"��
�� �
����	�	����	����������	����������	��� 
�
��
����!����8���������������	���������������	����� !
��	��	�����������"��
�� �
��	����	�	�����
����� 
��
�������.)�/�
����
�	���	���	��	������������	�	������ 
��
���
�����6���	���	��
��	�����
���
��@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 66



�������������	
���������������������
������
��������
�����������������
��������������������	���
��	���������������
������������	���
�������������
�
��
�������������	
���������������
���������������
�����������
�������	����������������������
�	�����������������������	
����
�����������������
�����
����������
���������������
����������������
������
������
������ �
������
����!�	������"��
���
�����"�������
�!���	�������#�������$���
�������� �����
��������������������%!&���������!'()(*+,�������������	����������������������
��
����������-������	������.����	
����������������������

��	�������
��	����������������������
��
�/���.���������
������������������� �����������	������������������
������0����������������������������1����������������/	�������������
����	��%!&����������������������������
��	������	�����������	
��
����
��������������
�������������%!&������������
���������������������������������������������������	
����	����������
�����������������������������������
����2"�334�
�	��������
��
�����������������������������������	��
����2���4�����������%�������������������#������
������2%��4����	���
��-�������
��
����������������2��4���
�����	

������������������������������	
��������������
��
���������������2��4��������	
��
�����������-������������������������������������	
���������
�����������������������	���������������������������������
��
�/������������������������
���������/����������������������5���
���������"�������������	�����������������������������
��
�/������	���
��	����������������������
�����������������������
����!������
����������������������������������������.����������������������.���
�����
����
����������
�
�/�������������������������������	�������������������������������
����������5���
���������"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.��-����������������������.�2�"%4�������������������������
���
���������
���������������������������
������������������	�������
��	������������������
�����������
��������
��
�/����������������
�������
	������������� ���"�
�����������
��26%%!��)7+8�4�������������������������������������� �
��	
�"��*�����
�������������������.������9�
�.���������������������
�:;�����	
�����:;�%�����������	���
�����������:����;�0���
�����	��������������������������
������"�������<�."�
������������-����"�����������%������.������� ����������	�������������������2+=*()'+�4�������+<��"�������
�)7+=��
���
������%���2�����������������4�5��
���������������	
�����������������	���������
��
���<�+>���������	
���������������
�������
������
�����������������������������������
����
�����-�����������������������2�"%4�� �����
�����������������������
������������
�/������������������
���������
��������������������
����"%�����
������%	
�����!�	
��&	��������2%!&4����.�������?��
�0���.���������
�����������������	
����
��
������	���������������������������
�����	�����"%����
���
���������������������
������1���
��������������������
������������������������
����������	������������
���������������5����
������
��
�������������	
�������������������������
���	���
���
��
����<�+('<�+>������� ����������������������	���������������������
������%!&�
	�����2����������
�0���4���������������
������������
	����	������-�������������������������
�����������������	
����
��
������	�������
���
�����������������	����
��
��������������������1���
������
���������
��	���������
����������
��������������������
����������������������
	�����	�� @ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 67



���������	�
�������	��
������
�	������	�	�	�������������	������	��������������
�����
�������������������	��	�	��������
������������������	��������	��
� ����
�	�����!"#!���������$���%�
��	���&'(	��	�)�� *�������+���	�,������������ ��-�	
�����������	���
����.����	�	
�	���������	
���	��	
�	���/	��	�	��	�	���������
��������	
�������������-����������	
����-��� ������	�	��
��+���	�,�������0�	����"���������������	��	���������	�����
����	�	
������
����	
�	���������	
��������	�	���	��	1������
��	������������	������������
��
	����������	�������������������������������	����!(1�	�����
�
����
�����
	������	
���� ��-��������	������	��#�"��	��
�����
���
������
�	������	�	��
������	
���������
��������	���&'(��2�3�%*2(��	
�	����
����������	���	��
	���������������
.��	���4��������
����������	���(����#
����!����&'(��
�����	���!"#!���������!"#!������	��	��
�����	���#
����!�����/����	
�����������4������
�����	�������������
�	�-��	��������������������
�������
���
������	
��������
�	������	�	��
��)�� *�������+���	�,������	�!�������
�	�1��	���������-�	����	��	
���	�!������0
�	���������	�����1�	����������	
�������	���
�������-������/5��	�
�
������
��	-���5��1�����		���������	�
��	����������	�	
���
�����������
������	����������������	
����	�!������0
�	�������
�	���	������
���������-�0�	�����"��������0"��	��	�	�����	����
��	����	������	����	�������
��!�����&���
���������	��	�	������ ��-�	
������������-����������	
����-��� ������	�	��4�������	����������	-
��
	����������	�����������������	����!(�����0"�	
��
�������	��	�	�����
�
�����
�����
	������	
���#�"	��
�����
���
������
�	������	�	�!�������������%*��62�
��	���&'(��2�3�%*2(���
������	����
	��	����7�	���!
���	
�������	��
��	�������
����	���	������	����������������������86�	��	�	���(#!�&'(����������'��
�	����	������
	��	���������	�������	-��	�	���!������7747�����	�������������-�0�	�����"�������	��	����.��		
��������	������	-����
����	
���	��
	���������
����	��	�������������
�#�"���
����	���9���	-����	���	������������ �
��������������������������8:�	��	��
�	�����7�	������������� ���	
���
������9��	�������	-��
�������
��	��������
����	���&
�����1���
�����	
��������	������
��	
������������
�
����	
��������	��	������
��	��������
����	�������������������������������	��	�������
������	�
� ��	
�����������	����-��
�	�����7�	�����	���� ��-�	��	���	����
���	
������	����
��	�������
����	������
	�	��������#�"�
��	���!������&���
����!(3'�������&
�����1����	�����
�
������������
��	
���
��		�	����	��	
��	����
	��
�������
����	����
���	
������	��	
�������������
�	�������((�������	
��	
���	����
���	
������	������9�����'�����	
������	��������������	����
���	
���������������	���������9�����	
���
������	
�	��(���
���	��(��������	��	�����4�����
�
�����	��	
�����������������	
��	
�������	
������	���	!������&���
����!(3'�������������	��������������������8��8�����
���	���
�;<�!�
��
��
����	�����������������	���	��������
����	;����<�!�-���	�
���	��	��������������������	������
�	
������($$��	�����!���������8�8%��	�	���	��	�	�����
�����������	��	
���	��	��-�
�	������-�	����������	�����	���-�
���	��������	��	���	��	����	��-�	����
������	
��������((1���
�����	��	���-���������������
����
��	
����
��	����
�����������������	��;<�(�%8�-�������������	�������
��	���
���������1���		���
�	�	����
�	����������	
����
��������������
���	���������������������
������������
��	���	����
������
���	��-�9�������
����	
���	
�������	�	����������	
��;����<�4���������
������������������	�
������	����������	�	
������������
���	��
��������
��	���
�������������	
���
�����������
��	���%8�-�������������	������ =>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 68



������������	����
����������������������������������
������������������������������
������������	������������������������������������������������������		���������������������
��������������������	��������� ��!�������������������� ��������
������		����������������������	���������"#� ������$
�����������������������������������������������
������ ����������������������
���������������������������������������������� ��������������	��� �������� ��!�����	������������������$
������	���������������������������
��������������������������"#����������	�������������� ������������������������������		����������������������	������%���
�����&'���(���������������������� ���������������������)������*�
������������������ �������%�����'��
�����������������'�������������
��� ��������	�����������������������������!�����������������	������		�����������%���
�����&'��������
���������������������������
��������� ����$
������������+������������� �������������
�������	������������������������������������������������
���������
������,������������
����������--��������(������������	������������������������������� ������
���������.�������������������/������$
����������������������������������������������	��������&'�����������+�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
������������
��������������
����������������������������������������� �������
�����������
����������
����+����	���(����������������������������������������������� ���������� ������������*0�"-1��	�������
����������"'��*�2���*"�3�44"�*2+�������������	�����������������������������	������	������ ������3�����5����6�������
���������� ����!��		���������+�����������������������������������
�������������������� �������������+���������������
�	��������"���������������
������������
�������	���������������������	�����������������������
���������������������� �������������������������������
��		�	������������������������������	��������!�����
���
�����������+�������������������	�������������������� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������
"�����������������������������������������������������	����������������������������� �������������	���������������
"�����
����������� ��������������� �����������
������������+���	�� ��	�����
"��	��
���������� �������������������6����1� �������������������������7��!�������������������� �����"#��3�� �	����������������8(� �������������������������� �����
����������������������������"#�+�����������������������������������������������������#�
����.������������������� �����������������)��������+����������������������������������� ��������������
�������������	���� �����������
������������
�	��������-����������
���7������8�'������,4�������196�/��������������������������������
�����	���������	��������	����������������
������	�����������������������$
�������������#�
����.��"��������������������������������������������������������������������������������+������������������������
����������$
��������	�� ���������
�� ���������������������
�����!������������������������������	��������������+���� ��! �������
���������������������������	������
"�� �����!�����
����	�����������	�����������������34:��"'��*�2���
�����������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
���� ������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������
�������������������������68���������196;���������������<=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 69



�����������	
����	�	�������	
������
�	����������	
���������
����
��	�������������	
��������
���
�������	��������	�����	����
������������������	�
�����
����������
�����������
������������	������
���������	�
�������	������ �����
���������	�������
��������	��!������
����!"����	�����#�	��������
��!����������
��	�������
�����	���	�����������$������%�	�
����������
������������	����	��������&�����'����()��
��	
���
��'�!�
������
	�����
���	
�
��	��	�	������������������������������
������	����	���	���	���	������
	"�����	����	��	��
��������	
�����	'������
��	��������&�����'���%�
��	���
���	�������	��&
���"�����*����## #%��
	����
���������	������+�������!"��������������	�
!�	
���,�	������	����������
�����
���	��!��!�����	��������������	
���
���
���
	������
������
���"����	�����#�	���������	�	���	��	�	��"��
��������	��������
	��	�������������	��������	����	������������	����������������
���
��	������
���"������	�������
���������	���
�����
	��	���������	
�����	�������������	��������
	
�������!������-���	���!"����	�����#�	���	���������	�
������
	�
������
�����	��	�	�
���
���!����������"�	�����
����"��������	�!�"���������
����	������'������$��!����'�./������
��������������
	�����
�"�(�0�12�����	��������&�����'����345& �$(/5 �6(���1�&5� (1�345&15�6�'������������+�,����	�����	
�����'����
���'��
�"�*���������+�''*,��	�	���	��	�	��������
����"�	������������	�
!�	��	��������������	�����	������������������
������	�'����������7�����	����''*�
���	
�
���	��	�	���&'���������
���	
�"������������	������	
�������
��
�
����������"����
	��������	�	��	���"�!�������	���!"������������+
�����
�������������	���
�����"������	�	����		
�����������
	��������	,%�	��
���
�	��������	���"����
��!�����
������������������"��)���	
���'����������7�����	����''*��	�	���	��	�
��	�����	���
��	
�����������
�������
��	
����	���&'���������	���������	����	������
��!
�
	"�������	�
�
�������������
���	����
��
�
��������������
	��������	8�	������
	
�����	�
!�	
���	��	���������	
���������
	��������	�����������	�����	�
��!���������
	
��8�����	�����
��!
�
	"������������������	����
��������
	
������	�
!�	
���	��������������	��������
�	
��	
�������'����������79����	����''*��	�	���	��	����������
���
���	���
����	�������������������������	����	���
��
�
��������������
���	������
	��������	%�����	���
��	��������!���
����	��	�������	:����������	
������	��������
����	��	�	�������	%�	�������	���	�����
��	��������!���5�������	
���������	������"���	��	
������������	��	����!�	��	
��������'����������7;����	����''*��	�	���	��	�������������������	�����������
��������	�������	������!�	��	
�������	��	����
��
�
���������	������
���	������
	��������	%�	�
��������������!����
��������
��	�	�����!�
�!����
	�����	������������ ���������	������
�	���!�
��
�����
	��	���!�	�����<������=���	��	������	�����	�������
��	
����
	�%�	����!�
��
��������7�%�7;�����7��/����6�����/��������	������������
���	
��������
����
���	
�
������6�����55�
�	���!�
��
���� ������
�	���!�
��
��������������	��������	�������
��	
����
	��!"��)
�	
������
���	
�������������	������������
	�
������
������	��	�	���������������
���	
�������������	��
��������	�
�������	�����
��
�
���	�����������	����9��
�	���!�
��
���������
	��	��������)
��	��"�;>���	��	������	��+���	�����&�����3������/���,�����������
	��	���;>���	�����	����	�������
��	
����
	��+���	����'������/���,�� ����������������
���	���������!�
��
����������������	�������������	�"�
�����������
���	����
������"������	����	��
����		
���6
����	���������	
����
�	������!�	�����	�������
��	
����
	������	���������	��
�	���!�
��
��%�����	����	��	
�������
��
�
���	����
���	����������	��	������	�����	�������
��	
����
	��
	�
������
������	��	�	��?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 70



�

�������������	��
�����		�����������������������	�����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��
�����		�������������������������	���������	����������������������������������������	���������������	������������������� !���������� !"�������#����$���	��	����%������	���	���������������������������������������	��
����
�&������������������������������������$���	��	�������#�������������������	��������	�������������		����������������������#���$���	��	��������������������������������������������	�����������������������	��
������	����������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������'(������')�������*��+�#�,�#�-$-./�����������	����������������������������,�����	0��#������	����#�������������������������������������	���������������������	��
��������
����������&������
���������������	�����	��
��������1��������������������������������������������	������������������������������	���������������������������������������������	������������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������	��
�����		��������������	�������� !(��������#����$���	��	�����*�2#3$���*��./��	�����,,���4��������#����$���	��	�������������������
�1�������	��
�����
�������������56������������	�������������������7����
��������
�������	�����	��������������������������������������	���������������
�����������������������������	���#�����������������������	������������������

�����������������7��������������
���������������	�������������	��������$���	��	�������#������������������������		���������������������8!!#�/�����������������	��
��������������������������������	������������	�������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������	��		���������	����������������	��
�����	��������
�������������������������	��
����������9�������������������������������
������������������������	����������������������������������������������������	�������#��7�����
����������
��������������	������������������������		�
�������������
����������������	��
������������������
����������#:��
���������������������;��������������	����������������������	����������	���������������������<56��������	����������������7���������="���		���������������
�����4=5�����������������������������������	��
����������
�����������������������7����
����������	��������4�����		���
�	�����	��
����������7����
������������4��>� ��?�� 4@�������1��������������	���������	����������:�"5:�(:-8�������:(:�):-8������,�����	����
�&�������������������	�������������������&��������������������
�	��������������
�����������
�������
����������#����''=��8���������#������������	���	����������	���������������������#��� ��������,�����	�������������
�������������������
�����	�������������������,���������������
���������,�������������������������������		�����������#����	��=�>�������������������������������
�	��	���@�����#����	����������+������������	�>����������������������@��%���������������������������������

��������������������	�������������������
�����������������������������������������	����������	���	����������0�����������������������������������������
�	��	����������
����9����������������������������������������������������������������
�����������>�����������������������������������	�����@������,�����	�����	������
���������������	������������������������������������������������	����������������������

��������������������	�����������������ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 71



�
��
������������	�
���������
�������������	���������	���	�
��������
�������
�	�����	�
���������	
���	������������
������������	�	������������
�������	
����	���������������	���������
���������������	�������������	
���������������������	��	������ ��	���	�	�� ���
���������	�
��
� �����	�����
���	!	������
����	� �����
�
����
�������
	�� ����� ���	�	�
�������	�� ���"������"�����	�
���	�
#���!�����
���
�	������	
�����������	
��	�
������	������	���	�
�$�������������������!����
������	�������
������������������������	��	���%������������&��������$�������������''()*��+),��$�),�--.�%/01�+$�$)���%�+$�),���2��3(��4�,$� $�������	��	�
�����������
����	���
����	
������	��	�
�
�����5���������$��
��
��+�
���'��

	
�������55���������
���#��
���
�����	���	�
��������������!����������-�����'��

	
������	����������������	
����������������������
������������
������"�	���	�
����6���������	

	
���	�����������������	������	��	�
78��#�-����9��#�%����9��#��������
��9��#�-�
�����	
��(����
7�$���
���������-�����'��

	
�������	��������
�����������!������
��	
�����	���
������������	���%���	�
�5���������$��
��
��+�
����'��

	
�������55���������
���#�� $�����!������
�������������	�����������������
�������������"�	���	�
����:�������������������������	������	��	�
 ����������������"�	���	�
��������������������������������������!��������������������������!����������������������!�� ���	���!���	������������(����
7�$���
���������-�����'��

	
�������	��������
�����������!������
��	
�����	���
������������	���%���	�
�5���������$��
��
��+�
����'��

	
�������55���������
���#�6 $�����!������
�������������	������������������	������	
��������
����	�������������	
������!������
�7%	���-����	�
�'��
�8�+%�;��6<;��6�(�!��'�������������������
����
���8���8��<8��=�(�!�+(����
7�>��������!�	��
������������
��	
�����	
��������������
	����
�������
!	��
��
��	
�������
����	������	������4�����������
�-�����'��
������8��6�#�= ,����!������
����������?��������
�	��������	������������������	
������������
�����	�
������������	
����
�������	������	��������
�����	���������������
����	���������
�������!���	
��	�	
���������-�����'��

	
�������	����$����������������	
���������������	��
�	��	
�������������������
����
���
���������	�
��	��	
�����������������
�����	�
�@ABC@DEFGHICJKL

Page 72



��������	�
��������������������������������������
���������������������������
�������������
��������������������������������
�����������������������������
����������
����
������������� 
�!����������������������������������� �����"������������� ��������������������������
������
����
#�����������$ %������� ����������������

�������������������������������������������
������������������������������
��&��
��������������
������������ 
� ������������"����������������������������  
������������������������"������
�������'�������������������'��������������������������"��������������� 
� ��������������������
�(������������������ ������
�����)
������
�������
��#��
#(������������������(��
��#�������"(��
��#���������"(��������������"�����
�������
�"�����*�������
���������'��������������������'�����  
������������������������������
��������������������"����������*��������������������������"������
�����������
������������ ��������������������������
��������������������������
��"������������������"�����������+��������������
�������������������������������
�����������������������������
����������
����
�������������� 
�!����������������������������������������������������
���&��
��������
�����"��������������
�������� ������"� �
��������, *�����
���
���
��������
���  ����������������������� ���������������"������������
 ����*��������������������������
��������������������� 
� �����������
�������������-�������������./������ �����	
�����
#������!�01�)2345)��6������!������ �����	
�����
#�����7 ������!������ �����	
�����
#������!�01�)2345)�23����	�!������ �����	
�����
#�����7 �����2�����7 �����4/�����"�������������1���������!��������
�23�,*�������"������������
 ��������� 
�������
���
�����������������
�������������
����
��
���(��
�������
�
���(��������"��� ���"���(�#����������"�(������  
����������
� �
#��"(���
����
�� ������"(���
������
����
�(���"����"������
��������������� ������
������*�������� ���������������

���������������
����������������  
��������"������������
 ������������*��������������������������"������
�����������
������������ ��������������������������
��������������������������
��"������������������"�����������+��������������
�������������������������������
��������������8 *���������� ��"������������ �
������
�������������������������
�����������0�������������������������������������������&�����"��
�����������"�
���������������(�������"��������
��������
�����������������
�����.������������������� ��������(����"��(�����"�(�����
����������� �����������
���
������������� 
�����.�������������������� 
� ���������
�����������&�����"�"
����������(������������ �������������� 
� ������&�������(�������������
����� 
�����������
���������
�����*��������������
������������������ ������"����
���������� �������������"�������������������"��������� ������
��������������������� ����.�������������������
�����"(���"����"�������"��"������������� ����(�������
������������ �����" ������
�����
� 
������.%�����"���
��
������������������(�� 
�������
�����
�����
����������
�(���
��"��
�����
����9:;<9=>?@AB<CDE
Page 73



������������	
�����	���
�	�����	�������	��	���������	��	�	
���	�

�����	��	���	�������������	�����������������	��	���	���������	��	�������	���	��	���	�����������	��	���	������
����	��	��������������	������	� !	"#$	��	���	����	�����	�����% �������
���	&����	���	����'	�����	��	�������	���	��	����������	����	���	�

�����	��������	���
�������(	�������	��	�������	���
�����	��	���	�

�����	�������	�����	��	�������	���	��	���	�����
�������	���	�������	�������	���������	���	�����	����
�����	��	����	
����	��	���	
����	��	���������
����	������	
��������	��	���	���
������	��	���	������
����(	���������	��	���	������(���	���	�����	��	
�����	�����	������	�	
�����	��	)	�����	����	���	���
������	��	���	
����	�����*
����	���(	���	�������	��	������	���������	�������	��	��������(	�����	��	��
�����	�����	���	
�������	������	����	������	��	�������	��+�	���	�
�����(	������	���	�����	�����������������	�����	�������	�������	��	���	�����������������	��	���	���������	��	�������	���	��	���	�����������	��	���	������
����	��	��������������	������	"	"#,	��	���	����	�����	�����- �����	��	���	������������	��	���	������
����	��	��������������	#�����	.��������	���	/�������������	����	�����	��	���������	��	���	�

�����	��	�������	��	���	�����	��������	������������	���	������
����	�����	��	�������0��	��	������	����������	����	���	�������	��	�

�������������	/�	������	���	���������	���	�����������	��	�����	���	����������	�����	���	����
������	�������	��	���	����	��	����������	����	������	"	"#,	��	���	����	�����	�����	��	������������	���������	���	����	��	��	�	
��*������������	���������	��	���	
���������	������������	��	�����	����	��	���	�����	��	���	
�������	
����������,1 "�����
����	�����	���	��������	�����	����	�������	��	���	
��
����	�������	�����	��������������	����	����	���������	��	���	�

�����	��	�������	��	���	�����	
�������	����������	/��������	�����	������	��	���	
�����
���	�����2*	/��	������	������	���������	���	���������	��	
���������	���	���������	��
��	��	�������	�������������	���
����	�������	��	���	���	��	�

�����	"�������	3	��	���	4�������	�����������(���	���	���������������	��	���	.�"�	#�����	��������	��	5�����	6�����	���������������������	��	�����������	�������	������	������	�����	������	���	
����������	�������	��	4��78)(	��	�������	�

�����(	����	��	��9�����	��	��

���	���	������	��	���	������������	���������*	/��	������
����	�����	���	
������	�����	������	�������	���	����	�

�����	��	�������	�������	����	�����	:����	���������	&6.55'	��	���	�����	&�"5'	���	���	���������	��	���	�����	��������������(	��	���	����������(	���������(	���������	��	�����������	��	���	������������	��	��������	���	���������	��	�����������	����	��	��	�	����	��	�������	����	���	
��*������
����	������	�������*	������������	���	������	������	���	�����������	��	���	�����������	��	�������	&
�
�������������'	��������	��	��������	���	������������	/�	������	����	���	
��
����	������
����	��	��������������	�������	��	����������	������������	"	"#,(	6	"#;	���	6	"#7	��	���	����	�����	�����	��	��	����������	���������	���	������	��	�	
��*������������	���������	��	������	����	���	�������	�����	���
����	������	��������	������	������������	���������	���	��	
������	�������	������������	
����	��	���������������	��	������
�����,,  �	��������	�����	��	����
���	�����	���	���
����	�������	�����	��������	������	�������	��	�������	��
��������	��	����������	����	���	������	�������	���	���	�������	��	������	�����	������������	��	����	���0���	�����	��	
��
������� <=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 74



��������	�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
��!���������"�� ������������������������������
������
�������������������������������������#������������
������������������#�����������������
�����������$������������������������
��������
%��������������������������������#��%�����!������������#� 
������"�	�����
�������������
���������������������������#���������������#�������������������������������&��������������������������������
����
���'������������������#������"�(��������������������
�������������
�����������������#��������������������������#�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��"��������	�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �
��!���������"��)������������������������������������%�������$�����������������������������
�����������
�
��������������������
����#�����#���������������
��������������������������������#�����%������������
��������������"�� (��������������������
�������������
������������������#���������%
��������������
�����������������������������������������������#������������������������������������������������#��
��������������
����������������������#���������
���������������#�������#�����������
������������
�����*�����������������������������������#�����������#��������+
��������������
��",���
��������#��������%�����������������������
������������������#��������������������-�����#����������*��#��������
���#��������#����������������������%�����������������������#�������%������������������������������#��-��������#���������������������������������������������������!������������#� 
������"	���������������#�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������
���������������������������������������
���"��������	�����
����������������������������������$#���#������������������
�����������������#�������������������
������%�������������������������#
������������
�����'	��.
�.���
��'�/)�) ��
%��������������/01��/����������������������������������������������������������������� �
��!���������"�2 3������������������������%���������������������������������������������������
�������#��������������%���
%��������������������������������#�%�����!������������#� 
������4����
���#���������������������#������#�������
%��+
��������#�����*��������������������������5"6��
�������������������������������%������������������������������#������������������%�.�
������������������������#��������7�����������������+
�����������
������������������������7�������������������%���������+
������������������������������������������#������%����
�����
��������7�������������������������#������%�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������
%$����"��������	�����
������+
������������
��
���������������������%���������������%���������������������������������������������������
���������#���8��%�
��.� *�������������������������������������������������.����9,:���������8�.���������� �
��!��������"�)�������������������������������������%�������$�������������������������������
�������#���������#����������������������������#�����������" ;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 75



�� ����������	
�����
�
�
������
�
����
����������
��������������������������������
�������	��
�
�������	�����
��������
�����������

���������������	
����������	
�����	�����
����
�����	
������������
����
��������
��������������� ������������
��!
�
��
�"#�$���
���
����� ��
������������������������
�����������
����
����������������������������	
������
�������
�
������	
����
���	
����������������
��������	��
�
������	���������
�����������������������
��������
����
��������������������
����	���
������
��
�����
��	������������
����
�����
������
��������	
������������
����
���	�����
�����
�
�
�����������
����	��	
����
����
���
���������	
����

������%
���&��	��������������
�
���������
���
��	
�����
���������������
��������������	����������
���
�����������
�������	
�
	��
�
������	
�����
����
�����������
�����	
����
����
����	��������������
������������'(�)�������'(�!*������	
� ���+�����������,���������
�
��
�
�����������	�������
�����
-����
�
�
�����������
����
�����	
�

�
���
��
����
����
�������
��������
����������
����	�������������
����������������������
��$ ����������	
�������������������
����������������������	��
.�����	
�
�����
/�
�������	����	�����
��������
�����������
���������������	
�+����������� ��	���������	
���	
�
��	���
���
��	����	
����	��������
�����
����������������������	
����	��������	
���������������	
����	
������
��
���������
������	��������������	�,������������+��	�������

��0�����
�'��
�������	
�%
����������1�������
�+��	�.�1�������
�+��	��+���������������/�
����+��	����,���������������2�
��3��	
���	
�
��	����������������
����
������������������������������	
���

�.�	
��
����������������������������
�
��������������������	���������	����	��	
���
�������
����������	������
������	�
�������������	����������
�������
�����	���	
�����
��4�
�����0,���
����	
����	����������
���	�����
�������
������	�����
�������
������������
����	��	
������
���
������%
���&�������������	
��
���
�������
���
������	
�������
�����
������������
����	������
��!�!*�����5��!*"�����	
� ���+����������6 ����������	
�����
�
�
������
�
����
�.����������������������
�������.�������������*���
�
�������	�����
��������
����������������������������	
�+����������� ��	�������	
�
���
���	
�������
�������	�����
�����
�
�
�������	
�
������	����	�����	
�
���
������������
��������	
������	����������
��
�������������������
��������
�
���������
�
������
������	
��������������
��&-��	
���������
�����
�.���
7�
���������
������
	���
����
������������������.-��	
��
�	���������
�����������������
	���
������������������.-�������
����������	
�������������������.-�������
�����
�����.-�����������������
����
�.-����
��
��������
����
�.-��	
������������
	���
��������
���
�����
�������������.-��	
��������������������������.����
�������������
.-��	
�������
���������������
��������
�������������������	
��
�
����
�.-��	
�
�
������������
��
�����
�������	������.-��	
�������������
��
����
��	

�����	�����������
�������	
���������
7���
������������
��	
��������������������������	
��������	��	����8���������	
��������������
���������������%
��������1��
��9.-��
����������������
���
�
�����	������������������������������������:;<=:>?@ABC=DEF
Page 76



���������	��
�����
���
�����������������
������
��������
�������
����������������������
�����������������
�������������������	
��������������������������
����
��������� �����������
������
���������������
�������
�����������
���������
��
������
��������������! ������
�������
��
���������������������"#��������������
��������������
������
�����
�$���������������������������
������������#�����
�%����
��������
������&���
���
�����
����������'�((����������)�((�����������������
��*�������������#�!�((������������((���������+�
����,�
��
�����
�������+����������������-���������������	��
�����
���
����������
�����������������
���������������������./��������
������������������0 ,�������
�����$����������������������������
������
�$���
��$����%������
�����������
�����������
��%������
�������
�����
���&���
���
����
����
��������������
���������
��1���
��
�������������
�������
�����
��������#������
��������������������
���
����������2�����������
��������
�����������������������
�������������������
�����������������
������������������3( ����
�������������
������#�������
�
�����������
����������������������
��������#�����/��������
�����+%�������������
�������
��
���������������#�������
��*�������������#�����
���/��������
�����+%����������
�����#�������������������
���������
��
�����4��
�#�����
�������#�������������������������������
���������+5	��+�+������
�������������������	
�������������������������
����
��������� �����������
������
����
������
����
���
��
�������
��
��������������#�������
�3� ,��������
����
�����#�������
�������������
������������
��������
�������
����������
��
�����
�����+��
������������������#��������������������
��
�����
��������������������������3 (�! (36���#�1���������	��
�����
���
����������
������
���#�����������
���������
��������������
����������������
���������2�+������
������������������33 ����
����#�������
�����������$�������
��
���������������
�����#�������
���

��� ��
���������$����
��
��$����%���$������������������������
������
���������
��
����������

���
��������������
��
���������
��������
�
������
��
���1���
��-���������
���
��7���������$�
�����
���������$����
����$����
��
��$��������������������������
���������������
��
������������������
��
�����������������������������	��
�����
���
�������������
������
��������
����������#�����������������������
��
������������������
���������2�+������
�������������������	
�������������������������
����
��������� �����������
������
�������
������������������
���
�
�������������
�����������
�
���������#�������
�38 ��#�������
�����������������������������
������9�:$����
����$��������������%����������#����
�������
�����
�����#�������
�����
�������������������
������#�����������
��
��$����������������������������������
��������������
�����
����������

���
����������#�����
��������������������
���
����������2����������
�����
����
��������������������
�������������#�������
���;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 77



�����������	
������������������������������������������ ��������������������������������� ���
���������
������
�������������!
�"������������	�������	�#�"���"��#������ ����������������
�������������	
�����������������
����� �
��������������������
��	�
�
�"� $����������������
�"�������
�$������������������������������� ������
�����������
�����������
�����
"����������%�����&�������
������'���!
�"�������������������
�������������	
������
�$�����������������������������( ��������������������������������� ���
���������
������
����������������������$�������!
�"������������ ��������
����
�������������	
�����������������
����� �
�������������������� $����������������
�"�������
�$�%�����&����������������������"�������
�� �������������������������������������������������
�������������	
������
�$������������������������������) ��������������������������������� ���
���������
������
������
�
���������������
"��
�"����� ���������������*����
����������������������	
����������%��������	
��
�������
���
������������	
�����������������
������ ���� �
��������������������� $����������������
�"�������
�$�����������������
�����
"��
�"���������������������%�����&�+������
����������������������$�
�������������	
������
�$������������������������������, ��������������������������������� ���
���������
������
������������������� ������ �
��������������������
��	�
�
�"� $����������������
�"�������
�$���������������������������������������������� ��
������������������
�
���	
��
�������������������������������������������� ������������
�������������	
��������������"�
����������"���������
�������������
������� �
����� $��������������������������������������
���� $�����-
"�	�$�������
�$�%�����&����������"�������������������
�� �������������
�������������	
������
�
�����������������������������������������. /�������������������������������������
����
�$
�"�������
��
�������� ��
������������
�������
���� �
��
�"����
"����������������������"$����������
��#���"������	
�����'�
�������"$����	� ������
���#������� ���� �
�������������"�����	
������������������
�"�������
�$����������������
���� �
��������������!���������"�����������
�
��������'�
�������	� �������"$�	�
��	
���"��������������
�������01���������������"$���2�
��������������� �
��
�"��"�����������
�"�����
��
����+��������
�
�"���������
�
��������'�
�������"$�"������
�����������	
��� ���!����������
��������������
� 
�
�$������������������������������������
�����������	
��� �
�����������
�������������	
��������������%�����&��+�������������	
������
�$�344�����������������������������+��
������
�������������$�������
�� �������'�����������������
�
�����������
�� 
�
�$�"���������������������������������5 ��
�������������������������������������#���������"$�������������
�
���������
�
���
����� ���� ��������
�
�������������������������������
��������� ���� �
���������������������
�	�
�
�"� $����������������
�"�������
�$�����������"$����������!����������������������������
��������	���
�"#��
������������
����������
�"�������
�
�������������
�
�������� ���� ��������
�����������	���
�"���������
��'	
������	��!#�
��
����������������
�������������������
�
�
����
"�	�$	��!������
���������������
������������"�����������������	���
�"�������� ��������
"�	�$��6�������
������
���������	���������"�����
��	�
�
�"� $����������������
�"�������
�$�������������"
�������������������������
�
�������� ���� ��������
�������������*��
�$����������
������������	
���������"���������
����� ���	�"������
�������������#�������������������������
�������� ������
�������
�������������	
����������������������"$� 789:7;<=>?@:ABC
Page 78



��������	�����
��������������������
�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������	���������������
������������ ��!������������������������������������"����#��$�����������������������"���
������#������������"����"������������"�������#��������������������������������� %& '��������#���������������#�����
���������##�������������
���������#����������������#����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�����
"�������"������##������������##�����������������"���������������������
������ ��������	�������������#��������������������
����������������������������������#�������������������������������������������(�()������*���()+���������
������������ ��!������������������������������������"����#��$�����������������������"���
����������������������"���������������"������������
��������������� %� 	�����������������������������������#����������"�������������������, ����"����-�������(��
��.�-(/�����#��������������0���������������������.0��/��1$&�2�3�������(����"��1&�+ ��������!��������������������������������������
�����#��"��������������������������������#������4�()1���������
������������ %1 '�����
#��������������������
�����������������#�������������#��#�����������������������������������"�����-�"���������������������������"�����
"���������������##����������������"���������������������
������ �	������������������
���������������������������������
�������������5�����������������������#����������������#����������������������#������������������������������
�������������������������������
���"������
����������������������������3��21%%�1&�6�����4�����*�����-�������������
����������777 ��������������������#����������������##������"������
������������"�����#������"����������#�����������������������
#���8�
���������������������#���������������������������"������
������ ��������!��������������������������������������������#������(�()������9��()����������
����������� %% ����������������������������������#����8�������������:������;���������������������"�#��#����������
"�����������������������������
����������������������������
��8����������������������������������������������
��
������"��#������������������������#���� �	�����������������������������������"����#�������������������������������##������������� ��������'���#���������������������5��������������"�������"������1&6&8����������������������������#�������������������#����������������#�������������������
�����8�������������������������(�()�������������9��()%�.�/���������
��������������������'��0 �!������������������������������������"����#��$�����������������������������
�������������
���������������������
��
������������������������
�����������#�����������������#�������� %6 ����������������������������������#����8������������������"���
"����������������#�����������������������441�!��������������������������"�������������������������������������#���������#��#����� ��	��������#����������"�����������
������������������������##��������������8�
���������������������������������"���������������������
������ ��������	��#���������������������������������$�������������������������������������������������*���������������
�����������������#������#��7<�������'�����������������������0�������������������
���������������"
�����������
������#�������������#�������� ��!�����������������������������������"��#��$���������������������������������������������������=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 79



����������	
���������
������		����� ���������������������
�����	��������������������� ���!��"�����#
���
"������$����%	
������!&'!(�)
������%���"�)��*����
��	(�
��
	�����""�����"����%���	������
�����
�����%���+�(��,��������	��%�������	���"���%�)
���-
�	�)�
���������	��
	�
���	����-�
���-�
����.
�	���	�-��)�������������/����,-����������"����,�0����"����	��-�	��	(�
0%������	������	�"����	��������
�����
	���
���������������������""�������������������1 ���������������
	����
������	������
0�������
�%������	��%�����,������-�����	�����
	��-��-����.���	���
�	������������������/���
����&��"�����!&&2�$��	�0��
���3�������4�-
���	����5��������
��	�3�	��,�����5(�����!&'!�#
���
"������$����%	
�������3�	��,�����5��������6777�$����%	
��������
���	��"�#�%���������
	�
������������,��������	��%���%�-�����	�()�����������
��������(����
	��-�����,���-�����"�%�������)��������-��	���	��
�������3	5"��)�
���)�+�
	��������(�%���	��������+��"�������0
���"�,����������������30
������.��$��	�0��
�����	�����7'2��!�7766'5������������
�������	�������-�"���%���	������"�-��	����
	��0������
�������)�+(�%���,�	��	����
,,��
����%����������������������������-�"������
��
����8 ��������������/����,������	����������
��������"�������)������$����%� ����
��39�0����,����������,���� ������53�������5�����67!��������:����� ����
��������
�%��	���������	
�
0��%����������
0��%�
������,
�
�����
	�����
���
���-%�
����
"%
���,����	��"�������)
��
����������
���
���3�	��
�
����%�	�-,
����5����������
��
��(�)
�����������
����(�������-����,���,���	������������	����������		����	��������	����	����	���(�����:���� ����
��������
�%���	�-�����-����������������
�����,
		
���"������������-�������	��(�
�����������)
���������	�,��
���
��"�0����"�	�	��
��-�����0����,���(��	�	�������)
��
��������
����� ����
��� ��
�%���,�)�+�

;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 80



�

�

� ����������	
��
����������������������
��������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������  
���!���������������
��"�#$������%�������
�&
'�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������( �������
))��*
�����������������)��������)����#$��+�����'��,��*�����'�
�����
���������-.��
�������
��)�
*������*�����.��
�������
��/����
�*��0�����������)�����&���1
*�����
����
�������������
�1��)���
����*��������*
�������2�&������������
�)���
�������*��
��
**�����������������
��
���������������!�2�#$������%�������
��
���*��
�������
�)������
��
�������'��*�������
**���2&������������&����*��)����)
*�����*�����'�
���*�
���*�������3��)�
��
��
�.��
���*
)��'.���
��
'��
���
��+��4�2�������
))��*
����
�����
����+��������)
��������/��+�*4��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5 6��)����
�*����������)�+��������������/*�
������
����������
�����'��
��������0���*������������)���������*
������������
**���
�*��+������
))��*
����
���)�
���
������	�*��*��)��
�*��+�����������+��'�*���������
�����*�����$7�/'������2� ����)�����������������'�
�������
���������)�����������������8����������+��
���0�����&�
����'�/*��88$�,
��
������-�
���
��
))��*
�����������
))���
�������� �*
��&�
����'/�����������������+��'��
������������
�������
����
������9)��
�������(���
�����'�����'+�������
���������)���������:;,
-� 
���<,�-��*
��<,*-�/))�
�
�*�<,�-� 
���*
)��'2��
���:������
������� �*
��&�
����'�/���������*���������������)���������
���
����*��)���+�����*����8����������+��
���0������&�
����'�/*��88$�,
��
������-2� ����������)�����������)���������
��������'��������������9)��
�������=���
������������
��������)���������.���������������9)��
�����������
������������
��������
))���
���������
����>?@ABC@�DE@FG�HIJK LMNO�@PQRMPSR�TUNOSPV�>WJXYWJZWE[C J�U\�JI]̂ _̀ �abcd̂ bed�ef_̀ ebg�hijklijmif_d Page 81



�������������	
������������
�������������������������
������
����������
�����������
����
�������������������������������������	����������
���
�������	����������������� ��!����������
���"���������
����������#��$�%
��
	�����&�' ����������	�������������	��������
�������
�������������
�����
�������������!���������
������
�����������
�������
��(�"��) $'*)##'�����+������������������
���	�����(�# ($#*($ ,�����"��
�����-�������
����
�����!�������
���������������������!�
	������
��������������	������
�����
���������������+�+.#��!�������������
����
��% $##( $'#&�, /��������	������
����
0���
���������
����
���������	���!��
�����!���������������������!��������������
���
�����
���������
���
���������
��
���
����������	���������
���
��������������������������
����
�������������������������	����
�����������
����������������!���������������!���		����	����
�����	���������������
����
����!����������������
�����-�������
����
�����!�������
���������������������!�
	������
��������������	������
�����
����������������+�+.#��!�������������
����
����1����������������������
���!��������������
��(��		����	�����������������
���������
������!�����������	�����������������
���!
�������!�������0���		������2 /��������	������
�������
�����������������
���������
�����������!�	
����
���
���!������������������!����3����
���
����
������!���!�����������������������
����������	���������
���
���������������
����
�������������������4��
��	�����!����
��4���
���������	���������������������
�����!���������������
�������������
�����!�����������!�������)����
��!��	���������0���0��������
���������������0��������������0����
��������
�������
������
����
���
���������������	
����
���
��4��
��	�����!����
���4����
��������
��������������������������������!�����������������
����������
�����������
����
�������������������������������������	����������
���������������������!�
	�������������
�����������
������������������!�����
��5�
��������
�����
���������������+�+.#��!�������������
����
����1����������������������
���!��������������
���(��		����	�����������������
�������������!��
���!
�������3����
��	
����
�����������������
����!�����
��������	�������6 ����!��������������	
������
���
�������
������
���	
��������
�������������	
�����
�����������	������
�����	�����
��������������
���������
����������!�����������7���������!����89�+�����	����-�
	����0���
��(�"��) $'*)##������+�(�+�����	����-�
	����0���
��:�����#(�+�����	����-�
	����0���
��(�"��) $'*)# $�����-�(�+�����	����-�
	����0���
��:����� 
���:�����'9�+������
������������
��	����(�+���	���� $#6����������������	
�����
��������������!����������
�������	
�����������
����
�
�����
��
�������������
��������������������������0������������������
��
�������
��
�0�������������
���
�������������!�������������������
������
�	�����!�������������
�	������������	������
�������
������������
�����
�������������
������������������	
�����
����
����������
�����������
����
�������������������������������������	����������
���������������������!�
	�������������
�����������
������������������!�����
��5�
��������
�����
���������������+�+.#��!�������������
����
��; �����
����
����
����
�����
������
������������	���������
�����
���������"���������#���
��<=>?@A>�BC>DE�FGHI JKLM�>NOPKNQP�RSLMQNT�<UHVWUHXUCYA F�SZ�HG[\]̂ �_̀ab\̀cb�cd]̂ c̀e�fghijghkgd]b Page 82



���������	
������
��
��
��������
�����
��
���������
��
���
����
�������
�����
��
��
��
�������
�������
����������	
������
��
���
����������
�������
�������
�������
��
����
��
�������
��������
��
��������������	
������
��
��
��������
���������
��
��������
������
�������
��
��
���
��������
��
����������
���������
������
���
�����
�����
��
��
�������
������	
���
�������
���
��
����
�������
������
���
���
�����������
���������
���
�����
��������
��
���
������
����
������
���
�������������	
������
��
���
���������
��������
��
������
��
��
���������
�����
������
��

������
������
�����
������������
�����
��
����
����
��
�������
��������
��
���������
�������
�������
������
��
����
���������������
������
������
�����
������
��
��������
��

���
�������
��
���
����
 ������!��������	"�����
#�
���
���������
��
������
��
��
���
�����������
��
���
�����������
��
��������
���� �����
$�%
�&'
��
���
!���
����
 ��	( ���������
)���
��
����*
����
��
������
���
��
��������
����
���
�������
������	
!����������
�������
��
�������
���������
��
���
�������
������
����
��
������
���
��
���
������������
��
�������
������
���������
���
�����
���������
��
���
����
��
���
����
��
��������������
������
���������
��
���
����������
��
���
������������
���������
��
���
���������
��
�����
��
�����
�����
������

������
��
+
����
����
���
����������
��
���
����
��
���,����
����
��
�������
��
������
���������
�����
��
��������
����
��
�������
��
���
�����������
�����
����
������
��
������
��-�
��
��������
������
���
����
 ������
!��������
������������
�������
��
��
�������	"�����
#�
���
���������
��
������
��
��
���
�����������
��
���
�����������
��
��������
���� �����
�
�&.
��
���
!���
����
 ��	/  ����
��
���
������������
��
���
�����������
�
!������������
&�����
0�������
��
���� ���������
 ��
����
��
���������
��
��
�������
��
�������
��
���
����
 ������
!��������
�����
�����������
����
��
������1��
��
������
��������
����
���
������
��
�������	"�����
��
������
���
���������
��
���������
��
�����
��
���������
�����
��
�
��������������
��
���
��
��
��������
����
 �����
�
�&.
��
���
!���
����
 ��	
#�
��
������������������
���
����
��
��

���,������������
���������
�
���
����������
��
���������
��
���������
��
���
����
��
���
�������
����������	.2 �����������
����
���
��������
�����
����
������
��
���
��������
������
����
������
���������
����
���������
��
��
�������
��
�������
��
���
����
�������
��������	
���
������
���������
��
���
����������
������,
���
������
������
���������
���
��������
��
����������
���
���������
�����
��
������
����������
�������
�������
�
���
���
��
!�������
��������
3
��
���
4�������
"����������
�����
��������������
��
���
0���
&���
 �������
��
5#"#!	
6�����
����������
����������
������������
�������
����
������
����
������
��
����������
�������
��
4"$
78+�
��
��������������
����
��
��9�����
��
�������
���
������
��
��
�����������
������	,
���
�����������
����
���
�������
�����
�����
�������
��
����
�������
��
�������
����
������
����
:����
!��������
)6055*
��
���
����
)!�5*
���
���
��������
��
��
�����
��������������
��
���
�����������
����������
���������
��
�����������
��
��
�����������
��
���
����	!��
��������
��
����������
����
��
�

���
��
������
���
���
���,�����������
���
���;<=>?@=
AB=CD
EFGH IJKL
=MNOJMPO
QRKLPMS
;TGUVTGWTBX@ U
RY
GFZ[\]
̂_̀a[_ba
bc\]b_d
efghifgjfc\a Page 83



��������	
����������	���	������	������	���	�����������	��	���	�����������	��	�������	������������������	�������	��	�������	���	������������	��	������	����	���	��������	�����������	��	��������������	�������	��	����������	������������	 	 !"#	$	 !%	���	$	 !&	��	���	
���	'����	�����	(�	��	����������	���������	���	����	����	�	����������������	���������	��	������	����	���	�������	�����	��������	������	��	�����������	������������	���������	���	��	�������	�)�����	������������	�����	��	���	��������������	������������"" *�	�������	�����	��	��������	�����	���	��������	�������	�����	�������	������	������	��	�������	�����������	��	����������	����	���	�����	�������	���	���	�������	��	�����	�����	������������	��	���	���+��	�����	��	������������������	��	������	����	���	��������	�����������	��	��������������	�������	��	����������	������������	 	 !"#	$	 !%	���	$	 !&	��	���	
���	'����	�����"%  ����������	�����	���	��������	�����	����	�������	��	���	�����������	���	���������	��	����������	�����	�������	������	��	���	���	��	�	�������������	�����������	������	���	���������	��#���	��������	��	������#	��	���	'����	�������	
���������	���	������	��	��	�������	�������	�����������	���������	���	�����������	���	���	�����������	��	��,��	����������	��	���	���	�����	������������-�	�����������	�����	�����	.���	���������	������������	��	���	�������	������������	������#	���	�����	��	���������	�������	�����	��������	������	��	���	���������	������������������	���������	������	���	��������������	��	������	����	���	��������	�����������	��	��������������	�������	��	����������	������������	 	 !"#	$	 !%	���	$	 !&	��	���	
���	'����	�����		(�	��	����������	���������	���	����	����	�	����������������	���������	��	������	����	���	������	�����������	���	�����������������	���	���	�������	�����	��������	������	���	�����	������	������������	����������"& .���	���������	������������	��	���	�������	�����	�������	������	���	�����	��	����������	��	�������	��	���	������#	���	�����	��	���������	�������	�����	������	�������	���	�����	����������������	����	��	�������	����	��	���	���������	������	������������	���	������	��	�	��������	������������/��������������	��	�������	��	������	����	��	������	���	��0�����	��	���	�������*�	�������	������	�����	��	����	��	���	��������	�������	�����	�������	������	!����������	1!��������	����/�����	��������	���	���������	�������	�����������	��	���	��������������������	�������	���	������	��	���	��������	1	���	���������	�������	�����	����	�������	�������	�������	��	���	'����	�������	
������������	�����	��	���������	�������	�����	����������	��������	������	��	���	���������	������������������	���������	������	���	������	��	������	����	���	������	��	����������	��������������������	��	������	���	���������	�����������	���	������	���������	��	���	�������	������������	������	���	��	������	���	����	��������	��	����	����	�������	���	���	��	-���	2� 2!�����-	3(�(
	�����������	����	345&	3������	&%#	��	����������	����	��������	 	 !"#	$	 !%	���$	 !&	��	���	
���	'����	�����"6 7�����	���	�����������	������	���������	��	���������#	�������	��	���	��������	����	�������������	�����	��	���������	��	���	��������	��	������	��	���	'����	�������	
��������	����������������	��	���	�����#	�����	���	�����0����	���������/�����������#	��	�������������8���������	��	���	�����������	��	��	��	������	���	�����������	��	����	����	���	��������	��9:;<=>;	?@;AB	CDEF GHIJ	;KLMHKNM	OPIJNKQ	9RESTREUR@V> T	PW	EDXYZ[	\]̂_Y]̀_	̀aZ[̀ ]b	cdefgdehdaZ_ Page 84



��������	
����	��	��	��������	�������	�������������	��������	��	������	����	�����	������������	�������	��	���������	��	���������	�����	���	�����������		���	��	��������	�����	����������	�����	�����	���	���	��������	��	������	����	����	����	�����������	��	����������	�������	��������	�������	��	��	�����	��	�����������������	��	������	��������	��������������	��	��������	��	������	���	������	��	��	��������������������	���	������	�������	�������	����	���	 �����	!������	� "#������	��	����������	������������	$	$%&'	
	$%&'	
	� &'	()*	$%+	���	!	� +�	��	���	"���	,����	 ����	-�	��	������������������	���	����	��	��	�	����������������	���������	��	���	����	��������	�����	����	��	��������	��	���	��������	�����������&.  ����	��	���	������������	��	�����������	��	��	����������	�����	��	(���������	 ���������	/(����������	 ���	�����	��	���������	��	���	������	��	�������	�	���	0�������	���	 ���	�����	�������	��	���	����������	��������	��������	��	(���������	"��������	�����	$�������	+1&2��������	�	"�����	(�����	���	����	�������	�	���������	��	����������	����������	��	������	�������	����	����������	��	���	�����	���	(���������	 ���������	/	(����������	 ���	�����	�������	�����	����������	�������	���	��������	���	�	����	���������	����	�����	���������	���	����	�����������������	��	��	�������	����	���	����������	��������	�����	��	�����������	��	����������	����	�������������	���	���	��	���	������	������������	����	���������	��	��������	��	������	���	����������	��	��������	���	����������	�������	���������	�������������	���	���	�����������	��	���	������	������������	�����	��	���	����	��	����	������������	��������	���	 ����	()*	� &	���	()*	$%.	��	���	"���	,����	 ����		-�	��	������������������	���	����	��	��	�	����������������	���������	�������	��	���	����	������	�����������	��	�����	��	�������	��������	���	��������	��	����	�����	��	��	������������&2  ����	��	���	����������	��	��	��������	��	�	����������	�����'	�	������	���	�3������	��������	�������	���������	���	��������	��	�������	�	���	,����	 �������	"��������		���	������	�����	����������	���	��������	��	���������	��	����	�	����������	���	��������	��	���	��������	�����	���	�����������	�������	����������	���	�����	�����	����	-����������	��	,�������	(��������	4�������	)�������	���	���������	��	5��������	,����'	5��������	,����	,����������	���	(3������	,�������	-���������������	6���	(7����	������	������	����	��������	���������	�������	��	��	����	�����	���	�����'	���������	������������	�	��������	����������	����������	�����	�����	�������	���	���	��	�����������	�����	����������	���������	���	��	��������	����	��	���������	������	���	������	8����	���	4-	������	���	����������������	�����	��	���������	���	�����	��	����������	��	����������	����	���	��������	���������������		��	�������	���	�����������	���������	��	���	�����	�����������	��	����������	����	 �������$	$%&	���	9(	$%+	��	���	"���	,����	 ����&:  ����	��	���	������������	��	�����������'	���������	��	�����	��	����������'	�	0�����������%���������	 ���	�����	��	���������	���	��������	��	�������	�	���	,����	 �������	"������������������	���	��������	 ���	�����	��	�����������	���	�������	��	����������	���	������������������	�������		���	 ���	�����	�������	�������	��	�����������	���	���	����������	������������	��	���	���������	���������	���	�����������	������'	��������	���	����	��	��������	����	������	������������'�	���	������	��	������	���	�������	��	��������	������	������������'�	����	�������	��	���	������������	��������'�	����	���������	����'�	����	����������	��������'�	�����	���������	��������'�	���	�������	��	��������	�	����	����������	���	��������'�	���	�������	���	���������	��	�����'	���������	���	�����';<=>?@=	AB=CD	EFGH IJKL	=MNOJMPO	QRKLPMS	;TGUVTGWTBX@ Y	RZ	GF[\]̂ 	_̀ab\̀cb	cd]̂ c̀e	fghijghkgd]b Page 85



����������	
������	���	����	����	��������������������������������������������������������	����	�����	������������������	����
������������������������������������	����
��	��������	�������������������������������
	����������	�����������������������������������
��	����������
������������������������	�����	�������
�	�����������������	��������������
	
��������������������	��������
������������������� ��	���!��"���������������������
��	���	�����	�������	����������������	��	����	�����	��������#�����$�$%&��������'����(��	�#	� �"����������������������	������������������	�������������������������������	������������	�����	���	����������������	�������������	�������� &) $����
��������������������	�������	�������*������������	�����	��������	�����������������������������	�����	����������	�����������������	����	���������	�������+������������������������!, --�	 � �	���. --�� � ����%���	������/���	�����������) --�	 � �	���& --�� � ����0	����	�1���	��	�����������0���	������#�����2���	����	���!�"�������������������	����������	�����	���������#�������$�$%&�	���34�$%&��������'���(��	�#	� &5 1���	���	����	���������������������������������������	�������	������	����
��	����	������	������	�����	����������������������������+��������������������	
��	��	��������������������6�����������%	�	
������#	��	��	��������	���������������(��	�#	����
�'�������� ��	���!�����	��
�	�������	���������������
�������
���������������	�����	���������#�����$�$%&�������'����(��	�#	� 7- #���������������������������������������	����	�����	�����	���	��������������	�����	�	�4���������	���0����#	�������������������������	���������������� �/�����
�	�����	�������4���������	���0����#	���������������������������	�����������������8��������������	���������	� ��	���!����	�����	���������#�����09"((0�0#&��������'����(��	�#	� �"����������������������	�����������������	�������������������������������	�������	��������������������������	��������������� 7& 1������������������������������	����������������������������������	������	����������������������0��������	���	�������������������	�����	����������������	��������������	���
��� �&7�-&)�-7:�����6 ��	���!�"�������������������	�������	������	�������	�����	����	��������
��	���	�������	�����	�����������������0#&��������'����(��	�#	� 77 #����������������������������
��	�����������������
�	�����������������������������
�����������	���������	������	���
�������
�	�������
������������	������������������������������������	���	
��������������(#'�	�����������	��������������6������2�
��	��'�������� ������	
���������������	���	���������	���������	����������	���	�������
��������������	������������������	�����	����������������
�	����	����	�� ��	���!�"���������������������	���	�����	������������������������������	�������	�������	������������	�����	�����������������0#&��������'����(��	�#	� �"����������������������	������������������	���������������������������	���������
�	���������������������	���
�����������������	����������������� ;<=>?@=�AB=CD�EFGH IJKL�=MNOJMPO�QRKLPMS�;TGUVTGWTBX@ W�RY�GFZ[\]�̂_̀a[_ba�bc\]b_d�efghifgjfc\a Page 86



�� �������	�
��������
������������������
�����������������������
�������������
����������
��������������������������	�
���������
���������������������
���������
���
�����������������
������
����
��������
�����������
��
�����������������	����������
��������������������������

�
�� ��������!"���
#�$���������������������
������������������������������������	�
���
��������
�������$�%�&��
��$��'&�������� ��
����������
!�( )���������������������	�
�������������������������
�����������������
��������
�����������
�����������������
���
���������
��������
�����������
��
�����������	����������
�����������
������
������������������

�
�� ��������!�$���������������������������������
������������	���������������
�������!"���
#�$�������������*�����
�������������������
��������
���������������$�%�&�������� ��
���������
!�+ )���������������������	�
�������������������������
�������������
�������������������
��������������
�����������
��������
�����������
��
�����������	����������
��������������������������

�
�� ��������!"���
#�$�����	�����
���
������������
��������
���������
�����	��������������������	�
��
��������
���������������$��'&�������� ��
����������
!�, )���������������������	�
�������������������������
�����������
�����������������
��������
�	����������-�
����
�����������������������%������"�����
�������
����������
��������
�����������
�
�����������������	����������
���������������������������

�
�� �������������
���������������������
�����������������	�
�!"���
#�.
������
���������������������
��������
���������������$�%�&�������� ��
����������
!�/ )���������������������	�
�������������������������
������$���������
�������
���	����������
�����������
������
������������������

�
�� ��������!�$���$���������
��
�������������������������������	���	�
��������������������
������������������	�
�!�$���$���������
����������	��������
��������
�����������������������
����
��������������������	�
�����
������������������������	�
������$��
������������������������0������� ��������!"���
#�$���
���������
�����	��������
��������
������
��������
�������������������'&��
�$�%�&�������� ��
����������
!�1 2�������������	�
����		�
��������	�����
�����
���������
�������������
������������
�����������������
������
�������	��
�����
�������
�������
�����������������
*�����
������
�������������������������	����������
���������������������������

�
�� ��������!�%������	��������	�������������������������������������
�����
*������
��������
�����������������
�������
����	�����&34�����

�����
�������5����	�
���������������
�����
�������

�
����	���
!�.
������	�
�
�������������
�����
*�����
�������
������
������
��������������
��������	������
�����������������������������	�
�!�%�������	������������������������	���	�
�����
�������
���������������	�!"���
#��.
��������
���������������677�%���������� ��
����������
!�.������
�������
����������������������*��		�
��	�
����
�����
�������
����������������������������������������!�8 ���������������		�
��	�
������������	�
����������������������������
���������������
����������
���������
�����������������
�����������������������	����������
������������
������
�����������������

�
�� ��������!�$������������������������
������������
����������
�����������
��������������
���
����������
���������������������������
�������������
����������������������
�����	������*�����
�����������
��������
��������������������������
��������������������
��
�������
�������
�������
�����������������������
�����������������������!�9
��������
����:;<=>?<�@A<BC�DEFG HIJK�<LMNILON�PQJKOLR�:SFTUSFVSAW? X�QY�FEZ[\]�̂_̀a[_ba�bc\]b_d�efghifgjfc\a Page 87



��������	�
�	�
�	��
���������������������	����	������������������	������������	��	
�	�����������������������	����	
�	�
���������������	����������������	������������������������������	������������
�����	�������������
��������������������	������	���
�������	����
	�����������	�����
����	�����	���������������	������
��������������
���������������������������
����������	�������	��������������� �����	����������������
�	�
������!�	������������������������	����
	����������������"��#�$���������������	����	����%����������
�
�����	����������������	���&�������������
��������	����������������������	
�	�
��
���������������	�
��������
����������������'( )��
����������	����	 ���	�����������	�����	����	������
�����������	��������	�����	������	���	������	����� ����	����
	��������	�����������������������	�����������	������������
�������	�����	���	�
�	�����
���������������������	����	�����������������	�������������	�����������	���������	����� �������	�������	���	������	��������	������������	����
	����������������*�*+$�	�
�,"��*+-���������������	����	����%���������
�
�����	�����������������	���&�������������
��������	���	���	�������	���������������	�
���������������������������'$ ���������
������������������
����������	������������������	��.�$��	����/�
�	��*	����0�/*1�	��������
�������2���
���� ����������02��1�$3&($4�5�
	�
�*�����3($-��	�����%�����������������	����	�
����	���
���	����	�������
���� �����	����
	��������������6�*+3���������������	����	��'3 )�������	�������	����������������	�����������������������������
�
��������������������	�
�������/������������	�����#����	������������
����	�
�	�����
��������������������	����	�����������������������������	��������
�
�	����	�
����	��������	���	���������	��	�
7����������
����
�����������	��������	���	�
�	�������
����������	�����	�
������	�����!�������������
�����	�����	�����	���	������������������������������5#�43''�3($8�	�
6���
�,	����/��	���	��������
�����$999��������� ��������������	��������������	�����
������������������	�����������
������	���������
�
����������������
��������	�	����	��������
����	��
�����������������������������	�����%����������������	���������	����
	���������������*�*+$�	�
�:"�*+$��������������	����	��'' �������������������������
���������	��"�������;�����<�	������#��	�������������	�
�	�
��������
����������	����	�����������������������
�����������	����������	�
���	�����������������	����������	�������������������

�	���������
���������������������������	������	����������������
����	����
	�����������	�����
�
�	�����	�����)��������	�
�
�����	��7�	�����������������
�����
�3(8(��	�
���������	��	�	����	���������	��	
�������	���������
��������������	��	���!�	���������	����
	���������������**+$�	�
��������:"�*+'�0�1���������������	����	��	�
����)��2��%����������
�
�����	����������������	���&�������������
����������������	������!��������	����������	�����������
����
�����������������
��������	�
��������������
�'8 �������������������������
���������	���	�������	������������
�����������������

�	��������������663�%��	�����#��������������������	��
��������	�
������	�
�	���	��������������	��������
����������	������	���
��������	����
	�����������	�����
���	�������������������	��
���������������������	����	�����������������	�������������������������	������������&
����	�
�����	��	�������	����
	��������������,"��#�$���������������	����	��	�
��	�	��	���$9=�������)	����	����	������������>?@ABC@�DE@FG�HIJK LMNO�@PQRMPSR�TUNOSPV�>WJXYWJZWE[C K�U\�JI]̂ _̀ �abcd̂ bed�ef_̀ ebg�hijklijmif_d Page 88



�

��

��������	��
������
�����������������������
�����������������������
������������������
����������������
�����
����������������
����
������������
����������������
�����
����������
�
�����
������������������������ !�"#$�!����������
��������
����������
����%����&��������'���������
��(��
������� ���&)*&+������
����������,������
+�������
�����
��������
������
�����
��
���
�������	�+����������������������
�������
���������������������
������
����������
���������-����
���������
��������
��.����������
������������������������
������+��������������������������������������
����������������������������
�����
����
����������������� !�"#$�!���
����������
������������������������������������������������������������������-�����������������������
����.�����
�/)��������&))0�(�
�������
�1��������2�����������3����������
�1����
���3+�����&)*&�'���������
��(��
������� ���1�����
���3��
������4555�(��
��������
����������'��� ��������������������������������������
����������+���������������������
��+���������������������������������������������������������
�������13��������������	������

��+�������������	�����������������������������#
���
��1��������-���(�
�������
�!�����
�5*06�&/5544*3�����
��������������
����
�������������������������������������������
���������	+��������������������������
����
�������������#
���
����������
��
��
�������� !�"#$��.������
�������
����� �������/6��������!��
��
��(��
����%��

�
��17��������
���
�����
��%��������31#
���
�3�������45&6���!���8�����%��

�
�� �����������������������������
��������������
��������
�
����������������
�������
�����
��������������
���
������
���������������
�1������
�������������3��
��
��������
�+���������� ������
�+���������������
���
��������������������������������
���
��� ��������+�����8�����%��

�
�� ���������������
������������
�����

�
���������
������
������������������+��
��������
���������������������
��
���������������
��������������
�+��������������
����������
���%��

�
��%��������������	�
�����(�������9�����2�������%��

�
�(����������$7�����
�����$ (������%���  ��
�7�������(��
���!��� ��
�(�����(�
�����������������8�����������
'���.��,��-�&:�68�
;<=>?@=�AB=CD�EFGH IJKL�=MNOJMPO�QRKLPMS�;TGUVTGWTBX@ Y�RZ�GF[\]̂ �_̀ab\̀cb�cd]̂ c̀e�fghijghkgd]b Page 89



���������	�
����� �������������������������������	�� ��� ��!"#$�%&'("&)(�)*#$)&+�,-./0-.1-*#( Page 90



����������	
��	� ���������������	
��	������������������
�������	
��	������������
������������������	
�	
��	����	
�	�� !����
�������	
��	�����!��	
���"�!��		���	
���#$��	
%����&	����'�$����	
��$��	���"��
��������	
�$�����	
�����	
����	���������������	
����
������������������	
���"��	
���#$��	
����	$���#������������	(�����)�����*��	**$
��"��	�������	���+��
��	
�����&	������

�
���$��	���"�,&�-������
���������.�
���	���������	
���#$��	
���	�#������������	(����������	/���	
�	������
�(����	
���"����		���
�������
����	������0���������
����	���
���(��������1
������$��$��0���/��"���
�2��3�,10-� !�����/����������	
���
��(����������	�	������/����	
��	��������
�
������	
���#$��	
���	(���������4
�(���	
���"����		�4��
����/�����������������"�(����
	���	
�$�����	
���������
����
������5���!����*#�������&����6$����������� !�����	/�����������*�
��(�����������"������	$���	������	�����������������������
��
������/�����$���	���	(�*$��������(����#���	
���#$��
���
��(���������������(����#���	
���#$��
���	�����
�(����	
���"����		��	���
��+����
�����	
���"����		���7	(�/��8��	�����������	�$*�
������
	��#��
���	/�����#"� !���2���	/���	
�	���������*��"����		����
�%�(	��	��
�����	���	
���	���
��$��	
��
���������������*�
�������$���
��"�#��
���	
��������#"�����&�8�����������%,�-��������*��"����		����
��(����
	(�#���/����#����	� !�����	*��������
��	�����

�
�����*����	
���	��	�����	������	**�
��*�
��	����/��	�*�
���������	��8�����7		.�&�
�����*��"����		����
�����
	�	
������6$�����������������������
�"����������!$**���&�
���������
�#�����$���8�	�,#-�����7		.�&�
�����*��"����		�������(����#�����$����,������	��
����������#��.�����-��
������/�
���
���	�	���	
�����
�
������	
���#$��	
��(����#����	/�����#"������	��������/��	������	(�����������	/���	
�	��������*��"����		���
������
���
��������!$**���&�
���	��
4���	*���	�(����1
�����������
���	�,�-�	��,#-��#	/���������*��"����		����
��(����#�����$�����
��10��	*����
����
�
�����	
���#$��	
��(����#�����$����9��������	
��������	
��
�	��	�������
�������	
��	��������
�!������
����"��	/���	
������
������/��*��������
��
�	��	���������	����	������	+�*����"�:�9:���	��	��
���������	/���	
�(�����+����������)�������
���$���!��
������#"�����	+�*����"�2��:�����������������	��8�����	��
��������	/���	
���	�	����#"��������/��	�*�
������	
���������$������
���
������$������	����(�����	���"��!�0;��	��������$
�&	������
������
������/����"	$����	(��5�&	����������	����"�,&��-��
��2�&	����"�'6$������������	����"�,&'��-�������
����	����	
�	�������������������(����#�����$#<�����	���	
��������	
���������/���;�������������#$������
������/����	/���	
�����	
���������$������
�����������������*�
����6$����������$#*����	
�	����$#������
�!�����!���*��(�����(�����
�	��	����������	����	
��
�������������	
�	���
"��������
4�����"������=>?@=AB@CDE
Page 91



���������������	�
����������������
�����������������������

���������	������	����������������������������������
���������
���
�����������������
�������������	�����������������������������������������	����������� !"�#
����������$�%������&������
��%'����������������
���� !"�#
����������(�%������&������
��%'��������

�������������������!��������������	����
����
������������������������������	��
���������������&�������)�����*���+�����!����#)*+!'����!���	����,�
��������+��������������������
�����-��������	���.����������������
��������������	����
����
���������������������
���������������������
�������	��&���������������	����������
��������	�
�����������/�����������
��������������������
��������������
��������������

�������������
����,�0)��#1'�#'��	�����!������
���"����2����
����
����������������������������
������������������������������������������������
������
����������������������������3��������4���������5+�"��
�����������
�����������������������������������
�����������������������
����������������!������������6������#2�������/��3�7������,����'�����!������������6��������������������������8��������%�������������	�������������������������
���

���������������� ���������
�����������������������������	�����������	�
�������������5+����
��
���������������������
���������������������������	�������5+����
��������������������������	��	�����������
��#����������
��
�������	�"�����'����
�	�
�������������������������������������
�����	�
���+���������
��������������
�������������
�����������
�����������������������������������������

��������������
����,�0)�����4/7��"���	�����!������
���"����9��!�������������6�������������������
�������������������������7�����+�����)������������������:;��������������������
�����
�����������������
���������������������������
����������������������#��
�����������������;������� ������'���������������������������������������������������
���
�����	��������<�
����"������4�������"!� ����
�����������#�����	�����������	��������������������!����������������8$��	��������������6�������"��������!
������
�������������������������'����
���������������	��=#�'���������������	�������������
�������#��
�������������������	��������������������'�	���7�����+���������������������������
�������������������	�	���������������	���7�����+������������������������������������:#'�����������������	�	�����������������������3�����
��������������
�	�
���<�������	��������������
�������������	���7�����+����3���>���������	����������&��������������������������:����#
'�
����������	������
������������������������������:�������������������
����������������������

��������������������������������6�������9��	����� 
�������������������?7�����+�����)����������"���?�0�
�����18������������������������	����������
���������!�������������
���������������������	����;������� �������������
��������������(����
�����18�@���
��������:;������� �������
��
�������������4,!�,������# ",3����������18�@'������������������������>������������������	�
�����		�
�����"������4�������"!A,��������������������
���������
������������������
�3������	������������������3�����������B�����������
��3����
���������������������������������<�
���/�����������������
��
���������	�����!�����������!���������3�����������������������������������������������������������		�
��������������������	������"!A,�������4������3��������������������������������������		�
��������������������	������"!A,����������������������������������	�	��
������������>������������
����������3����������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������	���3�������������������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������	�	��������������
�����������!����0�����
��6���
��������
����������������
����������������CDEFCGHFIJK
Page 92



�������������	
������
���
�
���
����
�����������������������
����
���������	
��
���
��������������������	�����������
�����������	���������
�������
��������
�
������������������ ����!�����
�"#��$�

��%��
�����������&'(������������
��
�
��%�
������
�������
�����%�����
��
��
���������%��
����%
�%�
�������
��������������
�������
�
���%�����������	
�%�����
���������������	�
������
�
�����%��"���
�����
�#���
����
������������
�������	���
����	�
����

�
�������������������
������)��
��������
��%%������������
#�����
����
����	����������
�
���%����������
�	�
�������
��������������
���������	
�%�����
����������
��������
���	����������
�
�����
����
�����
�*+,�����
�������%���������
����
�����
��������������������	�����������	�
����	�
����

�
���
�%�����������	
�����
�������
�������������������"�������
�����
�
������-#��.
�
��%�
����������	
�%���
���������������������
���/��
�0���
���
�"������"��
�
����"��
�
���
�
����-��
������
�
��#�����
����
��������
����
���������
������
�"�����
������	�������������-��������
��1�����"��������	
%�����
�#������������������
�
������������
����
�%�����������������	�
������
�
������%��"��
�����
�/
������
�������%%��%����
�%�����������������������	������������������
�������"�%��������%
������������
���
���
�
��
����
�2�����������������������������
�%���
����������
3������
������
�
��
�������
�*&����������(4*+��������������
�����
�����������
��
����
���������
%�����������������������
�%���
�%�����
���%���
���*42������	�������������
�
���
��
�������
�����
�	

�������%����
�����������
��
��������
���5���
���
�������
������
��*42��
��������
��������
��
������

�������
�����������������������	��������
�
���
���
���������	
����������
�����	���������
���
��
���
��������
����������"������
��+�������������
%�
�
����������
�
��
���������������������6��������������
�������
�
��
��
�����
%�����
��	
����6���
�����
�
��
��(5����
%�
�	
��(4*+#���������������.*������.(�����������
�%�����
�
���������	�
��
�
��%�
�������
���
���
��������������
�������������������
�������
������	)
����
�������������	
�
�����������
�%�
���%�������������������������	�
��
�
��%�
����������"������
�7������%%�����������
�����
������
��������
��������
�%�
���%��������������������������	�
��
�
��%�
���%%��
�����
��
�
��%�
���%��%��
�����%�
�����
�����%��������
�����������������
��������
��
�
��%�
���%����%�����
���������
�����
��������
������
�
��%�
��������

����
��
1���
�
�������%�����
���.���*���$8���*�����(��97:�.�(���������(�������
�;�����������������
�����
��������
��������
�%��%������������%�����
�������
��
�
������������������
��
1���
�
����%
����
�����%�����
��87��*�����87��(�������
�8������������
�.
���
�"�������������
�����%�����
����68;���%�������*42����

�
��6���
�����
�
��
��((���<���	
��(4*+#��=
%�����������
�����������
�����%�
���
�������������������
�
�����
�����������
����������������������������%��%
��"����
���%��%���������������
�
������
�
��%�
���%����%�����
������������������
������
����������
���������������
�����
����
����"�����
���
�������������	����"���
���
��	����"�������%��������������>?@A>BCADEF
Page 93



����������	
������������	������	��
��������������������������������
��
�������������	���
��������������
��������������������	�������������������
���	������	������	�
�
�����
����������������������������	���������������	������	��������������������	����
��������� ���������	����
����������������������	��������������������	�������	����������������������	
��������	���	�	������!�����������	���
���������"����#
����������	����
������������	������������
�������������������������������	�������	
������������������������������	����������$������	���	
������������	�������������	�	
������������������������	����
����%	����������������������������
����&!�'()�*��!�)+,�� -"�)�������	����������./�.0�0.12�����00�./�0.12��'�������������	�����������	
	��������������������������	����������	������������34"2�5���67�5��67�5�67�5��6�����5���6�������!�
�������������0..8��������	������	���������������������	���������
�
����������	�������������������������34"8���'������������
����9���������9�	���������������	�	���:�����!�����	������	��	������������
���������������������9�		�������������������������������������������	������������������������#�����	�������������������	
�������������
���������������������������:���
	����������������
�
��������������������������	����;������������:�����������	
�����������������������
����	��������������<
	��������
����������
	�	���:�������������������
	�����������������9�	���������	��
��������	������������������������������	���������'������������
�����	
����������	�
��������1������������	���������������������	�������������5:� 6�" �:,�#-"',!#��!�)+,�� -"�)�������	����������1.�.0�0.12(������	����������������������������������������������	������		���������	������	�������	������������	���������������������
������	�7�����	�����	��������������������
����5���	�������������	�6���:���������������������	��������������������7����������	�������������������������	�	����������������	������������������������������!02���:������������������	����������������������	�����	����7������
��������<
�����	���:�����������
��������������9��
	��
��	��������	�7������
�������	��������	�"����#
������+��������'������������	
����������������������������������������������:�����	�����������������	�����������
�	��������������������������������	���	���:����������������������������������,����
�����������������	�����������������������	
��������������������
�
�����������	�����������1.��!������������11�����	������<����������������������������	���������������������	=��!����	��������������	
���������������	�������������7�����
�������	�����	���������
����������������)�����	����	�����	����������	������������������,����
�7��������:�������(���	���������������������������������������������	���������������
��������������������������:������������	��������
	������������	����������		���4		������	������	��������
�������������������������������������
��������	��������������	����������������������������	����
�������	�������7����	
��������������	������	���:����������
��	�
�������������������������������������������������������>?@A>BCADEF
Page 94



���������	��
������������������������	�����������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������
���������	����������
��������������������������������������������
������������������������	��
���� ������������������!�������������������
���������""��#���������������������������������������$����������������������������	������������%�����&����
�'������	�����������������������(���������)���*(������
�+�����������(�������(������������������
������������������������������������������
�������

�����(������,"��#���
�������������������������������������������������$�����
��-((������������.�����������������	�������������/'�����	�����	���������������������
��-((����������
��������.����0��1����������������	��������������������
����������������������
���������������������������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�-'0���
���������/�����'������������2+'�03"4�5��#�����������������������������-�����������������������
����������������
���������������������������������������������������6��#����������������������������������������������������������������������������7��#�����������
������������8�	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
���	��	����������2�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����/'��9������������������������4��#��������������������:����������
�����
��������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;����	����	����������8$�������������
�'�������'�	����)����	�&���������������������������������	�����'�������-������/���������������������
�������
�������-((��������������������		���
��������-((��������������<���#�����������������
����������������������������������	������/�����'�������������������������������������������������
������
����������	���������������#�����������������
�������
��������������������������������
������������� ��	���������=��������	������������������������������������������*��*�����������������������������������=��'���	�����""���>�������>�����������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������#���������������������������������������������������*��*�����/�����'�����������������������������������������������������������������������

�������������������������������?@AB?CDBEFG
Page 95



�

����������	
��	���������������������������	�����	��������	
��
	���	�����������	�������	������������������������
���������������������
	���	��������������������������
������������������������������	������������������	
��	�	�������
������������ !"#$��	��������	����������	
��
	�����
�%��#���&	����
���������������
�%�����'�������	��	��
�	����	������	������
�(�
���
�%��������������������	�����	����	���������	��	�
����������������#���������������������
�������������	

%��������������������������������������������(�
�������	���������������
�(	����	���������
�%��#���&	�������	����������������)	*��)*��)�*��)�*��)�*��)+*�	���)�*�	����	(�������������������������
�����������������������
�%�,-���&��������
���������������
�%�.����'��������������/0/&1/23��	����/&45/&0/23�����������
�(	�����������������	�������������	��
�	������-�����
���������������
�%�.����'�������/&56/&0/23�����
�%�,-���&��
	�����������������	���������	�����(�
���������������%������	���	+�����(�
���������������������������������	������	����'�������,�����-���	���������	�������	�������������������������������������������������	�+���������,�����-���	���������!��������	�	��	���1�4�0��������7������	
��
	�������������,�����-���	���������	���������������������	�89��	����	����	�����89�!	���	
�	���������	���	
����	����������	��89�,�	��
	�������
	������
�����
	����������	������������	������	���
	���������
��������
	���	�������	���9����
�������������	%89���������8�	��9�2���������������	�
������-�����������������	��������
����������������������	�������������������	�����������(�
�������������������������	�����������������	������������������	���	�
���:��	��	
���������������	(����������������	����������������	��������	����

�	������������(����������������	����������������������������(�
��������������������	�����������
�%�,-���&��������7������	
��
	��;���������������	������������	�����	��������.����
<���	(��	
��	�%�������	���������������������������
���������������������&6����������������	�����������������	(��	
��	�%�������	����������������	��������������������	������������
	������	��
�	�����&&���������

�	

����������	
��	������������������������	���������������	�������������������	�������������&60�	�������	�%�!���=������	������������������	���	��	�����������	����������
	��������������	������������
�	����������	�����������������	�����
%��(�����	�������������
����������2�������6&>�	��&�����7�%	�������	
��	������������������	����������������	���������������	����	�����

�������������������������	�	�(���	
����	���
?@AB?CDBEFG

Page 96



�
�

������	
�������		����
��� 
������������������������������������������������������������� �!�����������"���������#��������#�������"�!����!� ������������������$��#�������%&&�!������$�'�����������������������(&�)�!�'�������������������������$�������*&&&�+��#��,-�*-�.-�,-����$�������#���������'���� �������#����!�#����,��������/��������0�������##����������������������������������"���!�)������*�1'���� �������#����!�#��������������'��#�$���!��$��#����!������������������������������	�$���2��)�����/����������3���������������/�����������!��$���)��������������3��������������
������ �����"������/�**�4(����������������
������5���	6��
�����
7 �����"������/�,(�!������$��������������0)���!��������������1�
�	�8��	27 	��!��������/�#����
���� 
����������������������������#�����$��#������)����#���������������9/� �������#������������$����������������������������$��/���������!��������)���!�������#�����������
����������!��������������������� ��)���������!���!�)/������������:��
�����##������!�������������������������������������!�)������
����������#������������!�!� ������������������������������!���!�#����������������������������������������9�;����7�
���
6��
 
�����������)���!��/��#�����������!<���������	�$�������!#�����������������!$�������!�������������$���������$)�������*����!�=��������$����
����������'������������!���������)���!�������#����������#�������������������$��#)�������&�=����!�,�=��������$�����
���2����
����
��� 
����"�����$����!����������$����#���!����������$��������������'�!<�������������)�������������)���!��/��#�	�$�����
�����������������������������!��������������#�	�$�������!���������$��������������!�����������!��������������#��������������������'����������	�$����2��)�����������!�����"������/�>,%��������������?���������������������������!���������������#���������������������@ABC@DECFGH
Page 97



�

�������������	���������
������������	������
��������
������������������������	���������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������	�����  ����������������!������"������������������������������������������	��� ��������  ��������	�����������������	�� ����#$�������������� ���������	�������
%&$%'(%�)*�*���+��������������	�������������������	�����������,�+������������������	������������-����.����'������+�������������	��������������������  ��/�������0�1&�������������������	������-����.����2���������+��������� ��������	���������������������  ��/�������0�33�������������������	�������	�����������-����.����&��4���������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������� ��������	���������������������  ��/�������$31�'�&���������	�������	������������$00���	�����
��������������5556��������������������	����������	����������������$7��8����	���
���������������
������������������������������������5 �����
����������������5
��������������5����!����!*,���-�9�!�96*: *�����������	������������� ����������������������������������+������+�� �������� ��������������������	�
��������������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������	�+�����������������������������������������7�	�����������������-��������������������+�� ������������������������������	������  ���������������������������	
������������"������ ����������������������������	���������������
�������������������  �������������������������
������4��������������������������������������	�
��������������������7���&'�
���������������������������������������������	���������������;�����66�9������"���������5���������� ��������������������20�<����&0'#����	���������������� �� �����������=�������,�+����������6� ������������������5�� ����� ���������������=����������������3��������&0'#������������������� ���	�����,�+����������5�����������5����������	�5������5���������>�����������������������������	�������?
!)%,6�5!�%:210$%(#113����������'1�����������&0'#��*����������	�������������5����������	�5�����������������������������������	�������		�������������+�������������7�������������	����������������������	�������������������������6��������������������� �� �������+�� ������������������������������������������ ������������������� � ������������+������+������� ��/�������	����� �� ������������/��������������������������
�����������5����������	�5��������������������������������		������������������	�������*���5����������	5�������7��������������������������������������� ��������������+������������ �� �������������		�������������������	������������+���������������/�����������������	�������		��������7���*����	����������������������������5����������	�5�������������,�+����������6� ������������������������=������ @ABC@DECFGH
Page 98



�����������	��
����������������	��
����������������	��
���������
�����������������	������������������������ !�����������������"����������#��������������$�����������������������������������		��"����������"�������	�������������"������	����������	������������#����%��������������������	���&�����������������"������������!������	����'�	�������������%��������������������"��������!�������		��"���	���"������������"������������������������#��������������$������������������������������������������	����&�"������!��������	�������������������������%�������������������	�����������������������������������	��#���������������������%���������������������������%�	�	�!�(����������%��"��������������������#�����%��	���������������	����	�	����%��������������#���!�����������		�%��������������������%��"���������	������		�%�������������������#���������	������!����������	��������	����������	����"�������������"��������	�������������	�����������������	�	���������������#������	�����������������������������'��"�	��""�)��*��������������	�����	������������� !�+��������"������������)������������������"�����������������%��������	�	��������������!�+�����������%	������%�������������	��������"������������������	��������������������!�������"����	��������	����	�����""����%�������������������#��'��	�#��������"�����#������!���	��		�	�#�����	��������,�	��������������&%�	��		�	�	������%���������������������������,�������������	��!�-�	���������"�.�������	�#������������������	�	�#����������������	�������������	�����������/�����������	�	����%������	���� !��������+�����	�����	���������		�"�����������������������	����������������#��'�!�-��������"������������	���#��	�%��������%����!�-������	��	��������	����������������������,�������"�"����#��'	���"������	���������!�*���"�������%����"�012����	���$�����	������������+��������������#������		�����������3�����������	��"������#�	������	������������������	�	�����
�	�����	�%����������"����,��	����"����	%�	��		�!�
����	�	�&�������	��	�"��!�
����������	�"�����"�$������4�#���������+��������������+����5���"����	�"�������""���*������
����		�����%�������������	��
�����6!�(��������������������		������"�����������������	�����������������	����#�������������	�������������������'�����	�����������	�����	#������%�����""���������"����#�	�����������$�����%��$�����	�#���*�"����+�����������4�#���������+�����+�	������������%��'	��%����"���$��������""����������"���������""���!�����	����789��"��������	��������'���������""����������������������
�����	�����������():�����	"���������������������	��"�������	�������������	�#�������	����������	������������������	�������'���""���������	�!�;�	�%�������""�����������)<<����������������$������#����������)7=�#�	���	��	���"����������	���������'�����	�#����	��#����.����������""������	�����!�������	�����	�����������������������������	��������������	���	�#�����������	�%	�������������������#������������������#��'����	����������������#��'� >?@A>BCADEF
Page 99



���������	�
�������������������������������������������������
����
�������������
���	��������
����������������
�������������������������������������
����	����	���������	����
�������
���	�������������
�������������
������������
�����������������
�� �������
���
�������������
���������	���	�������������������
����	���������
������	��
����	���������!
���������
����	�
������
��	��	�����
��������"���
��	��#�
�������	���	���������	����
����
������	���"��
������"������	������
����	��������	�������	���������������
��"���
������������
�����������"��
��
��	��#�
������
��	������������������"�����	��������	�������	����������"��"������
�������������"����	����
��
����������������������$�����%��#�!�������
��&$%!'���#��������
�����
����	���"��������"���
����	�����
���������
��������������
���������	�����
���	#���	����		�
�����
�"���������������������
��������������
���"���"�����	�������������	�����������������
���
�������(�	����	�����
���	#���	���
��	��#�
�������)�	����*��
�����������������
��
��������	���	��	#����	����	��������"���
������������
������
�	��������
�����$%!��
���������������
��	�����
���������������
������"��	�(������+��*�
��	��
���
���
��
��
������
���	����
��	�
��
����������������������������
��
���	���������������)������,�	"��	�-)!.%����	�������
�/
��	�
��
���0������!�������
��&/0!'�������������"��
���		����������-����������������
���"������)������)�	����*��
�������
����������	���
�������	���������������������������
���������������	���
���
��
����
����"�����$�	���	������
���12.3�.45������
��������������
���	��������������
�������������	���
����������	����	�
�����#�����	�������
���	���
����������	����	���
�	�	�����)������6!7���4�8��
��)�	����*��
����8"(����9������������
�����
���������
����	�������
���)������%����������
���	
��������������	���6�
���
�:�

��	��%������������	"���
������������
��	���	�
��������	����	��������	�"������	�������	�����7�	�����
�����)�	����*��
����,������	�����	���	�����
���"������������
�������������������������������
�� �������������;����������
�������	��
�	�������������	��������� ��
�������"��
�������
������������
���������������	���
��������������������������
����
�����!1<�����������������
�	�������	�����������
�������	��
������� ���	������	������(�
����
����	��������������
��	���"�������������������
��
���� ���	������	�����������������7�	�����
��������������	��
���������	��������	��
����������
�������������
�)������%����������"��
�������
��	���������������	���������������	�����	���������	��������
��������������	������������
��	�
��
�����)������,�	"��	�0���������	���������	��������������������������	���������	���	�����	�
���������
����������������	�
���	��
�	���	����	���=
�������	���	���
�����������	��������������#����	���	������
������������������
��	������
��������	��
���������
�����
����"��	�
�������
�����������������
�������
�"������������
���	�"(�����
�<5>������	������"(�����
��?��������������	���������#����"(�����
��	�����;-�����
�"�������7����
�����(�"���
������	�����0���������	��������
 �������	������
�����
�	�"��������������	"�
����
���� @ABC@DECFGH
Page 100



��������	��
����
����������������������������������	
�����������������������	�������
�����������������	
�������������	���
����	������������
�
��	���������������������������������� �	���
��	������
	���
����������������������	���������������
���	����
	�������������
���
�����	���������
	�������!���������	��	������� ��������
	�����������������
��������������������������"������	
����
�����	����� ���������������
	�������	
�����
���������������������������������
�
�	��
���
��������#��
���������������"
���
	������������������$����������
����������	������������%�	�������&������
���
��	���������	������������� ���������
�����	��'�������	����
����		����	������
����������	
��
�
���������������������
� �
����
� ��������������
�	�
	���
��(��
��������)�#��������� ���
�����		
�
�
� �������
�������������	��$��	�����*
�
� ����$��	�����
���#���+�	
��������
	��������
� ��+������������
��������	�� �
������������*
	�
�������������������������
� ��+������������
��������	�� �
����������������������������$���������
	������
��� ������������#��
�
������
����������
��"��������������������
���������������������������������
�������
����������	�����	��������������
�
��������,���������	�����������	 	����
	��������������
� �
���� 	��+����������������
���
������"������-����������
	�������������$����
��	�������������������
���������
����$�
���	��������
�������		����#./��-��%�������%
����
��
�������
�������0���	���������
� ������
�%������������	�����+������������������������ ������
�����
	����������	�������������������������	��-���
�	����	��	��	
��������������
������������������
������	�����
���	��������������������0����
	�
���������	������������
��1�������	2���34�����
�	���%���	
�����������	��
��
��������������	���������	������������������������������������������������ ��
���	�����
����������	"��������������	�����	��� �
	�
���������1���������	�56����5/����0���������6���
���7����������������
	��
���
��	���
�������������������899:2��"
��
�
�����
���������������;���������������		������������� ����
���	��$ �������%
������������������������
��	�	������������������������	�������������
����	������������	���������
	��"�����	�����	������
������������
����������������������+�����	�����������������������������
��	������������
�������������� ����������� <=>?<@A?BCD
Page 101



��

���������	�
��
���	
����������	����������	�������	��������	�
��	���������������������	���	�
��
����
��������
��	���������������	�������
�������	� ������!�
"�
�#�	�
��$���
�����%��������	�����������"�
������
�����&�������������
��������������
�	'������	�����������
���	�����������(����
(��������
�(��������	(�"��������(�����	������	�	���������������
����&���"���������	�����	��%��������	� �������	���'���������"�
�������������� ����#����	�
����������������	�����������%��������	������	�
�� ��������	���)*��		)���������+�����+���,���
	����	��������������������	�
������������
	�����
�'�	�����������	��������
��	������������	����������	���"������������"��������'�-
��	������������	��./01/012/345�6�.3/1/012/305��7������	�����	����������������	�
����"�
���	�"����
��	��������	��(�����	�	���������	�����	�����&��
���
���
��	�*������
����	��	�	�����	��$� ���$��
��	��������	�
"������	����"�������	��	������	����	���	��������"��
�8��
���	�����
��������
�������	����	���� 71$79�7$���&�������	�"�������	��	�	����
��	�*�������
����������

�����	��

��	���2�#����		�
��������
	:��9
����������������
	���	����	������
�������	����������������	���
���	������������"��������
������	������������	�	����
��
	�;�����	
�	����� ���������
�����;�	�
�%
�������&���!�����������������	��
��;�	�
� �����������
����	�7�����#�	�
����������!��	
���������������'� �����������	������	�������7����
 <=>?<@A?BCD
Page 102



�

�������	�
������������������	�����������������	�����
�����������
�������
�����������������������������	����������� ���!�
��������������� ����	����	����
�������
���������"���
����
�������#$�����
�%��
�������#������	�����������%&��	���
�������	������������'((������)�� ��������*���  )���(��������������
����	�����
�����������
����	�����
��
�+������
	��������� ����	����	�������� ����	����	�����	�
�������������������
����	�����
�����������$��������������	��'�'�,-��  �������������./���0�������12.3-4�����	����� ����������
������5�6����������������������������������������		��������� ������	����(��������
������ �������������������7����)4�"���
������+�		������8��������������������+�����������	�
�������� ��������������	�
���	�"���
���������������� �����	���+�		��������������� ���������������������  ���� �����(�+�������7����)�9��������	����	���-7�9�������������(�������������������������
�������������5������������������������
������������:7���	�
����
��	��5�	� ����
������ ������(�	�
����
����(���
��
�����:7�9�������������(�12������������������:7�'�7���������������(���������������������5����	����
���
�+�	���
:7������
������
��(�����+���������������������
����+��	�����
:7�;�
���������	��������������������������������
���������������������������������(���8��	�(�������	�
���:7�9�������������(�����������:7�!����	����������������������������������	���(������	�� ���
�������������������5����	����
����	������(�����
�����������
����������	�������:4�����������������������!��������������"���
���������<����+�		������8�����)��  �������������=2���"�����12.3-4�>������������	��+������
������������������	�����������������������8���� ����(��������������������+��������� �	� ����������(�����<��������<���������
�� ��������) ?@AB?CDBEFG
Page 103



�����������	
������������	��������	����	�������	� !"#$	���	%��%����	����&�%����	'�&&	��&�	����	���	��(���������	�)	���	�������&	*&�����+	*�&���	,����'��-�)	���	)�&&�'��+	��������	�����&��	'�����	���	,&���	���-	
���������	.
��/!�/ " 0/12!13	�����	�"������4��	� !�	���	��%&�������	���	�������	4�	'��	�)	�	%&�����+	���������	��	���	%&�����+	%���������56	,�������	)&���	&���&�	���	���	��	&�'��	����	17! �	�4���	��������	8����	.
�8379:��	,;��8	��:<	�
�
��������������	��������	�"��	�������	� !"#$	����&&��	���)���	'����	)&���	���-	6	;�'	���-$	
��	�=�����+	���)���	'����	)&�'	%����	������	���	����	����&�	4�	����������	��	�%%��%�����	����+�����������+���	%��%����7$	���	����	��	���'�	��	4�	��	��+�	���-	�)	+�����	'����	)&�����+	4����	��	�������	��%%��+7$	9�	��	���	����	���	�������	�)	��������	)&�����+	'�����	���	���)����	�)	���	%��%����	����7$	�������	��������	������	��%%��+	���'�	��	��������	'�����������	'�����	���	����	4�������	�&����+�&���&	��	)��&�	4�������	�������>	���	���'�	��	��������	������	��%%��+>	�=�����+	������	���	������	�������7$	��	����&�%����	����&�	��-�	%&���	'�����	1�	�)	���	��������	'����������79:��	:��
�����	*;
�����	.?��?9
:3#��������	��������	�"��	�������	� !"#$	�����	���	�	���4��	�)	���������&	�������	����	��(����	)������	��)��������7	��	�������	�����	���56	����������	���	%��%����	@�������	�����+�����	���	�������+���	���	������&	�)	���	��+��	������+	&����76	��������	���	�&���	���	%���������	�������+�	������	*�+���	����	��	���	����&�%����7	����	�����(����	���	'������+	�)	���	��)�+��	���'�	��	���	%��������	�)	��	�&���������	)���	�)	�������+	��	�����	���&���&	������/��������	����������&	����&�%����76	������	���	�%%�����	.���%	+���������	���	������4�����3	�%%&���	��	���	����&&��+	�)	���	&���&	������	���))��76	*������	����&�%����	��&�	���))��	)&�'	���+����76	�������	���	���*��	+��'��	���	�����	��	���������	��	����	������+	���	��%&������	+��'��	'��������	���)�	
���	;���&	*&��	���	�%%&�	�	�����4&�	+��'��	����	)��	@��������	'�����	����������	8�������76	������&	���	��+��&����	@�������	��	����	�����	����/��������	;���/������4��	;���/����������������	��	��)&���	���	�����&	�����+�����	�)	����	@�������	���	%������	���	)�&&	;��:�+	����&&��+	���%���76	������)�	'���	��+��	�)	'��	��	%�4&��	�����%���	��)�����������	��%���������	���	4�	)����4&�7��������	��������	����	
%��&	� !"#$	
����	)���	���	��6+���+	�����������	��+�����+	����&�����	��%����>	���	��@�����	�)	�������	������+	)������	;?
A�	������&	��������	����	4���	���������7	�����	���	������&	�������	����+�	����	'��&�	���&&	������	4�	�������	%����	��	���	;?
	%�������+	�	)����&	��������������7��������	��������	�"��	:�%���4��	� !"#���	;?
	���	�����'��	���	�����	����&�����	�����%���	
����������	.��
3	��4������	��	��%%���	�)	����������	%&�����+	�%%&��������	��	*�+���7	���	��
A�	����	4���	%��%����	��	����������	'���	�������	4���%�������	���	���	���%�	���	4���	�+����	'���	���	;?
7	9��&��	���	��@�����	�)	���	����&������	'�����	�����
A�	���	4����&�	���%���4&�>	�����	���	���&&	��	�������	%&����	(����	����4&�	��))�������	��	��	���������%����	)�����	�%��������	�)	���	@��������7	���	����	����4&�	�)	�����	��	���	*�+���	����/:�)�������7	
	)������	�����'	�)	���	�%�������	�)	����	@�������	4�	���	����&�%���	��	���������7,��	�����	@��������	'����	����+�����	��	��(�����>	���	%��%����	'��-�	��	������4������	���	��������������%��4&�	��	����+����+	���	������	�������&	����&�����	��%����	�)	���	����&�%����7��������	��������	�"��	�����	� !0#���	��4������	����&�����	�����������	����	������	���	��%�����	��%����	�)	�	����&�%����	�)	�%	��	B0 CDEFCGHFIJK
Page 104



���������	
�	������	��������	
	
�����
����	
	�����	��
��	����	�
���	
��	������	�
���		���
���������	
���	��������
�	
������
�	�
��������	�
����	����	�������	�����������	��	��	���
�
��
	
����	���	�
	����	����	�����
�	�����������	���������	�
	
	 �����	!
���	"
��	
��	#��	��!������		$�����	
�
���	��	������
���	��������	
��	��	%
���
�	&�
�����	&�����	"�
�������	����'	
��	�
������	�
	��	��������	���
��	��	��	����������	�����	��	����	����	�	������
�	�����������
�	���
��		�����	
��	���
��	�
���	�
	����	����	�	��	���������	
�	�
�	��	��	��������
���
�����	
�����
����	
��	
�����
��	�()*	
��������� ������	��������	(+�	'����	+)(,-.	���	���������	��	�������
�	
�����	�
�	����	����������	
�������	%�	
������
�	�������	
��������
���	�����
�	�������	����	������	��	���������	���	�������
�	
�����	�	��	����������	
����	���
���	��	��������	������	���	
��
�������	�
��	����	�������	
��	��	�������	
��
�������������	��	�����
�	��������.	���	�
��	/��	��
�	�
���	'���	0��'1	�
����	��	�����
�	��������	������	����	��	��	������
��������	��	��	�������	�������	
������	���	�
����	���
��	�
�	���	����	
�����	�	
	������	��	
�����
������	��	�
���	'������	���������
����.	���	����	����	�
��	�
����	��	��	�
��	/��	��'	���
��	�	��	����������	��	��	
������	���	����
�2��	��	��	����	����	��	��	�
���
���
��	���	��������	�
�	���������	�
	��	����������	��	��	�
�2��	�
��	����	��	��	�3�����	0��
����	������	(*(*4)(	���	51�.	'��	�
���	��	���������	���	��	��������	�������	
��	�������
�	
�����	�
��	���	����	
���������.	%�����
�����	��	�����
���	���
�	��	��	����	&
��
�	��
�����	
�����
����	��������	�������������
���	0����	�
���	
��	��
�	���	��	�
�	��	
	���
�
�	��������1�	�
���	��	��	��
���	
�����������	������
���	�������	���	��	������	
�����
����	#�  	
��	�
������	���	��	
��
�������
�	������		/�	���	�
����	��	������	���
�	��	
�����
��	�	
����	����	���	������
�	����	������	������
����.	���	%
���
�	&�
�����	&�����	"�
������	�
��	�
	����������	������	����	��	��������	��	���������	�
�����	�������	�����	��	������
�	�����
���	���
��	��	��	����������	
��	�������		!
���	������	������
���	��������	��	��'	
��	�
������	�
	��	��������	����������	�����	��	�����	��������	�����
�	���
���	%�	�����
�	��������	�����	��	�
�����.	 ���������	������
����	
��	�()*	�����
����	������������#�  	&6!�7 	�78��	/"	#'9 ������	��������	,�	"����
��	+)(:-#�  	&�����	����	��	#
�	�����	����	�	������	��	���	
�����
���	
�	����	
��	����	��	#
�	���������	��	���
���	��	��	������
��.	�����	��	
	�����
�����	
����
���	�	������	
	����	����	&
��
�	�	 ��������	��
	�������
��	��������	�����	���	�3�����	������	�����	��	�
�	����	())�	();	
��	()*�	���	���
�	�
��	��	����	����������	����	�	��	��
����	�	�������
�	�	
����	�������	
��	����
����	��	�
��	��	��	����	�����	
�������	�	��	��������	
����	���	�����	�������
���	��	��	�3�����	�������
�	������	����	��	&
��
������	����	�����	���
��	������	��	���
�	��������	
��	���	��������	���	���	�������	
��	���������.	���	���������	��������	�	�
����
��	
�	������	��	��	��������	������
�4�������
�	����	�
	�
�������	��	�
��	�����	����	�������	7	
���
��	�
	���������	��	��	����	�����	��<����	�����	�
	
���
��	�
�	������	��	������	��	��	
�����
��	�	�����	����	��	�����
���	���	��	���������	�	������	����
������	�����	�����	7�	��	����	�
	���	�
���	��
��	��	������
��	�
�������	�������	�	�����
��	�������=	
	����������	������	��	�
��	�	#�  	�	
����	���	�	������	��	��������	��	���	�����.	&�����	"���
�	()(	����	������	���	
��
�	��	����������	
��	��	
�	
���
��	����2����	
�����	������	���	����	��	����
��	�	&
��
�	�
������	8����	����	����	��	
�	�����
��	��	����
��	��	���	����	
����������	������	��	�
��	�	#�  	�	�������	��	����
�	����
���.	#�	�����	
���	����	��	
�����
�	�	���
�	
	������
�	�
��	�����	����	���	����	"&()(	�
�	�����������!
��	������	����	�����	��	�
��	��	��	���������	�	��2����	"&()(�	����	��	�����	����	�����	�	����.	���	��
����	��	��
�����	����������	����	��	
�������	��	����������	�����������	��	������	��	
��&�/#�	'�	
�����
���	�	#�  	�����	��	��<�����	���	���� >?@A>BCADEF
Page 105



�����������	
�������������	��		�������
��������������������������	�
����������������
�������������
�������������������
���������������
������������	��
������������
��������
��	
�����
�������
�������� ���������
��
�
�������	�����
������!�������
���������������������������
������	
������
��������������
�������
��������	������"#��$��������"%&'(���
�	���������������
����	��	������
�����
��������������)������
�������������
���
�*
���$�&%&������+�����	,�
���������������	����������������������������������
�����+���������
����	��	������
�������������	
�����������	����
��
���!��������������������������,���-���������	���������
��������������������
������	�
����������������+���
��������	
�����
����	��	����������������������!��	����	����������������
�����,�����	�
������������ ������������������������������	����������������+���
�������������������
����
��������������
����.�������
��
��
���&�
����������	
���������������������
����
��
����	�	������,�
����	�������������������� �������
���������
���+��������,��
�������
���������	����������
���!�������������������������
����
���
�����	��
������
	���������
�������������������	,����
������
�,��-�������������
���

�����&%%+�&%/�����&%0�����������
����	�������
�����������
����
��	�	������.��������������	�������	�������
�����������������
�����+�����
�����
��	����
���������������
�������,����������	��������������
�,������
����!�������-�������������
���������1������
���������	�������������������
�������������+����	��.��
�����

,�
���	�����������
���
���������	����	
������
����
����������	���
������
�����
��	���
�������,��������
�,����-����
�����
��	����
������,��	
�������
�������������������	��
���������������������������	�	���
������������������
��������������������������
���������
����������	�����.���
�������
���������	��
��$�&%&��
����������	
������������������������	����������

�������������������,������,���
��������������������������
�����
��
����������������������������
���
������	���.��
������	
��������������	���
�����������
�����������	���
��
���
������������	����	
������
�
�����
�����
��	���
�������,�������
�,��2��34���5.�3�
��������	������6%��7�������"%&'(��8�����	���
������������
��	�������
������9��
�
�*�	�
����������
��������	������""��� �����"%&'(��.������
�������	��������������������	������������
������	��������������2��34���5.�3�9���::3��. 5��5 ��.�8�: � 83��
��������	������'��$��������"%&'(�&%0�	
������
�����1������������	
��
�����������������
������� ��; 3�5�8<� =>.����
��������	������6%��7�������"%&'(.��������������
������
�������
�
���������
�����
�����	�
����,�
�����������
����	���
�
��	�����
���	���
����*������������������
��
���������������
��	
����	�
���������������
	���+�������������1�������������
���������������	+��
�������������	������
��
�����������������	���
�
��	��	
����
�+��������	�����������
��
�� ��&��!	�����������
����?������������������	���?�;�2�.�8��-� -38<� �=�3� )5.�8�: � 83��
��������	������&��$��������"%&'(�� �����
��������������������
�
�*�	�
���������	����������� ��
�������;
������������������1��������
�����
��������������������
�����6%@����
��������
������
������;.8;� <��3�85 �= ABCDAEFDGHI
Page 106



���������	�
���������������	�����������
�����������	����
�����
����������������������� ��!�"#�$���� ���!�"#��%���!����"#�&��������'��(��
��������)��*�����+�,��	�-�,����������������.�������	����/�)���	����0�0�	*��,�
�������0���������	��������
�����
�����������.�������������0������,��.���	��0�����	��������������
�������������
�	�1��	������,����������.����(��
�����/�'

�	��,��$�0��0����	����
�������	�1�������������	�����
��	��	������	������	�����,������������
���������������
����������0��
����,	���0�������������
������������
����������,�������	�1��	��������	�.������	�1��	��
���	�.���������	���
����0�	�������	��,����������,������/���������	�
�������	�2�	
�����34'�
���	�.���������	�1��������0�	�����	����������������'���)��*��(��
����$�0��������0�	*�����.����	��*���.��5�,�0����6�,���/�'�
���	�.���������738����	�0�����,����	�1������0��
���������733�$�8�.������������$��9�0�����,���	�����/�:����	���������������������5�,�0����6�,����������*��,�����
�	�����������0��,��������4;����� ��!�"#��<�7���$8��;���� ���!�"#��<�7� �$���;���!����"#��<�7�88$���;����8����"#��<�7�8$!8����������	�
������!���2�	
�����34;�)�������	�
�����
����	��������	�������
�������������	���� ���!�"#�������!����"#�������������	�0�����,�����

��������	�1������
���	�.������/���������	�
������9���'�	������3�;�=����0��,���	���������0�������������
���$�0���������0�	�
�����
����	���������������������
��������,	������
���	�.����7� �$������0�	�������	����������,���������	����������������'���)��*��5���(��
����/;�5�,�0����6�,���������0�������������������������������	��������
���.���
�����$���.(�
�����
�	������
����	�����!�
��������$�0���������	�������������������������
��������	�������������>�	���,�
�-��?��0�	*/;�'	���@���	�
������
���0��������	��������>�
�������!�',	�������0�������������
���������������
��������	��	�������
�����
��������������������������	�.����	���������������
����0��������	�����������3�5�,�0���',	�������0����5�,�0����6�,���/6�"?"2:��@6A6B"�26?����������	�
���������=�.	��	�������?���.(�
�����<�	�1������������������������������	���,�������'	���@�������	������	���	����	��	���0�	*������6
�����
�@�������������������	�����������������
��	�,����
���.�������������.������������0�	*���������������,�������������������0��������	��
��,���������������,���)�	*����>*���������/5:>�"-:��6?CB'?@���������	�
�����3���=�.	��	�������;�)��	�
���������������B�'�	���	�������	�	�
��������.������D5����	�
�6���	�������C����	�
��
�'��
������������,�?�����������>�����,����5�	���,��'����������8&D�0��
���������������,��������0�����0��
���������������E��	���
�/;�����'����	����������(�,������
���	�.��������������������	��������	��������������*�����������,����
��
���������
��	
������������	������,�������������������	�	����	�,����������*���	����	�����������	�������0��������������������
��������,����
��
�$����	�1��	��.������?��=/;�����������������	��������������������������.���������	���������$���
�������	��,����������������������������	�������	���������
���������
�����
	�����,���������	�����������������������
����.����	��	�����������������������
�����������,��	������,���D�������	�
�
�	�/FGHIFJKILMN
Page 107



���������	�
�������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������  !"#����������	�������$���%�������&��'(���������)���������������*���������	�������"+,-.�
/��(%.
/#����������	������0���!������*��&��'��%�����������������	���������������"�.����1�	�������������������������������������������������������������*���������	������������������*������������������������������������������"��2����*����������������������������������������������������������)�������������������		��������������*�����	�	���	��*����������)��3�)���	�����������������������������1��������������������	�������+��������(����������������������������*�����������"��%������������3��������*���������������������+��������(�����	������*�	�������		������������������������������	������)�������������������������������������������	�����������	����"�.����������������������)������	��������)�����������)����)�������)�������*����������������������	������������3�������������������������������1�������������	������*���������������&0���������������� ������� ��	*!����)��3"��+���������4�	�� �������%�������*������������������������������	�������+��������(�����)�����3��������)����	�������������������	���������*�����������567������������������	�����	�������������������������*���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)���������*������	�����������������*����	�����������)����������)�������������3��"�.���������������������	��������������		�����	��)������������������	�����������������"6#����������	�����������%�������&��'.���	������������������������������8���!������*��&������������	�������������������������������������"
�92�

/+�:7/%2�%9
;'#����������	������0���!������*��&��'�� ��������*����������	����������
�97�%��
�97�%��
�97<%��
�97=%��
�97=>�����
�97$%"
�?2/,�@
�.%4��
%4.�'#����������	����������!������*��&��5�� ��������*�
�?=�:-������	����#�����������;���*"#����������	�������<���@��	���&��5��
�����	���������������������������������"�%.-/%4�
�94%�7#����������	�����������!������*��&��'��2�����������*������������*������������������A��������	������%����������������	���	���������������������������������� ����������������������	��		����������������������������������	�"��.����������������������������������������	�������������������	������*���������������"���)������������
���������������������������������	�������������������������������)���	���A�������������������������3�*��������	��������	���������	���������	������������������	��	��������������"���������
������)�	���������	������������������������$"�&��������/���������������������/%�����������������������������)������������������	3��������	������������������������������	�����������	�BCDEBFGEHIJ
Page 108



����������	�
�������������������������������������
���
�����
����������
������������
�������������	�������	����
�������������
���
����� ����
�������!�
����������
�����
�"���
����������	������	������������ ����
��������������	���"���������	�
�	�����������"������	����������� ����
��"�#
���	������##�
�������������$������������	����
���
����������	�
�	������"�����������������������������#�������	�
������������� �������������%��
�#�
���������
������ �����������������##������������������	�������	��"��
�����������������������������
��"����

��	����������##�
���������##������������	���	�������
����
�
���
	����������	�����������&�'���������� ���
	��(���
���	�	�����
���
	���"������"��
�����������%��
�#�
���	����������������	������������������##���������������
����
����#�
�������
��
�������������	�����������������������������
����#�����	���
����������
�	�����������	����
������������"��
�����
�������##����������������)���
���*�����	+�������������������,������������	������������##�����������������	����
���������������-..������������������������
������������"���������������"��
��#�����	�����������������
�#�������
�������
��"����������
���
	�	���"��������	���������������������"��������
���������
�������������
���	�������������
����������	��������������������##�������������������
�������������������������"��������������������������������
�������������������
�����������������������
��������	�����#�������

����"��������
�������#��������#
�������/�
��
��
���������������������������������
����������
�������
��������#
�#���	�������������	����
�����������������
����������	0����������	����%��
�#�
���������
������ ����������	����������##����������������������
��������	�
����"	
�������������������������##����������������	���������
���
���	�����������������1
�����
��������"�����������		
������
���������
�
��������/�
������
�������)���
���*�����	��
����������	�������
������������������"��������������������
���"	
�����������#�����	�
���������
���������
��
�����
���������
�
�������	�
����#�
��������%��� ��������2�
�#�
�3���
���������
������"����������������������
���
	����������
������
���4�����������	�������������	�����#�����������������������������#��������������#�����������
�5�����"�����������
���
����� ����
�������������!�%!���
��������������
������	�	����
��������������� ������������	�������������� ����
�������%��
�#�
���	����������������!�%!����������������#����"���	�����	����
���
���������	���������	��
���"��������	��$����
�������#����"�����������������������
�	�����#��������

����"������������	�
�	��
�������#��������#
�����������)���
���*�����	�����������	�������
������������������"���������������������
�������
�5�����"���#�������%�������
������
	����
��"����

��	��������2.67�6-�
���
	�	������������
�������#��������	���
��������������##���������������������
��������#�������
�������������	������
������������$��%�
���
�����������������##�������������������
���������������
�������#����������������	��
���"��������������$���/�
������
��������)���
���*�����	��
����������	��������#
�#���	�	�����#�������������

��	���������
��������
	������������	��������������##���������������������	����	����0����������������������������������	�������
�	���
�"��������
���������
�����
����������������
���
����$����������������	�!����
���
���	�����"��
�����
��"�����������$�	��������
�#
�������������
��������	���
�����������##���������(��������
������	�68���������2.693��)����0����������0��������������������������
������	�����		������������
����������
��#���������
������	�
��������	��
�������������
�#�����������������������
��������������
��#�����������6:��/��
��
"�������������	�(��������
������	�6:��/��
��
"�2.683)����0������������0��������##
�#
��������������������������
�	�!�������##
�#
��������������������##�������������	����������������������������������������
���
�#�������
����������
�����	� ����
������$���
	�
�������������������	��
�������������	���������	�����#���������#�����������������������������������
����
��
�5��
�	��
��������������������������#����������	��������
�	3���##
�#
�������������������
�����������������
��������##
������������������
��
���������	����
�����;<=>?<@A?BCD
Page 109



��������	�
�����	�
����	�
�	������	�������
������������������	���������
�
�
����
�����	��������������������	�
���
���
�����	��	�����������	���
�	�
���
������	��
�����	��	��	�����
	�����	��
������
�
������
�	�
��
��	��	�������	�����	��
�������
��
������������������	����������� !"��#$%&������������
����'(����	����'()*+��%��������������
����
������	������
��������������������,	��	������$�	�����	-	�����	��	�����������
��������
���������	�������������������	�����
��	��
	������	�
����#������	
�����)(.���������������������������������	����	������������ �#$%&�)(.��%&�"/#�#$%&�0 �,%&� ������������
����'1����	����'()*+������2�/
��	���	���3
���4�0����������
���
�����5�������������������
����'6������
��'()7+0��
��������
���
��+����
�������	���	������	����	�
�
���	��������8.6.2(((��,�
�	�������	�
�����
�
���	�'��	��
������8)����������
���
����8)29'*2')(�������	���	����
:�����������
���
���;�����	�	���<���������������:�	��
��	��3����	�������
�����������/
��	�������
���
������-�#
���*�
��	����	�
�
�����8112111��3
���	�����������������	��	��������
���
���-	����������������������=����3
�����	�
��>0  &�,�� ������������
����)*����	��'()*+��#�������
�?���,>���
���
����	��������������������������	���	����	������	�����������&	�
�	��,�	�
���3
���������
	�
�?��@�
:��������	��	��@��#������	
�
���������������	������
�
������	��������������/,���!��	
�����	
����	�������
�
����������
����	�����������������	��������5�
�����-	���������	
����	������������	���-�����������	������
�������
���	���
���	������������/�	�������
��������
��)(.���
���
��	��
�
�����
���	����������������������������	�	���������	�-����������������������-	����	
����	��������������
��������	��2����	
�
������
���	��������
�
�
�����3��
����	���������	���
�	�
��	�������������	��	�����������	�����-�������������5�
����������������
��
����	�������	����	����������-�
����������������
��������	����	�2����	
�
�������
�����
��2��
�
�2�����
�
���	����
A��	���
�������	��
�����!��	
���	�����5�
������	����������	��	������	�������
���
���	
��	
���2���������
���
���������
���	�����������	���	���	�����
	���������
����#����	����	�������	���-
����������
�������
�
����
��	������	���������	����	�����	�	������������
���	���
����������
����	�����	��	��������5���������
��������������������-
����	����,�
�
���> &'*�	���> &�'7�	��������
��������/�	��,�	�,�
�
����������������������	�
�����	����:
��
���������-��������������������	����������������
����6���%������'()*+����	������
�������������	���	����
����	������������������	�
������
��
��������)*����	��'()*��%"&�$/?��#0  �%33$� 0������������
����9���3����	���'()*+��#���	����	����������	����	�	�����
�����
�������������
�����
���	���
�	�
��
��	�����	���������	��
����������
��
�
��	��������-
��
��>�����-
�������������	����	������������	�����-����	�����	�����$��-
�������������
�
�����������	���
�	���������������������$��	�����	�������4�#����,�����
��,�	�	����	���������	
����	�������
��
��	��������
����	���������	���
�	�
���������
��-
����	�������������������	������
������	����������	��������������������
����-����	
����������-
���������������	���������������������
���������������
��-��������
���
��� BCDEBFGEHIJ
Page 110



��

�������������	
�������	������������	����	��������������������������������������
	�����	�������	�����������������	�������������������	����������	�����������������������������	���	���	��	����������
�����������������������	�����	�������	�������	�	������	���������������������	����������	�������	�����������������������������	�	������	�������������������	����	����������������������	�������� 	�����
������������	���������	
���������������������������������	��������	�����!�����	�����	����������	���	
����"���	���������	�������	������������#	����������������$%���&������$'()*����������������	������������������������	����	��������������������������������	����������������������	������������������	�����!����������	���	
����������	���������������������������������������	����	�������	����������������������
	��������������������������
		�������	����	���"������+���������� 	����������������	���	������	��#�,-#�+."�#�-"/ 0&���-��11�#/ #	����������������2���3����$'()*������������	�	������	�4��������	�����
����	�	�����4����������
����	�������������	4�	��	���	
�����&"&���������	�	���������	����������������������������	�������	�����������������5��������+/�", /�"/ 0�#/"#	����������������6���3����$'()4��������&�����$'(2*��#	��������	�����5��������	������		��4���	�����������%7���������#8�#8/"�/ �9�"� �#��#�,-#�+#	����������������2���&������$'()*��������

������������������������	��������	�	�����	���4�����	����

��������������	�4������������������������	�������	������������	����������#����������9�������4����������������&$):;$(<=�������	�>?��!�� 	����	��@��������&$):&$=A�������	��>;	��	�� 	�� 	����	��@�	����������!��	������	�!4������� �����	�����-	����B�����:8����	���	����	����	������?"##��	������	�!��B������	���	������������������	���������	�������	��	�������	!�������
	�������	��������	�������#���������9��������#	�������	�����������&����9��������#	�������	��	��������������	���������������������?"##����8�������/��������#9#����
��������	�������
	����	��������������������������������	����������
	����������	�������	��������	���������������������	���		����������������������������+	�������>���	��
���@�-8"���##7#	��������	���	�����7�	���8	����7����������
	����
�����������������	
��������7���	�����������������	
�C='$4)))�#	��������	����-�����/����������������	��������	������8 &��	������	�����������+	�����������&���	��������������	��������������������	��������������	������(=������	����������
	��4��������	����������������	������������	���������9�������	������������	�����*����	��������������������	����� DEFGDHIGJKL
Page 111



���������	�
��	���	����������	������	�
 ���	�
���������������������� ���������������������������������������	�� ��	�������������� �������� �!������������	�� ����	������������������������������	�
 ����	�
�����������������������������������"#��� �"#��������������	�������$����%������������������������"#��
 �"#���
����������������"#��& �"#���&������������������"#��' �"#���'��%����������������%������"#	�� �"#�	���"���������%�������()	�� ()�	���(���)������������������%���������� ����������������*���
 ����
�)����������%������������������ ��� �� �����+�����$���������� ��
 �� ���
�+�������+�����$������������	��������������������� ��, �� ���,������%������������ ��& �� ���&���������	���������������� 	�� �� �	���-�������������%��������	�� �	������������������������������������������	�
 ��	�
�	��������	���������������	�
� �	�
��(�����$������ ����.���������/$	�� �/$�	�������������/������)"0	�� )"0�	���)����������������%����������������������+�"��� +�"�����������������������������������1	 ��� ���������������������2�������������2����3�������������1	 	�� 1	 �	������������4���� 4������"�������������4���
 4����
�+��������������4�	�� 4��	���4���������������%�������	�	�� 	��	���	�����������%������	�	��� 	��	����	����������������	�	�
 	��	�
�$����5�������$�������	1��� 	1�����	����-��� -�����	����������-��%������������� ���������/��-	�� -�	���-��������������%������/��� /�����/����������������������67896:;9<=>
Page 112



�
�

�

���� ����������	�
������ ��������������������������������������������� ���������������������������� ��������������� ������������������������������������ ��������������������������� ��	�������� !"����"����#�
��������������	��	����� $�����%������&�������� �����������	��	����' &��(����������) &������*��"������$(�������+(����%���"��������������������*��(��&����,�����������-��.�-��/�����������0�$������$������1���������	������������������	���	������(����(��	���%���"����������2+(������(����(��	���%���"����������(�����""�������/�����(����(��	���%���"���������1��3����������������������������(����(��	�"���������4/��������	�����&�������������$������/�������*����"�����*��(������������������	�%���"�����"����*���(������%����	��������	�����(����(��	��������	�"�����������(����(����������������	���	����	����������"���������""���������2���	������"���������������������	���	��������	����(���	�%���"�����"���	��������������	����&�������������$������1��,���������2��	�����������&�������������$������1��,��������������&��(������&�������5�&�	���������6�&��������6&���	��6�7���(���#�8���������6�7�����	6�7������
����6�$���"���6�8�����������6����"(��6��������69�������6�,�����(��"���6�
���������6����������6�:�"���2&�������������$������������������*������������������(������(��/�����(���������*�"���������""��������������������/������"��������	�*���"��.������������������������3
�����������;42<������������-�;/��(�����(�������(����(��	�������������(	�����*�����(���0����������"�����������	������"��	����*���(������	����������"�����*��(����"��������(�����(���=���������&>
����������2��+(������(�����������"����	���	��(��
�����������;�1"��.������������������������#�"��������1������������	���������������-�>�->�?���	���>��>�?2��<������(���*�������������/���������	��������(�"������"(�;)�*��(������/����(�%�������	�����(�����*������(����(��	��������������������"�������������	�������2+(���*���/�"���������/��/�)���	�@����������	���	�����%��������(��"��"���	�	�%���"����2=���%��/�����������������	���	��(����(��"����������������	����(����(��	��*�����(�������(����(��	������������������������	���������(�����%�������*��(�������*�"������������(��"���������������������������"��������-�?���	��(���	�"������*��(��&����,����������3�-��.�-��42 ABCDAEFDGHI
Page 113



��
��������	
���������������������������������������������������������� !"#���������������$���������������%������������������������������������������������������$�����������������������������������������������������$���������������������&���������������������������������������������������������&���'"(������������������������������������&��������%����)�%����������������������������������&�������%�����������������%�������������������%���������������������������������������������������������������������*�����������������+�����&����������%�������%�������������������������$���������������������������������������'�(������������������������������������������������������&����������$����!��������$�������'#�������������������������������������������������������������������&�����������������������&����������������������&��������)�%�����������������,������������%��$��-������'���������(��������������������������&�������������������������������������%��������������������������������������������������������������������������.�������������//!��	/'�(����������0����$���������������0������������������������������������������������1��'�/��������&������������������������������������������������2���$�����/3��������/	���0�%��$�����/3'�(����0����������$������������������������������������������������%�������������������������$����������	
������������������������������������������������'�����.�������������//!��	/(���-������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$�4�������5���/�!�����$���������������������6���������&�������������������������//!��	/���������������+�����&�������&���������������)�������'��(��������������)�������������������������
����&�������������)/����������������������������&�������'�����������/�!�������������������������$����!��������$�������������������������������������������������&����$�����������������������������&����$���������������������������������������������$�����'�)�%��������&����$�������������������������������&���������� �'�7���������������������������������������+�������������+���������+������8�����������������������������������������&������������������&���������������������&����������9���������8�9�����.���������4���$'�7���6����+��������������������4����'�7�����������������������4����'�7���������%���������������������������������4����'�7�����������,����������������4����'�#�������������&�������������������������������&������������������������������������������%��������'��������)���	�!�����������������$��&����������������&�������������������$��&���������������������'(������������������������%���������&���������$������������&����������������� �'�#��&�����������������������������������,���%�������������������������������4$'�#��&��������������������������������������������+������������%�������������������%����&�����������8��������������������%��������4�'�#���������$��������������&����4 :;<=:>?=@AB

Page 114



���������	���	
���������������������	������������
����������
��
����	��������������������������	�����
�������������������������	���������	������������� ����	�����
���������������	�������
��
�!����	�������������������"�������	
���
�����������	
���������		����	��
�������������������������
������	��	���
����������#��	������������
�����������
�!�����	��������
�������������������	��������
��	�!��������
���
�	
��������������
����	�����������������������	
�������������	�����������������	�!����	���������������������!�	��$�����������	�
�����	����������������������!����
�����	��	������	����
����������	���������������
��	�������������!�����������%��	�����������	���������������������������	�
&�
����������	�����
�
&��	���		�������������	
���������
��	����	��!��$�	�&����	���	�����������	
��������'	
������������	�������	���
��������	
�������!��	���!	��	����	�����	����	�������������	�����	�����
&��
�	�����
�����������
����������������������	�
������	����$���������������	�	����������
&��	
����
�����	��	�
�����	��������	����	��	�&���	�
���
��	����������
��������	���������������������&�!�����		���������	�
���
&����	��	��!����	����	�
�����
��	����������
����������	�
���
����'(��	�&��	��	���	�����	�����
������������	��	���
���������	��������������

��������	�
���������!�����	�������
�!����������������������������&�
��������!�������������$�	�����	�����������������������������������	
���������
��	��
������
������
���

�������
����������&�����������	�����	�����
�
����)������(�
��	�����������	���
�����!����	����!����
���������	���
����
�����������������	��
���
���������������	���
�
�
���	������	���
�!�������������������)���������	����������	�
�����������������
��
����������
��	����	������������������	�������
�

����
����������&������&��������	������	���������
�����	��������	��������	�������
��	��������	���
�����	�������������������	��
�����	���������
��	��	��������������������	�������
��
�!��������	��������	�����
��������������	
�������
��	�������� �%��'	
����!��$�������

�������������	���&���������	����	��
�����	����������
&�%��
��	����

�������	
�����$��"����

�������� 
��������������������	�
&����������������������������������������	&����	��������	����"��	�*��	
�����"

�

��	��+�,-.��	����������,-/��	����$�	���	������	��
��
����	��������	��

�

��	�
0��	���������������!���	��!��$������
����������
��	�����
�
���	�����!�������	�����	����$�	���������������	�����������
��������	�����������!����������������
��������
������!�����
������	
����1��	���	��	���	��	���	���������	���������
&���������
��
��	���

��
������������������	����������������������������	���
�������&�!�������������������������������������	&��	������	��!�����������2���-��	�������	���
��������������������	����'	�����
����������
�����!�����	���
���������������������������
��������
���
��������������	��
����������������������
��������#�	
������	��
��	�����	�������������
���
�����
��� �������	���
�������������#�	
����������������������	�������
���
��������3��
���	��*�������������������	�������������� ����	�����
�����
����������������	����������
��-&�,,��!����	�
��	��������������������	��������*��
��	����
���������	���-�+������������0�����������
��4,,��!����	�
��	����������	����+������������0��������������
��	����������
��5,,��!����	�
��*����������������
����������	�������
��
�����������������!�	��$�����
��	��	���	���
�����������������	�
����'	
����	���������	������������������������������"����*�$���	������	��	����������������

��
�������������	�!��	� �����+�(��	����������!� ����0���������
������	��	��
��������
������������������������������� 67896:;9<=>
Page 115



��������	��
�����������������������	�����������
�	�����������
���������������������	����������������
������������������ �������
��!������������� ��
�	� ������������
�	���
�	� ���
��
���
�������������������������� ������������� ��������������
����������	������	���"����
��
��
����
�	��
������	�
��
����
�	��
������#�����$��������������������������� �
�����
���	����
��������������#�����
#����������������������
�	
�������
����  ������ ��
���
�����������������%��������������������	����	�����
��
�	����������������&������'����������������������	���������
����������
��
�������� ����������(����	���������
��������������������� ������������	�	����������������������������
������
����������������	�	�����������
�
������������������)���������� �*�+����*�+�,�
�	�*�+�,
��%���������������������������-���
���������	���� ��	�
���
����
�������	��
���������
����	
����������
�
��
���./�� ����-
����
����
�������������0�
�����#�������
��������
�������	�
�����������������	�������
������ �����
�����
��������������� ������
�#�� ����������
�	�����
	�������� �����1���2��
����
���,3��4,35�!�����
�����
����������������
����������
6������� ����
������
����
�����+��������������7��������� ������������� �����
����
�����������6����� �
�����
�������,8����9:�!�
�	����#������������� ��������.33	��������������� ����������������	�	�����������������6��������������,8����9:��������7���	�����.33	����������)�����������
������	����*�+���
�	������
����	�������������������)������������+������4�������������� ���������� 
��������	��� ��������
������
����
�����
�	�
�������������������� ��������� 
��������	����������4��
��
����	
����+��+�,!��������������������	���$�+��!�
�������
��
���
�������
���+��+�5!������	���������������	��� ���������4��
��
����	
����������������� �
����������������
���
�	�
����������������������	�
����������
�	��������
������	������������� ���
������
�����
�	�
���������	�
����	�������������$�+�����!�� �����1���2��
����
���,3��4,35�!������������	������������	���� �����������������$�+���������	�������
��	�����	�
�����
	6
���������������4��
��
����	
���
�	����	�����
	�����������
�������������
����������� �������������	�����6������
�������
���	�����!������������	�����������������
���
�	�
�������������	������	�����������������
��������
����
�
������ ������������������ ��
��
��
�	�+�������������	�������������������������������� �������
�������
�������� ����������������	�	��������������	�������� �����������������+��+�5�� �����1��2��
����
���,3��4,35�!�����������
������	���,�333�)��� �1��1,�15��������������� �������
���
�	������������ ��
�	� ���
�� ��������������
�����������������  ���������
������
����� ����7�
���������,� ������ ������!����������	���
���
������������������	�����
�������� �#��������������������
��
�������������
����	������	����������
�������������7���������	�����
��������#���������
������������7��������������������� �
�������������	���
�����+��������3;�
��������������� ����������������	�	����������������
����	������������*�+�,��
!�
�	���!�
�������
���������*�+�,
���!�
�	���!�� �����1���2��
����
���,3��4,35�!��<������
������������
����������
����
�������������������������������������	��� � �������������
�	������	�����������������������	���	���
���������*�+�,���!�� �����1���2��
����
��������������
���������	�������
������ ������
�����
���������������������������
��	�
����������
����������������������������� �����	���������������������������������������
��������
�	�����
�������������
��	�����	�
�����
	6
����� ��������
�����������������������
�	�����
����������
����������������	� �����	�����
���������
�	�������
��
����������������������
��	��������
�����
�����
�#����	���
������(����������	���	���
���������
������ ����������������������������
����������������*�+�,�� !�� �����1���2��
����
�� =>?@=AB@CDE
Page 116



�����������	�	�
����������������	�����	����������	��������������������������������	�������������������������	�����
������������	��������������������	�
����������������������	���������
�	��������������	�����	���������������������������	�
���������	����������������������������������	�	�
����������������������������	������������������������	���������������� ��������������!����
���"#$������%�������	�������������������������	���������
���������������������������������������������������	����&������ ����������	�������������'�����������������������������(!�����
��������������������	��������!����������	������	�
�������������������������������"��	��
������������������������	���	��������������������������������	�������������������������������������)����������	���	���������*��������	�+�������	���������������������������������	��������������������������	�	�
������������*������������������	�����	
��������������������������������	���	������������������
����������������������������������������������������������	���������������,����������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���	�����������������������������,���������������	�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)������������	�	�
�����������	����	��������	������������������������)������	����������������������� �������������&�����-��(�����������	
����������	
���	���������*���������������������	�����������������		�
������������	����������������������������	
�������������������	�
������������������������������������������������������������	������!��������./0�������������'�����������������������������1"�������	�����������������������)��������	�������������2��	���	����������3������
��)�������	���������������������������������������������������������1"���������������� ����������������������	�(����������������4�"�������� �	��(�"������	����%������������"����������������������������������� ���������������������������������������	�	�����)����
�	�������������
��	�����	�����������������������������	��	����������	)�����	�
������������	�������������	
�������������������������������������������������1"�������������������	�
�����������	����	���������	���������������������������������� ����������������������������������������������(56�37���������	���	��	�����������������������������������������������	�����
������������	��������������������+��������	������������	�����������������������������	����������������	�
��������� ���)� (�����	���������������������	������������������������������������	�����������������������������������	���%�������������������������������%���������������	�����
������������	����������������������������������������	���������������������	���������������������������������	������	���	������������������
�	�	���������������������������
�	����������������������		���������������������
������������	�
��������809���������������������������������������808)�80.��	�809��������������������	���������%��	����
�	������������
������������������	��&�����������
���������7�	���������������)�����������	���	����������������������������	��������������������	���	�����������������������������������	���������������� ����������������������������������������	����%����������������������� �������������������������������	���	������������������	��������������������	���������������������%���	�����������!�����������������	���������
�	�����������������������	����������������������2��������������������	�������������������	����������������������������"��	�������������������%���	������������������)������������������	���������������������*������������� ����������������������������������������
�����)�������������	�
��������809���������)���������	���	�����������	��	�+�����������������������������������������������������������	�	�
��������������	�����������������������%������������� �������������&�����-��3�������(���������
�������������	�������������������������	�	�����������������	����*�������������������	�������������9���	��������
��������+�����	��	���������
����������	�	�������������	�������������������	�	�������+����������������������	��������������������:;<=:>?=@AB
Page 117



����������	
����	��	��	������������	��	������
�����	���	����	����	������	���	��	��������	�������������	�������	��	����	�
������	���������������	���������	�������	��	��	���������	��	����	����������	��	������������	���	��	
��
����	������
����	����	������	���	
�����	�	���	 �!	��	��	"���	#����	�����"	������	��	���������	�������������	����	��	�������	�������	��������������	
��������	���	��	�$%&����������	����	�������������	���	��������	��	��	�������	�����	��	�����	���	����������	��	�����������	��	��	����������	��	���	��
����	��������	�����	�
��	��	�������������	��	��	�������	��	������������	���	��	
��
�����	����	������	���	�	���	 �!	��	��	"���	#����	�����	��	'�������������(�������	����	 '(�!	�%$)	����	���	��������	��	��*��������	���	���	��������	����	��������������	��	�������
������	��	
���	��	��	���������	�����������	��	�����	���	��	���	��	
��
�����	����	���	�����������	
�����	�	���	 �!	��	��	"���	#����	�����+�	������	��	����	�,
������	��	��	�

�������	��	�����
�����	����-�����	��	������	�����	���������	��	������	���	��	��������	��	����	���������	��	��

���	��	��	�

��������	���������	���	����������	��	�������
�������	��	��	����	��	.�
��	���	���������	��������������	��������	
�����	�	���	����	��*������������������	���	����	���	��*����	���������	���	��	���	��	
��
����	��	���	����������	��	��������	���
�����	�	���	 
!	���	 *!	��	��	"���	#����	�����"�	����������	������	��	��	����������	���	��	
��
����	������
����	 ���	��	�,��
����	��	��	
��
���������	��!	����	������	���	
�������	/	��$�	�(	��0�	�	��$�	�	���	���	�	����	��	��	"���	#����	��������������	��	
�����
��	��	��	
��
����	������
����	��	����������	����
�����	�������	��	�������������	��������	
�������	���������	���	��	"���	#����	����	���	��	+�������	��������	������	1�������� +��1!�'##2��3"�'45	#"672�	"+(	(5�'.+������	�	���	��	��	"���	#����	����	��*�����	���	���������	����	"����������	����	��	���
����������
������	���	�����	���	������	��	�	������
���	��������	��	��	/������	���	��	���
������	����������
�������	��	*������	�����������	������	������	�	������	�����	��	
����	���	�	
��������	�������	'�����	��*�����	���������	�����������	��	 �������	����	�������!	���������	���	��	�����������	������������
������	����	���������	�����	�
�����	
������	��
���������	��	�,������	�������	��������	�����������������	��	��������	��	���������������'�	�����	��	��������	���	���	�������	�

��������	����	�������	��	������	���	�������	������	�

����������	�������
���	�����	��������	��������	���������	��	������	
���	���������	��	��

���	��	���

��������	��	����	����������	���	����	���	���	��	����	���	�����������	��	�����	��	������
����
��
����	�����	
��������	���*����	�
��	�
���	
��������	���	���
������	��	����8�	��������	��	��	������	��	�������������	�

��������	���	����������	��	��	(�����	3�����	�����	��	��	$9�	"
���	�%$)�	��	�������

�����	��	�����
�	��	8�����	�������8	���	����������	���	����	�����	��	�����������	�����	����������	���	��	�����	�������
�	����	����������	/�������	����	����	��	��������	��	��	��
���	�����������	��	�������	��	�����	#���	��	��	������	��	��	�����	���	��	���	����������	���������
����	�����	����	��	�,������	�������	��	�����	����	����������	���	��	������	�����	��	����������	�	����	������	��	������������	���	��	������	���
�������	��	����	��	����	��������	��	�������������	���	����������	��������	�

��������	��	��

�����	��	�	(�����	���	"�����	���������	���	�������	������������	��	������������	������	���	�������	��	���	���*������	������������	���	��	
��
����	������
����	���	�������������	������������	��	�����	��	(�����	���	"�����	���������	��	����������	��	�

����������	��������������	
������	��	��	����	���	���
�����	��	����	���	��	������	��	��	������
�������	����������	������	����	��	�

��������	����	����������	����	���	��
�����	
������	��	��	����	���:;<=:>?=@AB
Page 118



��������������	���
	���������������������	������������������	����	������	���������������������������������������������������	��	���	����������
	������	���������������
������������������������	���������	��������������	������	�	�	��������
	��	�����������������������������������	�����������	���������	���	�������������
	����������� ��	 �!��" ��������#����$����������%���&��	�������#����������������	����	�	�����������������������������������������	����������������������	����	�	������'�������$���(�$�����)�����(�*�������+���(������������,���'��-������������	��	������������	����	�	�����������������������������������
	�������	��	���	����������������	��	�����
��������	��	��������������������	�������	���	�������	�����������������������	���������������������������������������������	�����
�����	��������	������������
	���	��������	������������������������������*�	����	��	������	���������������&��	�������#��������������������	��������	�	��������	����������
�������������������������	�����	�����	�������������������#�����	�	������������	������������
	�����������������.�	�	�����������	��	�����������������������$�#������'&��	���)����/���������'���	��������������	��	������������������������������	���	�������	���0��������������	�����������
	�����������������	��	����������	�����
	��	������&��	�������#��������������������	�����	���������������	������	���	���	������������
	�����������������	��������������	�����.�	��������������	���������#�������������������������������	��������������
������������������������	����������������������������������	��������������
�������	����%�	�����������
	����������������������������������������	��������������������������	���������	���	�������	�����������������������������
����������	�������������������������������	�������
������������
	����������� ������� ��������#����$����������%����	���	������������������������	������������������������������������0	����������12����������	�������%����������	��������������������������������������������
	���������	��	�	�����	��������������������	���������������������������	������
���������	����������������������������������
�������	�����	�������������	�����������	���
	��	������#����&	���	���$������������3445�364 �����	��	������	���������������������������������������"��������������	�������	������������	��� �
�������������������������������������	�������������������������������������	���*�	���������	��	���	�����'����������������������5�&$#�42647$336�43'��������������	��������
	��������45���������������������
	�������	����������������	���������������������������������
	���45��8��������������������	�������
	��	���������������������
����	��������	����	�������	�����%���'������������'�
�	���	��	�������������������������	�������	�����������0	�	���������������������������
	�������������������������������6���������	����	�����#��	����	�	�������	���	��������������������������������������	������������������	�����	��������������������������������
�����	��	����������	������������	�����	�������������	���������������
�	������������������'��	�������������������������������������������	�����������	�	�	�����%�	�������������������	������	����������	�����	��	���	���'&���	��������5�&$#�42647$336�32'�
�	������
���
�������	��������������������������������������������������������
	����	���������	�	�����������	��������������������
��'���	����	���������'�����	������	�����������������	��	�����������	�����������������������������������������	����������������������������	�����������������	��	���������������������	�	�����������	������������������	������	������������������	���������	�������������������%������������������������
	�����������������������	���������������63��
���	�������������������� �
�	��	������	���������������������������	���������������������������	������������0	��	�������	�	������������������������,��������	���	��������
�����,9* ������������	����������������,9*��������������������
���������������	���	���	����%��������������������	��������	�����	������������
�	�����������������������������	��5	���������0	��	����,9*����
����%����0����	����,9*����
������������	��������	�������
���������	����������	�
����������	�����������:;<=:>?=@AB
Page 119



�����������������	
���������
�����	�����������������
������
���������
���������������
���������������������	��
��
���������������������������	���������������
�������
����������
����������
������������������	
���������	�����������	
�����������
�����������	��
���	 �
���������������
������!��	��
	�"��������
����	�����������#�����
����$����������������	�������
�����������	��
���	 �
���������������	
�
���������
���������#�����
���������
����
������	��� ����������
����������������������������	����	�
	������������� �
�������
����� �%
����
��	������������������������������� 
�������	
�
���������
������������
�������	�����&�����������
	���	�����
����	��
	��
�
�������������
	���������	��	�������'������
����	�����������������	����������
�����������
������������
����� �����
	����

�"�
������� ��
�
	��	
�������
����	��
	��
�
���������"��
��
�
���
�����������
�
���������
������
	��	�����	�����
����	���
�����������
�����������	
�����������������	���(�	�
��������)*+),-)./!���
����������
�������	
�
���������
�����������
�����������
������ ����������
�����
����������	
����
��
����������
�������	
�
�������

��0
����	"���.1�,22�	�����	
�����������������	
��������������	���������
�������	����������������
���������
���������������
�������3 ���������	���������	
�����
��	�������.1��
����	�$��	���������������

��������������������������������� ��������������������������
����
���������
	����� �����
��	�
�����������!��	��
	�"��������
����	����������
	����
������������	����������
��������������1������ 
��"���������������	���������	���	���������	�����	�����
�	�$��	��������
�������������
���	��&���������������� ����
������������������
	����
��	
�������0
����	"��������
����	�����������������������
	����
��	
���������$����� ����
��	���������������	
�
���������
�������������
��
������
��������������������������� ���������������	��������������������������	����	�
������
����� ����	��������������
	�����������
�������4�45,����4�%�,�
������3	���
����������%'4�6!'3��35�6'!7!����	
�
���������
����������
��	��������� ����������� �����	�������������
�����	�������������� �
������������	� �
������	���%���	���
����������
���������8-�����+-���	���	����������������	
�
���������
����������������	���������������
������
����������
����������
���.���������	
�����
	�	���������������
����������	������
	������
�����
	���
��%����	������������������	���
����������
��9*���	���	�������
������
	���	��
���	 �
������������!��������	���
�������������
#����
�������
���	 ���	������	���
����	����
���
���� ����������� ����	���
��	���	��"�
��	����
����
	�
��	�

&�������������
���������
	�����	��
������	��
���������������
	�����������
��� �4�45,�9��
������3	���
��������!���:6
�������3�	�;����� �3��������:�����������������
	��
���������������
����������������������������������	
�
����������������
�������������
����
���,�,�(����,�+�(���	��������	������
������������
����������
�����������
�����
�����
	����������
	����	�����������������������
����	��!���	��
	�����������������������������
������������	
�������	
�
����������������
���������
�������������
������
�������*�,�(�
	����������
����
��������� ���������������
�	�
	��������"�
	��
�������������������������������
�������
���������	����	�
�������	����!��	��
	�"�������
����	�������������	
�
���������
�������������
	��������
��� �;��45,�
������3	���
���������
��� �;�45*�
������3	���
��������	�$��	����	
�
�������������
����
���

	����������
������
�������� �������������������	���	������
	�����
���������������
�������������������	�������(	������%����	����3����������������������
�������	
������������
	��
����������������
�0
����	"����
����
�����������������	�$��	���������������
�
������������
	�����	���������������
	����������'�������
�
���������������	��<�������6
�����
	������������
�
��.��	�����������".��	��������������������
���
	�����	�
	���������'��������
���
	�=
���9���!��	��
	�"��������
����	������������	
�
������������
	��������
��� �;��45*�
������3	���
����������	��	�����,,*���,,>�
������6��?�	���	���
��������"������$����� ����	���������
��������
���	���	����	��������������������
	���

�����	
��������
����������������!��	��
	�"��������
����	��@ABC@DECFGH
Page 120



������������	
�
�����������������������������
��������
���
��������
���������������������
�
�����������
�������������
��
�����������������
�������
�
�����������
��
��������������������������	
�
������������������������
��������������	���������������������
���������
�����
��������������������������	������������� !"�# $%�������
�����&��
������������������������'&���()*(�&���+�%�,-����!! !"� ���./������&��������-,(0�
����

������
��
���
	������
����
1���
��������
����
������������������
1�������
������
2�������������'%�����-3/�
����

����
��
������4������������
���!�����.	
������5�����������-,(04'�.�6�-*/����������
������������������������������������������0(�������!��7�
����

�������������
������
�
����������������������
�������
2��8���������������������������������������
��������������
��
������������
����%�
��
������������
�������
�
������8��
�
����
�����
�����8�������������8���������8���������
����
���
�
�
��8����	
�����
�
����������	����������
�����&#(�
����

���������
���������������������
���������������������������������������������%��4������������
���!�����.	
������5�����������-,(04�'�.�6�-*/�����������9�()�������������������
�������
��������������������������
��
�������
���������������������������������
����
�����������
�����������������'���
����
��
������������:-/��%�������
���
�������
��������������),����������������������
����

�������������������+����:���������������
���
�����������(,5(9;�����������
�	
��������������
�
������
�����������������	������������������������������	
�
�����������������������
�����������
�����
�������
������
����������%�������8����������������	���������
��������������������
������
�
�����&#(����������-����������������������� "�<�=��������������������>%�������
���
�������������������������������������+��������������������������
���
����
����%�����������������������
������	������������
����������������������������
�����������	����������%�
��������������������
�������������������������"6�������	���������
������
��������	��
�����������%����������������
�����	�����
������)�*����������-���
������������%�������������
��������������**���������
����

�������	
�
�
�
������������-�?��1�?3������������
�	���� �����������
����

����
��
�������������������������������	
�
�
�
����������
���1���������
��������������
�	���
�����������%���������������������
������	
���	��
���������������������������������
�����������	��������8������������������������@������������%�����������������������������������
������
������
������0�(���������-���
���������������
��	
�
�
�
������������-�?��1�?3������������
�	��8�����	
�
�
�
����������
��1���������
��������������
�	���
����������� ��������������
��������<�::�����������������������A����
�����
�����������������
��
�������
����
��	�����
���������
����������������������A�������
���������%������������
����������������������(-������
��-,(B����
����������������
��
�������������������������������������
���
����������������������(�+�������������
��'+��/�����������������C����������
������
����

����
��
����
����	������������������%�������8�����������
������������
�������������
���
������
�������
����8����������������
�
�����������������������	�������������������������
����	�����
������
���������������
��������A���
��������������
����%��������������	����������
������
�����������
��������1
��
�������
���
����������������C��
�������
���
�������������������������������1
��
����������������������������������
���
����
���'��������(,(8�(,?�����(,0/��%�
���
���������������������C����������1
��
������������'������������
�������/DEFGDHIGJKL
Page 121



���������	
	����	�����	����	�
��
�	��	����������	��
	������
��	����	�����	��	���	��������	������	���
�	
��	�����	��
�������	��
��	��	������
�	��
����	����������	���	��������	����������	��	������	��	����������������	��	������	��	
�����	����	�������	 	��!
	"�#	
��	�	��$"�#	
��	�
�
��
��	%&	��	���'
����
	�
�����	�����	(�
����������	��
��	�
�	"��)*$)+#	��	����������	
�����
��	
����	����	��������	��	���	
	��
������	���������
����	��
�	
	��	��
��	�
��	+�	�����	
	���������	�
�	����	��������
���	
�	�
��	��	����	���������
������������	���	����������	��	
	��	��
��	�
�	���	
�����
	��	���	,�+	��	���-�������	����	.�������	
����
����	����	��	������	��	��	��
���	������	
�����
��	�
����	����
����	��	��
���	��������	
���
�������	
�	��	
�	����
��	��
���	��	�������	
�����	��	�����	��
������
����	
��	
�	����	��	�����
������	�����	�	��$	"
#������	�	��$	��/�����	��
�	
�������
��	����	��	�
�����	
��	��������	��	���	����	.���	����
������������	�����������	���	���
��	��	������	�
�����	"�	��$#�	���	
����
����	��	��������	���	����������������	����	
	�
�����	��������	�
��	���	
������	����������	�
�����	���������	
��	
��
�������	����	����������	��	���
�	
�	��������	�
�����	��
���	���	
����
��	�����	��������	���	.���	�
�����0��
��	�
��
���	����	������
����	���
���	������	���	���	����	��	������	��
�	
��/�
��	�
��������������	��	�������	
�	�
��	��	���	���
���	�������	1�	��	
��	
	��/��������	���	����	����
��	��	����������	��	����	
��	
��	�
�
���	��	��	��������	��	����	��	��	��������	��	�
��	
	�
��	
	�������������
	���������	��	2�*�	�	3�*�	
��	������
	����	�
���	��	������	�����	��	��������	��	�
�
���	
������������	�������	�
�
���	�����	��	��������	����	����	�����	��	��
�	�
���������
�����	 ����
��	'������4 ����
��	5��
��	�
�	����	��������	��	��
����	��	���	��������	����������	
��	
	������	��-�������
�	����	�
���	����	���	����������	����	����	����	
�	
�	
�������
��	������������	�
�	�
��	��	������
�������	��	���	.����	6����
����	��	���	+!7	�����	��	��
���	��	���	����������	��	�
��
�	��������	8!$9:	�������	���	+!7����	���
���
	�������������	��/�����	���	�����	���
��������	�
��	����	����������	��	 ����
��	5��
�����	��	���	��	�������	
�	
	���
���
	������������	��
	���	�$*3	+���������	1����
�	
	�������
���
����
����	��/������	���	��������	��	�����	����	
	�������	!7&	
��������	����	 ����
��	5��
��	�
�����	�������	
�	�
��	��	���	�$*3	
�������������
����	1��
���4+	����
����	��
������	+���������	"��+#	�
�	����	����
���	��	�������	��	����	
����
����	
��	��	�
�����	����
���	��
���
�����	����	�����	"��+;�#	���������	��	�������	��	�
�����	
����
������)$29)$3)<=��	�)$9*)$3)<=�	
��	�)3)$7)<=��	���	�����	��	���	��+	�
�	����	���	���-���	������������	
��	
��������	����	���	,��
	 ����
�	+��������	", +#����	��+	�
�	����������	���	���
��	��	���	��������	����������	��	���-�������	����	����������������	��	�
��
�	��	
	������	��	-��������	��	
��	
�����	���	
����
����	������1�	�
�	����	����������	��	���	, +	��
�	
	
���	������	��	2��	�
���	��-�������	���������	��	���	,��
�
�����	+��������	",�+#	���
�����	��
��	��	���	8!$33	"�
��
�	6�
�#	
������	����	���	������	��
����
�����
���	����	�����	�����	.�����	�����	��������	
��	
����������	�����	��
�	�����	
��	��������������	��	���	�����
��	��������	��	��	���	���	�������������	��	���	
����
���	��	���	�������	
����
����	������������	�����	��+;�	���������	��	�������	��	�)$29)$3)<=��	�)$9*)$3)<=�	
��	�)3)$7)<=�	�
��	��������������	��	���	, +	
��	�
��	����	����������	
�	�����	��	
�����
���	����	�������	����	��
������	����
-�����	��	���	����������	������	���	��+;�	
��	���
��	����
�
��>	�����	����	���
��	����������	��	���?@AB?CDBEFG
Page 122



�����������	
�����	�������	
	���	���������	���	������	
	�����	���	������	������
���	���	���	�
������	������	
	���	�������	
	����	�������	���	������
���	��	������������	����	��������	�����	���������	��	�������� 	���	������	��!�	�	�����������	���	�������������������	��	����������	���	������	��������	����������	�������	
	���	�����������"	
������	���������	���	���	����	���������	����	�������	���	�������	
	���	������	������
���	����������	���	����	���	����	���������	
������	��	#�$$�	%��	����������	�������	&
��	#�$$'	��������	()��	�����	(*+,	���������	���	�������	��������	
�	���	������	������
���	���	�������	������������	�	������	����	
	���	������� 	����	���	�������	���	���

��	
���	������	����	������	����������	��	�����	����������	&��+-.�+/�01% 	��+.*�+/�01%	���	��/�+)�01%'�2�	���	��
�����	����	���	�������	�������	���	����	���	��
���	���	���	
	���	�������	����	�����	�������	��	����������	��������	��	���	
�����	������	��!���	���	������	���	������	�����������3����� 	��	���	������
���	��	#�$$	����	������	���	����������	����	��!�	���	�������	���	�������� ���������	+*4	
	���	5���	������	����	����������	�����	���	��	��
����	�	��������	������	��������	��������	����������	�������	���	�������	%����
�� 	������	��	���	��!��������	��	#�$$	����	�����������	��	���������	�	���������	������	����	����	��	��	���������	�	���������	�	������	�������6����	7������	"��������	8	�����������	"���������9%��	:���	��������	"������� 	��	����	�	������	����	���	���������	��������	������	���	���������������	���	��������	���	������	
	���	������	����������	���	���	��������	�����! 	������������	�����������	;�����������	"���������;	�������!��	��	6�����	7������	"��������	&67"'�%��	�����������	����������	�������!��	��	67"	��
�����	����	���	������	���������	��!�	�	���	"()#��!�	3���	�������	����	�������	���	������	
	���	������	�����������	�������	����	���	��!�	��������������	��	���	����������	�����	%����
�� 	���	�����������	��������	���	
�����	���	���	
������!��	��������<+�	7(+.=�7(+//	��������<(�	7(+//�>�������	��������	:���	��������<-�	������	����7(+//	:���	7���	���	�������	�������<.�	������	������
���	���	�������	�������<	���=�	?������	?����������	?����	����5��������	:����?������	:���	���

��	��������%��	�����������	����������	��	����	����	���	������
���	����<+�	%��	�������	�����������	������	
�	�������	+	&����'	����	��	��������	

���	���	�������	
	���������	������������	3����� 	����������	�����	�����������	
	���	������	��������	���������������	����	����������	

���	���	���������	�������(�	%��	������	��������	�����������	�	�������	(	&����'	����	��	��

������	�	

���	���	�������������

��	������	
	���	������	������-�	%��	�����������	����������	��������	����	������	������������	
	����	�������	����	��	��	��

������	�

���	����������	���

��	������ 	���	��������	
	���	��������	�������	�	��	���

��	�����	
�	���������	
	=*�	����	���	��	���������.�	������������	
	���	�@������	�������	����	

���	����������	���

��	������	��	���������	����	���������	�����	������=�	%��	������	�������	������	��	���	������	%�������	"����������	����	���������	������������	���

��	���������	��	���	������	������������%��	�����������	��������	����������	��	���	:�"	������
���	�������������	�����������	�	���
������	��������	���	���������	����������	����< ABCDAEFDGHI
Page 123



�����������		�
���������������������������������������
�������������������������������� �!�
�����
����������������"���#$��������%����&�&��������'�����&�&���!�
('�������##�!&��)�*�&��&�+
�,����'�&���&�&���!&��&������++#&*��'�
�'+�
���''�''���'��
���*�''�
-.����'��/
��������!&��&����������������		�0&��
�!���1�!&��&������2����"���#$���������3�##�!&������+��#&*��&���������4�5�'�'&�&,&�-���#-'&'�������,�#�+�
'�6��
����2���	�78"��������	�78"������	��9�78":���,��'���&��������������;<�����������������<���#��&,�5''�''���';1�=�*�����������,�#�+�
'���'���
����������
��(��)�*�&��&�+
�,�����!�
('�������#�������� �*�#�>&��!�-�5����
&�-�6 >5:���'���##�!'.���2���	�78"�����'��/
��������!&��&��������	�78"������		�0&��
�!���1�!&��&���	��9�78"������������		�
��������"���<�����������������<���#��&,��5''�''�������
����#��912�&���&�&���*���#��&,��*��
&���&�'��
���*�����������,�#�+���'���(&��&����**���������''�*&�����*�'�'��������)�*�&��&�+
�,����'&���&�&���!&��&�����'�'&�&,&�-���#-'&'1��"��
���
���������,�#�+���'�!&##����
������*���&����&��!�-'*��
&���&������2���������������������*��
&���&����!�
�'�&�+
�,����'��������+���'��������������	����+
�,&�����
������
�������������<�&*��'��
�,&���&�#�'���1�5'�'�*�����*����,�#�+�
�!&##���(�������##�!&����)�'����*��
&���&�'.���2���	�78"��� ���?�
�����������
���������������1���@�3���+����<��
&���&����������9�1���������	�78"���������������������2�	2�1���@�3���+����<��
&���&�����������	1����	��9�78"��� ����
������>��(� �������������192�@�3���+����<��
&���&������2��	��1��"���+
�+�'���)�*�&��&�+
�,����'������-������'���
&�&�##-�&���&�&������+
�+�'����-�����++#&*��'�����
��&����������*�&�,����������
&�����'���
�'�#������������&�&��#���,�#�+�����
���&*1"���<����&�-�%�
�'�
�*��
�� �,-�����#��&�'������'��������������+#�&����#&���&����'�����*�''�
-������(��������,�#�+�����**�+���#��&�+#�&����
�'.��&
�*�#-�
�#��������������,�#�+���.�����&
#-����
��'���#-�
�#�����&�'*�#�����(&�����������,�#�+���1�"��
���
���&��&'��*(�!#�����������A&'�&��&''��'��
��+
�'����������&��!�-'���!�
(��
���������������&��&'��������
�'+�'&�&#&�-��������++#&*�����
���&'��++#&*��&�����
�'�#,�����'���A&'�&��&''��'1"����&��!�-�&�
�'�
�*��
��&�+
�,����'��������'�*�
���,&������'��	���
��������
��*�'&��
��'���&*&���������B���������&�&��������&'�������&��!�-'�&�+�*�'��������+
�+�'�����,�#�+���6�*�&�,&����������
&���:�&��**�
��*��!&���+�#&*&�'�"��������>�����6(:��������5
�� �*�#��#�1"����&�*&�#�*��
&���&�'�'�*�
����
������2���	�78"���������	�78"������	��9�78"����
�''�����&��!�-'�&�+�*�'���������������'�
����&*��##�*��&�'����
�+�#&*-�>�����1�>�!�,�
��+#�&��++#&*��&��������9�78"�6<��
*����
��:���'����*��
&��������!�
�'�����*���#��&,���&�&���&��'�
����-�#�������&�����
-�&��'���#�1�"��
���
����'����#��
��&,�����&�*&�#�*��
&���&����!�
�'�'�'��&��#��
�'+�
�����'�
�'���'�����&���&�&�����&��&'�&��������
���&'��&�*&�#�*��
&���&������&�*�����&�+#������&��������
����*-*#��
�����#&(&�������
�������������'�
����&*��##�*��&��C�'�������
'���1"����&�*&�#�*��
&���&��&'�+
�+�
�&��#��������'*�#�������,�#�+�������&'��������������������+�#&*-DEFGDHIGJKL
Page 124



�����������	
��

����
���
��
���
����
�����
������������ !�����"
�!#
��$
��
���
����
�����
����
	����	
����
���
�����
�������%
��������"
&���
	�''���
(�)���'����'��'�	��	
&����
'��)�(�
��
������*���
��&��(	
���
�����	��������
��(
	��)���	
���(�(
��
	�''���(�)���'����
������(��%
���
����		��"
�����	��������
	��
���
��
���
�����	��������
����)��"
��������
����	
��
�(�������
'��)�	���
&�����
���
�����	��������
����)��"
����
�����
(���(
#�*����"
�+$,
��
�	�(�������(
����
��%���
�����
��(
	����
	����(
��-�
'��)�	���
��
���(
��(
������*�����	
��&��(	
�
��&$#�
'�����"
	�����
��.'��(�*��
��
�#��
��
	��)�
��%���/
������*�����	
��&��(	
���
$+#�
�����(��"������
������(
��������"
&�����
���
��	�����/
��(
������*�����	
��&��(	
0+
��&
���	��"
'����	
��
	��)���%�������
���
�(�������	
�
�����
��	�
��
12�������
���
���
���	��������
��	�
��
���
��&
'�����"
	�����
��(�''��'�����
������*�����	
��)�
*���
	�����(
����
����
��
���
��������(
	���	
��
��%���
��&��(	
���(���)��"
��
���
��&
'�����"
	������
3�	�
��		�.
�����"
�������
�3����
��
�����
�������
$+2������*�����	
��	'��	�
(���(
���
�4��
�'���
�+$5
�(�������(
�
���������
������*�����
��
1$67�,6�$+
��(
���'��)�	���
��
�
�
�������
	���
��
���*��
���
��������
��
���
��&
'�����"
	�����
�	
'���
��
�8$4+8$28 ������
'�������(
'�����"
	�����
	���
�	
	����*�"
������(
&�����
��%���
��(
&���
*�
����		�*��
*"
����������'���	
��
���
	�����%��
����������	
�	
&���
�	
�.�	���%
��%���
��	�(���	�
���
���������
������*�����
��(	�����
	���
&���
*�
	�����(
)��
���
	$+2
�%�����������
���
�(�������	
�
�����
������*�����
��
1$65726+++6
����
���
$6�++
����
��%���
	�����%��
����������6��&��(	
���
��������
��
0+
��&
���	��"
'����	�
���������6
3���
��)�
�����	��(
�
���������
������*�������
12426+++
����
���	
(�)���'����6
��
�����(����
&���
���
���
�+$,6
&����
&���
*�
	�����(
)��
���
	$+2�%��������
���	
���������
������*�����
&���
*�
(������(
��&��(	
����"
"���	
'��)�	���
��
*�
'��)�(�(
�����9�������
&���
���
��&
'�����"
	���������
���
�+$,
�(�������	
�
���������
������*�����
����
���
$6�++
����
	�����%��
����������	
��
��%���
�������(
	����
��
10��,
�������
��&��(	
���
$+#�
�����(��"
	�����
��
	��)�
���
(�	�����
�2#�
�.'��(�*��
��$+#���
�&�)��6
3���
��
�����
���	��������
��	'��	�
��)�
�����	��(
�
����������
*�	�(
������*�������&��(	
�.'��	���
��
#��'���
��������"
�����%��

3���
���
	����(��"
��(
	�.��
����
������*�����&�	
(�	��		�(
*"
���
��%���
�()�	��"
:���'6
��
&�	
���	�����(
�	
��
&�"
���
������*�����
&�	
*���%(������(
��
#��'���
��������"
�����%�
������
����
���
;�%�	
�������
���	
&�	
���	�(
&���
3����(�������
&��
�()�	�(
����
&���
���
�.'��	���
��
#��'���
��������"
�����%�
�((�������
��'����"
&���(��)�������"�
*�
������(
��
���
;�%�	
�������
�&�)��6
��
&�	
�()�	�(
����
���	�(�������
&���(
*�
%�)����
(�������%
���
������*�����
��
���
;�%�	
������
���
�.���	�������
'��'�	�(
������*�����
(��	
���
'��)�(�
��&��(	
���
����		��"
�����	��������
�(�������(
&�����
���
����+$,
�	
�������(
*"
'����"
�!#
��$�
�&�)��6
��
�	
���	�(���(
*"
���
���
����
���
'��'�	�(
������*�����	����(
*�
��������(
��&��(	
���
'��'�	�(
��&
	����(��"
	�����
�(�������(
��(��
'����"
�!#
���
��
�������
�����
�����
���
������*�����
&���
*�
'��	���*�(
���
���
�		������(
���	�*����"
��(
(�	�%�
&��-
�	
&����	
���
'��)�	���
��
����		
��
	��)�
���
��&
	������

���������
���
'��'�	�(
������*�����
&���(
'��)�(���&��(	
���
����		��"
�����	��������
�(�������(
&�����
���
���
�+$,
�	
�������(
*"
'����"
�!#
��$����������6
��
�	
���	�(���(
����
���
'��'�	�(
(�)���'����
���
����	
��
�(�������
'��)�	���
��(������*�����	�
&���
�����(
&���
'������	

������6

����
��(
�!#
��$
��
���
����
�����
���������
��;�
�; <��� !�����"

����
���
��)�
�������	
���
	�����%��
����������	
��
��%���
���$�
��
'��)�(�
������*�����	��&��(	
��&
����������
���������	
��
3�	�
��
=��	��(
���>�
��
���������)��"
&����
�''��'�����
'��'�	��	��"
��-�
������*�����	
��&��(	
��&
���������	
��
��'��)�����
��
�.'��	���
��
���
����)���
�.�	���%?@AB?CDBEFG
Page 125



���������	
�����	��	���������	����	���	�����������	���
��������	��
���
�	����	���	���
���	��
�	��

��	��������	�����

������	�����	�����	���	� ��!���	� "#	��
	��$��
���	�	���������	������������	��	���%�	&��
�	�'	�������	���	���	�����
������������
	��	��������	�'	���
������	������	�����	���
	�����
��	������	������
	����	���	��$��������
	��������	&	�'��	(�)	(�%)	��	���	*���	+����	'���	���	������
	����	���	��$��������
	��	���	,-'	� "#�&���%���	��	�����	��	��
���	����	���	����
	��	������	��
�����
	���	��
�	���	�������	������	����	���%�
������	�������	" .	���������	��
	����	������	��	
�����	%�����
	���������	������	����	
�������
�	���
�������
	���	���%�
���	��	�	���	������	����	��������	�
	����	��	���	��
�	��	/��
���	(�-0)	
������������������1	���	�����
���	��	�����%�����	��	���%�	&��
�	�'	�������1	��	���	�����
���	��	����������	�����	*�����	��������	������	�������	��	'����������������	��	�
	���
������	����	���	�����
��	�����	������	����	������	,23	�'"	��	���	*���	+����	'����*--,�,42*+	,235*��56��657	�42�5,/6�,42�*���������	�����
��������	������������
	��%�	����	
������	������
	��������
�	����	8	��
����	������	������
���	���������
�	���
�	���������	������������
	���	���	����������	������
	���	������	��	������	����	������������	,����
��������	+�%�	5���������	"�0	���	����	���	������	���	����	���������	��	��������
��	��%��������	��	����������	����	������	,23	�'"	��	���	*���	+����	'����3���	������
	��	���	������������
	
������	���	���%����	��	���	����
	��	����
	��������	��	���
	�������*�5,�6+�65*+	+*2-���	2������	7������	9*�����������	+���	���

���������	���	+�����	���	���	�����	7�
�	(*+�  #)9���������
	���	
���	�����	���

�����	�
	�����	�	��	���	��
�	����	�	
����	�������	��	���	
���	��	���	��
����

�����	�
	�����	0	������������	��������	:���
���	��	*�����������	3�
�����
	���	3���	9*�����������	+���	���

���������	;	4������	"<==9	���������
�����	�	�
	9%���	����	$������9	���	�����	0	�
	9����	��	��������	$������9�	���	2''3	(���������	"# �)��$����
	����	���	+����	'�������	*��������	��>�
	����	�������	���	��������	���	�����	�������
	��	���
	������	��������	�����������	��
	�����������	��	��	*�����������	+���	���

���������	���	����	5�
�����
	
�������������	���������	� ".�	,�	��
	����������	������	���
	
��������	����	���	��

	��	�"�#��	(���	�����������	
�������)	�����	�$����	��	�	���������	��	 �"=?	��	*���9
	��������%�	�����	�	���	0	$������	������������	��������	�����������	
���	��
	����	���������	���	��
��������	��%��������	�����	�������
	&	�'"	���	&	�'��	�����	*���	+����	'���	���	��
	����	���	
�����	��	
����������	�

�

����	�����	��	�����������	����������	��	�
���
������	����	���
	���%���
	�%������	����	���������%�	������
	���	���	��������	��	���
	
��������	������������%�	����	��������	���	
�������	��	�	��
�����������	*�����
��	�����

	��	
�����	���	��
�	
�
��������
���
�	���	*���	+����	'���	(� "";� 0")	��
�����������	*�����
��	�������
��	����	��
�	��	���	����%���������
���	�����	������	���	-�
�����	�
	����	�����	������������	����	���	����	���	�������	��	���	
������������������
	�����	��%�	�	
����������	������%�	������	��	���	������%�	��	�%������	���	��

	��	9��
�	���	��
�%��
�����9	(/:@)	�����	���	��

	��	/:@	�
	���	������	��	���	
���	
��������	���	����
���	��>���	�����

�'�����	�4	-:"	��	���	*���	+����	'���	
����
	����	��%��������	����	���	��	���������	��	���
	����	��	��������

	9��
�������	��	���
	����9	��	����

	���	����	���	���	��%��������	��������
	���	����	��	�������
���	����	��	���	����	�����	*
	���	
���	�
	�	
��������	���������	������	���	+����	'���	���	�����
��	��������	��	���	
�����	��	�

�

����	�����	������	�4	-:"�*3345-*/+7	&46�,2� ABCDAEFDGHI
Page 126



����������	���
������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�"������������#���������$��������� �!�"������������%������#���������&"���'"���(�������������������)������*���������������������&��������	��������������������)���(+��,���'��-'.��"�,���'���'�-���,���'�"�'"-�.�,���'�-'���/���
��
������������������������
��	�������������������������������� �������!����������0�������1���������������������*����2-�������������3����� �����������"-��4���������� �����������������������$�/�����	���
����
��
�������
��	���������������������������)���������������"���������������������.����)�������$�/����������������������
��	�������������������������
���������)��������������	������!��������5$0�6#678��9%�,46%4:03!4/8/����

����������������������
������������0��������������������&-5��$0�����$	��(�)�����������������������������������������������

���������������������
��������������������
�������������������)������������������$�/���0������������������������������������������������������	���������������*��������

������������������������������������������������)�������������������������������������$4��������������������&)��������0�������������������(����)����������)���������������������������)����������������������
��	������������������������������������������������������)����	��
�������$/���
��
�������	���
�������������������������������������;��0������������	�����)���������	���������
������������&��������������������)�(�����������������������������������������������
��	������������������������������
�����������)������)���������������������������������������)
������$�4���������������������������������
����
�������������������)����������������������������������
��	�������������������)�������������	�������
���$4�������������)�������������������������������������)������������������������������)�����0��������������������&�������������

����������

�������($�4�)�����������������������0���������1������������0�������������������������������

��	���������#���
��������������������������	���
�������������������)���������������	�����������$/���������������	���
����)���������	�������������������
�������	������������������������������	��������������$�/���
��
�������	���
�������<������

��
���������������&���������)�������������������(��������������������)���
������09:�!����09:�%1������09:�%1-������������#��������$/����������;��/����6�������������������������
��
�������	���
�������������<������)���������&�����"����������"��2(�������������������
��
�����������)���������������*�����	����	��������������$� �)�	�������������
��
���������������	��������������
������������������������������$������������	�������������������
��������������������������
��������������������������
�������������	������������������������������������������������
�������*��
�)���������	�������������������
�����

��	���������#���������������������$�/����������;��/����6������������������������������������/����������	�����6������)����������������������������$4���������������������	���������������������
��
����������	���
����)�������������������������
�������	�������
�������*������������������)���������������	������������������������#����=>?@=AB@CDE
Page 127



����������	
���
������������
���������������������
��������������
��������������� ����
����	�!������������"#���#�$%&'$�(��)$��(�$�������#�(�*��+�,�+(�-�����(�*,�����
������
��
��������������������
�����	�������
����
��������
�
��������#�.�	�(���
��	����������������
���������������*������
���	���
����
�/
��������������*����
����	�����
��
�!�����������
�
���
��
���
����0����%�+1234�,���������������
�������������
������������4����
���������������
�����������#�.�	������.���5	����
�67����4��������������
�.	
�����
������
����������
�
�������������
������������������
��
�������#�.�	�����8��
����������������.��������������������������
������
��������9����
�
��
�������������
���
��������������.������.���������������
����
��������
����������������������������������4���������	�����������4�����"���������
�������4��������.����������.�
������/��
������	����������������������/��
�����������������������
�������	�������	��������	���
����
�/
�	�������������-:�-�-;�2�-:�-�**����
����	��!��������������	����������
.��4��	���������
�������
����������#�.�	�(��)$���������
���������.��������
���!��������������������������	���
����
��
������������-*�-�-3����
����	���
����
�/
�����������#�(�*����
����
����	��!��������������
������
��
�
���������(�	
��+(�-,�������
���������
������������/���
��
���������#�.�	������������������
��
���������
������
	�����
����
����
��������%�����$��������������������
�����
����������
�������	�����	�����������
���������������	���
������.�
�
�������
���������
	.�����
��
���������������������
��������	���
���.�����	�.��������	���
������	�������#�.�
�
�$��	��
�������������
+#$�,���
��������.��*1-<�+3<==�7����>-,6�%��
�"�������
���
����(
�
����+����*1-:�23<==�%"�����-,6�����?'���
���7�����
����
�����.�����#�.�
�
��$��	��
�������������
����
��������
���
����������#�.�	�$����)(���������
��
�������?�+3<==�7#$�������
�����=,���
���@	���*1-;�����!��������������������������	
�
����������
����.����
	�����
�����
���
��������	�����������.������
�������
�����
���������������������������
��
����������������������
���#�
����
��
�8�	������(���
������(
�
�����8���	��
����A�!�����"�������
���#�������
���������������
����8@���������82=*=)-:��
����������	����
��
��
�������
��������
��
��
�4������	�
��������	�����
������
�����������	���
�������	�������
�����
������������9��
��
�
�������������
�������
���#�.�
�
��$��	��
������������
��������B����
���������������
��������/��
�.�
�����
����9	������
����������	���8@������������
������.����������	�
����	���
��������	
�����������
���������������.��
����8@��
����������
��������������������
����������������
���
��������	����	������
����
�
���������������������
���������
�����+(���,
��	�������������
�����������
�����!���������������	
���
��+!��,�������
�����������������������A�$�������!
��+��$,�
��	���
�4�
����������
�����������
�+��,����
����	��
�����������������
����������	������������������
����������
�+��,����
���	
�������������4��������������
������
������
�������	����
�������������
���������������	�
���
����������
��������
������������9��
���������
����
����������
�����.9��
��������
��������
��7�
���
������(�
�����������	������
��
����
�����
������������9��
���	�����	�
��������������
������������
�������
����
���
��8�������
������
����
���������������.����������
��?������.���
���������
�?�������
������.�����������9��
�����������
�����
��
����
����	�������
���������
�����
�����
���
�����
���7�
���
������(�
��������CDEFCGHFIJK
Page 128



����������		�
�������
�����
������������������������	��������������������
������������������������������������������	�
�����		�
�����������
�����������	�
����������	����
������������������������������������������������
������
� ���
������ �������		�
���������������������������������!�
���������
������������"��������#�� ��������$�����������%&'()*)$������������%+���$ � ���),%&�������������-#���������	��	������-$��������	�������������
��������.��
� �����������������/�(+�������������
���-����"#$
��
� �������������-�������� �������
���������� ������������������������-������"���� ��-$'#�����������������������������0�� ��������������1���������������� ���������$� ����
���-����2�������������� ���
����������������������������	�
��������������������
�	�����������
��������� ����
� ���� ������������������������	�����������������
���������
�	�
������������������������������������������������	� ����������������
�������������	�����������������������������
���������������������� �����������	�������������� ���������������������
�������������� �������������
� �������������
��������������������������������$��� 
�������"#$�	�������������
����������������������������$$�������3��������� �������������������
������������������������/�(&�*�/�4,��	������-#�#����������������
��
� �������������� ��������������������������� �������
���
������-������33�3�����������������������������������	���������������$� ����
���-����"#$��
��������#����������������
������������������	���������	������������������������ ���������� ������3������
��	���������������������� 		�
�����
���
������

��������������������0�� ���������������������
��� ������������������	�5��� ���),%+������������������������	����������������� �������������	����������6 ���������
���$��������� ���	� ���������������������$� ��7�����
��.� �
��������� ������3����������������),%+����������������������������2�������������� ���
�1����
��������������8 ��),%&����������� 		�
������� ���
������������������������������������
�������	��������/,,����������������������������
�������
�������

�������������-������33�3��$���� ���
��������������	����
������������		�
������������
�	�
��������������������������������
��	������������������������������������
���
���	��������������
�����
����������-�������������$� ����
���-������������������	������������������5����33�3����������	��
�������������	 �����������������
������ ���������������������� ��������������������� ���	�������������������������������� �������������1�����
��
� ���� ���������������/�9:���������������� ���������
�����������	��������������������������������������������������������	����������������-������"���� ���-$'#������������������"��������������������������	�����������������-$'#���������
����������������������������������!�
���������/�%�������	��������������������������������	����������-������"���� ���-$'#����������������������
����������������������������������!�
�������������������������� ����
���	���������		�
������� ������������������������������ ������$����
����6 ��
������������������������� �!�
���������$����������$������������������)��	�����"#$����
��������������
��������
���
�����������������������
��
� ������������� ����	������������7���*��������;����<�����������������	�
�������������	��������������������
������������������ �������������������"����������������������	�������� ���������
 ������������������������
��������������������������
��������
�����������������������
��	�������������������������
����������� �������
������7���*��������;�����<������������� ����������	���������������
�������=>������
������������������ ��������
��������������������������������������� 
����� ������� ����
�=>�5��
��������������
� ������������������������� �������� �������������������������

�������������������� ������������������ ���		������������=>�5������������
���������������-$'#�����������������������
������� ������������������������������������������� ���	�������������������������������*�������������
������������������������
�����	��������������=���>�;�����<�����?����������-�����7�
������),%+��*�$�����������
������	������������'�����
�����@ABC@DECFGH
Page 129



�����������	
���
����
���	�����
������������
����������������������	���������������������	������
���������������������	���	�����	����������������������������� !"������	���	����
�����
�������	���
�����������������������#������$����%�����
���������&��������'�������������������������
������������������(
�
��
���)	������()!���������
�
����������
�����
�
�
������������������*)+����������	����������',��		
�������������������
�����
������������	�������������
��������
�$��
����
�������%��$����&�������
�����
��
������*+((�)��-���!".��
��
����
�
���������������������	���	$���
	
�������	�����
��
��������-����������������	
���
����
������	���������
���		$���������	
'�	$������'����������������������
��������������������
	��	�".��
������	��������������������/"/0��������12+���%3��,�+!��������������������
�
��
�������������������
��������������
���	������+�4������������
�������������$��
		����
������
�
����������������������������
����
�$��������)�����1�������*)+32�������
��&��	�������
�,����
���
����
����������	����������-����".������������
�
�����������
���	���������������)�����1�������*)+32������
������
���
����
�����������
����
�	��������	��
����������&�������	���	�����������
�������������������
���������
���
�������	����������������������
����������������������������������)�����1������"�5���4����
	���6�
����$������������������
��������������������������
���
���*+((!����
���������������
�
��������
���	������������
��
����������	��������������������������
���	����������������������
���"������������������������������������������
������*���
�����0���������"5���
�
����������
�	���������		��
���
�������
��
��
����
�
������������������/" %��������$��������	����	���������
�
���	����������
�
�����6�
�
������	������������������������
��	��������
�������������
���������	
���$������$���������������'���
�������������6�
���"�.��
��
����
�
�����������������/" 7������������
�
�����������
��	�������6�
�
�������������	����������
	���*��*�������$&��
�������	��
��	�����	�����������������������������6��	
�$�������	����������,���".���������������	�������������������� "8��������12+���%3��,�+!�������
�����	
���
������������
�
��������
�����������
�
��
������������
����
�
����������������������		$������&�������������
��	�����������������������	���
		���������
�������
�������������
������������$����������
��
��)�	
�$���9��(��������+����:���	�)	������������������������	������������������������������
����
�$����)�����1������*)+32�����"�5�����������������	������������������12+�������
������+������
����+������������������������������"�2+.�+���+���#:;;�.��5�����-��
�$���������
�����		���
��
��#	����<�������	����
�'!&�����������������		�������������������������	$��
�����������
�����
���
��
����
�
�������	�����
�'�<��������
���
�'!"5������
��������+���$���������������	�������������
����
�
�������������������������	��������
		�����������6�
������������������
���	�)	���
��)�	
�$�#�������'���))#!�
�������
�
������	����	���	������������	����������/"���������;���������������+;�!��������
�
���
������#	����2
�'�+�����������#2+!+��3�03� �%3/8�/������������ ���;����������0"�5�
���
		�������������
������������
���	$�����������
�
��"5�������	����������
����������$�����
�����
��������������������	
���
���
����
�
��������������������	�����
�3�������	����������=��
�������������
��=�������
������	��=�������������
��3�
�,������
������
�����������
�������-�����������
	������
�!"�5�����������
������
�������������������
��
���
����	��'��	�����:+"� ��":���"�7"2����!������
��
���������
����*�����$��+�����
>���,�����
���"�/8�/?4+!"�.��
������
��������������������������������
������
����
		���������	��
���������������	�
������������������������������
�
�����������
��&��
�������
��
���
���	�$��������
�
���������������
��@ABC@DECFGH
Page 130



������������	
�
	�	����
�	������������������������
������
��������
�������������������������
������
��������������������
�������������������������
�������������
����� ��������!�"�����
�
�������������������������������������������
�������
���������		�����
������
������
���������������
�	����!��#
���������#����	��
��
��������������$����
�����������		����	�����!��������	�������
��#�$�#
��������������������
��������������$������������!��
�������
!
������
����
������������
�����
���������	
��������
�������������������	����
����
!
��������%�������&����������!
	�������������
�����
����!�����
�����������
������'����	�#�����#��������	����#�$��(&&�&)!���������������������	����#
���������������!���������������*��
��!�����
����
!
������������!�����
�����#������������#
���������
�
���������
��
�������
��!������#�����������#��
�����������
���#
��������
����%�������&����
�����
����������
�����������������������+�� �������,-.�(
������
�����������������)�����
����
!
���������������������		�����������������!���
������
���
����������'����	�&�����&�������	����&�$��(&&�&)��*��#���
����
!
���#
��
����	�	�����	��!����������
���(/01)����#��� ����
��
��������
������%�������&����(������%����	����,-.)�
����������!����� ���2�����'�������#
��
���������	
���
���
������
��*���������������(3�����,-4)����
�����!!
�
�������������������#����#����������#������
��������������������
������
���
��������������		����������'����	�&&�&�������������������!��������
���#�����#��������	���������
���!�������������
���������	�����
����� ���2�����'���5�
������
����!��#�����2
���������6���&&�&5�#
����
�!���	����#�$��(!���������������������
���
���)�����������������	�
���	�
����������������!�#��������
	��
���
���#
������
������
��������!��5����������������������������
�
����
��
������
���������������������	����#
���������#
�����
�
���&�%'-5�&��/-5�&��/������&��/+��!����� ���2�����'����71*2��8�9*� :�� ;��2*%����71*2�*;:%'���������,(�)��!�����;��
�����'����
���'��
���6�	�#�$�(;''6)����������������������
��������	�����������
��������������������������������������������
��	����'�������-�,��!�����;''6�
����
!
������������2' ��������
����
!��������������������
������
��
!
������!�������
����������������	�������!!�������������������(
�����
����������	����#�
���	����!!�����������
����!�����
����������)5���$
���
�������������������
��������
������������������������
���'�������-����!�����;''6�������������
����������	
���
����!������
�������
���
��������2' ����������$����������!��������
��
�
����!������
�
�������������
��������
��
!
�������!�����
����������<��������
�
������
���
����������������
����!���
����������������	�$����������
��������		��
�
��<�����������
��
�
����!���#��������	����	�$
��������
�
�������
���
�������������������������
��
���
�������'�������-�+��!�����;''6�������������#��������
��
�������
	������!������������������	�����������
��
!
�������!������
���������
����������5������#�
���������������
���������������������������
����������	���
	����������������5���������������#�
���������������*������
����!�#����������������
����	��	�����������������
�����	�'�������-�"��!�����;''6�������������#�������������	������������#
�����������������������������
����	���������
��
!
�������!��������
���������
����������5���
����	�����������#�
��������
������������
�����!
����!�������������������������	����!��
�������
��
�����
�������#
��
�����������
	
��������������
���
����
����&�
���9��$(�-�'����	�9���)�
���
�������
�������������
	
�������
���
���������������������������!������������=>?@=AB@CDE
Page 131



������������	
����
��	
�������
���������
�
����
���������
�������
������������
�����������	
�����	����	��
�������������������
�����	����
����������������
�����������������

�����������
������	
����������
�������������������������
�
���	����	
��������������������
�������������
�����
�	��������	
��
����������	��
����� ���	
������	
�����	�����	
����������������
����!��	�������"
��
�����#���
�$�����
���
��
�����	���	��	��	�����
����
�����%&'(��	
�����
�������������������	������
�������	���	��������)	���	�*��
�����
�+������
��
����
�������
�������	
�������������������������
���

���	
��	���	����������
������	
�
��
�����	
�����������
���������������������
��
���������
��,���������
�� ���	
������	
�����	������
�����
�������	
��	���	����)	���	� ����-�������.�����
����"
��
�/��"������	
��
���������������
�����	���	��/�������
�
������
���������	
���
�������
�����������
������������	
��	���	���������
�����	���	��/�������
	��
�����
���	���������
�������	��������
��
����	
��
��
�������������
�����	
��
���
�
������0��	���$��
����
�����+��
�������	
��	���	����1���)�����
�����%&�	�)
�������	���	
��������
��	��	����
�	
�����	�	
��	���	���������������
�2�
�����������3
����
��	
����
����
��������������������������)	���	�*��
����	����

����
�����
���	����	
��	���	�������	
��������
���������	
����
��

���	
������	�����
��
����������
����	����������������������
������������������)	���	�*��
�����0��	���������������	
/	�����������
����0��	��/��	
��������	�����
������	
����
�������
����
��������	
�����	�����������	
�����������
���������������
����
��	
������������!��	�������"
��
���	���	������	
�	�����������
����0��	���������������
���������
�������	
����
������	
������������	
�������
���
���
�������
�
����
���	����

��������
�
�����-��������4�����������	
����������������
�����
�����	
�&�	� 
�������5�%(������	��	������������
���	��67-��������4����������

�����	��	
�	
�����
�����
�
����	������
�����
�������	
��
�
����
���������	
�	���	������	���	�������
�����
����������
������	
����
��������������������
�7$�������������
�����
�����-��������4��������	����	���
������	
��
�
������������
������
���
�
����	�����
�����	
��������������	
��	���	�	��
��	
����
������������
����	
��
�������������
������������������
��������������
��
��������������������
��	
�����
������������	
�������
���
�
����
���	����

��������
�
������	
/8���
�����9���:�������9��
���
��/��������
�����������������	
��������������������	����

����
�����
���	���	
�������
��0��	����
�
����
���������������������%�%�"�����%���"�����
��
����������������
��
�
��������0��	���������	��	��������������������
��
����	�����
��������
�������
��������������
����	
�
�������
�����
���	����	
�������������
��	���
��������	
�������
��0��	����
�
����
��������������
���
�
����
����������
�5�%�"�����
���������������������
������	���
�����
	����������������
���������������	��
���������������
��
�������	
�����������	�����
������	
���
��.�
�������	
��	���	���
��
������
�������0��	����������
�����	
�	
��	�����������������

������������	

���
����������������	
����������������
�����	��	
��	���	�����
��
�������������
�����	
�����	
�������
�����0��	����������	
�
�����

���)	���	�*��
��	
��
�
����
��������	��
��������
������������	����	
���

����
�
����)	���	�*��
���������
�����	
�������
���
���
�������
�
����
����
����������
�����������
���5��������	
�����	����)	���	�*��
���	��	�������+�����������	��	
�	
��
�����������������������	
�����	����)	���	�*��
�������������	
��
�
����
��/�������������������	
�#���
�$�����
�����������$������������
��
���	����	
�������
���
�
����
����������������������
�������	
�#���
�$�����
����������������������	�%�%�����	
�����	�����������������
�
���	����	�������	
��
�
����
��������	��
����������������	
��
����������	
�#���
�$�����
���	���	��	����	�����������������������������������������������	
�����	,
��������	
����������������
�����������
���������
�����������������	
�"������)���
���
������
������	�����
��;9!)<�	
�������������	����

���	
����+
����������������������	��	
�)������/��)���
������������3
�����1����
�=>?@=AB@CDE
Page 132



�

������������	
������	���������������������	
�	
��������	����������������	����������	
����	�
������	�����	��������	��������	����������	���������������	�������� ����	�!��������	�	���	��	��������	������	���������	����!���
�����������	�������	
�
	�	����	�����������	������	�������������������������
���������	"������	��#�	�	���	!������������
	�	
��������	�������	
�
	�	����	����������	�	��	���	��	�������������	
�����
�����������
������	����	���
�������������
������
������������	��$%&��'(!�$%&�)*(���
�$%&�)*+������	�����,�����'�������������
�������	������
	�	
��������	�������	
�
	�	����	������	���������������������������������	�,�����'�����������������	�������������
����������
��������������	
����	����������	�����,�����'�����#�	�	���	!������������
	�	
��������	���������	�	����������	�
	�	����	�������
�����	�����������������	��	��������������������	�����	�����	����	�����������
���	�����������������(-.���
�(-/������	0''1��&�$�% , 23#�	���������������		�������
	�	
������	����������������	�������
���	��������������	
��������	���	�����������	�������	
�
	�	����	�������������������������	��������������	������������������	������	��������	���������������	����	���
�����
��	��	����	���	
�������������������
	
����
�������#������
�����������		�������
	
��������������	��	����	�
��������
������������
	�	
��������������	�����������	������	
�
	�	����	�������������
�������������$%&�)*.������	������,�����'����&%0%4�5,%�%0%&23'������%����'6������	������,�����'�����
	�����	������������
	�	����	������������
��	�(78������	��������	
���	
�	�	�����	"���	�	����������	�	����	���������������	�	�����	�	�������������	!����	�����������	
	��������	
���������������������	�������
�����������		�������
	
������������	����	�
�������	�����	"���������	���������������
	������������������������	�,�����'���������������������������������������	����	�	
�������	��9**�&3#�	�������	
�
	�	����	�����������
	�	
�����	����	�����	������������	���������		��	��������	
�����	��
���������		���
	�����	
����������	��	������������	�����������������������������������	�
	�	����	��������#�	�������������	�������	
�
	�	����	��������	:��������������������	������		���������	
���������������������������������
���	���������������	����	����
���������	����
	"���	�������������	����	�����	������		���
	�����	
�������������������	���	�������������	�
	�	����	����������	�'������$�������'�;&���������	������	��������	��������	����������������	��#�	�
	�	���	��������������		
���������
	�<78�����
���	���������������	"���	�����(67������
���	�������=������+77�
�	������
	�	����	��>�#�	�	���	!���	�������	
�
	�	����	������
		�	
���������
��������	��	"���	�	��������������$��'6���
��������������	����		����	��	"���	�	�������$��'6��=�)(�?��)6>������������������������������������������';(<+;(.; 9#���
�';.;(/; 9#�#�	���������������������
	������������
��	�����	������
����	�������������������������������������������	��������	�$�����&����������(--@��9�
	����	����!���������������������������������������������������)��������������������������������	�!���������������������	��������	�%����	�������	���������$����&�����������
	������������		����	�������������	�����������	�@�=����������	��	���������	���
�����������	>���
�������	�(�����	�1�����'��������=����	�������������	���>�����������������
	�	
��������	��	����	�
�����������������������	�����������	��������������������	����	��	�	�����	�������������������������	��
	���������������	��	��������	���������	���
�����������	���
����	!�	:�	���������������������	�	�������������	�����	����������
���		
���ABCDAEFDGHI
Page 133



�
��
����������	
����
������������
���������������
���������������
��
����������
�����������������������������������
������������
��������������
�������������������������
��������������
������
�������������������
�������������������������
��������
��
�������������������
����
������������
����
���������������������������
�
��� ���!"#"$�������
�����
��������������
�������������������������
�������������
��������������������
��
��	�����
��
�
���������������
�����������
�������
�
����������
��������������������
�����������
�
���������
������%������%�����
����
�����������������
������
������������
��
��������
�����
��
���������������������������������
�����������������������������
��
����&����������'�������������������� (()*+���*,�$�$*, --.�&/01�����*� �&���$*,�#"2� 3)��4�,�# ��������
��
�����������������
��������
�������
��
����������5!�����������������������(���
��� ���#55"�	������������������
��
�������������������������-����(���
�� �����
����������������
����������������������������������������%�
��
������6��������
��
����
����������������
������
��
��78	��-����9	���&���9	��� �������9	���-�����
���)����7��������������-����(���
��� �����
������������������������������
�����
���������������
���&���
���5!������������������������(���
��� ���#55"�	����������! ���������������������������
�������������������������������%�
��
������:�����������������������
������
��
�������������������%�
��
������!�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
�����������)����7��������������-����(���
��� �����
������������������������������
�����
���������������
���&���
���5!������������������������(���
��� ���#55"�	����������6 ���������������������������
����������������
�������
������������
�������������
��������������7-���
���(���8����������- �#;6#�-""6�"6)���-
���0�������8��- �#;6#�-""6�"#(��������,��������&
��� ������8�#2#2<"#�)���-(��������&��������&
��� ������8�#2#2<"!�)���=)����7�>���������
�����������������
������
���������������
�������������
��������
�����������
������
������4#�������� ����-����(���	!"##8!"6#�� ?@AB?CDBEFG

Page 134



� ���������	
��������������	�������������������������
�����	������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������
��������������		��������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������	�������

����
����������
	�������������������	������������������������ �!�������������������������������������������������
���������������������
�����������������������������"�"#$��������������������������%�������������������������������������	��&��

����
�������������������������	�������������������	
���������������������������������������

�����' ���������	
�����������	����������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������	���������(����������������������������	��	����������������������
��������������		������������������������������������������������	
����������	�����������������������������������������)����
�������������)����������	�������������
��������������		���������������������������	��	�������������������*����������������	����������+����������
��������������*���������������*��������������*����������������*���������������������������������������
������������)����
�������������)����		��������������������������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������������������������	
��������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������,��������������������������������"�"#$��������������������������%��������������������������������������	��&��

����
�������������������������������������������(�������
�������������������������������	��������	��
�����- ���������������
��������������������
�������		����������������������
����	�������������
��������*������		����������������*������������������������������������������
����������
�������������������������	��	�����������������������.�������������/0�%�����������#����	����1"�������"���$23$��443�4'������!5/0�"��������������6����
����1"���$23$�"�6�����47������%�8�%669:5/0�"�����������1"���$23$��443�42�����;5/0�6����������
����������1"���$23$��443�$45/0�"�����	
����!��
�����������1"���$23$��443�47�����;5/����0�%��������#���
����6��������1"���$23$��443�$7�����;5����������������
����	���������	�������������������������
��������������������������*���������������*������������	������*�������������*������		�������������	������*����������	�������*����������������*�������������������
�����������	����������
������������	
�����������������������������������������������		���������������������� �������������������������������������������������������������	
��������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������,��������������������������������"�"#$��������������������������%��������������������������������������	��&��

����
�����������������������������������������
��������������������������	�������	��
�����2 ����������	���������������	������������������
�������������������������<���������$������������ ���"��������������(�����������������������������������*��������������������������������������������
����/����"�������������	������*�������*������*�
��������������	�������������������
���������	�������/ =>?@=AB@CDE
Page 135



�����������	�
�������
�
	�����������
�	�������	�������
���������	������
�������
	���
��
������
�
	�����������
����������������
���	������
���������������������������������������	�������	�����
�����������
����������������������
���������	����
����������������������������������
���������������	�
������	�����������������������	�������
�������

�����	��������
���	����������	���������
����������
��	�
���
�������
�������	�������������������

����
��
������	�����
�������
�����������
������������
�	������
������
������������������
�����	�����������
�������������
�����������
������������ ���
����!��	
�"�#������������	�	�
�������������
�����������
������
�����������
������������
������������
����$�%��&'�
������ �����
���������( ����	�������)���������	
��*�	����������������
���������
��������������������
����������	�� ������������	�������
�����������
����	��������������
����������	�	����������������
�������������	��������������	�������	��	
�	��
��
������������	��
�������
��
����������	��
��	������	��
����������
����������������������
�������
������
��
�����������
������������������	�����	

���������������	�
�������	��������������������
��
��+����	���
�������
������
��
���������	��
�	��,���	��������������
����
�����
���	���
�	����������
����	��	����	�������������������������������������	��	
�������
����	�
��	�������	�-������	�����	������		������
������������ ���
��������	����������
�	�����
�����������
��!��	
�"�#������������	�	�
�������������
�����������
������
�����������
������������
������������
�������&.�
������ �����
���������/ ���
���
������
�����������
����������	��
�����������
��������� ��
�����������&���
�0��������������������
�����
�������	��������	����������
����������	���
���������
���������������������
������������� ���
�����������������
������	���������������1������	��������
����������������������	�	
�����
����!��	
�"��
���	���������������
������������������
������	�������������
�����������������
��������������
�����������������
�������������
�������&.�
������ �����
����������#���	�
�	�����������		����
�����	��
���������,�
������������
�����
���	�������
�����
������������
��
������	��
�	��
�����������
��������������������		�
��.2 �����
������	������
���
������������������������	�
��������
�
	���	���������������������	����������������	����������
���������
����������������������
�����������������
��������	�������������,�������	����	�
�����
��
������������������
��������������
���������������	�
��	�����������������������	�
	���		���	��	�	���
������ ���
�����
�������3�
������4��������!�������
�	������������
��������
�	�
������0��	�&��������
��������5#!# ��6��������
���������
���
������
��	�����	���������	�����������
���������������	���������
����
����	������
�4!$78+��
��	�����������
���������������9�������
�	���
���������	����
���������������
�����������,����������
������	������
����
������������
������
�	������	����������
�����������������
�����������
����:�

�� ���
����)6055*�
����	�������) �5*��
��������	�������
�������
�	��
������
��	�	��
�����������������������	�
�������������
��
�	������
��
�����������
��	�	�
�����	����� ����	�������
��������
��	����	����������������
���������������������,�����
���������
��������	�,� ����������	��
�������������		�����������������
�����������
��	��
����������)�����������
��	�*���
		����
���������������	���� ;<=>;?@>ABC
Page 136



���������	
�������������������	��������������������������������	
��������������	
���������	��������	�����	������	������������
������������	����������������
��������������	��	����	�
���������	
��������	����������������	������	�������������������������������	���������������������	����	������	�������������������� !�"���#�	��"���$��������%��	�&������	��'�������	��������	��������������������������(�����	����	����	�����	�����	������������������������������������������
��������������	��������	������	����	��������������)����	
������������������������������	����	��������������	��  ���������	�������	��������	����	�������������������������	��		���	���	
���	�����������������������	
���������������������	������(�����������	��		����	���	�������������!�	�����������	������	
!��������&������		�	
�%���������������	����������	�����������������		�����	
���	��	����	
���	�������������������	������*��������	�	����������	���������	��������+���������	��������
	�������,��	�������������	��������	����������������������	
��������!�������	�������	
���	������	�������������������������	��������	�������������	����	����	��	��������	������	�������	������	�������������������������������	���������������������	����	������	�������������������� !�"���#�	��"���$��������%��	�&������	���'�������	��������	��������������������������(�����	����	����	�����	�����	����������������������	��		���	����	��	
��	
���	�����������������������������������������
��������������	��������	�����	���� # ,��	�������������	��������	�����������������������	
������������������������������	���	�������������������!�������	�������	
���	������	��������������������������������		�	
���������������	���������������������	
���	���	����	��������	
�	���	
������������������	��������	-�������	����	������	������	������	
�����	����	
�������.��������������	����������������	
���������������������������������������������	
����������	��		���/��	
���	����	-��
�����	�����	
������	
���	������	�������	��������������		������	
���	���������	�������	�����������������	
��/������	
���	������	���������	����������������	���	��	���������&������		�	
�%���������������	�������	
���	������	�����������������������������������	���������	������������	����	����	��	��������	������	�������	�������������������������	��	����	���������������	������	����������������	����	��		���	���	(
��	
��������	����������������������	
���������	������	�����������������������	���	�������
���	������������	�+����0��0�	��+�1'�'%����������	������123$�1������$#!��	������	��������������������� !�"���#	��"���$��������%��	�&������	� $ 4�������������������	���������������������������	���!�����������������������������	
�����������������������������	�����������	������	
��������&������		�	
�%��������5�	�����	
�������������������	
!�����
	�	�������.��	���	
���	�-��	��		��!������������6�	��	��������	
�������������������	��������������������������������
��������	��������������	�����	������	�������������������������������	������	�������.�����	����������������������������	������������������������������������	����	������	��������������������� !�"��� �	��"�0� ��������%��	&������	��'�������	��������	���������������������������(�����	����	����	�����	�����������789:7;<:=>?
Page 137



���������	
	������	���������������������������������		����� ����������������������������	���������	�������������������������������������������
��
������������������
�	�����������������������������������������	�������������������	�����������������������
��	����������������������
�������������������������	� �!���	������������������������
��	�������������	���	�������
�����������������������������������	��������	���������"������#�������"$%���	��������������������������	�&�&'�(���&'�(����"�(�)*+�&',�����#��",��������$����-����"�����. "��������������������������	�����������	�����
����������
����	����)�������'��������������'���������"������������������������������	�	��������	���������������-"$�������������������������	���������������������	������������	���������)�������$		�		�����/�&���,0�1�.122�)�$		������$�����������������	�	�����������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������	����	� �!��	����������	�����		��
�����	��������������������������������	��������������������	����������������	�����������������������������������	��������������������	�������������������������������������"���
�)*+��"������)*+�&'.�������$����-����"������3���	��	�����������		��
�������	�����������/�������������������������	��������������	�������	���	�������������������������������������������	���	�������������
���	����������1 "�����������������������
����������������������������	�(���	����������4���������������	��������	���������������������������������
�����-����"��������$������
���!���	������	������	�����������������������	�	��	�����������	��
�������	��������������������������������������	�������������	�������������	�����	���������
������3�	����������-��������)�������	5��������*��	������������������������	����-����(������	����-�����-��������	����)4�����-��������3�	��������	����6���)2����	� �!�������������	�����������������	����������������������������������������"�����	�&�&'������7)�&',�������$����-����"�����8 "����������������������������������(�������������
����	�����������(���9�	�������'����������"����	��������	��������������������������������
�����-����"��������$������
�!����������������������"����	�������������������������������������������������������	����������������!���"����	������������������	��	�����������������������		����
�����	����������������������������	 /�����������������������(���������
������
��	����������	��	������������	�������(/�����������������		���������������������	����������	�������(/������������	���������	��������������(/�	�����	����	�����(/���	���������������	���	(/���	��������������	���	(/����������������������	��
�	������������	�������	���	(/��������������������������������(���������	�������	��(/�����	��������������������������	��	��������	������������������������(/�������������������������������	������
��������(/���������	�����������������������	��������������	�������������	�����������������������������������	�����������������������������
�:������������������	������������
�!���������������������	;(/�������	���������������������������������������������	�����������	����	� ��3������������	�	���������
�	����
�����������������	�����������������������������<=>?<@A?BCD
Page 138



����������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
� ���������������������������������������� �������������������������������������������!������������������������������������������ ��������"��������������������#��������$�������������%&�''����������(�''���������	����������)�������������� ���''����������
�''���������*�������+������������������*�����������������,�������-�����%������������������������������������������$���������������	
�����./��	
����������������������
0 +����$����������!���������������������������������������!�������!����"�����������������$����������������"�������������������������#�����$��������������������������������������1������������	�������������������������������� ���������������������������������-�����%�2�����������������������������������������������������������������$������������	
�����������������������3' ��������������������������� ������������������������������������������������������� �����/��������������*"���������������������������������������� ����������)����$��������� ��������/��������������*"��������������� �������$�������������������������������4���� ������������� ��������-�����%���������������$����������*5���*�*�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ���������3
 2�� ��������������������������������������������������������������� ������$��������$������
(
(�'
�-� ���67���+�������������78����������������������� ������������������������������������������������$��������9������������������������3&��������,��$��������
0�'$��������������$������������������������������������������������������� ����������� ���������+���������������:������� �������� �����������������������������������������������������������������"������������������������������ �������������'�(����������� ������4���������������$����� �������������$�����������-�����%������������������������������������ ��������������������������$�����������������������$����������;/+&�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������33 2�� ������������������������������������������� ������$��������$�������
(
(�'3�-� �567���*�������������78����������������������� �����������������6��������$�������*3&������� ��8��������������������������������$��������9������������������������3&��������,��$�������
0�'�������������������������������������������� ������������ ���������*��������������:������� �������� �����������������������������������������������������������������"������������������������������ �������������'�(����������� �������4���������������$����� ������������$�����������-�����%������������������������������������ ��������������������������$�����������������������$����������2�*�
�����������������������3< +��������������� �������������������������������������� ��������������������3�=�����������=0>?@A>BCADEF
Page 139



���������	��
������	��������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������	��������������������������������
���������������������������������
����������	�������������������������
	�����������������������������	����������������������������������������������������������	������������
������������������������������������������������ �!�"�������#����$���������%& '�������	�������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
������������������������������������������	����(���������������)�����������������
�����	����(�������
����
�����������������������������$�������������#���������!������������������
������������������������������������	��������)�����������
������������������������������������������"�*�������������������+����������������
���������������������������������������������������������	��������)����������������������������������
��������������������������	��
��������������	���������!���������������������	��������
�����������������������������������������������,��������������������������-..�!�%�������#����$�������������������������������������������
�������)�������������������������������
�������������������������������	���%/ ���������������������������	�������(���������������������	��������������������
���
������	����������������������������������������
����
�����������������	�������������
������$�������������#��������� �������������������������������������������������������������(������������������������������������������������	���������
���
�������	�����������������������������)�����������(�������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������������0������	�������������������������������������������
������$�������������#��������������������������	���������������	���������
���
�������	���������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������(�������	������������������������
���������������������������������������	�����������������,� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+���������	�����	�������������������������������� -$�!�"�������#����$����������������������������������������������
�������)��������������������
�������������	�������
���
�����������
����������������������������������������%� 1��������������	��������������
������������������������ ��	������������
������
����������������	��������������
������$�������������#��������� ��� ��	����������������	�������������������
������������������������������������������	������������ ��� ��	�������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������
������2������������� ���������������	�����
������3�������#�������������,� ����������������������������
��������������������������������������2�24"���� �!�"�������#����$���������%5 1���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������
������
�������
������������������������	��������������
������$�������������#�������������,� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������2�24"�����3-��24��������#����$����������������������������������������������
�������)��������������������
������������������������
����	����������
������������������������� 67896:;9<=>
Page 140



�� ���������	�

��	�
�������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������
������������������������	����������
���������������	������������ ��������������������!�����"�����		�����	��#����#��������	������$�%�&�������$�'()������� ������	��������������	��������������������	���������
����������*	�

��	�
������������������
�����������������������������	�������������+ �������������	�

��	�
�������������
�����������	���	�$���	���,��������%��������#����������������������
���������������	������������ ���������#��	��������������������������
������	�����������	���	�	����������������	���������������������	����������������
�����-������	���	����	���������������������������
���
����������		�����	��#�������������������������!�����"���#�������������������	���.�����#������������������������/0/���������
��������������������������������������
��	���������������
���������	�������1������������		�����	��#��������	�'�'(&���������	��2��'(3�4	5������� ������	�������������������6��������	�����������	��������������������������*	�

��	�
����	������������������������������1�������	���������������	�����������������������������������������
���������������
���
������3/ ����������
����������	�

��	�����������������	�����������
����������������	���������������������4���	������������#�������������������5���������������������������
�����
�������
��������	���	��
�����������7�	���������
�8�������%� ������	�
���������4������������������������#���������� ����
�����������&/9�������-�#������,���������������� 	�����	������#�����������
������5�#��	������������������"4�5�����������������������������	�
�����4��	���������
�����������������������������5���:�����;����������������������������	���������������������������������������:�����;����������������������
�������������<4�5�����
�����
������������������������������������	������#�������	��	���7��������������������	�����������������:�����;������
����������������
����=�
������������������������
<����4	5�	�����������������	������������������������������<�����
�������������	��
��������������������		����#���������������������������,�������0�������	������%�������������>:�����;�����(��������������>�'�	�
�����/&?����
���������������������������	������!�����"�-����	��������������	��������������������������
�����
��������
��������	������������
�8�������%� ������	�
����������		�����#�������������������	����������	����$'(�������� ������	���������������	������������	��������������������������*	�

��	�
���	�����������	�����������������������
������������������	��������������������
�������
��	��������������
�������������%� .!�
��������������������
����	�

��	����3& ��6@!( -�$�"�-��������	��������������������������������&�������A�����������,���������� 	��&+�&��#������������#��=	���������������������	����������������������������������������
������������������������������#����������#����������������������������������������:������������#����(��	������%����
�������������������
����������������������������������������������������	���������������������	�������������������	�������������	��3� ��6@!( -�$�"�-��������	������������������������������������������
���������������������������������:������	�������������	����������%�	�����3+�������&++0�,������������4��������8���������	�5�!�����������4����
�����5������&+�&�A�����������,����������� 	��4����
�����5���������///�,���������������!��������A��� 	����������������������
�����������������������������#��������		�������������������������������
�������������������#�����������������������������4�5���#��	��#�������������������������������������������	����
�����������������4��������:��BCDEBFGEHIJ
Page 141



��������	
������	������������������������������
���������	��	������������	��	�������	������
�����������
���	��� ��!"����#�	��	�$�
##��
�	�����������	��	�%�	����&����������������	
�
����� �%'()*+��,&-��.	�	�#��	�$����	�	��+�	
����������	����� ���������	���/����
��01�����$#��	�*�����#��	�/��������0&��������(����������������2�����/����
���+	���
	�������	���$��
	
���������$����	
�����
����	��#
�
���	�
���$$�
��	
������
���	
��
���#�		�������������� 
	�
��	����$$�
��	
���0�����
�
��������#
		������������	
�	
��"� 
	��	���+$$�
���	"����$	������#���#��	��	��	���$��$�����	����������	����������������+��������	"�	���2����/����
���+	���
	����������������	������	�$����
���$��#
��
��������������$	�����$��$����"�
������������ 
	��	���$���#$	
���
�������������	�
������������$#��	"������	��	� 
	�
��	��%�	
�����/����
���/��
���'��#� ��!�

345637869:;
Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



����������	
��	� ��������������	
��	������������������
���������� ��������� ��!�"���#����	
��	������������
�����$�����	
����	�%��������������&'�����%��������	(
�����
��������(&%����	
���	��	)�
�������	%�����	
	������	����������	��*+��,
����	���
���)��������!�����������$-�	�������	(
���.���	
����(��	
/������	%%������%�'����������
'��(��	���'����)�������	�	�������$01(����	(
���/�������&�
��/����	%%������	��2(&3�	%%������%�'�����������(�������(
���	
��	��������������	
��&���������	�	���������
��)��
������	��(��/����)����&�����	������
�����%�
(����	������%����
�*��
�������������2���%��	�� �������	
��������-�	��������	
����(��	
�)����&���%�
����)�������4(����$0+������%��������	(
������5��&��
�
	�������	���%�
�%�
����	��������

�
�����������	
$�6	)�5��/���������&��
��	
��	(��	���	(����'��
�����
	��������(�	�'�
	��������	
$����������'�
	��������	
�����	���7�����	
�!��8�
(��'��
��	����������5��)����
��'���	5���������������)�����������%������	���	���	5�����
'��(������	%%�
���	
�%����������'�%�'�)�����	$� ����������(��	���'�����	(�����	��	
�������������	%%�
��9��	(������'�&���(&%�����:�)�������������%�
��
��;���������%�
��	��	)�
������%����
�$�6	)�5��/�����	(���&��
	����������������������	
�
	)��	%������������(�����%	(
��	�����������	%�)��
����)��	����
���'��(&%�������
������������&��
��)	�'�����	���	
�(�����	
�������'$�����������
	�
�)����������	�	
������	���	%%�
��(�	
$+�������	(
���������	
�(�����	
��������

�
�����������	
��
�����'��
����	���
���)������������(�	�'��4(���%�
�$�$��
�������	
����������
����	
�����&��
������5��������
�������	��	)�
��+���5����"""�&��
�������������
���
�������������
���	(�������	����(����<���	
�6	(����5��'���'��	���������������������)��=�!$������->�����??�� ��,����������
�����	
��&(������	�
��3���������.���	�����	
.�)����.�	
�(�����	
.�������	%%�
����	
�����&��
��%�
�����	����������??�� ��,���+�����������������(��	���'�������
�����	�����@�	(��6����	����

�
���
��	
�(�����	
�)�������������%�
�
��;���3�����%�
�	������ �5��	�%�
���	
��	���	%%�������	����
�����

�
�����%����	
�)�����	
����	
��
��,
�	�%���5��������������7������	
�	�����������'�������
	��������	
�����	���
���(&A�����	�����	%�����	
�	������2�">������%�
�*��
�+�������(��	���'���������������	�����@�	(��6����	����

�
���
��	
�(�����	
�)�������������%�
��
��;��������%�
�	������ �5��	�%�
���	
��	���	%%�������	�%�=���%�
�%�
����	�����2�">������%�
��)���������(&���
�����'��
����	���
���)��������������	�����%�$ BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 157



�
�

�

���������	

���������������	���������	��	�����	����	�����	���������	���	��������������������	

������	������������	������������������	���
�

���������� ��!�"��#��"��� �����������������	�����������
����������$����	������	�������	��	������	�%&� 	������������������	���������������	���������'��	��������	�(������"��" "���	)�
����*�+�,&��������������� ��"#���-�#��.� ��� ���/ "���	)�
����*�,&�%%����������������������0���1�����2�"�3/ ����	
������*�����������  	���	����*����������������������4*�������	�	����$��	�
����������������������4*������	�����5����������������������������4���������	�������	����4�������46����	�������7�8 �"�/����"�.� � �����	��������������������������4	��������	�����������������
������������4��������������	���	������������		�������������*��*�	������������	�������	�������4	�����*�	������������������������������������	������	)�
����*�,
����������������3"�"���������� �������������	������
����������	)�
����*�+�,&����������������������*����������	���*��������	�(��	������������������7���	��3	��������������4	�������	������������	����4*�3	���#�����������

���#�������������	������	�����3"�"������!�#��"#��/ ��������������	�������	�����*�������	
������*�����������	����������������$��	�
��������������	������	������������	���� 9:;<9=>?@AB<CDE
Page 158



�����������	��
����������������	��
����������������	��
������������	���	�������������������	������	���������������	������������������������	��������������������������	������
���������	�������� �����	����!�"��������������#$�	����������%�������������	��	�	��������%�&����������������	��������	���������������������	�����������'���������(�������"���������������������	��������������%� �		���������	�������������������%�������������������	����������		��������������������������������%� ���	���������������������������������������	�	�%����������	���)�������������������������%�*������������������	�����������������������������������'����������+�������		�������������	�����������������������%�,�������������������%�&�����������������������������������	����	������	�	����������	��������	����������%����������������������	����������������-�	������������������������������%����������������������	���������������	��������������.�������������������/���������������%����������������������	����������������������������������������%�&���������������	������������������	������������	��������������%������������������������)���������������%�&��������������������������������������	�����$�����������������������%�$�����	����������������������%�&����������0������������'����%�/-�	�������������������������%�/-�	�������������������	�������������%�$��������	��	�����	�����������%�����	�	�,������	%�1	�	�����������������������%�&������	�	���	������������������������	���������	�%����'���	����	����
�����	����0����	�����������������������%�2������������������������������'����������0����$������%�&���������	��	����������		�����	�������������%�&�����������	����������	���������������%��������0�����	�����������������%�2����	�����������������	����������0����%�&������	������������������	������%�0���	��������������������'����������	���� 34563789:;<6=>?
Page 159



����������	��
	�����	�����	����������������������������������	�������������	
	�������������������������	����	����	�������	����������������	����� �����������	��������	���������������������������������	������	����	��!���
	�	�������������	���"������������!��������� �	�	���	�����	����	���������	���������������	��	
	����	����#��	��	�����	����$�������$�#�����������	�� �	�	������������������	�������	�������	������������%	��������&�������������	��!��
	���������	����'������$�����	�!����������	��������������	�	(�������	������&	�����!�������������	���
	�������
	���%�!����������������	��!��������	��	�
��	����	�������	�������	�%������	����	��	�������	���'	���������	��	����	������������������!���&�������������	����	������	��������!���#�	�	����	������������������������)������	����	�����	������	���	������	�
	���	��	
	����	����#�������	��������������	�������	�%����������	���	
	����	������������	����!�	������������	������������	���	
	����	������������	������������������������*���	�����	�	�����	����	�����	�����������������	��������*��	�������!������	����	�����
	����	���	�����#�������	����&������������	������������	�������	��	��	����������#������������	��%�����	��	����	������	���	���	������	+�%�����%����������������� �	�,
����	����'	
	����	��%�����	���������������	�����!���'	
	����	��%������
	��	�!������������&&&#�������������������	��!����	��������������	��-������ �	���������������������	��������������!��������� �	���	�����������������	����������	������� �	����������������		��������������.�	���		�	���'	
	����	����������	������%��	������	���� �	��	
	����	��%�������	��	���	�����������������	����-�������	�������������������-���	�����	��������!���	���!�����	���������������	���	�����&�.��������	��	
	��������	����
	!�%�����	����	���)���	����������	��������������������)�����/������&��������)	����
	������������������	�����	���	����#��	��	�������+�%���������%������	�����	���	����#��	��	�������	���������������	��	
	����	���� �	�	�������**0�������(������	+�%�����������������������������	�������������������	���������"���+�����	��	�����������������������!��������!�%�����	�	����
	�!����	��	���� �	��������	��.�	������	�/������������������������	�	���%	�����������	������������)�����	����������������	%��&������ 1234156789:4;<=
Page 160



��

�

�����������	
�������������������
��	������	����
��
���
	�������		��������
��������������	����������������
���������	
������
������������	
��������
	��������������������
�������
���� 
��������!������������������"��
�����#����� 
�������������������$	�����%���	����	!����
������
	���������������������
��������������
������
���&����	�����
����������	
�������������		�'����
���������
�����������
����	�("��
����)���
����
������ 
��	�*��������������!� 
	���������	������	����		�'���+�
�����	��������!�����������!� 
	���
	���
���������������������������������"� ����������������!� 
	����
���	����"
	��
��������
��
�����	�������������������������		�'����
���������
���������
�����	���������
	���
���������������������
�������
����������������������
����		�'����
���������
����������������!� 
	����������������� ,-./,012345/678
Page 161



���������	��
��	���������
��	������������������������������	�������������	�����	�������
������������	��	�	��	�������������
�������������
���������������������� !"���#$%�!&'�"����
�������������
�������	�����������	����������	����(�����
����(������������	�
�	���	���	�(�������)*�
��	����	�������
���'�+���������������	����������
������
����������������)�����)
�������������������������	���)��	)�	� �	��	����
�	��	��	��)�������������	)�	��,���	)������)��"�	�������-%��������.//01�'�!���	����	��������(�����������	���������������������2
�������������	����	������	������	����)������(�!(��
��	��	������	��	)�������������	�����	���������&�%���3�'�������������������������	���������������������
���4�������������������	���������	���	��(���)��	�����	���������������	��������	����������)���������	���
��
�����������	)�	��"��	��)����	��	�����������	����	����	�	�������������	������������
�	(��	)�	��&�������	��	����	���	���"�
�����	��	����	��'�"��	��)���	����	������"�3�	���"�.�������2
����������������	�����	���&������	������
�����������
���)��������������������2
����������������	��������(�����
���)�	����	��������
����������������������������������������������������������
�����-���1���������
����)�������
�����������)��
���������������������
���)�����������
�������
)��	�������	��	����	�����(�����������������������������	��)���	����	�������	������)��������2
�����'��
���������5&���./36�������������������	��������������.789��������)���������:��8��	���	�����
�������������������
������;���	��)���������	����	�������������������	�����
�����'�5���)��)���	��(������5&��(��������������
��������������	�����������������������������.0���
���	���	����	����������	������'���������	��������	�����	����������	�
���	�����
���
�����������	���	4��)�����������'��	���	�� �)
�	�������������������	������	���������������������������������������������'��	��
���������������	�����	���������������������
���)�������������	��������	����'��	��
�������
�
�	�����+�	���������������������	������	�������)	����
�
�	��������	����������)��)���������	����	�����������������������������'��
�
�	�����+�	����������������������
������	���	���
�����	����	���	�����������������(������������
�����������.0�	���������<
������������������������	�����	��������������	����'� �	������������
�	���	�����������	������
))������'������	����	�����"�6������	�������	���	����	���3(8//��������)���
�����������������������	��*�2
	��
������������������������
����������	�������	����'��5&�������������
))�������	������	��	�������	���.(9=>��������)��	�������	��	�����	��������������)����
���������	�)������	�������	���������
�����'������������������	����
��	��	�������	���������
�������	:�������'�������
�	�����	�����5�#&#�?������������������.>����	����./36@'�A����2
������	��	��
�����������)�����������
������������������������������	����
�������������
��	�����	����������������������	�������������	�����	�����'��	������)������
�����	�����2
����������������������	���	����������)�������������������������	�����'�!���	���	�����
����������������)�����)	���������������2
�����	���	�����)	��������	��)��
�����������������������������	�����'�&�)����)�����������������������������������	4���������������	����������������������	���'�+������)��������������	���
�������	�����������
���)�	������	)��)�	����������������������	�����	�����	����������	���'�!�����������	����������������	�����)	��������	��)�������������������	�������������������
����	����
������������������	����)�	�����	����������������������	�����'�+���������������)	��������	��)������������������
������	���������������������)(���	�����	������������(������	�����	����������*����	���������	������������)������������4��'����������
������������	����������%��������
������
�����	4���	����������	�����
���	�����)	����BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 162



���������	
����������������������������������
�����	
����������
������
���
����
������������
��
�������	�����������������������������������������
�����������
��������
��������	�
�����������������	������������������������������������������
��������������������
�������������	�����������������������
���������	
��
� ����������!������"�������#!�������������	
���
��������������������$
�
�����������#!��������������������
���
����	���������
���������
���������#����	
��������%�
����&�����������
$���'������
��()�*���������
���
������$�������
�������������������������$���	
���
���
����������
�������
������	���$�������������������������
���
����&�����������
$����*�����������()�+��,������������	
�����������������
��������	
��
�����,
���
��-
���#��$����������

�������'+�
�����.���������
����������
���������������������������
�����$
������
���������
�����
��������
����������
�
�����������������������������
����/����	
������
��
���������-���0��������#��$���1������23���()�*4�	���������������������������
��������������	
��
�����
��*�)�������
��������������
�
���������������,���������
��
��������	
�������������$���	���������5�����&�������6�	�������������������
����������������
�
���
��������
������
���
����%�
������/����	
������
��
���������1���
���!������7�������1������23����*4�	���������
��
������������
�
���
�����������	
��
�����
��8�)���������������	����������
������������������
�
����069:1�6�06��;�"0�;�"&�����������
$��� ������
��()�*��#���������������	��������
�������������������������������#�������,�����#�	����0$
�������"������	�����	
��������������������������������������������
��������������
������
�������������
��������	
����������������������������#�
�$���
��-���	
��������$������$�����
���������������$��������&�����������
$���8������
��()�*��,�����
������������
������
��
������������������������������������$��������
�����������	
����
�����
�
�������
���������069'��069 ����0698�065:6001#�2<1�:6�504&�����������
$����)������
��()�*��!���������������
�
���065<(-��065<'���065<=���065< �����065<8��,#&&�/;��<�1:#>���6�50�06�&�����������
$����(������
��()�*��&����������
�����	����������������
���
�������	��
�����������
�������������������������������$��������
�����	������
������
����
������������	����������
����������������������
����,����������$�����������������
����
�������
��	
��
��������
��������������������
�����&�������������#��$�������
�����	�������
����	����������������
�������������	�����������������������������$�������������#?##0@�!�;:&0&�����������
$���(�������
��()�*��5�����������������$
����
������
�����#����������<��
��&�����������
$���A������
��()�+��/������������������$
����
������
��������
����������
��� BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 163



���������	�
����������������������������������	��������	���������������
����
���	������������������������ !"�#$%#&�'(�)*%+�*,���������	�
������������	�������-�*��
�����	����������������������������
��������������
���������������.���������/�
������	�����
�������������	��0������������	�1���������������������	��������������������
�����	�20������������	��
���	�����&�03��4��������!-�5�������
���������������
���������	�����������������	���������������#���.�0��)�����������������
���	����.��������
�����������	����
�����
������������	������������������������(4*����	�����	�����������������0����������������	��������������
��������
������������������������	�����	����	��������(�	�����
�4���*��.�	3!���������	�
����������6��	��	0�����-�&���	��	������������
���	���������������.���������������3��0�
����������0����������	�����	�����.����������������������7����	�.��������.��
������������8��7��������������������.���������	�����!-�$��	���������������������
������#���.�0��)������������3���������
�	����7�7��!���������	�
������ �����	�������-�6����.������������.�������������
�����#���.�0��)�������������.�	�
�����
����	��������������������
����������	������
���	�������77��7����.�	�������	��������������������	�������������������&�03��#����/��
����!������
���#���.�0��)���������������������������������������	��������
������
����������/�
�����
�	����������
����������.���������	�������������������������
��������	������������(�	�����
�4���*��.�	3!-��	���,���	�
������
���.��������	��������(�
�����������	�������.�������������
���������������
��������	��	�������
�����
��������������������������	��0���	���������������
����.��������	�������������#���.�0���	�������.����#���.�0��)�����!#$(9:4$��)*%+�*,���������	�
������"�����	�������-�#����	�
�)����������
��
�	���	���	�������������
������.����������������	����������
�������������������	���������������������������������
�����������������	��������������	�����������������!���������	�
������7�����	�������-�$����������������	����������������
�������������	���������	�	���	����������
�����������������	����	������������	��	�����8���������*116!&(���(94�9)%$��1+�**$*%���������	�
������������	�������-��������������	����������	����	��������������	���	�
�����	������������������
�����!���������	�
����������(�������	�����-9���+#������	����.��������	��������������9	�����	�������������������������������	���������
�		�����������������
����������1�����!�9����9�;�������������	���	������

�	��
��.����
�		���������	�
��
����������
���������������	���.��������+#�!�&������������/�	��0��������
��
��������.����������9�;���	���	���0�
����	���������	���	�����������
�	��������
���������������������	��
����������������
����������	�����	�������������/��
�����!�9��������������������������������1������4��<(����	�4��!����	���	�	����.�����������	��������������/��
������0������������	�������
����	0!-�6�	�������/��
������.��	����������������	����	��������	������.�	3���	�
���	����������	��
�����	��

������������������������������	��	�������
��������������
��������������������!=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 164



���������	�
������������	����������������������������������	��������������
���������������������� �
��������������
��������	��!��������
��������!������������"��#��������!��!	������������
�	�����	��	������������������	���	�
��	����$�	
���	�������������	�%��	�&��������������	�%��������	���
�������'��������	�
����������&�(�)�*+�+,-��./�"*(���������	�
������#�����	������0��������!�����	�������	�����������	
������!�
������������������
����1������	�����
�����������������
���������������	���������
����������	1�����������2��
������
����������������������	��������
�����'������	�1����������&��������
�	
������
������'����������	��	��������	�%��	������������	
������!�
�������������������������������������1��	�����	��
���!������������������������	�	��������	�������������!����
��
������1����!��������	��������������������!�������	���	�1�
����	��&�3�����	�
���������������
�	����	��!����������'��!���	�������������	��������!�
���������(��&4�35(���*4,��4.���������	�
������#�����	������0��4��+� �
�����6���� �
��������	��	���������!����������!���
�	�&���������	�
�����7�����	���������3������
���	����������	��	�������	�����������������%����1������������������������!��'���������� �
�������������	�!������	���������	���	�������	��	���������!����������!���
�	�&���������	�
������7���+
����	�������4���	���*�!����
��
�	��'��������)(��	���	��8*�(��"�������	�����9�����������	������������:��1������������!����
��������
�������!����)�	���	�"��$(����	���	��!����
	�����	�
	�������������	���
����'���	�%�����1�����
�������
�����������'��������	��������	��	� �
��&��;���!	���'��������
��
������������������	��	��������������������������!�����������	����	�������������������������	�������
�������������!	��1��������"��$(����	&��3��	���	������������'��!�����!�����������	��������������
�	�<6�=����
����
���	�����������������!����)�	���	�"�	���!�
��

����>���!���������>�����	��!�8"�>>9"�	���!1&6�,	������
��'���������������������������������������!������	�����	�
	������������
����	��������������	��!�&���
���������!���������������������	��
���'�������������������!������
�����1��������&6�>����	�������������������	���
������	����!�������	�!��!�'������������� �
����������������
����������&6�.��������������������������������!��'����"�����	��;���	?�������	1������1���
����	1���'�	�!����'�	:�	�����	
�����&6������������	��
��'���	�	����!����	���!1��	�����!�����������	��:����'���	�%�����1����������	��
�@���
����!�������!������������������
��������'�������������������!������
�����1��������&;"����(�4����*�(�,)3"�+=�;�-�+==��*(���������	�
������0�����	������0��3��������
���������
��	�!�����'�	:�����������!	�������	��
��'�������������
�����������	�1��������!�	���������������	�����������	1����������'��	����	������������������
����(+;����'�	:&�=����
���
���	���������'�������������2��
�����'�	�����������	1����������'��	����	���������!�����������
	����������	����������
����(+;����'�	:�!���	�����1�������	������&"+53)*(4�;�3*(���������	�
������0�����	������0��;��	�%��������������������������
������	�
������������!����	���������������'��!�
���������������
�����ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 165



�����������	�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
������������������!���"���#$%&'�(��)��������������������������������������������������������*����������������������������+��������������������������������� '�(���������,������������������������������-������������������ '������+�������������������������������������������������������������������������,� '�������������.�������������.�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������,������������ /011(����1������������������!���"���#$%2'���������������������������������������������������������3������������������������������� �04506�7�8706�8������������������!���"���#$%2'�6������������6����������������������9������ '�6��������.��������������������������������������������"����������������0������:�8�����������������������������������������������������������������;��������4�-*&2���������������� '�6��������������6��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+������������������6����������8�����������������5�����������������������81"�5����������������������������� �16�701��10<6�1�������������������=���>���#$%2'�?������������������������������������������������������*/ �@6�@1�810�)6�806�8��57(�6�������������������&��������#$%2'�8�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������9��������������������������)��������������������������#234#%!-�9������A���,��0�������B����������#23�#-C�9�������A4������0����0�������B�����������,������������,���������0�����������(�����"�����3@���������������������������������������, �"������������������������������������������������������������,���������������������������������� �����������)���������������������+���������)����������������������������������������������������������������������@��������1������ '��)���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������A�����������B (@���5��8����1�8��7��1D���6(6�����5""6��65(6(/�/057�������������������#&���>���#$%2'�?������������������������EC2�-#-���������/�����@����/�����������.��������������������������������������������� ������������������%*���>���#$%&'��������������������������������.������������������������E2%�!CC�������������������������������������������������� ������5����)1<1�5�"1(8�)6<6�65(	��%$=�01��5(�1������������������#&��������#$%2 FGHIFJKLMNOIPQR
Page 166



�
�
�������������	�
���
�	���
	���������		�������������������������������������	����
�������������
���������� !�������������	�
���
�	���
	���������		�������������������������������������	����
���	
�������������	������������
����	�����	��
	�
�������	�
�"������	����
	�
����	����
���	�������#�
�������
����
�����	�
����������
�����#�	
�	����
�����
	
�����	�	�����	�
�	���	��
�����$��%������

�����������������������
��&�#���'��(�#����������
����������	��������
��
�
�����
��������	��
�����
�	�������������	��
����	������	#��������	����	
������

��������������	�
���
�	��������
�#�
�	�������	��'��#�����
	������
�����$��	��
�����������
�	���������
�����
�#�
�	������
����������	
���������
��	��
�����������
�
�	��	��
������#��	��)���������	�����
��*���#��
�	�������������
	���
�+,�
�������
�������	����'-
��
�#������	��
�	��-*$����.	����/������  �)���0 + �&-/� �&�-/�����	�������&	���#**1 *�*1 ������
��	���	�����������#������
'*-/ *�-/ �*���#�(��*1 (���*1 �2���������(���#'(��-/ (���-/ �����
��#�
	������
������#�(��-/� (���-/��(���#'����������
������#����
�#�
�	�(34*1 (34�*1 �*���#��
���-�
���	��5�	�������
'�	��#�	#�����������(34*1� (34�*1��/�#����&���	�(34*1� (34�*1��/�	
��
�	��	��
����(34*16 (34�*16�*����	����
�������	�������
'(34-/ (34�-/ �3�
����(����	����
7"-/ 7"�-/ �7�����"�����
��
�������*����	����
&*1 &�*1 �&	���#���8&*1� &�*1��"���������
������#�����������	���&(2*1 &(2�*1 �.��
���5�����#�&(2*1� &(2�*1��.	����'�.��
���5�����#��	��-
��
����	�������
��&(2*10 &(2�*10��	������
�	�������&(2*1� &(2�*1��������	��-�������������
��&(2-/ &(2�-/ �%���&��
	����(����	����
&-/ &-/ �&	���#����	��
�	��
����	���#����������
&-/� &�-/��-
��
�#���-�
�����	��
�	�� 9:;<9=>?@AB<CDE

Page 167



�
�

����� �������	
��
	����	��
�����	�����	
������� ���������
����������
���
��������� �����������	���	����	
� 	!����������" �
"
������#��$%� #���$%���	�
�������������� 
����	���
	&��$%� �	�
������� 
��� ��
'���	�� 	�'�""(�	
����������
�&����� &�����������"
���)*$%� )*�$%�����
��������)*$%� )*�$%��#����� ������)*��� )*�����)�����+�����
�*�!�	�"
���$��� �$���������������
�$
!
� "
���$���� �$��������	��
�����  	����$��� �$����������,� ��	
�������	+�&$%� �&�$%������-$%� -�$%������������
�-	�!
������������������������+-��� -�����-	��� 	������$
!
� "
���$%� ��$%�����
	���  �+�����.�����+�$%� ��$%���������/�$%0 ��$%0�����������
��	����$	�����
��+��
"��%$%� �%��$%������
�%����
"
������ ���������
	���� ���������������������+��	�"
1	/���� ������������������	�����
��������
��$� & 
��� ��
�(��
�	
�����������	����$� 2��
	!������	
����$0 ��	/����������	����$3 �	���
��+��$4 �	
������ 
�����2��	���
	-�
�$
!
� "
��������������������
��	���#����������5��,�50�'��
�������
6�2���+�2�����7�����
�����%��
	��������������%��
��
�����	���$
!
� "
��������8-�
��
�����	���$
!
� "
���������
	
��  ������
'��
�����	���$
!
� "
�������7��9"	
��""��+�/�1��������
�����	��� ���	��$�:'���
�"��
��+��	���$���	����2�����'��1�����	"� �	������
�������	+�������
!
� "
��� �����	��
�	
�
!�����
������
���
�����	����	
������ ����
��1��������
"�1�����
������
	
������
�
	"����� ���������  ��������8�%��
��$�� ����
��1�����
������
	
���������
���
	��
!
� "
��� ������"
���������������	���$���	����2�����7��#��������8 ;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 168



�
��

���������	�
�������
	��
�������
��	������������
��������
����������������
���������������
�����������������������	������������	���������������
	������ 
������	�����	�����!�� �����!���
���"
��	������
������� ������	�
�������#����������$� ���%�����
	��
�������
��&
�����'����(�������������)���&����
����	*�����������	���(� ����
����  �
���
�����	����
��*������ ��
�
	���(��� ��+	��
		
������	����
���,������
���-./%0�����������12-.*������������)�
���������������&�	�&
�����&��(���������3��
���
��� ����		�
���������� ������(������	��
�	�
����	 �����(�����
� ������������������4������5��6���	���5
��%��7�
	&��'���	��������� ��������������������
���-.�� ��+	��
		
������	����
����� ��
�
����	�����&�	������'������&����216-26-8�����-96--6-8%��0��
	������(��������		���*�
�������������&
��� ������ ��.:�(�����)��!*������;�������������������(��)�
����������������	��������
��� ����
������	
�����
��%7����(���*� ��
�
�	�-*�9*�:�����<��������	
����������;����������� �� �	�����;��� ����%4�&�;��*����� ��
�
�	������
����&
��
���������(���������)�
�����������������������������
��������&�
�������;
�����(��������'��(� �����		�������� ����	
�������	����
������'� �����
��12-8����������� �
����(��������������������,12--+129-/%5���
���9:,=/��(����������
���������� �	���������	������122.�	����	�+>0(��������
	��������������������;��� ����� ����(������� � �	���(�����������
���
���������������������� ����
������	�����������
���
����	����������
�������������&
������� �������		������
�����	
�����
��	�
��
����������&
	�%>7��� �� �	���
	����	
������������ ���&
�������;������;��� ���������� ��
�
�	�
�������
��&������;���������
�������;��	���((�����������;
	�������
�
�	��(����������
������������	
����
�������
�
�	��(������?�
�
��� �� ���
�	*�����&����
����;�������;��	��
� ���� ��������	����
	���������������(����	�����
�������%�7����  �
���
���	
�����	��(���	� �����(���	������
���������
���&
��
�������
��+ ������������%0��
	����	
�����������������������������������
������	
�����
��	����&������������
	
��������&
	�������
������������&
���������;��� �������������6������
	���
;�����'�����%��
��
 ��7����  �
���
���	
���(���	�&
��
������ ��
	���(������������������;��� ����� ����(�������������
���
����(��
	��  �
���
������ �
	�	��������������������,12--+129-/%�7����������)�
���������������,�)�/�
	�������������� �� ����
���������	������������%�-.�	�����&
����������	����
��� ��
������
���(�������1���@�������12-8��������-9���)�;������12-8%�7����)����	��������������������	�	������	�����(��� �����(�������;��� ����� �����	���(
�������	���
���9:��(����������
���������� �	���������	�����122.%���������������,12--+129-/7���'��� ��
������	
�����
��	�
������������
���
����(���
	��  �
���
����������	
���������������
���4�5�-�+��	����
	��	�������	
�����A
�������&
��
������ ���� ��
���,12--+129-/��(�������	��12*222BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 169



�����������	
�	��
��������	�
�	�
�����	��	���������������������
����
�����
����������	���������������������
����
�����
����������	��������	��� �����!�	���
	"	���
��
���#���$���
�$��$�������	
�	��
����
��
��	���	
��������
	������
�%����$������	#����$�������������������#���������
�������
��$�������������%��
���&���	��"���
�����$��
	#����������	���	����$���
����	���'��	
��	���	��
	#�����	�����	����	#������������"�$������������$������	#����#���$���
��"�
���������
	����	��������
�����
�
���"�����	���(�����'	�����
�)���*�
����
���$$��$�	�
�����	
��������	��������	
	���
����������$$��$�	�
�����	���$��
	������������
������+�	��%��$��#	�	���"���$%�	��������	�$��#����
�,�������������	
�����,�����������
	#	
���"
����$��
�������	����	������(	��,�����	�������$%�	��
����$��
�%��-�����������������������	�������
	����	$�%�
�����
�����������
���	����	�������������"	���%�����	��,��	���$���	����"��
����
��
���������	���������	��%��������	(����
��%��$�������
�������
��
�,�������#���������������
�����
������#	������
,��������$�������%	��	#���	
�����*����$���
���	���'��	
�,������������
����������$����,�$���
	����	
�	����	���
���
������%	��	#���	
��	����$����$��������-.
���,���������������	�"������
��
��	��������	�"���
��
�������$%�	������������	%����$����$����"��/��������	
���%����������'	����
��%��$��#	���,�������%�����������
���
�(	��������
��"�
��$�����%�������
�
������
����$��
��������������������"������$���	%������
�����
�	�,��������	�����������	
���������0������.	�
	���#	���������
���������	
�	������	������#��
����������"��
��
��	����#���$���
��	
���
��	�	�$��#����
������
�	��%������
�����	���%����'	�������0����������	
��%	��	��������$��#	����
�����������%�����	���������$��#	���"������������"���������������
�����,�$��	��,�"�	
�����������	
�����$��*��*�
����
	����"������	
���%���������������
�����"�����$$��$�	�
��"��������������	�
��
������	����������
��"���#���$���
�$��$������������	���
	"	���	��
����$��	"	��������
	����$��	�	���	�� ������!��+��-��������(�%����������
�������������	
�,�������
	������������$$	���"��	�	
	��,�+�%������������	%��
����$��
�(����������
����""!�	
����$��	
����'	�����
�,�
��
�����
���
��
��
�$��
	�����������
	��,�	���
	"	���	��
�����������$��
����������
�����1�����$��
�����2�����
�(	���	�
�������
��%��'��
�����#��
���������
�������
����������	��������
���(�������	
	#�������$����
����
�	��%�����
������������
�
�(	���$��
	����������
��"�
�������
���$��	�
�$����$�����	���������'	����
��
��	����"������
������
	�������3�	�
�	������������������	�$��
��
�"��
���,�������
��	�
	�����������
���"�
��������������������#	���"���
�����'	����	�"���
��
��,���	�������
��
��
��
�$��
	�����������
	��,�	��������������	
����	���*/4���������
���*�"���
��
������	#������������-��%����
��
��	���	�
�	�
��	���	�"���
��
���
��%�����	#������
��
��
��	���	
���	"�
�������
	���	��$$��$�	�
��"���
����	�
�	�
�$��&���	����	����	����"����������"�
����	
���"������"!%	���������
���%	���'��&���	����
������	#�����"���������������	
��"���5�$����������#���������������
	������	��� ������!�	���
	"	���
����
��
��	��������
	����"��
�����
��,���������	����	����������#���
���$���$��	������	��	�������������
	�����������������
���"����
�����
����������	��������������
	��������������/��
���"���
���$��#	�	����"��
�����
����������	���������$��	�����'	������#���$���
�$��$������
����
�
���"�����	���(������	�������	�"���
��
�����'	�����
�)���-����������
�	���
���	�$��
�
��������� ��%�������%����(��	�
�������
�����%�����	
��������
��������#	������������!"������.$����%���
��
��!"�����$�	�����������������������$������������#	���������������"��	�	
��������#	����������	
���%���	���	������� 67896:;<=>?9@AB
Page 170



����������	�
�������������������
�����������	����������������������������������������
������������������	������
�����������	�����	���������������
��
������������������������ ��������������
���������
������
��	��
��	���!�����������������	�
������	����������	������"��#�����$�����������������������������������
�	���
���
�
������"��#������#��������������������	�����������������������
���
�������������%������������������	����	���������	�
�
�������������&������'������"��
����������	�����������
����������������������������(����	����������������������
������������������	�	�������������"��������
���������������������������	�	�������������������������
����)������������*�+ ���*�+ ,���	�*�+ ,���%���������
��"�������� - �����������	�����	������������
���	�����������

��	��
��"�������������./�������-������� ������� ��
��0����"��#������
�����������������	�����"�����������	���������������������
�����������������������
#���������������	������	�������������1����2�
��� �����,3��4,35�����������
�������������
���	�"������������4������������	�����&61&�����	����	�������
��+��+ ,���	���������������������
�����
�����+���� ������+��������	����#�����������������������������������78�	"���������������������������
�������
��9��
����"��� ��.3��7�:6��"����)�������������������.78	"��������������������)��������������������.33�	"����������	�����	�����������
�����
�����+����*+ ,�����	���	����	�����

��	�"��� ��
��*�+ ���������1����2�
��� �����,3��4,35�����������
�����������������	��������"��������	��������������
�������	�"�������

���������������������������	������������
�������	����������
�� ��.3��7�:6��������	
�����������������������������
�������	� ��.3��7�:6�����"�����������"�������"������"������������	�����������	���������	
�
�����#��������"��������"��������������
������

�������������������	������������%����������
�����������������������	�����������	���������
����
����"������������������	����������"�
����������������������
������������

��������������	�����������"������������������
�������"��	���������������������������� ��.3��7�:6�� �����������
����� ��5.��7�:6���
��	������	������������������������������
��
�����������������������	��������
�������
��������"�
���������������
����)������������*�+ ,�����������	�����������1����2�
��� �����"�
����������������������������)���	�������������������	��������������������������	���
���������������������
�������)���	����*�+ ,���
�����������	�����	����+������2���� ��.3��7�:6������%����+����;�$������$���
���%+$$���������"���	�����	������������
�������
���
�������������
��������� ����������������)��������"���	��������	�������������������	�������������� �����������
����� ��.3��7�:6�������
��������	�,�333�)�����1��1,�15�����������������������
�"�
��"���	�����	����
��������������	��		�����������)������������*�+ ,������	�������	�*�+ ,��������������1����2�
��� �����������������������������)�����������������
�������������
���
������������������������
����������������"��������
���������������	������������������	��"��#������

���������
��
���������	���
��������

��	��
��"������
��*�+ ,��9���������1����2�
��� ����������������������������������"����	��������

��������������������������� ��.3��7�:6���������	���������	��������#������"�������"�
��"���	�����	������������	��������

���������"���	��;�������
��������������������
���	���	�����������������	�	�����������"��������
������������"����;����
�����������	�����	������������������"��#���������������
�������	�����
������

��	��
��"�����
��*�+ ,����������������	�	��������������������	�����	�"��������	�
���������������������"���������	�������������	���������������"��������	
����������������	���������������������	�����������"���������"��	��
�������	����������������	������	��������������"��������������	�������������	��������������� ������������������	�	�����������"��������������

��	�"������
��*�+ ,�������	������������1���<=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 171



����������	
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
���������������������������������������������������������������� �!�"��!�"��������� ��!�"����������������������	
���#������$��%��������������������������������������&����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
���������������������������������'��������())��������������*�����������������������������+,����������������������������������������������������������-������������������.��������������������������������������������������������������������������+,����������	�
�����������������������������%�������������������/�,������������!%�,"�����������0������������,���������������������	
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+,�����	���������������������������������������������������������� ��!�"�����������������������	�
���������������������������������%12�.3 �������������������������������������������������������������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
�������������������������!����������������������������������"����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�4��������������������������������������������������������5)6������������������������������������������������0�������������������������������������������������7�������-������������������-������,����	�
���������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�"����!�"���������������������� ��!�"��!�"�����!�"�����������������������	������������������������������������0������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
���������������������������������������0�����������������'��������������������������������������������������������!��������������������������������������������������������"	�-��������������������������������������������������������,����8�����,�����������������������0������������	�
�������������������������������������������� �!&"�����������������������	
��������������������������������������������������������������5)6������������������������������������+59(+56+:;
���+5()+56+:;
������+6+5<+:;
���0��������������������������������#�����-������.�����������������������������������������������=�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!0"�����������������������	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
���#������$��.��������%���������������������������������������������������������������������������������&����������������������	������������6������������������������=��������������������������������������������������������	�
�����������������������=�������������������������������������������������������0�����������������������������������������	�
�������0������������������������������������������������0�����������������������������������������	�
�������������&��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!�"����������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5)6���������	�
���������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������>?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 172



����������	
��
	
��	�������	����	������	��
�	�	���	���	��	
��	����	�����	�����	���	������
���
�����������	����	�����	� !"	����	��
	����
���	
��	��#����$��
	���	���	���
���
	����	������
���
���	
�	%���������
��	��	��
	��	
��	�
��
�&��	������
����	�
	��&��$	���	��	����	
��	�������	����	��
	�������
��
�	�����	�	���	���	��	
��	����	�����	�����'�	������	���	%���	�(������	%�	
��	������
�	
�	��������
�	����)%����	��	���
�$	%����	�������&�	�
	
����
�	���	��	��������	���	%���	��%$�

��	��	����
	��	
��	�����
���	��
�����&	���	����������	��	
����������
���	��	��	����	��	*���	���	���������	����$$���
����	�������+	�����	�	���	����	��#��������������
���	���	����	��
	��#����	���������	���	��	����	
��	������	��	��
	����������	
�	�������
	��
������	�	���	��	���	�#�	��	
��	����	�����	�������	����
�����	�%���+	�
	��	����������	
��
	
��	������	������$��
	����	������	��
�	�������	��	��,+	���!+	�	���	���	�	����	��	
��	����	�����	�����	���������+	
��	�������	��	
��	������	������$��
	������������	����
�%��	��%-��
	
�	����������	��
�	�������
	�������	���
�����	��
�	
��	����	�����	�������	
��	'�
�����	�������&	������	.��$����/	�'��.�����0��1���23	4���31���'������	�	���	��	
��	����	�����	����	��#�����	
��
	�
��
�&��	��
�	������
����	$��
	%�	��$�����������������	���	������	����	��&���	
�	�	$��
�����	��������	%�	
��	5������	���	
��	�����
���	�������������
��&	��&�	#����
�	�$�&���
���	����&�	&����&	�	�
���&	�����	��	����	���	�	��$��%��	�����
�	�
����	��#�����	�
��
�&��	������
����	
�	��$��&�
	�
���	$�

����	��
�&��
�	��
�	
��	����������&	��$$���
���+������	����	������
��	&����	�����+	������	�$����$��
�	
�	�(��
��&	�����&�	���
���+	������
���
������	
��	��������	��	������
���
�������	$��
�����	�������	���	
��	������	������$��
	��	������
���	%�
	�������	��$���
��
��	���	
��������	������$��
	�����	%�	����$$���
��	��	
��	��
�	�����
	�������&	������
�	���	�������������	���	������$��
	���	%���	����&���	
�	%�	��
����	�����&	���	��������
��	���	����	����&
��	���
���	���	���
����	%���������	��
�	�	6&����	���&��6	������&	
����&�	
��	���
��	��	
��	��
�����	������
���	�����
	���	�����	
��	��
�	�������	��
�	
��	������	��
�	
��	���
����	���	���
����	�����	��
��	������$��
	��������	���$	
��	�����
�	��������	���$	
��	������	������$��
	
�	
��	���
��7!8 7!97:0��	�����	���	����������	%�	
��	������$��
	5��
���	5�$$�

��	��	
��	�8
�	:�
�%��� !;�	<����
+	
��	������
���	�����
	���	�������	���������
	��������	
�	��$���
��
�	
��
	
��	������$��
���	%�	����$$���
��	��	��
�	�
	����	%�	���������	���	
��	������
	
�	��%$�
	�	����&�	����	$��
��������	������	%�	
��	�����	�������&	��
����
�	��

��&	��
	
��	/��	��������	��	
��	������$��
�	����&������	����$��
	����	%�	��#�����	%�	�����
���	���	����	����	
�	
�/�	��
�	������
	
��	��-�����&	������$��

�	������	
��
	%�
�	��
��	���	��
�&��
��	���	����&���	
�	��$��$��
	���	���
�������	�����
���	��
�	$�������	���(�$�
���	8�!=	���
����	���	��	����	��	���-���
���	��
�	
��	��-�����&������$��
	����	����	�	��&�������
	�$��
	���	
��	��
�%������	������
��	��	
��	������
��	5�����
��	
����-�����&	��
�	��	��	�&�����
����	���	�����
	
��	�����
���	��
�	��	�	�����/	�������
��	��
�	5�����	>��
��������	�������+	
��	�$��
	��	
��	������	������$��
�	����	����������	��	
��	������
���	��	
��	��
���
���	
��	����	���
���
	�����	����	�� !!)� ,!�	���	�
	��	����������	
��
	
��	������	������$��
���%-��
	
�	������
�	����&�	���	$�
�������	�����	��
	�����
	��	��	������
�%��	�������	�$��
	���
��	������
��	��	
��	������
�����	������	������$��
	����	�������	�	&����	�����
�	��	���(�$�
���	!=�99	�������&�	��	���
��������	���	������	�����
�	���	
��	��
�	��	$��&������	�����	
���	
��
	������	%�	
��	��-�����&	��
���7!8 7!97:0���	�������+	
���	��	����������	������
�	����������&	
��	����
���	��	
��	��
�	���	�
���-��
���	
�	
��	���
	��	��&��$����	�(��
��&	�%���	��&�
�	��	���	��1�<�	���������	
��	��
�	���	�
	��	����������	
��
	������
�?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 173



�������������	�
�������������������������������	�
���������������
���������������	�����������������
�����������
�����������������������������������������������������������	���������
�����	������ ���������������	�
�����	������������!��������������������������������������������������!������
��������
���������
���
���������
����������
��������
�"��
�����������������������������
����������������������������������������������
��������
��������#�	���
��������������
�������������������������
��������
����������"��������������
�������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������	���	���	��������
���������������������
����
�������������������
����������������
������	������������$�$%&�����$���&������'
���(�����������)�*$)+,*'(�'%)+*,-,���
������������������������
��������������������	��������
������������������������������
������������������
����������������������� ����������
����������
���,�����
����
������������
���
���������
�������������������	�������������������
� ��������./0����������
�1�����������������������������
����������������������������
����������
���������
����������������������� ����������
����������
���,�������
�������������������������������������������
������
���
��������
����	�����
����
��������������������� ��������
�����
���������
��������������������
������	����������$�$%&�.��������'
��(����������,��
��������������	��������
�������
��������������������������������������������
��������������	������������������������
��������	�����������������
���������	�����	�������������������������������������
���
����������������������������#�	���
�����	��������������
������������
��������
��
����
���
���������
���������������
�������������	���
����������������������������������*��	�����������������
�
���
������2&342&5267,��344��	������������������ �������������������
������
����������������������������������������������������	��������/�&�8��
����������	����������������������������������
��
�������������
�	��������������������������������������������������
����
�������
����,�
���
����������������
�����������
�������������������	��������
��	����������9)�$%&������'
���(����������,����������������������������������
� ��������033������������1����1���������������������������
,
����������
������,���������������������������
������������
�����������
������������������������
���������
����������������������������������������������������
���������������
��������������������������������������������,��������$&�	����
���������������
������2&342&5267,������
����
����������
����������������������������������
������������������344�����	�������
�	�
��������	����������������������������������������
����������������������������������������
������������� ������������
��
��������:��������������������������������������033���
��������,������ ��������344��
�"��
�������,���
���������	������
�����������������������
����������	�����	����������������������
�����
���������
��������,������	��������
������!�
�������������
��������	���	����
�����������������������,�
���
����������������
���������������������������������� �������������
�����	������ �������
��������
��
��������
������
�������������������������9)$%/�������'
���(����������
�"��
����
��������	�����������������
����������������������������������������������
���
�������
����������������������������������������������
��������8
�����������
����'��������������������������������
���������������
���������������������#�	���
�������������������������������
�"��
�������������������������������
�� ��
������������������
������	���*��������������(�������)������
��:��������+�������
�����������������6��
������(����6��
������(����(�������������
�) ��
��
�(�������*���������������
�;����).���,�
���
����������������
����������
�������	��������
��	����������9)�$%/�������'
���(������������
��
����&&/�1�&&5�������+��<�
���
������������������"�����������
����������������������=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 174



���������	���
�����
���
��
����������
	�����	�������������	�����
����
������
�
���
��������	�����
�
��������
���������������������������������
��		���
���������
����
��
���������������	����	��������������

���	�������
�����������
��
	���
���������
���������
����������������������
��������
���������������������������
��������
������������
�������
���	��������������������������������
�	���
�	
�
������
�
����
���� !"#$%�&#'���������()������
�$��*���
�����
�������������������	�
����������
	��
���
�����������+
������
������
���
������

����
��

����������
�
������������������
�	�����������������	���
������������������
�����������
�������	�����
������
���
���
������
������
���
����������������
����
���	
�������
����������
��
�������	����,&)���
�����
�����
����
�
�������
	��
��������������������

����
��

���������
���
���
����
-!����
���������$

���.���
�	
���"
��
��
��/0)(-�1�.�2�/34����������5�)6�����
���������
�
������
����
�
�������
	��
��������
	���������������������
���
���
�����
�������
���
��������������������
�
����	
��1����������������
�	�����7/4����
������	��������
��������8
�����	��
����
�����������������
���������	��������
9�
	�
���������
��
�
����
����������	�������
����
�	
���
��������
��
�
���
���
������		���������������

����
��

�����
������������������
��
����
�
�����������	��,�,&)�154�������,&)�����
��������	�����������	��������������

����	���
������
	��
������������������
�
���
����
�������
���
�
����
�������

�
������		�������������	�
����,&)��������"�/������
�������	���������#%�:�;"�		
��������
�
�����
�����	����
��������������
����������������	���
	������������
��
�
����
��������
�
����1������
����
���
�
�
�	
��<)=0<)(< !�4���<)=0<)(< !����
�����
����������������	���
	����������������>��������������	�����
��

������
���
�������������
�
�����
����
������������������������������	����
���������	����
����
��������������������������

��������
�������������
����
�
���
�������������������
���������
���
�������
���		
��
��������
����
������������
���������
�
��
���������
��

��������
���������������
�
��
������
��������	���������
�
���
���		
�����
���������������������������������7��������
�#���	��?��7��������
��������������
���
���17��4������

����
���
�����������������<)3=<)(< !���<)=0<)(< !�������<(<)6< !�����������7���������8
����
�����	�����������
�
����
�������	�����
����������
��	��
������
�7��������

����
����@
	��������	�������������

�
����������
���	�������������������1���4���
�7�������	�����
�
����
�����	�������
�������
���
�
����
������	��@��	�������������
��
�
����
����������������������
�����@��	����������������������
������	���������
��#�������

����
�����
�������
���������������
�����
�����3�����������@
	�������������
�������
���	��������������������1���4��
�������
����������
�A/)((�1������>���4������������������������������	����	���
����������
����
���:���������
�
�	���
������
��	8����
�
����
���������
�
���
�
9���������
�������
����������
����8��������������
��
������������������
������	����������
�	���
��������	���������
����
���
����

�7��-���������
�����������������<)3=<)(< !����<)=0<)(< !�������<(<)6< !�����
��

�	�����
�
�������
������������
��

����
�����
������
�������		�����	
������	���
����
������	��	
����
7��-���������
������������������
������
�	�����	����������
���8
����
�����	�����������
�
����
�������	�����
������������
����
���
������
���@�����������
�	��	�����������������
�7��-����
��������	��������
B���
�
��
�
�������
�����
�
�	
������
�����	����
�������
���
������������
�@��	�������&���������
�������	������������>���<"
��
��>���������������
���
��
�������
���
���������������@��	����CDEFCGHIJKLFMNO
Page 175



��������	�
��������������������	���������	�������������	���	�����������������	������������������������	����	������������������������	����������	���	����	�������������������������	���������	���
�	�������������	���
��	����	�����������	����������������		���	��	���������	��������	�����
�	�������������� !�
	�����������	��������	������������������������
��	������"!##��$���������	�	�������������%
����"!##&���	��	���'(	��)�����'*+,������������	���������������������
���	�������������� !�
	������������	����������������������������������
�	�������	�������	��	��������	������	��

���
�������	����	����������������������-	��������
������	��	�	�����������������	�������	��	�	���!�
	�������������
�	�������	����������	��	�	������	���	�	�����	�����������	����	���
�	������	���	�	��������	��������	�	����������������������	�.���������	���������	�
������"!##�	��	������	�	�������������	�������	����	�������	���������������	�����������+*/��
�	���0�����	�	���	��	�����������	�����������������
��������	�������	��������������	������������������	���������	��������������$����
����������	��	��������������������"!##�	��	����������������������	���	������	������������	���������������	������������	������	�	�	����������������	�1������2��������������	���3�!����	���	����������	4$���5����������������	����	�����������	���������	��	�	�����	���	��������������������������������	�������	�������	���	��	��������	��
�	����������������������	������	�������������	�������������������������������	�6!����	���	����������	6������	�������1�������2��������������	���%12�&�$��������	���	����������	������	�������12�����
������	��	�	��������������	���	����������	��	����'("����.��������	������������������	��������	��
�	��������������������	�����������	��	�	��������������������	����	�	������������	��	�����$����
�����	��������	���	�������������
������������	���
���������������	����7+��2'+89 2'+::����������	7'��2'+:: ;����	�������� )����5�������������	7<������������� 2'+::�5�����2�����������������	�����	���78������������� !�
	��������������	�����	���7����9��=���������=������ �����=��������� 0�	������5��� =��������5����	��

�����������$��������	���	����������	����	�����������������	�
����	��	7+��$�������	��������������	�����������
�������	����+�%�����&���������	���	������

��	�	��������	���
�	�������������������	���.������������	����������	�����������	��
�	���������������������	������������������������������	����

��	�	���������	��������	�'��$������������������������������	��	������	����'�%�����&������������

�����	�	���

��	�	���������	���	��

��������	��
�	������������	���<��$��������	���	����������	����������	��	�����������������	�����
�	��������	������������	������

�����	�	��

��	�����������	�	��

��������	����������������
�	������	����������������	��	���	��

���������
�������	������
�9*�������������������������8��!��������	�����
�	����>��	��������	�����������

��	�����������	�	��

��������	�����������	������	�����������������������	�9��$����������	�������������������	����������$�������	����������	�����������������	��	������	������	��

���������	�����	����������������������	��$��������	���	������������������������	���5�������	�
�������������	�������������	��	��	��
�������������	����������������	���������	�������	�7 ?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 176



�����������		�
���������������������������������������
�������������������������������� �!�
�����
����������������"���#$��������%����&�&��������'�����&�&���!�
('�������##�!&��)�*�&��&�+
�,����'�&���&�&���!&��&������++#&*��'�
�'+�
���''�''���'��
���*�''�
-.����'��/
��������!&��&����������������		�0&��
�!���1�!&��&������2����"���#$���������3�##�!&������+��#&*��&���������4�5�'�'&�&,&�-���#-'&'�������,�#�+�
'�6��
����2���	�78"��������	�78"������	��9�78":���,��'���&��������������;<�����������������<���#��&,�5''�''���';1�=�*�����������,�#�+�
'���'���
����������
��(��)�*�&��&�+
�,�����!�
('�������#�������� �*�#�>&��!�-�5����
&�-�6 >5:���'���##�!'.���2���	�78"�����'��/
��������!&��&��������	�78"������		�0&��
�!���1�!&��&���	��9�78"������������		�
��������"���<�����������������<���#��&,��5''�''�������
����#��912�&���&�&���*���#��&,��*��
&���&�'��
���*�����������,�#�+���'���(&��&����**���������''�*&�����*�'�'��������)�*�&��&�+
�,����'&���&�&���!&��&�����'�'&�&,&�-���#-'&'1��"��
���
���������,�#�+���'�!&##����
������*���&����&��!�-'*��
&���&������2���������������������*��
&���&����!�
�'�&�+
�,����'��������+���'��������������	����+
�,&�����
������
�������������<�&*��'��
�,&���&�#�'���1�5'�'�*�����*����,�#�+�
�!&##���(�������##�!&����)�'����*��
&���&�'.���2���	�78"��� ���?�
�����������
���������������1���@�3���+����<��
&���&����������9�1���������	�78"���������������������2�	2�1���@�3���+����<��
&���&�����������	1����	��9�78"��� ����
������>��(� �������������192�@�3���+����<��
&���&������2��	��1��"���+
�+�'���)�*�&��&�+
�,����'������-������'���
&�&�##-�&���&�&������+
�+�'����-�����++#&*��'�����
��&����������*�&�,����������
&�����'���
�'�#������������&�&��#���,�#�+�����
���&*1"���<����&�-�%�
�'�
�*��
�� �,-�����#��&�'������'��������������+#�&����#&���&����'�����*�''�
-������(��������,�#�+�����**�+���#��&�+#�&����
�'.��&
�*�#-�
�#��������������,�#�+���.�����&
#-����
��'���#-�
�#�����&�'*�#�����(&�����������,�#�+���1�"��
���
���&��&'��*(�!#�����������A&'�&��&''��'��
��+
�'����������&��!�-'���!�
(��
���������������&��&'��������
�'+�'&�&#&�-��������++#&*�����
���&'��++#&*��&�����
�'�#,�����'���A&'�&��&''��'1"����&�*&�#�*��
&���&�'�'�*�
����
������2���	�78"���������	�78"������	��9�78"����
�''�����&��!�-'�&�+�*�'���������������'�
����&*��##�*��&�'����
�+�#&*-�>�����1�>�!�,�
��+#�&��++#&*��&��������9�78"�6<��
*����
��:���'����*��
&��������!�
�'�����*���#��&,���&�&���&��'�
����-1"��
���
����'����#��
��&,�����&�*&�#�*��
&���&����!�
�'�'�'��&��#���
�'+�
�����'�
�'���'����&���&�&�����&��&'�&��������
���&'��&�*&�#�*��
&���&������&�*������&�+#������&��������
����*-*#�
�����#&(&�������
�������������'�
����&*��##�*��&��B�'�������
'���1�"����&�*&�#�*��
&���&��&'+
�+�
�&��#��������'*�#�������,�#�+�������&'��������������������+�#&*-�
�C�&
����'����>������6�:�������5
�� �*�#��#�1"����&��!�-�&�
�'�
�*��
��&�+
�,����'��������'�*�
���,&������'��	���
��������
��������4������4�'�
����&*��##�*��&�'��
��*�'&��
���'���&*&���������C���������&�&��������&'�������&��!�-'�&�+�*�'�������+
�+�'�����,�#�+����6�*�&�,&����������
&���:�&��**�
��*��!&���+�#&*&�'�"��������>�����6(:DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 177



���������	
��������
����������������������������������
���������� �
����� �������
!�"����
����� �#�
��$�"��������%&����'�������������� �
����� ����(��'���"����)�����	�����"�������� �
!*���%���������������������� �
����� ���+��
!�����",%� �	%����)����������
��-����
!� ��
!�� ���������� ��
������"������	
�����%�������
�����������������
�
�������' �������
������	�����"���� ��
!�������!'����+��
���
�� ��� �+'�����.�	
���/�����
!���
!�
�����"���(������ �
���+&�����
�����������������	+&������������
��	���
����������������
 ����
��������"����
��	 ��"�
����!��	
 "����%�
�����
!�����
���%����� ����� � ���!
�������� ��
!�������!'�����������+��
�� �
����� �"����
��������� ����)�������%�
��
 ����
!�������!'�0$1$$2,���2$3������	���
+�� ��
!������
�4	������	� �+���
�������� �+	��������%��	����"����+����
�� ��� ��
�!������ ���������� ����� � ���!
���!���	+&���������%���
���"�������� ��
!����
 ����
��������� ������	�����"���� ��
!������%��"������� �"�������������5���$*�5��6$*�5��67�
 �5��68����������	
��������
���	����
�5�����
�������%��������
����
�	�����
������
��� �� �����8� �6'�72$9��(������ �������	����

�����
�������:�����������
�������

�����
:��� ���
� ��
�������"�.�

�����
�����(�����%���%�
�� ����%�����$���������72$9�"�	� ����	����
�
��
����� ����)�������� �
!�	
�����
��"��)���
�����%�
�����	
 ���)�
���������
�����%�
��"��)�"����
�� ����+�����(� � �+'���	����
�5����
 �"���+���	
 � �(������
�"��
�����	��	������!��;�"�(��*������"����
�� ��� ����������������	
��������
��-%�
���
��
��	+����
 ����"��� �
����� ��������!��� ������������  �����
!�"����"��������%�
�������'��������������!����������
����!�%��
�������	
��������
*������� �(�������"������� ��'�
 ���� �55�5*�"�������
�����%�
��"��)�0�	
 � �+'� �(���������
���+	���
�3������
���
 ��	%��
!�%�
�����+��+��	!������"� ��(�����%���
���
�"������	��
!� ���(��'���	����
�5�����(������ ��������'�"����
�� ����"��)�"�������� �(����������	
 ����
 ���� �(����%�
�����!�%�
 ���(��"�������� ���(��'����
��"��)����
�����%�
����!
��"�����������	����
������� �(����%�
�������
 ����
����+��
���4	���� �+'���	����
�5����������	��������
 ���������
�� ��� ���������"����+��
������'����(�� �
'�	
�����+�'� (������%����	��
��!�%�;�+�	����,�%����
����� 
���"���������'���<��67����������	
��������
���=.����������'�������$����������	
��������
����������������������

�
!��	������'�"�����	������ �(����%�
����������"��������(� �������
���+	�����"� �������
�����	��	���
 ����(�����
�� � �����	����� �(����%�
��0�
��	 �
!�����
������'��
�����	��	��������	���
������
�����	��	�������(��'���
3��
����%������ 	����
����(����
�"����
������
�����	��	�������(��'���
�0���3� �� ���+�	�'�72$1������� �
����� ������!�%�
�����
 ���	������	� �%)�����(����
�����
 �
 ���
���+	���
����"� ���
�"$������%�'��������0�-�
 +������7��3�������(���!�%>���
���+	���
����"� ������$2�������
 �'������������ ���
����'�"����
�������������>�
 ���
���+	���
����"� ��?2�
�"�
	����'�������������(��!�%���������� �
���������������������@A%�����
�����������
���	����
�������������
�"����%�'��������
 ������������
���+	���
���(��+��
����	�� ����%������������������ ��������
��!�%���"� ����� ���(��'��������
�"����%�'���������5�����	���-�.�	
�'�.�	
����05�..3��
�������������
�$2A��
���+	���
�������
��� �� �����7B���������72$9�� �
����� ����

������
���+	���
����@8A8*A1?�������4	��� �7�������������
 ����+��
����	�� �����	!���,$B2,$A,�=��"�������������������� ����%�'CDEFCGHIJKLFMNO
Page 178



����������	�
���������
�������
�	����������
��
��
���������	�
��	�����	�������	������	��������	���
�	����
����
������
���	���
��	���������
��
���	���	�������	����
���
��������������
�������������	������	��	��	����
���	������
��		�	�����	�������	�����	��
����
����������������� �!"#�!���!��������	��!$��������
��
�����
�	����
����
����!���
������	���	
��������%���	�����	�����
�	�����	�	���	!�&'((��
�	��	)	��	��
�����������
�����
���
���������������� #"!*%$������������	�	����	��!����
�����
��	��������	�����$��*!�������������	��	��	���
���	������
��		�	������������
���
��������������������	����	��	�����
����	
�����	
�����������������	������	��������+��������������	��	������
������������	�����$��*���	�����	��
����
���
���������������������	��!$����������
�	����
����
������
���
��
�������
����������� %�$*������������
������	���,-�'	����
��������������	��	���	����������.�,-�	��
��
��	�����,-/��0��	�	�!�&'((������	���������
������	�����	��
�	��	)	��	��
��
���
�����
�	����������������
����	��
���������,	���
��(��������(���	�	��&�	����	��	����
���
���������������������������
�������	�������	��
��
��1��������2���!�����
��)	�����	��������	��������������
���	�������	��	����,	���
��(��������(���	�	��
��	����
����	�3	����'�������������
���
��	�������&'((�	��
��������
����	����
���������	�	��
���������,	���
��(��������(���	�	�
�������
���
�
����������.	�	��
���/��	��	
�	��
����	�3	����'������
�����
����	�3	����'������
��
��1�
�	����
��	���	��	������	���	����	��
������
����������	��0��	�	�!�����
��
����	����
��������	�
�����������	����	��������	��������	�����������������	�3	����'����������	��	��������	�������	����������������	��������	����
������	��	�	��
�������
������	���	�����	�����������	����$��*�
���	)��	�������������4,�'����0��	�	�!�������������	�	�������	�5�1���
����	�������	��������������������	�
����
�	�����
������	�������	���	���	����
������������	�����	����	����������4,�'�$������	1���5��
����
�������	�
��	��	����������	���+������
����������&'((����	�������������������	���	�����	�������	�
�����
�	���	
���������
����	��������6�
���	���
����	��������������
��	�������	��	���	��	�����������	�	���	���	�������	�������������������������	����
������	��	�	��
�������
������	���	�����	����������	�����$��*�
���	)��	�������������4,�'�����	�������	���	�	����	���.����	�������	��
���������������
���������������/������
�����������������	��0'�$.�/!�0�'�$
�
����4,�'��������	�1���5��
����
��0-15�0�(13-��378�'�74�������0�'�$
�.	/�.��/��	)��	����	����
�	����
����
������
���
��
��.'���9�$/����������	����������������
�����	���	
����
�	��
������	��
��&	������:	���	��.'�;/����
��	��
���	�����	�	�
�������
�	�������
���
���
6	�����������������
�����	���
������	�����������	�	������	��
�����������	��	�	�
���	��������
������!���+	������
��		�	����������	�(��������	�(�����
������	�����	��������	�(�
��
��&	���'��	��(�����
��(�������������2�����
�	����	�$���<�	�$��*��
���	)	��	��
����
���
�����������������2���	�0��	�2��'��	���������	�����
������	�		�������
�
�����2��������
����	
�����
�	�������������	�����+	���
��������������	��	)��	�	�������������0�'�$
�.	/�.��/������	�1���5��
����
��
���
��������������	��	)��	�	���������	�����$��*�0��	�	�!�������	�����	���	���
����	��		���������	��	���	����
�	��	����	����������	
�����
�	������������	�'	����������
��		�	����
���		������	������	��	��
��������	���
���	
�����
�	��������������������	����	��������������
��	���	
�����
�	��
�������
���
��������	�&	������:	���	��.'�;/����
�	���
����
����=���	�	��
���������������	�	������2���	�0��	�2��'��	��=������	�	��
����������	���
�������'���1�����2������������������
�	������
��
����	�	���	!�������������	�	����
����	�������
�������
�������������������4,�'��������	�1���5��
����
��1�����7415��4,31'�3>(�>3-�(74�3�:>��74' ?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 179



����������	��
���������	������������	����	����	������	�������	����������	
���	�	������	������	���������	
����������	�����	
��������	������������	���	���	������
���	��������	���	������	��	������	����	�����������	��
���������	����	�� ������	!"#	���	����	���	������	���	����	 ��������	��	�����������	�����������	��	����������	����	������	�$%	&'!	�
	���	���	�����	'����%��	�������	�
	���	������������	������	���	��������	��	���	�����	�
	�����	��������	��	����	��������(���)��)���	��$*���	$�����	+� ����	,� ��������	����	������
�������	���	������	���	���	&���	+���	-���../0,������
���	���	����	���� 	������
���	��	(����	"	��	���	����	����	�	�����	�������	�
	���	����	��	���	����������
���	��	(����	#	� ��������	��������	1�������	�
	� ��������	%��������	���	%���	,� ��������	����	������
�������	2	3������	!455,	������
���(����	"	��	,����	 ���	6�����,	���	(����	#	��	, ���	��	��������	6�����,�	���	$''%	-���� ����	!/.�0��6����	����	���	�����	'������ 	��������	��7��	����	������	���	��������	���	�����	����
���	�
	����	�����
	�����	8�������	��	�����	��	�����	����	���	�9����� 	����	��	�	�����������	��������	���	����������������7�	����	��	� ��������	��	��������	���� 	������7������	�����������	����	���	����	���������	
��	�����������	�����������	����	��������	8	&'!	���	8	&'"�	�
���	���	�����	'���	���	���	����	���	������	�
	�� ��
�����	����������	�����	��	�����������	����	����������������	����	�����������	�������	
��	���	��������	�
	����	������ ��	����������	����	����	�9������	�����������	��	�	&������������	���������	�������	��	������	���	����	����������	������	���	���	�����	'���-".!!2".#!0	&������������	���������	���� �����	����	����	�
	���	����������	�������	�����	������	���*�������	��	�� �	 ����	� ��������	����	���	����	���	��������	�
	���	������ ��	�����������	����	����	��� ��
�����	�� �����	�

���	��	���	���������	�
	������� 	���	����	�
	,����	���	����	���������,	-:1;0	��������	����	�
	:1;	��	���	
�����	��	���	����	���������	���	��������	��7�� 	��������'�����	&3	*1!	�
	���	���	�����	'���	������	����	�����������	����	���	��	���������	��	����	����	�
	���������	,���� �����	��	����	����,	��	�����	���	����	
��	���	�����������	����� ��	���	����	��	����������	����	��	���	��� 	�����	��	���	����	��	�	������ ��	���������	������	���	�����	'���	���	��������	�������	��	���	������	�
	����������	����	������	&3	*1!��%%3�*�:�+	83)&�$(%��	���	������������	����	!!	�����������	����	���	������	��6����	�	������	�
	#.<	�

�������	����� ��	�����	��	���	��	��	'�����	�8	&'"	�
	���	���	�����	'����	'�����	�8	&'"	�
	���	���	*�������	�����	'���-".!!2".#!0	������
���	���	
������� 	��9	�
	�

�������	�����	-�����	��������	���������	���������0=!	:��	2	#>2?.<"	:��	2	#.2#><#	:��	2	".2"><?	:��	2	>2!.<���	��������	�

�������	����� 	���������	���	����	����������	��	���	8���� 	&����� �	���	+������ 1��� ��	���	�	�����	��9	�
	/><	�

�������	������	8���� 	���	"><	������������	8���� 	���	������6������	���	�����������	��������	��	�������	#.<	�

�������	����� 	�����	�6����	��	!4	����	��	�������	�
	@>	������� ��	���	�

�������	����� 	���������	��	������	��	��	����������	���	����	��������	���	���	&������	!.@�+�3�3(A	�$*	:�3*�;+�&��A���	�����������	���	�����������	��	�	�����	�
	����� ����	������	���	����������	�����	��������������	���	����� ����	��������	�
	���	�����������	����	���	���	����������	�
	��������	�������	������������	����	��������	 ������� BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 180



�����������	�	�
������������������������������������������������������������������������	
�������������������	�����������������������	������������������������	���������������������������	�����������������������������������������	��������������	���������	����������������������������������������������������	�	���	����������������������������	�	�
������������������
��������������������������	
������������������������	����	�
�������������������������������	�	�
���������������������������������	�����������	�	�����������������	���� ����	����	���������	��������������!"�#$%���!"�&'%��	��!"�&'(�����������)�����$���$�*+�'�+�,-./,�#$�0,�'#�,$������+�#$1���� ��#&%��	�#&1 ��	������������������������������	������������	�������������������$������+�������#$���������������������������������!"�&'1��	�����������������2��$�������!"�&'1������������&��������)�����$���������������������3���-��45(6� ������������	�����	�
�������������������6���������
�������������$������+�����������������7����	���89��'�6��	�
������������������������	�����������	�����������������������������������������$������+���������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������	�
����������������������������������������������	������������	����	������������	���	��������������6��������	��	������6����*��	���	���������6��������������
�	�	���������2��������������������	�����	�2����������������������	������	����������������������������������2���	���$����������%:�%�%;�5�%:�%�11������������)�����$�������	�������
�����6����	�����������������$������+�������#$�0,�������	�����������������������)�����$������������������������������������$���������%1�%�%(��������������������2�������������+�#$1����������������)�����$����	����������������$������#������#&% �����������������������������2���������$������+�����������������������������	������
��������������������������	���-�����,�����������&�
���������������������������������	���	������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������	�������+��������,���������5�����������������������))&%(<%�+���)���$�����0+,��,�
44�1=�4;�%; ���������	�������������������������������)����$����������������)$� ���	�����������������	�����������������������
��������������������������������������	��������������������������������������	����������������������	���
�	����������+����&��������������
�#������������#��������������������>�)�����*�
�������+���
��������	����������������?���������5<1<0%:������	�	���������������������������������6�����������������������	�	�����
��	������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������+��������,���������������������������@��������������������������2������������������	�������	����
�������?������������������
��������������������������	���������������������������
��	�����	����������������������������������������������������������	�����������#�'' �������������������������������������)�����$����������������)$� ��������	������������$�����>�,��������)�	���$, �����	����6������������������������������ �������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������������������6�����������������������	������	�	�������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
������������
�����������������	ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 181



������������	
�����
��
���	���
�
����
��
��
��
���
�	��
��
�������
���	
����	�
��
�����������
�������������
��
����
����������������������
������
���
��
���
�	��
����
�����
��
���
�����������
��������
�����
�����
������
�	���
����������
���
����
���
��������	
��
�����
��������
�������
��
���
���������
��
���
������������	
�����
�������������
�������
���
���
��
������������
����
�����
��
����
�	������
���	��������
��������		�
	�����
��
��	� �	�
�����������
�������
!"�#$
��������
������������
���������
������������
���
����
�����
��
�����������
���	�������
���	
����������
��
�������
��������
��
�����
�	���
��
��������
��
����
���������
%�������
&���	������
����������
!'()*+,-.$
���
'/��
���������
+0'(
�������
��
#1&
!������	�
��
���
"1�$
����	���
!����
���������
2�30$
����
���
�������
����������
��������
���
������	���
����
4�������
������	
���
��
��������
����
����
��		
����
��
��������
��
������
������
��
������������
��
1�����
%������
�1�)&������
�	���
��
��,�����������
����
�����
�	���
��
�����������
����
��
��������
������
�������
�������
�����������	
��������
��
�����������
��������	
��������������		
��
������
���
���������
������
����������
��
����������
!��55$
������
��
���������
��
������	�����������
������
���
���	������
�������
���
�'03
����������
��
��		
�	��
��
���������
��
������!�����
��
���
������������
��
���	������$
�
+2
����
����������
�	��
���
���
����
�����
��
�����������������
���������
��
����
���
���
+2
����
�����������
��
�����
��
�����
��		�����
��������������
����������
��6�����
���
���	�����
��
�
��������
��6������
����������
��
��
�����
��
	�������
������ 
�����������������
�����
��������
����
����
������
��
������
����
���
�������	�
��		
�����
����
���
��������������
��
����������
��������
���
���
��
���
����
"���	
1	��
����
��	���
#78
45+
��
��
���������
��		
��
��
������
������
��
���
���������
��
1�����
%������
�1�)&������%#&���9#
�74
"���#4
.:�"4�79�1���������
+0!$
��
���
7������	
1	������
1�	���
;������� 
!711;$
������
����
���
�	������
����������	
����������
��
��
�������
���
������	
��
	���	
������������
���
���	�������
���
������������
�
%�������
������
����������
�����
���
����
��
������
����������
����	
��
�����
�������������
'(/
��
���
711;�1��������
'/0
��
���
711;
���������
����
���
"1�
����	
�������
��
������
���
�������	��
��������������
���
��������
�����
����
���
��
�������
��
�
�������	
!���	����
���	������
�����
���
������
����������
��
�
��������
�����$�
�� ���
����
�������
���
����	��	�
�������
��
���������
�<��������1��������
'/+
��
���
711;
������
����
��
���
������������
��
�	������
���	��������
���
"1�
����	
�� ��������
��
���
�������	���
��
����������
��
���������
���
������������
��
�
��������
�����=
���
��������������������
����
������������
��
��������
������
���
�� �
��
���������	�
�����������=
��
����������	���
��
���
���	������
�� ���
�
��������
������������
��
	���	
���������
��
���������������1��������
'/*
��
���
711;
������
����
����
����������
���
������
��
�
�������
���	������
��
���������������
��
�
��������
��������
������
�����
������
����	
��
�����
��
���
�������
������������
�����
����
���������
���
������
���
�������
���
������
����	
���
������������
��
�������
���
��������	����
�������
��
����������	
�����1��������
'/3
��
���
711;
������
����
�����
�
���	������
�������	
��		
	��
��
	���
����
����������	����
��
���
������������
��
���
��������
��������
������
����
����
����	
��
������
�������
���
���	����������
��
���
�������	���
���
�����,����
��
���
���	�������
����
��
�
�	�����
��
	����
���	����
��
���
.�����
�	���
����
��������	
���������
!���$� >?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 182



���������	�
������������
�������	
����	����
�
������
��
�������	�����������
������������������	����������������������	
������
�����	�����������
��
�
��������	�
�����
�����
��
���������
��	��
�
�����
����
����
��� !���"�
�������	�����������
��������	��#�
��
�
������������������
�����������
�
��� !�#��������	��
���������������������
�������������

�������	
�������
���	���"���
��	
���$����
���������������������������
�������������
��
�����
����	�������%���
"�
��
��������	�
�����
���&��
��'�	�()*�+������'���,����
��
���
��
�����
����
����
��������	�
�����
�������������������������
���������
��
��������%���
��"�-.*��
��
������
����
����&��
��'�	�������"����
������
��������
������
��	���������������
����������������������	��+/*01/*2/�3�#��
���	���������
��
�
������������������
����
���������
��
���������	��	������

�������&��
��'�	�� ����%���
��"�211��
��
�����
�����
��������	�
�����
����!
���������4�	��
#���5���������
�����������	���	�����	�������
��������*6-7��������
�������������
���
������������
�	���	�"�����������	��8�����������"������������	�����������
����������"������������
����
���������	���	�����
��
������
����������
�������
����������������"��������		��������������������������9��
����
��
�����
����������
��������
���	���	���"�����	��9����:�����"�;���������4�	��
��4���#�
�����������������������	������������	��������
�������	���������������
�������
�����������������	���	��������������	������������	���������	�������
���	�����
����������������	
�
�����������������
��	�����
���

�����
����+�������������
��"�����	��
�
��
���	���	����������

���#����*6
�����
��"�
��
	����	�

�������	��
���
������
�
���	���	�����������	
���$�����������������
��
�����������������������������������������	��8���#�
�������������
������
��
�
���	���	�������
����	�

����������
�������������
�������	����	
�����������"���������������������������
����������������������	��8��������+������'���������
�����
���	�	�������+������������������	����	
������
�����������������������
��
������
����
������������
������
�������������	��
��
�������������!
���������4�	��
�	���	������
�����
���	�	�������+���������	��
����
�����
����"�
��
������

������������	
����
�����������������
��������������
���������	����������"�:�
���	�<����������
����	����
�
��������������
���)0
�� �����)1*7#����	���������
��
������������
��������	
������
������������������
�����
�����
��
��������	
�
��������
�������
������
������
�������������
� �:���
��������	
� ����
��������

�����������
����
��������	�
�������	���������������"������:���
����8
��������
���=��	��)1*6��������������	��+>�*-.?/)�����������
�	��	��������������������?�0�
��
����������	���
���	���������
��
���������
����
�������������
"�����������
��	������������
����������������������������������������
��
�����
�����
���
��"��
�#���"�����	
����
��������

���������
���������	�������
������
��
������������
�������
����	��	����������������������?�7�
��
��"���
������
�����������	�������
�������������
����������
����
��������������

����������
�����$��
�	���������������������#���������
������������	��������������� ����$���
�	����
�
����������������	�����������:�
���	�<����������
���)0
�� �����)1*6�����	����
�
���������������
������
��
�
���	�����
�������	����	
���������������	�����
����

�������
��	���	��	��
����
��
���
�������	��	������
��
�
���������������������
������	���������
��
��
	��
����
������
����	�����������
��
�
���������������������
�������
��"��
���
#���
��������	�
����������
������������
�����������
��
���"���������
��������������
�������
��"��
���
��
�
���
�������
�����	��;�������
���	���	�����������������������
������
��������!������8�����������
��
��*11��:������#�%�
����	���������������
�������
������
������������"����
����
�����	����
��	
���������
���	���	��������	��
�������������
���������������
��	
�������	
����������������
������
����"����
���@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 183



���������	

���������
��������
	������������������	�������	�������������	�	
��������	�������������������������������� ���������
��	�
����������������	�������	���������
���������

������
��
�������������	�������
�����������!"���
���#�	����!����������������������������	������
������������������������������	�	
��������	�������������������������	������
�����!�	������$�����"���
�����������!�%	�����&�������	�	
��������	�������������
�����������	��������
�����������!��������	'�����������������������!����������������
�������������!������������������!�����������������	������	���(��
��	���������������
	�����!���������� �����	��&����
�����!�	��������
�����������!��������������������������������������
�
��������
��	�
�����������������	�	
��������	�������������
���������

������
��
��������������	�����
�!����������	���������������!��

��
$�����������

������
��
���������������������
�������������������	������������������

�����	��

�

���������	�������!���
��������)��������
�	������!������*��	������+��,���������)����
�����������	�������������!���
��������������������
�	������
������-����	����.�/�	�������������!�.0�
����1������!
����2	�
������	��3���
/�3����**����)���������������	�
������!����������	�!������������!������

�	���	������	������������������
�����
�����������!
�	����
�
�����!&�����0�3�
����������
���������!�����	������
����������	�����
�����!������������!�	����
�
�����!�	�������������
�	��
���������������������	����
�	���������
������	

�

�
�"���
���
	����������������������!������*4�	������+��,�����
����������������������	�
������!�������	�	
��������	�����
��������	������
�!����������	������
�!������������!���

��&�!�������!���
�	�������!������	������

��5
��	�
������	�&����
��
�����
��������	���������������	��������������	���
��	�
��
������������&��	�����	

�	����

������
��
��������������	���
�
�!���������"���������!������	�
�������	��	��������	�	
��������!���	��������	�������
������������������������
�	�������	�	
��&����������
��	��������	���	����
������	�
��!������
������	��3����6�
������	�����!�
�������

�����
��
�����������������	��
�!���������� �����	��&�������	����������������!������*��	������+��,������	�	
����
���������	���������������������������	���������	�����
�%78�-��&�%78�69������%78�69��	�����3����0	��������382%37�0�$: �����	�	
�����
�������	�
��������������2	�����5
�3�����	�	!��3���
�����	���
�
���������������	��������	��������	�	
��������	�������	��������	����#�	���������
�	��������	�	!��������	������;�
�����
��������
��!���	��	������
���������	���������
��
�������������
���������	������	�����	�� ��
�	�����	����
����������������
������	���������	��������	����������
��	�
����������������������	�����
������	�	
��������	��������������	���������	�����%78�69��	������3����0	��������87+7<3107�7+78$:�	�����722�-�=�	������3����0	������������������
��������;	�������	�����
���
����	�������>�	�������	�����������������!����)��������
���	������������	���	������	������!��!�������	��	��
���&�����

�������������	�
���������������
��
����������3��	�����	����
�����������������������
����	��������	�����	����)�����!�����
����

�	��	��������
��	������	�����������0	�����������!�3���	������
��	��	�����
�����������������	��
����	�����?7�694�.�/�	������3����0	�����������)����
����������
�	��	��	��
���������������������!��!��	���
��	���	���!�������
��	��������������
�	��
�����
� ���
����	����������	���������
����������
���������
����	�=�����������	������	�����!���������������	�����
���	�����������
�����
����	�����	����
����������������)�����!�������	��
�	��	�����������������������!��!��	���
��	�
�����������������!-�9938: �����	�	
��������	�������
��	�
��������	�����������������������������
���
�������
�����
������	�����������
�������������������������������	��������������	�	
���������	���	���������������������	����������@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 184



�
�
��

��������	
����
���������������������
����������
���������
�	
��������������
���
���
����������	����	��
���
��������
�������������������	���������	���
�����������
����
���
������������������������������
���������	���������
���
��
�������	
����
�������������
������
���������������������������
��
��
������
� ���
����
��������	�
������
�������������������������������
���������!"#���������������������	������
���
��$%��������������
��&�����'(��������������������
)��������*�
���������������������
�����������
���		�����
��
�����������
���������	+�����,���������	�����
����+����
�
�����������
���������,��&�-$�.��-,)����	��/��	
�������
���������������	�
�������$!0�$'�12�*���$0"�$'�12��������'�$3�12������
���	�
����������������
�
��
���������4���	������������
�������
�����������
�
��
������	��
������
�������������
�
����	������		��������
���������4���	�������������������,$���+��
�������������
���
�����
�������
��������	�
��������4���	��������5��������	����������������������������
�5����
���		���
���+������	�
�����
��
���+���������
�������������
���	
�$%%6��2����
����	
*��
�����������������������	���
���
+���	��������-��
�	
�4���	���
���	
�����������*����	�������	����
�������
��
���7�������4�����
����������������
��4�������
����������������	���	���+�������
���
�	���6�&���
�
������	
�����
�����������+�����)������
�	���$���
���8��
���
�	���&��
�	
�����������
+)��9
������
�	���������
��
�
����	�������
�����������������
������
�����������������
����	������
����������������+���
����+���	���������
�:����
�
������	
���
��������
�����������+��������������*���	��
������������
������	����+�
����
�	
�
������
�����������������
����&���
����	���*�
������
�����
��������	��
)������4���	���������������

���
��	��
���
�������������
+�����		����	����
��
������������
���
�����
����	�������
������������������	���������
����������
����
����������
��
��������

��������	�
�������������
���	�������
�������
���
����
������
�-�
+������
���7�����
�����	
�,"$"9������������
������������
�����������������	
����������������
�����������
��������������
��
��������������
�	
���	���	
���
�	��&���*���������
+*�����������������
*������������	�������
������*������	+�������
���
+*��	�*�����������������*������������������
�
���)�����������������������������
�������	
����
�����
�	
���	���	
���
�	��������������������������5�������������	����	��
���
���������1;7�41<-9�91<�==>��2?@74���1����74�91<�$"'��A�77B7<�$ ������������������+����
�����������
���������������������%,����
������������4���
+����������	
�$%%"�&����������)�������������	�
�������
��������������
���=�	�������������
���
+�
��
���������������

������
�����������
���
��
����
��������
�������!�+���������������
��
�����
�����
�������������C DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 185



����������	�
�������	���������	��������������	��������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������!"�#������ ������$�������������������%!!&��������������" �������������������
������������������
��
�����
�#��������'��������#�(�������#�����������#���������������)���
�#��������'��������#�"�������#������������#�������������#���������#������������������������
���������)� ����������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������� �����������!"�#������ ������$�������������������%!!&��������������* �������������������
������������������
�������������������������� ��������#�� ������������������+�������������+�����(!%�,�&-�������,���������������#���
�����������������������#���������������������������������������� ����������.�./%�#���������������������"&%%+"&*%��0 1��������������������2��������������������������������#���������#�����������������#����� �������������������������� ����������
��������������
������
����������������������� �������
������������������������������������������������������������������������#�������������#�������������������������������������� �����������������#�������������������,���������������#���
�����������������������#���������������������������������������� ����������.�./%�#����������������������3�������������������������#��������
�������+��������������������
�������������������#������������������������
������#������
�#��� �2����������( 1�������������������������������
�����������������������������������������#��������������#����������
�������#�������������#���'������� ����������#��#������������
������������
������
���������������������
������������������������������1������������������������������
��������������������������������4����������#�������4�#�����������������
�����
����������������������������������������#�������� ��� ���������)���������#����������#�������5�������#�������
���2 �2)������������������)�
���2�
�����)�
���2����������)������������������������ ����������������������������4����������#��������4�����������������
������������������������#�����
���������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������#���������
������������������������
���������#��������6�������������������� ���������.�./%�#����������������������3�������������������������#���������
�������+��������������������
���������������#������#�������'��������������������������������#������������������������- �������������
�������#���������������������������������������������������������������
���
��������)���������������� ������)�
������������������������������������������������������������ ���������������������� ������#���������
7��������#����	�+�/����������+�,�&-�+������$�+�8�������"&%9 :;<=:>?@ABC=DEF
Page 186



������������	
�
����
���������	��������������������������������
�����������������������
������
����������

������������������
�������� �
���
���������! �"��������
!�������� �#�!�"�������� �
������������
���������#��� ��
���
��������
��� ��
���
������
��� �����
��������
���
���
����
�����"���������$���������������
�������"�����������
�����������������
��
�����������������������$%�����&�������"���
���'��������������(�
����
!�
�����
����
�������������
������
��������
����
����
����������
!�"!��������������
����������"�������������������)����
!�����������������
������!�*�*�����
���(����'���������$��+
�����������������������!�����
����
��"�������������������
������
����"�������
�������������
���������������
��
�������
����
���������������������$� ����������������������!��
����
��������
��"����"��

�������������������
��,����
�����������������&�$�*�
�������������-��
����
����������������������
������� �������������������
��"����
����������������������.��$�*�
��������
�������
���� ������
 ������� ���
�����������
!������"������!�
���
���
�
��"���������.���$�*�
����������!������������
���
���������-��
����������������� ��������
�������
���������!����������-����
��� ���
����
���������������������!���
������
�����$�������
���������������������������
�������������
�����������
�����!��
���������������
����"������������
����
�������������
.�$�*�
��������
������������ �����
��������������������������
��
�� ��!�������
�������������������������
��������������./�����������
����������"�������� ������
�������
����������������"����� �������������
���
������
���
������������-���
������������������������
����������������������"!�
���'�������������(�
����
!$%�����&�+��
�����
����
����������
!��������
�������������
����
�������������
����������������
�������!�0/1�*�2����
���(����'���������$� '�����������3������������
4�������"������������
�����������������
��
��������������
����$�(������
��� ������������
��������������������
��������������
�����������"������������
����
�������
����
����������������������������������
�������
�������
�����������������������"����������
������������
�����"!������

������
���������
�������
�������������
 ��������������
��������� ������!�
������������
����������
����������������5�!����������
���������
�������
�������������"���������� ����������������"��������������!�������������������� �������"�������������
�����-
�����
�������������
���
������������������6������������� ��������
���'�������������(�
����
!����������

���������
�
����!������
���$%�����&�+��
�����
����
����������
!��������
�������������
����
�������������
����������������
�������!�*�*�����
���(����'���������$7 ������
��
��������������
������������������
�������������
����(�"������
�������
���	
�
����
�������������
��
���������������"����"��

�������
��
�������
��������������������
����"!�
���'��������������(�
����
!�����
�������������
�������"�������
�#�������
���
�������������
��
�����
����������������$%�����&�����������
�����
��
������������
����������
�������������
�
���������������������
��
����
�������
������������������������
�������!�*�*�����
���(����'���������$�+
����������������������!�����
����
��"�������������������
������
�������
������
��
�������89:;8<=>?@A;BCD
Page 187



�����������������	�
��	���������������������������
�����		������ �����������	�����������������������������������	�����������	���	�������������������
�	����������������	��������������������������������
��������������������
���������������	���������������������	�
��	��������������
���������������������������������������������	����	������������������
����	�	���	�	���	��	�	�������������������������� ��������!������
�"�
�������	�����������������������	��������#��	�$������%�����������&'"'���(������
�������������������
�����	�����	������
��	���������
�����������������	������������������	���
����!")*+,�����	�������������������������-���������	�����������	�
����������������������������
�������������������	��������������������������������	������	����������������������
���������.����.�����/���������������0(#&&1������	��
����0��&1�����������	����
�������������	������������	�	������������������
�������	�������������
������	�������������������������	�	�������	�����������	����
��������������	����	������������������
������������������������������������������	��������
�����	����������������		���������������������������������	�������������0������������	�1����		��
�����������
�����	����2���������
�	����������������������������������	�������������������
��	�	����	�����
������	����������������������������������������
�����������	���������������	�	���
�����	���������������������
�������3��
�������������������"��	��4������	����������������	���������������	�	���	������������������������������������%������	����$���(��$5�����(��$*�������������.�����%�����'���	����	�����������		�����������	���������������������������������������	�������������	���������������	�	���	�������	�
���������������	�����������������	����������������6�	���
����������	�	����������������������������������������� �����������	�����������������������������������	����������������������������
������������	�������������������
��	�	�����	�	������������	����	������������������������������	��������������������������������
���������.�����%������
������������������������	������������������	�����������������
���������������
�����	�������������������������7�����������	������������������������������8	���������������	�
��������9���������������	����������������	������������������
��	�	����������������������
�������������	�����	������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������"��	��4������	����������������	���������������	�	���	������������������������������������%������	����$���(��$5�����(��$*�������������.�����%������'���	����	�����������		����������	����������������������������������������	������������������������������������������
�����
�����	���������	���������������	�	���	�����������
���������������	����������������	��5 9���������������	����������������	�������������������
��	�	�������������������������������������������	������������������������
�������������	����������������������������������
�����������������������������������������
������������������������
��������
�	��	�����	����������	��������:����������������������������������
�������������
�	������-��������������������2��������������
�	�	���������������������������	�������������������
��	�	���$�����������;�$���
������%���:"�
������������
���������
���������������	��	��������������������������
�����	������������������	���������������
	�;���������
������������<=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 188



�����������	
�������	�
������������������������������
���������
��������	���������������������������������������������
�������������������
�����������������������
���������
����	
��
���������������������������������������
����
���
����
��������
��������������������������
�
������
������������������
���������
����������������	�������
����������������������������������������
���
���
���	
�����
��������������
��������� �!�������"#�#������
���
�������"$%&�"�������&'(�
�������������	
������
�
��� � !)(�*� !'����*� !&�����������������������)& +�����������,��������������������
�����
�����������(�����
�����������������������
������������������������
�����������������,���
��	�
�
���������������������
���������
��-
�����
�������
�����
����
�
��(����
������������.���������������/��
��������(�
�������
���0���������	���
�����������������
������
��	��1����������
�����������	������,�����������
�����������
�������������	
������������,�������
������������������������.�����
�������������
�����,
���������������������������������
������
������
����
�������������	
������
�
��� � !)(�*� !)�����*���)�����������������������#��
������
���������������������
�������������������������������
�
����������������
�����������������������������������������
�������
��
���)2 3������
�����������,���������
�������������������
����������������
���	
����������
,���������������*�������������	���������	��1���
������������.�
����������������������.����	�����	��������	��1������
���
���,�
������������.����������
��������,������������������������������.��������������
���
���,�
������������
������
������
��������,�������������,�
����,�����
�����������������������4����������/�������
�������������	
�����
�
��� � !)(�*� !)(�*���)(�567� !'�����4���'������������������������)% ��
����������������������������������
���	��1���������������������	��1�����5�����
���!��������������!
�
���
��������
�����
����������������*��1���������������
�����������������������,�������	
������������������������������
����	
��
�������������
�������������������
�
�����5�����
���������
�������� )))8�����,��88���8'/8'/'8)$���������,�������
�����������������
�����������
����������
�������������	
��������������
�
������������
�������������
������
�
���
���������������������������������
�����	
���
�������������
������
����������������������
�
�����������������������������������������,��
���,������������
���
��
���	
������
�������
�������������
���567���)�����567� !%�������������������������#��
�����
���������������������
�������������������������������
�
�����������������������������������������
�������������������	
���
���������
���������
�����
�����������
����������)9 ��
�����������������
����������	���
�����������
�����������(��������������:��������
���
���������������
��������������,���
��	�
�
���������������������
���������
��������������������������������������
���
���
������
�
,��������������
�
�
�
��������
���
���������	������������������������������	��������������
��������������������	
���#���
���
������
���
���5��
�����;�
������6������������������
�����3�����
,���
���(�3�����
,���
�����
�
���
�������5:���
���
���
���#��������
�������<����5&���������������������������
����
�������
�
�����������������,
��������
�������������	
�����
�
��� � !)�����=5� !'����������������������� >?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 189



�� ����������	
�����
�
�
������
�
����
������������������������
�������������������������
�
�������	�����
��������
����������������������������	
����������������	����� !	
�
���
���	
�������
�������	�����
�����
�
�
�������	
�
������	����	�����	
�
���
������������
���� ��!	
������	����������
��
�������������������
��������
�
���������
�
������
������	
��������������
��"#�!	
���������
�����
�����
$�
���������
������
	���
����
�������������������#�!	
��
�	���������
�����������������
	���
�������������������#�%�����
����������	
��������������������#�&�����
�����
������#�'���������������
����
��#�(���
��
��������
����
��#�!	
������������
	���
��������
���
�����
��������������#�!	
�������������������������������
�������������
�#�!	
�������
���������������
��������
�������������������	
��
�
����
��#�!	
�
�
������������
��
�����
�������	�������#�!	
�������������
��
����
��	

�����	�����������
�������	
���������
$���
������������
��	
��������������������������	
��������	��	����)���������	
��������������
��������!������*
��������+��
��,�#�'
����������������
���
�
�����	����������������������������������� *
���"��-��	
���
�
�������	��	�������
�������	
���
���
������	
���
������������
����	�������'�'�������	
�������������� �-����������
�
��
�
�����������	�������
�����
#����
�
�
�����������
����
�����	
����
��������
��������
���	���

������
����
��
� �. '������	
�������������	��
������	�
��/�
	���
�����������	�����
���
���
�����	
����
�������
����	�����
������
������������
���
��
�����
��������
�����	
��
0�
����
��

��	
	�������"� 11�� � ����2 11�� � �������������%��������������
. 11�� � ����� 11�� � ���&�������(������������
���&����������������3�������*
���"�-��	
���
�
���������
��������������
����	�������
��'�'������45�'�������	
������������� �6 (���������
�����������	
����������	
�������������������������
�������������
�������������
�	�����
������
���������
�����	
����
�
0�
������	���	
�������
���
�����
����
�����	
���������������
�
���������������
�������
������	
����������������	����� *
���"�!�����
�������	
���
���
�����
��	�����������
���
������������
����	��������''�������	
�������������� 71 �������������
�
�
������
�
����
���	
�����������	������
���
�������������������������5������
�����&���������������	
�������������	��
�����
�
����
� �%��������������������	
�5������
�����&�����������	
��
�
���
�����������
�
�����������
��	
���8
����
�����	
�������
����� *
���"�����������
����	��������&9-��&�&�������	
�������������� �-����������
�
�
�
�����������	�������
�����
#����
�
�
��������������������
���
������	
������������	��
�����
�
����
� 7� !	
��
	�����������
�
���������
��
��������������������������������
����	������������ �2�2/1��*
����):�	
�(���	
�����
��:,�������������������
��������������������	�����
;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 190



���������	
�	���������	�
��	���	���
�
��	��������	����	����	��	���	�
������	���	�����
��	���	�����	�
�����	�����
��	�
�	��	���	�������
��	��	���	�����	��	���	����������������	��	���	 �����	������!	"���	���
���	���	�
�
�
�
��	������	��	��
�	������	�������������	��	��
���
���	���	#���	���	��	���	�������
���	���	�	��
���	��	�!$	�����	��������	��%�
�
��	��
������	�����	�	��	�����
��	�����!&�����'	(�	���	
�������	��	����
��	���	��	���
�	������������	���	��	�
�����	������	
����������	�
��	���
��	)	*+�	��	���	���	,����	+���!	(�	
�	����
����	��������	��	��
�	��	���	��-������������	����
�
��	��	������
��
��	��	������	��	���	�
��	����	��	���	����	��	��������
��	���
��
��!�� .����	�����������	���������	�	������	
����
��
��	���	�
��
����	��	��	
���������	
�������
���	��
��
��	���
��	��	���	�����	��	�����	��������
��/	�������	�
��	��-�
��	�������������	���
���/	�����	��	����
����	��	���	�����	�
��	���	,����	+����
��	�����
��!	*���������	��	
�	����
����	�����	���#	��	�	�����	���	���
�
��	��	��-�
��	��������	�����	��
���
��	�������	��	���
�����	��0	��	������	�����	���
������	��	���	��
��
���	�����������
��	���
��
��!	(�	�����
�
��	���	���
�
��	��	��-�
��	�����	������
��	�������	�
��	����#��	��	���	
�����	��	���	�
��
�
��	��	���	�����������!	*���	������	��	
�	�������	�
��	��
����������	
�	���������	�
��	���	������!&�����'		(�	���������	�
��	+��
��	122	*+�	��	���	���	,����	+���!	(�	
�	����
������������	��	��
�	��	�	��-������������	����
�
��	��	�����
���
�
��	����	��	���	����	��	����������!�3 +
�	��	���	������������	��	�����������/	�	�������	��	���	���
�
��	�	���
�
���
��	����������	���
�
��	��	�����	���������	��	���	�
��	�����	��	����
����	��	���	�������	
��
�
��	��	���	,����	+����
��	�����
��!	)��	�������	�����	���#	��	�����	����	����	�������
����	�	�����
��/	�
���	�	�����
��	�	����
��	��	���
�
����	���	���
�
��	��	�	��������	���
��	������	�����
��	���	�	�
��-�
��	�����#/	
�	
�	�����	���	���
���	��	���	��	���	
�
�
��	�
�������#�	���	
�	���	��������
��	��	�������	���������	��	�����
���	����	����	���	�
�����!	4�������
�����	
�	���	�����	���	�����	
�	�
�
��	��	���	,����	+����
��	�����
��	�������������
���	��������	��	���	���
�
��	��	�	��������	���
��	��	���	��%�
��	��	������
����������	�
��	��	�����	������
����	�����	�����	
����������/	���	�����������	��	���	�
�������	��	��
��	���	
�	���������	�
��	���	�������	�������!&�����'	)�	�����	����	���	�����	��	�����	��
�����	��	�������	��	���	
������	����	����������
��	����
�	���
���
��	��#�	��	��	�����
��	�
�
����	���	�
��	����
��	�
�
�����
������	
�	���������	�
��	+��
��	)1,	*+�	��	���	���	,����	+���!		(�	
�	����
������������	��	��
�	��	��	�	��-������������	����
�
��	�������	���	���
�
��	��	�������������	��	��	
���������	
���	���	���
��	��	���	�
��!�5  �	���	��	���	�����������	�����	��	�
��	�����
��	���
�	�	)����	+���	���	����	����
����	�����	�������	
�	�
�
��	��	���	,����	+����
��	�����
��!	)��	)����	+���	����	�������	�������������	��	
����������	��	����
�
��	�
��
�	���	�������	��������!	)��	)����	+���	�������	���������	
�	���������	�
��	���	������	��
�����	���	����	����
��	����������
��	������
����	��	���	6��������	��	)������	�	��	���
���	��	���	�
�����	�����
��!&�����'	)�	��������	���	������	�����
�����	�������	
�	���������	�
��	+��
�
��	6	67����	)	*+�	��	���	���	,����	+���!�8  �	�����������	�����	��#�	�����	���
�	���	����
����	���	������	���	
����������
��	��	��������	��	���������
���	��#	
�	���������	�
��	�	�
����	������	��	
�����
���
��	��
�����	����	����
����	��	���	����
����	���	�������	
�	�
�
��	��	���	,����	+����
��	�����
��!&�����'	)��	�
��	���	���	������
��	��	�����
�	��#����	���
��	��	���������
���	
��������9:;<9=>?@AB<CDE
Page 191



�����������	�
�����
	����������������������
	��������������������	����
����
	����������	��������	�����
������������������
���� ��!!�	��!�	����	�����	����
����
���
����"���
	�	�������	#����"
�������������	��������	���!!�	����$� ���������������!!�	��!�	�������#����!�	�%�
	����������&�������'�
�"�	"�(��
��"������������
����
	�����!����������������
����
		�	"�������������������	�����������	
����%����!�
	����
���	���������������
�"�	"��	��
�������������������#�����
������������#����!�	���)�����������#����������
��"����
������	�����!���!�	�����	�
�����
	�����������
����#������
������
��	*�+���������
	����������
��,#
	������	���������������	��$-.-%�
	�����!���"
���
"
�	��
	������	��
��
�#������!�
������������#����!�	���	����
��
���/�
����%��	�
�����
	�������������������
	���������0����1�2�3�����������	����
����
	�
	������+��4����������	�������	�����
������������������
���� ��!!�	��!�	����	�����	�����	�������
��������/���������
�"�	"�	��
�����������������"	����	������������	"���#����!�	��
	���������!���!�	����$5 +����#����!�	����
�����!!�	����	��������
�����
	���
�����!������
	���������
����
		�	"����������2�	���	����
���	�����+
���
���	"�
	�3��
��
����#����������
�����!
	
"�!�	��
	�!
�	��	
	�������!����������
�6
��	���
"�
!��
������(����	�
	��!�	���
	��2
������	��
	������������������	������"���!�	���	������-���������)�	�
	��'��	������
		�	"����
�����
���������������!�����	3��������
������#�������*2
3�)�������#��������
���
���	�
	��!�	���2�	�����	"���!��
��
�����
������	
����
	��	"3����7��	��8������	��
����
	�����
�����
����#��	��	��������������
"�	"��
���
������7��	��8�����������������#����!�	��������
��92�3�)���!
	
"�!�	��������������	�
���#�"��
���	%�
�����
�����������������
�6��	�	"�����������	�
	�����"�����	�������7��	��8����%�!
:�	"������������!
���;�!������������������������!9�
	�2�3�'���
���	�����������
��	"��	���
��#����	��
����
	�9�
���!�
������
	������!����������
	��
����
�����������������
�������������	�<�����!�	
�������"��
������
��
�� �������-� ���#��--� �-$,-$,$-�5� ��#
��
���	� �=�$<����!�������	���������������
�����
���	���
��	*�)������	�����	����	�����
�������	�������
������!
	
"�!�	��
	��!
�	��	
	����������"�
!��
������(����	�
	��!�	���
	��
�����������	
���	
��"���
	���
	����������+&��$�����������	����
����
	�����������	��������	�����
������������������
���� ��!!�	��!�	���	�����	����
�����������	�����	�����!�
������
����	���
������
#����
	�������!�	�
���!�
�����������#����!�	�����	�����(��,�
!�
�������������#����!�	����!!�	��	"�$> �����
���������	������	��2�=?3����
��������	"����
����������"	���
	����	������������!.2$3��
	�
���
	����	���2$-3������	"����
����������"	���
	����	������������!.213���
	�
����	
�����
	�������@����������
	���������������	"�*������#�������!�	���@���
��	*�)���	�������
�������	"��
���
�
��
����
	��!����������#�����	�������������������������	�
�����
	������������������������������	����
����
	�
	���
�
"�
������������+��4�$A +����#����!�	����
�����!!�	����	������
	������������������	"����
������������;����	"�
	����������"���	����#���%������������	��������������#���%���#�������
	���
���%����#��%�"
�
"��
	���
�:�	"�
��
��
	�����������������!����������"������������#����!�	��
	��
	�����
�	�	"
�����
#�����	����!��������%�
	��
����#����	�����	"���%��������
����
		�	"������������)�����
������
������
�������	������������
���	���������������������"���	����#����
	������������!����������"�������
�6
��	��������	"���)�����#����!�	�������
�������
�������
�����������	
�����
	�����������
����#������
������
��	*�)���	�������
��
��
����
���������
���	������������������	�����	����#����!�	��
	�BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 192



���������	
������������
	���������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������� ���������������
�������������������������������������������!" �#$%&��'�()*�'����������������
�������������
�������������������+������������,�
�������������-.�/������������������0��������/����������������������������������������������������1�/��������������������������������������	��������������������������
������	����	
�����2���������	�����������������3�����	��������������������� ������������	
����/�� ����������������������������������
������������������
����������������������
�������������!� �#$%&��'�()*�'��������������������� ���
������������������������������	����������������
�	��	����2�������������������������
�����3�������!-���������--4�,����� ������5#��
����6�	���������7�&�
��������5����������7/������-.��+������������,�
�������������5����������7��������8"""�,�
�������������&��������+���������������������������������������������	��������/�����������
�����������/��������
�	�����������	���������
����������������	�������������������5�7�������������1�����������/���
����
�����1���
�������� ���������#��
����)������5 �������2��,����� ������'�
������".49��!""88.7���������������������
������	��������
�����������	������������ ������
�����������1/���
��
��������������������������������#��
����)������	�����������
���!8 �#$%&��'�()*��3����������
��
���������������!9��������'��������,�
������������5�� �������������������������
��75)�����7�%�����8"�9���'������������������
����������������������� ��������������� �����������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������5��������������
	������7��������������/�������������������/�������	������������������������������������������������������������������
��/�������������������
������������	�����	��������������������������������������������	�����������/���������������������������
������������ �
������
������	����� ��������/���������
������������#�����������������������$�������1�

:;<=:>?@ABC=DEF
Page 193



�

�

� ���������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����������	�� 	��� 	����������!�����"#$��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������% ���������������	��
�������!�����������&�'�(�)�����	��	*�����	��+�#	,�'
�������-��������	'�-��'������-�	���������.���	����'�
	�/�,��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������" 0�����������	*��������	
������'��������1����'������'���'�����'�2������	��������	����������'�&��	�!�����	�3�������'�	��������	�'����
���������������	���'�������'���34�����	�	!�������
��������*	��	
�����	�'���	����'������	������1����!���,� �������!����	������35������'������	����������!����	����'�������	*������	
���'��	����5��������1��������6��!��'�'7��'����������	��*	���������	&��	*������	����������1���	���5��	�����*	��	
����!������!����3��!'���	����������������8�����	��	*�%�5����3��������
��������'���	*���������!����	�9(67�1�����:637��5	��:6�7�����:6'7�1�������:��'6�7���'������,2��	�9��	���3��������	�����������1���	���5��	��	���	������'�&��	�!�������'������'��	�	!��5�
���������	�����	*������	
���'��	����5���������1��������6��!��'�'7,� ����'�&��	�!��������35����!����'������3��3�����3�*	��������8�����	��	*�+�5����*�	!�����'��	*���������!����	�-�	��3�*	��������8�����	��	*���5����*�	!�����'���	*��������	&��	*���������	*���������&�'�!�������	�3�����	&�'-�
�����&��������������,;<=>?@=�AB=CD�EFGH IJKL�=MNOJMPO�QRKLPMS�;TEUTGVTBW@ G�RX�GFYZ[\�]̂_̀ Ẑà �ab[\âc�defgehieb[̀ Page 194



��������	�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������� ��������������������!��"�#����������$%& 	�����������������
�����������������
������������������������������������������������������������'���������������'�	���(�!�)�"*��������)����������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������+�+,!�����������������������#�"!!'�"&!$%- .���������������������/��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������
������
���������������������������������
����������������������������%�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��������)����������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������+�+,!����������������������%��0�������������������������������������
������'�����������������������
��������������������������������������������
��������������
���������/����������%( .�������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������1��������������������������������������
������������
�����
�����������������������
����������������������������%�.������������������������������
���������������������������������2�������������������2�����������������
������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������3�����������������������������4��������������
���/���/3������������������3�
���/�
������3�
���/����������3�����������������������������������%�	����������������2��������������������2������������������
�������������������������������
��������%��������	�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
�������������������5�������������������������������+�+,!����������������������%��0�������������������������������������
�������'�����������������������
�������������������������������1���������������������������������������������������������%* ��������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������
���
���������3������������������������3�
����������������������������%�	����������������������������������������������������������������������
6�������������7�'�,����������'�)�"*�'����%� �'�8��������"!9�'��������������������'�!9"�:4��"!�'�,�����"!9	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������3��������������3�
������������������3�/���
��������3����������������������/���3��������������������3����������������3�������������������������������
���������%�	�������������������
������������������������������������������������������%��������	�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
�������������������5�������������������������������+�+,!����������������������%��0�������������������������������������
�������'�����������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������%9 	����������������������������������������
����
������������������������� ���������!�������������;<=>?@=�AB=CD�EFGH IJKL�=MNOJMPO�QRKLPMS�;TEUTGVTBW@ E�RX�GFYZ[\�]̂_̀ Ẑà �ab[\âc�defgehieb[̀ Page 195



���������	�
���������	��������	����������
�	�
����������	�
���������������
�����������������������
��������������	�
�������
	���
	������������	������������	���������
���
����������������
�����
�����������������	�
�������
�
	�����������
	������	������
��������	�����
�������
	���
�
������
�
	�����������
��������������
��	������
�������������������������������������	�������	����
�����������
��������������������
��������	���
���������������������������������
��������������	�
������	��������������������	������
�������

�����	���������
���	���������	�������
����������
��	�
��
�������
�������	�������������������

����
��
������	�����
�������
����������
������������
	������
�����
������������������
�����	����������
�����������
������������
��������� ���
�����!��	
"�#����������	�	�
������������
����������
����
�����������
����������
�����������
�����$�%��&'�
������ ����
��������( ���	������)��������	
��*�	����������������
��������
�������������������
����������	�� ����������	������
����������
����	�������������
����������	�	����������������
������������	�����������	������	��	
	��
��
�����������	��
�������
�
����������	��
��	������	��
����������
����������������������
�������
������
�
�����������
�����������������	�����	

�������������	�
������	�������������������
��
��+�����	���
�������
������
�
���������	��
��	��,���	��������������
����
�����
���	���
�	�����������
����	��	����	���������������������������������	��	
������
����	�
��	�������	�-�����	�����	�����		������
���������� ���
���������	��������
	����
�����������
�!��	
"�#����������	�	�
������������
����������
����
�����������
����������
�����������
��������&.�
������ ����
��������/ ���
���
������
���������
����������	��
�����������
������� ��
�����������&���
�0������������������
�����
�����	��������	����������
����������	���
��������
��������������������
���������� ���
�����������������
�����	��������������1����	���������
��������������������	�	
�����
����!��	
"��
��	��������������
�������������
������	������������
����������������
������������
����������������
������������
��������&.�
������ ����
���������#���	��
	���������		�����
�����	��
���������,�
����������
����
��	�������
�����
����������
�
������	�
�	��
�����������
�����������������		�
�.2 �����
�����	�����
���
����������������������	�
��������
�
	���	���������������������	��������������	����������
��������
���������������������
��������������
���������	������������,�������	���	�
�����
��
������������������
�������������
���������������	�
��	����������������������	�
	���	�	���	��	�	���
����� ���
�����
������3�
������4�������!�������
	�����������
�������
	�
������0��	�&�������
���������5#!# ��6�������
���������
��
�����
�	�����	���������	���������
��������������	��������
����
���	�����
�4!$�78+��
��	����������
���������������9�������
�	���
���������	���
��������������
���������,����������
�����	�����
����
�����������
������
	�����	���������
���������������
�����������
����:�

�� ���
�����)6055*�
����	������) �5*��
��������	�������
�������
�	��
������
��	�	��
����������������������	�
����������
��
�	������
�
�����������
��	�	�
�����	���� ����	�������
��������
��	����	���������������
��������������������,�����
��������
�������	�;<=>?@=�AB=CD�EFGH IJKL�=MNOJMPO�QRKLPMS�;TEUTGVTBW@ X�RY�GFZ[\]�̂_̀a[_ba�bc\]b_d�efghfijfc\a Page 196



���������	��
�������
���������������	���
���������������
����������������
���������
����������������������

����
�����
��������������������������������
���
����	���
������������
���������������
�	����������
����������	���	��
������������������
��
������������
���������
�����
����������������������	���
��������������������������������
��
��������� ��������
��
�
����������������	��
������
�����
����������������������������
�!�������"�"#$%�&�"#'�����&�"#(���
��������)����!�����*
���������������������������
����
����������		����	��
�����
���
��������
��
�
�������������
���������������	��������������������
���
����		����������
���
��
��+��
������
��������������
�
����		����	��
��������	��
�$$ "�����	��
��������
��		�������
����������
�������
���	���
�����������	�����	��
���
������������
���������������
�	������
��
��������
�����������	���
�������	�������������	�

���
%������������������
���%����
���)����!����������
���
��� ���	���������
�����������
����������������	�����	��
������������	��
�����
����������	��
���	�,���	����
���
�
��������
���	������
����-�����		�������������������.����	���
������
���
�����
�������������
��������������
�	%�
����������	�����	��
��	������������
���
����������
������	���	��
�
�����		����
������
��������
����
���	������������� ��������
��
�
����������������	��
������
�����
����������������������������
�!�������"�"#$%�&�"#'�����&�"#(���
��������)����!������*
���������������������������
����
����������		����	��
�����
���
��������
��
�
�����
����	���
�������������������������	��
�����
�������������
���������������	����������������������
���
����		������$' .����	���
������
���
�����
�������������
���������������
�	���
������
������
�����������
���
�������	�%�
����������	�����	��
��	�������������
�����������
������������������
���
����
���������
���������
���	�����	��
�	�������������
��������������������������
�����
���
��/�	���	��
�
����������	�������
����
��
�����������������0������
�
���	�����������
���������������������	����
�
���������������������
���������������
�	�#���
�������1#�����	��
�!���/����	������������
���	�����	��
��	������������������
�������������������	��
����
�����
�����������
�������������1�
���	�����	��
��	�����
����
������
�
������

��������
���
���)����!����������
���
�� ����������	�����	��
��	�����������
������
����
���
����������
������	���	��
�
�����		����
������
��������
����
���	������
��������
��
�
������
�	����	���
�������������
��
��������� ��������
�����������
�	���
����������������������
�����
�������������
��������������
�	�����
��������
������
�����
��������������
�������������
��
����- ���2�"2#�����-�3*�*���������
��������345(�3���
���('%����������������
��!�������"�"#$%�&�"#'����&�"#(���
��������)����!����$( 6�����
���������	��
�����������	�

�������		�����%���
�������������������������������
�	�������������	�

���
�������������������
�������
���)����!����������
���
��������������
��������
����
���%�����������������0���
�	�����	��
/	���
������%������������
������������������������������������
�����������
�������������������������������������	���	��
�����������������
��
�������������
������������ �����������0��
��������
���
���������������
��������
�������	��
������
�����
���������������������������
��!�������"�"#$%�&�"#$�����&�2!$���
��������)����!�����*
��������������������������
����
�����������		����	��
�����
������
�������������������
�	789:;<9�=>9?@�ABCD EFGH�9IJKFILK�MNGHLIO�7PAQPCRP>S< T�NU�CBVWXY�Z[\]W[̂]�̂_XŶ [̀�abcdbefb_X] Page 197



���������������	���
�������������	��������� �����������
���������������������������������������������������������������������	����������	�����	��
��������	��������	��	��
�	������	����	���������	�������������������������	�����	���������������������������������������	����������������������� �!�����	�����������
����������������������������������
����	�����	������������������������������	�������������������"������#�	���	��"$%�����	�������	�������������������&&'�(���&'�(����"�(�)*+�&',����#��",���
�����$	��-�����"����. "	��	��������������������
�����	��������	����	�����	���	���	����	�����)���������'�����������'���������"�����������������������
���	�����������������������������-"$�
�	���	����������������������������	����������������������������	����������� �/�"	������	��)����������$��	������/�--&���0�/������00�/�0,%0,%,0�1$������	���������������������������������������
�������������	����������������	�������������������������� �!���������������������	��������	�������	���������
�������
����������	������������������	������	��������
�	���������������
��������	������	�������������
��������������������������������������"������)*+��"�����)*+�&'.��
�����$	��-�����"�����2�����������	��������	��
�	���������������	�/����������������������������
������������	�������	���	��������������	������������
����������������������	��	������������	������3 "	��	�������������������
�������������
�����	������	������(����������
�	��4��	�����������������������������������	��������	������������-�����"�����$����	������!�������������������	���������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������	��������	������	�������������������������2����������
�-�������)����	��5�������*����
�	���������������
����	������-����(����	������-�����-����������
�	�)4��	��	�-�������2����������
�	�6���)7������ �!�����	�������	��������������������
��������������	�����������	����������"�������&�&'�����8)�&',��
�����$	��-�����"����1 "	��	��������������������
�����������(��������������	����
����������(���9���	�����'��������"����������������������
�	����	��������	������������-�����"�����$����	����!��	��
��	��������	�����"������������������������������	��������	���������������	�����	��������	������!���"����������	��������������������	��	������������������	������	���	�������������
�������������	� /�!������������������	(�
	�����������������
�����������������	�������	�����(/�!�����������
�����������	�������
������������	�������	�����(/�:�������������
���������	�������������(/������	����	�������(/�&�������������������	��(/�*�����	�������������	��(/�!�����	�����
���������������������	����������������	�(/�!����������������������
�����(�����	�������������(/�!������	�����
�������������	����������������	�������
���������������(/�!����	�������������������
�����	�������	���(/�!����	��������
��

��������������������
�����������������	���	���	����	��������������������������
�����	�����������������������������;�������������	��������
������	�	��!	�

�������������	��	�<(/�&��������
�����������������������	��	���������	�������	��������	���=>?@AB?�CD?EF�GHIJ KLMN�?OPQLORQ�STMNROU�=VGWVIXVDYB W�TZ�IH[\]̂ �_̀ab\̀cb�cd]̂ c̀e�fghigjkgd]b Page 198



���������	��
�����
���
�����������������
������
��������
�������
����������������������
�����������������
�������������������	
��������������������������
����
��������� �����������
������
���������������
�������
�����������
���������
��
������
���������������! ������
�������
��
���������������������"#��������������
��������������
������
�����
�$���������������������������
������������#�����
�%����
��������
������&���
���
�����
����������'�((����������)�((�����������������
��*�������������#�!�((������������((���������+�
����,�
��
�����
�������+����������������-���������������	��
�����
���
����������
�����������������
���������������������./��������
������������������0 ,�������
�����$����������������������������
������
�$���
��$����%������
�����������
�����������
��%������
�������
�����
���&���
���
����
����
��������������
���������
���1���
��
������������
�������
�����
��������#������
��������������������
���
����������2�����������
��������
�����������������������
�������������������
�����������������
������������������3( ����
�������������
������#�������
�
�����������
����������������������
��������#�����/��������
�����+%�������������
�������
��
���������������#�������
��*�������������#������
��/��������
�����+%����������
�����#�������������������
���������
��
�����4��
�#������
������#�������������������������������
���������+5	��+�+������
�������������������	
�������������������������
����
��������� �����������
������
����
������
����
���
��
�������
��
��������������#�������
�3� 2���#�����������������
����������������������
�������������������
�#�����������������������)�)"(����#���67
���,�
����������78������������������
��#�������
�����������������������
������������������
��
����9����
���������
�������3'!����
���-����������
��0!(���
�
�������������������
���
������
��
���������
��������������������
�����#�������
���#������
��,�
������������:������#�����
���#�������
������������������������������
�����
���������
���������%��
���������������
��
������#���������
����(�)���
������#��
�����4�������������������#��������
���������������������	��
�����
���
����������
������
���#�����������
���������
��������������
����������������
���������2�+������
����������
��
�������������	
��������������������������
����
�������� �����������
������
���������
��������������������
��
�����
�������
��
������
����
���������������������33 ;�������#�������
������������������������
�������
�������������
������������
�����
���
�������������������������
�����������������������#�
���$�
���
�����
���� ��
������������������#����$���������������

���
��������������
��
��������������������
���
���+���������������������

������������%������
���
�
�����#����������� ��
��������������������������������
�������
���
����(<������������������9������
�����
����������������
����������������������	����
��������
�����#����������� ��
�������������
����������
���������
�%������
�������
����
���#������
�����
�����#�������
��+���������������������#�������������������
�����������������
��
�������������������	��������������
���������/11�+�3����
�������������������	
�������������������������
����������� �����������
������
����������
��������
�������
��
������
����
�������#���=>?@AB?�CD?EF�GHIJ KLMN�?OPQLORQ�STMNROU�=VGWVIXVDYB Z�T[�IH\]̂ _�̀abc]adc�dê _daf�ghijhklhê c Page 199



�� ����������	
�����
�
�
������
�
����
����������
��������	
�����������������������������������������������������
��������������	
����
��	�����
��������
��������������
��������������	
����������������	��������	
������
����	�����

�����
���
��	�����������������������
������
��	
���������
�����������������������
��	
�������������������������
����
�����	����
���������������
 ���
�
����������������
����������
��������������	
��������	��	���������������	
���������������������
��	�
�	����������
�������	���������	
�	��	�����!�
���
���
�
���������������������

���������������	
����������������	�������	����
�	��������������
������	
�������������������������
����
������	
���"������������
�����������
�������������
�
�
������
��
����������������������
���	
��
�
����
������	
����
��	�����
������
���������������
����	��	
�������
�������
���#
���$����
���
��	����	
�

�����������
��
���
��������
�������	
���
�
����
����
�
��������
�����
��

�����������������	
����
�����	
�����	��	�%�������������
�����
�����������
����	���������&��'�(�����	
�����������������)����������
�
��
�
�����������	������
�����
 ����
�
�
�����������
����
��	
����������������������

�������
����������
������	
��
���������	
����
��* +�����������	
��
�
����
���	�����
�������������
�������������
������	����

��������
�������������
���������������	
����������������	��������	
�����
��������
�������
���	����	
�
���
���
�����
�
�
�������
����
�����	���	
�������
�������
����	
�����
�������	�����
�����
�
������������
����	��	
����
���������
����������������
������
���������������	
�����	
�,
�����
��������������������������
������	
�-��	�������	������#
���$����
������
����������
����������
��������������������
����	�������
��,�,.(�����'�(�����	
����������������/ +���
�
����
���	�������
�����
�������	
����������	����
���
���	
�����
�
������������������
�������	�
������������������������
����	��������
���	
�
������
����������	��		����

��������
������	
�������������������
���������������	
����������������	������#
���$��	
����
�	����	
����
��������������������
�����������	�
�����������������
�	
�
���
�����������
����	�������
��,�,.(����-&#�,.0�����	
�����������������)���������
�
��
�
�����������	�������
�����
 ����
�
�
�����������
����
����	�
�������������
���
������
���
���
����������������
�
���0 ����������	
�����
�
�
������
�
����
�����&�
������1
	���
�2	������'����
���������
��
���
������������
������	
����������������	�������	��	���
����
���	
�����
��������������������
�
�������	������������������
�����
�������
����������	
��
�
����
����	
�
�
������
	���
������
����	�����	
��
�����
�
�
������������
����	��	
�������
���
������#
���$�+
���
����������
�
������3�������������
�������
�����4*4���������������
�������������
��������
��
������������	
��
�
����
��������������%������������������
����	��������,,.(�����������5&�,.��6�7�����	
�������������������	
�+��8��)����������
�
��
�
����������	�������
�����
 ����
�
�
�������������
���
��	����	
��
%�����
��	������������������
����
���
�������	
�	�������
�
����
���������������
�
�
���9 +���
�
����
���	��������
�
�������	
����������	����������
������	
���������������	������6����������������	�+�������&����7�	���������
���	
��
����
������
�
��������
��
���	
�
������	
���"��
�����	���-�������'���&	��
�
������6����
��
�����
�
��
��������	���	
����

�
����
���(40�����	
��������2������������������������
����	��	
��
�������7��	��	��	����������
����$6�7��	
��
���
������	�������
	��
�
���6�����������
���
����������������������7�����:�
�;

�
�����������������������	�
�
���
������������������	�����������:�
��;

�
���
�����	
�
�
����
�����������<=>?@AB?�CD?EF�GHIJ KLMN�?OPQLORQ�STMNROU�=VGWVIXVDYB X�TZ�IH[\]̂ �_̀ab\̀cb�cd]̂ c̀e�fghigjkgd]b Page 200



�

���������	
	����
������������
�	��������	��
��	����	������������������	���
�
�����������
�	
�����������
���������
����������	��
��������������	����������������������������� �	
�����!���	��
����������	��
���
���	������
��	����	
� �	�����	������	
����������������	
��	����	�����������������	������������
�"#������
	��$�����	��%���	��	��&�''()))*�&�+��,�**�&�*-.*-.-*)/�&�$�	��	��
�&�0,-"������������
�������������	�����	��
,+�	�
1�������
����
����
�����	������
�������	�������	
	����
��	
���	�
��
	
��������#��	��2	�����3#%�$
�	
����
��'	
��	�����������
	��
	������	
���	
��#�����$45�(6-������%��
�'�	��#�	
,��7������
��������
�����	����������������	����&����
����
���
����
���	����������
�����
�������	������	����
���	�����	����	
���������
�	�����	����������������
����
�����3#%.+	��	�����������������
������
��
�,-8 %����	���������
������
���)09����	���������
�����	�����������
���	
���
������������:�-����	
�	��	
�����
����-*��������
�����	�����������
���	
���
������������:�;����	
�	����
�	����	
�������<%��������	
��������������
��1�%�������(����
��6<,+�	�
1����
�������	��������
���	���	�	��	����	
�������������������
�����������������������
�	����	
��������#�����(�(6)�������%��
�'�	��#�	
�	
��#	�	��	���=)�������4##>,-? 4���������
����	�������
����
������	
�����������������
�����	����������������
��	
�����������
�������������������
���������������������������	
���	��������������	�	����	
��	���
��	��	��	
�������������������������������������������
��	
��	
�����	�
�
���	����	������
��������������	
��	��������
������
����������'�	��#�	

�
��%�������,��������	�����	������	�������
������������	��
���������������������
���������	
�����������������������������	��	��
��������
��,�������������
�������	�������	�������	����������
�	����	
�����������	����������	���,+�	�
1����
�������	��	��	����	��������	��
�������������������
�����
�����������
��	
�	��	��
��������
���	
���������	��	���
�	����	
��������������(�(6)�������%��
�'�	��#�	
,�7�����
��������
�����	����������������	����&����
����
���
����
�	�����������	�������	���������
�������
���������������
��	
�����������������	�����������	

�
����������
,74>@+6%�75$1�����	�����	
��������
�����	���
����#	���)�������A��������	
��!�
��������%���)?8)������
���	������������
���������	
����
������	
������
����
��
��
	�����	�����	�	����������������
������	
����������������������
��������
����������
�������,�������
����������
�6	����	
��3���������	
��������������	������
��������������������������	���������������,�����
��������������������	����	
����
����
�������	��,74>@+6%�75$1������
���������
�������	��������������������	�	���	��	����������������	��	�,��	���������	�������������
����3����
�;?�������)??:�!
����	��
��4	���	��2	���	���������+����	��
���	�	��
����������)?8)�A��������	
��!�
��������%����	��	��
�����	
������-***�!�
��������	
��+�������A	��%��,�7����������	�����	�	������������	
���	�������������������������
����������������	���	��	�,�7����	���	�	�����	���	��������
�	���������������������������	

��������������	�����������	���������4	���	��$
��	
�����	������	��!
����	��
�������
�*8:0�);**--8����	
�������	���
����	
������������	��,�7���	���	�����������������
�����������������������������	�����	
���
�	���4	���	��$
��	
��������
��
��
�,74>@+6%�75$1��3�	����
�������	
����%�������;0���������
�	
��!�
����#�	

�
���(�������
�6	
	����
��#���������$
��	
���@�����-*)0,������'�	��#�	

�
��%���������	��	���������������	
���	���������
��������
�
�������	�����	��
�������
�����
���	���������
���
������
�����	�����	��
��	�����
	���������������	
��
����	��
������������%�����	
���	�����	����	��
���
�������������	����	������������
���
�,��%��	�������������'�	��#�	

�
��%���������	�����
�	��������	
����	

�
����������
����	
	�����	��������	����
�	����	
���������������������
��
��	����������	�
	������������
���	��������BCDEFGD�HIDJK�LMNO PQRS�DTUVQTWV�XYRSWTZ�B[L\[N][Î G O�Y_�NMàbc�defgaehg�hibchej�klmnloplibg Page 201



��������������	��
�	����	������
�������	���
����������
�������
�����	��
����	�����	�����������������
�� ������ !�����"	��
� #��������������
�����$���#������%���������!	���	%����&
	�'������	���
�(����)����*��+�,-�.'�

/012341�56178�9:;< =>?@�1ABC>ADC�EF?@DAG�/H9IH;JH6K4 L�FM�;:NOPQ�RSTUOSVU�VWPQVSX�YZ[\Z]̂ZWPU Page 202



���������	�
����� ������������������������������	�� ������ !"#�$%&'!%('�()"#(%*�+,-.,/0,)"' Page 203



����������	
��	� ��������������	
��	������������������
�������	
��	������������
���������� ����!
���
����	"��������	
� �����	
�����	
���	
�����##
��$ �%�#������	"���
�������	��	&�
��	''�
�������($!��)���*�($!������+)�),��)��������&���������	
�� ��	
�	����������	�������������'�
�-������'�������	
�'��� ���������"����.����	�"	����
���"������������	
������
������%�	������*����'�����������	��-��
���
��&�����������	
�� ��	
�-�����	��	&�
��'�������	
�'��� ������	 ���.����� ����/�0�
�
������	
���. ��	
��	���������'�1��.	 ��*�++�*������%2/�,���
�������	�����
��3�34���&����
�������"��	�'�
������-�'�
������	���	"������������	
����������	���	�����
���������	���/�5�"��	�'�
���	�.����������	�����
�&����*	 ����
�6����7������"��%�	����&������
��&	�8����
�	���'�
��/������������� ������&���������
�����������%���������
��.	�����		�����8��
��&�����9 ����%���	 ���.���	� ����/����	
��� ���	
��
"��	
'�
��'�
���'�
�����
���	 �������	 ������.�������������'��� �����	��"	���	�� ��	
�#��0	 ��:�������	���������
����	
������"����	��	&�
������� .������	
�	���������	''�
����	
����	��������	��	&�
���	�
�����"��.��
��������;;�(��
��,����� �������������� ��
������&�
��������	��;��������
�����	����������������
	��� .���
��"���
	 ����	�'�8�����������
���;�:	���	��.�����
��'	���"�����������	&�
����
��;��	����
������ �� ������������%�	"���. ���
����
����

	���	���&����������	
����	 ��
��;��������������� ����%���		����
�&�
�����
����� 
� ���.����	����"��	�'�
���&	���������	���������
����	
������"�����	'�����'��������	 
����;��������
�����	�	������� �"�%����������������#��4/#��<��
����"��
	��.��
� �������;��	��	''�
�����	'������������5���������	 
����&�����������
�����
����"�
����������"�	 ���	''�
����
������	
��	��3��<�����;������������
�����������������'�
���	���
	���	
��������������"�
��:������( ����
���;�5���
�����	
���
��;����������	
���	 ���
	��.��������&�����
�� ���
��;�����������������	����
�� �����
��� ������-��������	
���
��'���������
����	
��=
	�����������	"����>�;��.?�����	��������
������!!��!*!�@��)�����5!�������������"���	
������� 
����������
�����������������.��
�'�����	������ 
� �������8���� ����	
�����������
�.	 
���%�	������������
����	���
���&����������9 ����	�������	 
���7���������������������	�	����������������	
�	�1		8�:�
���	���
	����"���
��'����� �	
������������
�����������&������
������&����
������ .'��������.	��� �� ����������'�
�����.��
�������
��� ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 204



�
�

����������	
���	��������������������������������������������������������� �����������!�"��!������!���!�����������#$%&������!���������������'���������������((�����(��)��������������������!��������������������������!���������'*�(���������#$%&������!���+��������������������!���,�������(������!!���-$������(������������������������!�	����������������������������(��(�������������������(�����(�!!���������.�������������������������������������������������������������������)��(����,��������������'�������,������(����������/��	�������������(�!!��������	�������������(�!!�����
�


�#�� ��	��0��  1����	 ���������(���������"�������������!�������)��������!�����������,����2(�����((������������(������(��������������/%%	����)���!��+�(������!�����������3%	���'���+�
$���������������%%%�4!���(���������.����!������� ��!����#(����+����!����������)�!���������((������������"�1����5� ����!�����+���)�����������5�(�(������"�+���������������������������(�+���)��������(������(�����+���'�����(�������+�������������������5����(�������������)��"��5����������(�����#������� �����2�!������$6�7���(��������#
�	��1�
�8�1� ��	�
�	#�9 �����2�!������$6�$���)��������������(�����:'���������,��������������;��/%��)���������������'��������������,�����'���������� ���� �9  ����!������������� <=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 205



�

����� ������	����
��	���	�������������	�
�����������
���������������	����
��
�
�	����	���	�������������������������������������� �!���� �"��� ����#�������	���������������	�
�����������
�����	�����	�����������	��������#���	��
���������#����$�	��%�������
����
����������	����������	���&	'	��������(��)*	��+���
�	�
�������
�������������#���	��
�����	���
��	����,
�	�����$��
����
�����(�#����-�������	�������
�����������	����������	���#�
�����	�����������#���	��
�����	���
��./�$��	������
����#�
���	������
����	���������#��	��
����0���1( � 1���0��01� �����,
��
����	������
��	�������
����
���
��	��
������	�����	��
���
��	���#
��
��������
������	��	�����	������2	��	������	���
�	�
����
���
���
��	�����������	������2	��	����		����	������	����,
�	�����/3�%�����	�����4������	��
������	���	��
���
��	����������#�����������	���
�	�
����
��-#
�������2	��	��(	�������
��	���	����,
�	�����/�5)�������������6#����2	��	����	������	���������#�����������	�����������
��-#
������������	��������������	��(��)�*	�����������	���	������6�	���������
���
��
���
�
��	���	��
���#
��
��4����7����/#
��������,����
������	�����
�����������
�����	���
��	����,
�	�����$$�$�
�����������6#����������������������
��
���
�
��	��4����7����$�1( � 1�����4�*�1 *0�! �������	�
�����������
���
�������
�	��������	��
����	�	���������������������������,
��
�����
������	��	��(�#����-�����������
������������������	������2	��	����	�#�
���
���	�	����
��������
�	���������#���������#���
����	�����	��#������	�
������
����	���������#�
���	��������	�)����������
��#	��� �������������#������������
���
	������������
���
��	���������������6#�����������	���
�	�
���
�������������	����
��	���	���������#�����������	�����������
��	�����2	��	����	�2898/38��� ����
���	���
�	�
���#
���������	��������������������������
������������:;;������#������-�1	����������������<;�������-��/��������������=;;;�>��
����
���	$������������2�
�	���������-�����	�
��������#���	�����	�����������(��)�*	���?�2	��	����	-���#������
	��?��������
�)�-������	�
�����������������	��-��#����	���
���	���	�
��-��	�
�	�����	�
��-��	
�	����	������?�	����
	���������#��)��?�
���	���������� ������$=6;/6/5
28$%8/38��� ����
���	���
�	�
���#
���	����	��������������6������
�����@ABC@DEFGHICJKL

Page 206



�����������	�
������������������
�����
������������������������������
������	������������ ������������������ ������������!�"�#�$�
����
�%���#������#��������� �����������
��������������&�#�����&�������'��(�
�����)����*��������#�������������+����,#�� �-��-+�-.�/�������������� ������������%������� ���
� ������01����#��!���&���2���&���  �����������������������&����������$���
�(�����+013�����%������ ���
� �����������&������ �����
����� ���
����&�������&�����������&�����&�#�4��(����*!���5���������&����##����!����������
������(������������������#��������&���#��#������������%�
	
-���*��
����&�6���++"��"�7

���.�������� ������������������ ����&��
�%���#����� �������+7�
�������2����
�����  ��
�(��&�#��3����
� ����������#����������&������
� ������-#(�����*�##����!�5�������������0�����!���
���
� ������&�����01����#��!���&�����������&�#�	����%������� ������#��!%�&������������� ��#�6� ����5��
���
�
�#�������� ���	7��5����8�����5��
���
����������� �����
����������
�#������!���!�������	����%������� ���(�������6����������
�������������
��&�
���9����!���������
���������
����������
�����&�����	���&����������������� ������&����&�������&�� �-
���������::� ������������������ ���
�%���#����� ���
�������%�
���#�$�#�#�� ��'��
�������2�	��&�3����(�������������2�	�+&�3���
�������������
��������2�&�3	2/��������� ��#��&��/�%���#�������3 ����/1��-��1-)+7"�."�������'����������� ���
����&��&��!�������
���
���������&����(;����� �����������&��&����
������(�&���
��������(�����,���!����++"+������(���+��:	�&������������������� ���
�(!��&��/�%���#����*������*�##���������������  ���������##��
������ ���&�� �������������<=�&����������
�%�&����#�%�#�������������
�(!��&�����������������$����(�����&���������!�����������&������&��&��!�����������
��&��#����������#���������������
���������  �����������%����#���&���� ��!������������������ ��#��&���

�������%�&����#�%�#������������!��������!��6���� ��&��-����)������	=>�#(�����&��
�������&����&�������������� ������ ��&���������&�����#�������&���������������������������
�����#����%������������-�����#���	��&��������������
�(!�?����6����$�*����!�*������2��)����4��&��!�-��&����!3��4��&��!��1����
������������
����
����&��&��!�������������2��������
�(!�&��*�����3	�@���&��
����#��������� ������������������������.�����������������������������'����ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 207



����������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ������!�������������������������������"�	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������#���������	$�%%���������������������������&����������'''��������(��������)���������������������������#��������������������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������������������#��������������#������������!����������������������#���������������������������*�������������������*���#������������������������������)��������������������)������+�(����������������������������������������������������������������������#��������������������������,����-����������.,-�/��������&�	��������������������!�����������������������������������������������������������������,-����������� �&������� �&���������������������������������������0��1��'	%�+�2����������������#��������������������������#���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������3��������������������������������#������������!�����4������5��������)����������2�������*�������2�����(�#��������������������������������������������������3��������#�������������������������������������� �&��!� �&���!�-,0�67	!�&6�&�8!�2(&�	!�6�&�	!�9:�&�	�����:0;�67$��#�����,����-����������.�'	</�����������������������������������0��1��'	%�+�2����������������#��������������������������#���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#������������2�����((�������5��=����1��������2�����((��������0���������>�������!���������������������!� :5�&�	!� :5�67	���� �&����.�/��#�����,����-����������.�'	</�����������������������������#���� ��������:���������������������������������0��1��'	%�+�(��������������������������������������������������#������������������������=��������������������������#�����������������3��������#�������� ���������������������������#����������������������������������������� �&���!�:0;�67�!�:0;�67$�����:0;�67���#�����,����-����������.�'	</����������������������������#����0�������:����������������������������������0��1��'	%�+�(���������������������������������������������������������#�������������������#��������������3����������#���������� �&��!�(01�&�	!�(01�&��!��&�	!��67	!��&�8!�>�&�	��>�67	�����>�678�,-6>()?��,5(& �)��0)(-@+�7������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�������������������&6�&�	,A�&6�&�	�BA�:))�&�	A� :5�&�	A�"��$A<�		�	A�:0;�67$A�&�	�,�.?/A��67	A�����&�	!��#�����,���-�����������'		+�'8	�+�1��������=!����������������!���������������3��������#�������������������������������������������4��+�������������������##�����������������������������������������������#����������������������������������������=����������������������������������������������������-�����#����������5������#���!����=�����������������������������0�5 �7�06 ,7��,5(& �)��0)(-��C����������������������������������������������������#����������������##����������������������������!���������*���������!��������4�	""�����;���������5����+�������������#����##������7�����-����������������������������������#���������������������,�����*��������������������������������!��������=��#������������#������������!��������������#���!����##�������������.�������������/����������##�����������������������DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 208



����������	�
��
�����
������
���	���	�������
�����������		��	����	�����	��������������
		�
���
���	����������	������� ��	����
����������	��!�	���������
�������
������������
�	�!!����

���
�����!�
!����
 ��"����
����������#"�����������������$����� ��
!������������	����������
		�
����"��"������"������������������%���������	���&�������
���

��!�
�����
����$��������	�
���������!���
���"�����������!��!
	�	�'�	�"������ �	�������������$����������������
���
 ���� ��
!�����'� ��
!������������ ��	������!�����!
��������������������'� ��
!������������ ��	������!�����!
���(�	���"�����������
�������
���������'� ��
!������������ ��	������!�����!
��	�����"���"�!����
		�
��"�����	!������������	��
������������
�!������'� ��
!�����
�����	����������	��
��
���"����������"����� ���
�	����	�"�	�����������"�����	������������!�����"�'� ��
!�����!�����)
����������������������������� ��
!�����!����������������������������"���*(�	���"�������"��������
���
!����������	� �����������
���

���"���*(����������
����	�	�����������������	���""��	���������	������	���"���
����!��!������
�����	���+�"����	���
��	�������� ��������������������
�"�	������,���	������	�����������"��
���
		��
��	����
���������������������	�������
�	�-.������$���������
�/��������
��!�
!
	��	��
������		�����!�
 �	�
��
������������������
���	����0�11������0�23�������	��������������	�����
�������	�	���4		��	���"�����"�����#05�	�
���������	
� ���!��
���
������� ��
!����������"�!�������4�����	����������������
�"�	��
����������	������"�����	�� ���	��
�������
�"����
����� ����4�����	����� ���
���
�	��!
�����
����4�����	����������	��
��6�������	6����
�"���(�	���"��
�	��"���7�����	����#05�
!��
�	����������$�����
��8�7������� ��$#��
����	�
���
���������7������� ��$#��
�	��
����������
����
������7�����	����'�	������7
�������������
����,����4����	�������������

�	���������������
 ��	��	���������'
��
�	�	��"��������
�����
��
������(�	���"����������'������	��"��������
�����
��
������(�	���"����������+
	!����	���������
���������	���""���"�����������������������������	�	�� ���	�����"�	�������
���������"��
�!������	�� ���	��
����������	����������������*���"�����	�� ���	�������	�����������������������		�
��������������	�����������	�	�����������)
���
��	
�����
���
������!�
��������$�������������
������
���	��	�	���""��	�������
!	�
��� 9:;<9=>?@AB<CDE
Page 209



�

��������	�
�����������������������
��������	��
����������	�������������
����������	�������
������
������
��������
������������
��
�����	���
���
��������
�
��
����������
���������������������������
��
��������
�����
�������
��	
�������������������������	������������������������
� ��	�������������
�����������	��
�����		�������!�	!��	����������������
������������
��������
���
��������
	����	������
������	���
���
��
������������������
�
	�"�����
���#		�		��
����	��
���������
��$�����	
�����	
���
�$���������������
	���#�����	
���
�$������	�������������	���������
���
��������
��	���
�����	
���
��������	�����
��������
	���
������������������"��	��%&����������
��
���#����'&�#(���#�����	
���
�$��������	��
�	�
�	������
	����
��
����������	�������
	���
�����������������"��	��%&�#���������
���
���)
�����$�����	
�����	
���
�$�������
���
�����
�
�������*��
�������		�		�����������	�	����#�����	
���
$������������
��������
���������+��������#�����	
���
�$������������
���
�
�������	��$�����,	�����
���
���-���
�
��	������������������
�����	��
�
������������
���	
����������������
�	./0�1��2�
�������3������
�����������4������	�������������
����������	����	�������
�����
����	������������	���	��������������	���
������������
������	��������������
���	�����������������	�����
��	�	�
�����������
������		������������	��
���	���3�!����
�������
���������	�����
��	������������������3�		��������	�'���!����
��������������
(���4��������������	���������������������������
���
���+����
������������������������	���
	����������
�	���
�����	
���
���������
�����2����	��
���������	�����
������������
�
��������������������������
	������������������	��	��
��
�����	��
�
�����	��	������������������	�$�����5������������	������������
�������	���
�����������&�.6��&�7������&�7�����
���#�����	
���
�3�����������
���	����
�����	
������������
���	�
��
��	���

�����	�
���	��*��
����8��������"���������
������	��$�����������������
�����
�������������������
����%.9/%.0%)4�����
��	���	���
���	�����������
���8������
�'���������
����������������(�
��
�
��������
������	
�������������
��	�������
��������	����������	���$����2�	
��������	����+��
��
�������		�
������������+������
�����&�7�����	�
�	�
�������������	��������	
�������������������������������	���	�����������
������	������
�����
������������		�����
����
����	�
�	���
���
���&
��
�����#�����
��������
���	��������+��
��������	
��
���
��
�
���	�
���������������������������
��
���������	�������������
���+����
��������	�����������
�������
	������	������	�
�����	��
��������
���
��������"���	�
��$�����	
��� �������	�	�����������&��&�:��	��
�������
�
��
�����
�����
������
��	�������
�������������	������������
���������������
�����������&�76���&�7�6�3#1��2.6� ��&�.6��&�.6�;��&�.�����1<��29����
���#���3����������������
����
��������������
���1�
�����������������=�������!�'1��=(� >?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 210



�

�

������������	
���������������������������������������������	������������	���	���������
����������������������	������	������������������������	��������
����������	���	

�������������
��������� !�����"#!�	������ $	�%�&�������'����(�
	�� �	��	������	������	������	���
�������������
�����	���	���	����	������
���������)  *�����'��+�	���������
�����	�	��	�����������( '�	�������	�����������
������������������������	�����������������
	�����������	,������	��	�������	��������	���	��������	����+�	������� 	��	���	�����	������������	���	�����������
�������
����	���	����
������������������������	

�������������
������ $	���)-�"#$���)-�"#.�	����)-�"#/�������'����(�
	�� �	��	������	������	������	���
�����)	���	������	���%�����	����	����������0�
��������������������������������&�	����	����	������
��������)  *�������������������������������������	������
������	���������������������	�������
����������	������	����������������������
�������������������1���
����	����������	������	������������	�����������������������
���	������	����
�������+����������������
������� $���)*�� !���)*�� $����� !����"#!��2�� !�2�"#!�	���2�"#3�������'����(�
	�� �	���������
���	��������	������ 	��	�� 	�����1���
���������
����� 3����
��������������	������������������	��������������	������	����
	�����'���������
��������	���������	�����������
����������������	�������	����������
��
����������������������2�11����	����
� �	�����1������	�����4�
�������	�������	��)	���	������	��1��
�������"�����
��1���
���
������'���������������2	���� �	�����������������'���
�'�
�	�������'�����������������	����	��� �	������	��������������	���� 	�,��	���(	���
	���)���1�	��	��2���������5�11������5� ���
�61����������	��������������������
���#	�	�������������%"�	��	��&�
�����
��������	�������	
��2	����"�	��	�����	��47��)�����'���8�')"��)'9(�)��#')'���6�����1���
���	����������������	��3:;�	���	���������������	
����������	����������������	��������������������������
���������������	��!!�����������	������������6�����	����
	����	������������������������<:�����������%3:;&�������3::��������������	���	������������=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 211



�����������	
��������������������������������������������������������������
������	�������
�� ��������!���	
�������	�����"���
��
������		������������	�!��������
������������
�	��������"�������	�� �#$%������	����	���� 
���&����������
������	�������
�� ���������'����
����������
�������()%������	���	��)%������"�	�������
�� ���&��������
�
�
���	������	����������������
�����������""�	������
������������	�����������	�����������	�
�������
���� ���	�������������� �������
�����""��������������(���*���������$+,���&������
��� ��	�"��	����������	�������
�� ������ ��������������-�
����������������
�������
�� ���
���.����$+,������������/0)����
���	
�������
�� ����	���������������
����
�� ��� �
��������������������	�������
�� ���'����"���
����	����	�����������	�	���������+$1������� ���� ���������
�����	���������� ����	�������23�4�5��673��7-7��"�������"�����
���������	����� ���������
���
������������
�	�"��� ����������������������8�))�$$$�����	
���(�4��9�����:��������
���
���
��6������	�����"���������
�
���������������	��������	����"�������
������	������������������������������ ���;��	�7�����9��������
���""���
������<�������	��(���=��������$+(����������������>1>+(>?@&A��
�����
B��""���
��������	�+/���������$+/BC�*����� ��������
�����������������������������������������	�������"��������������������������
� ���	���������������8�))�$$$������	
����������
�	�"��� �������"�����"���
����������(�4��9����:����������
�
������� ����
�6� ��	��
�����
���
���	����������	�����"���������
�
���������������	�
��:�������������������

����
+$1���� �����
�C�?��������
�
�����������
������� ���	�����������-�
�����������������������������
+$1�� ���"��������������������������������������������������������""����"�����������	�����"��������������"����	�����������������������������
�(/��� ����
�� ���"����������� ����
�6� ��	����������������������8�))�$$$������	
������"�����"�������������(�4��9�����:���������
�
��������;���	����� �=75//0$�+,�;���
����D�<���
����������
���"��������9
�
��
���������������
�"�����������
�"�������������	��������� ������������������ �����������������
��������������� ����
�6� ��	A�C������	�	��������������������"���������� ����
�� ���"�������������"���������+$�	���� �����
�������������	������������ ����
�6� ��	����������������
���������	������ ����
�6� ��	��@��6E��?�2�6C�3��	���������	�
� ��� ��������"�������	�	��������:����������
�	��������
���""���
��������	����������������>1>+(>?@&C�;�'��
������������������������	
������
������������80(�+$/���7?�@�-�&6-��?..67&�4�����&;�&632�����77273����?�����23�4�5��@&�?;2&5��""���
��������	��#�	�������$+,����������	������:�����������������
������
�	�������������>1>+(>?@&��7��"����������� ���������"
�����
������"������� ���	��������������
���""���
�����������	��
�����
B����

������

�
�	�
� ��	����������������
���	��	
���	� ��	�������	��������	������� ��?���;��	���������	��������	����������""��	�	������
������	�
���������

�� ������
�������������������
�����
������ ���������������.��� �������	�������	�����������
��� ���	���"��������

�

"�����
�
�����������������	����9��������������� ��"�
���
���&���� ����������	�����
�	���������

�

"�����
�����
����	���������
������������"�	��� ��
����
��	FGHIFJKLMNOIPQR
Page 212



���������	
	��	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������!������������"������������������#������$������������%������!�����������������������������������������������������������������&��'�(����#���������$��������)*�

	���������#�+����������"���������$������������������������������������$���������#��������#�������"����
�
	�,���������"����"�������#��������������������#�������������������������'������#��'���������-�.
�����������/������"����%�"%���������"�������������$�����%������������������%��������'������������������������"���������#������������������������%���������"��#���������������-�����0��������������������1�������������#�����������"����23.1
�*���4��������������������"����$��������������������������$���������������������������"�������������$������������"������������������#�����������������������$�����������"��������������������������������5�����������1�����������������������������������$�������������������������$���#����������������������$��������4���������6-44��������$�����%�������������������������������#�%�������������������������������������	
	��	������������������������������������������������%��������������������1�����������������������������������������"����������������#�$��������������������������������������������������������������������������!��4���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������!���������$��������������������"������������������#����������$������������%�������7���������������������������������������������8!��������������������������������������������������������������$�����������������!��/�����������������������������"�����������#��'�����������������������������������$�����������������$����������������������������������������������������������"�������������%������������������4�������������$����.���9��%�*.�:��5������"�������������������������$���������#������$���#�������������������7����������������+���������������������&��'�(���8������������������������������������#��������������������������������4���������������������"�������$�����"%����������%�����������������������%������������������������������������������������������������������������������"�������������������������������������,1...������������#��������������4�������������$����
���9��%�*.�:�������;������;�����������������'��#����������������/�������������$������������"������������������������������������������������������������������������������#�%����#��'��<�������������������������������������������������������������������"�������$�����"����������31...����������������������1...������������=��������%��9��������������������������$������%���������������$��"����������������������������������������������������������������#�������$�����������������������������������������������#�%����#��'���������������������������������������������������������������"�����$�������������������#����������$������������������������������4������-������������4�������$��/����������7������3���/�����*.�>8#����"�����$����������������1�����(�����&���#�%�/�������%���$�������������" ������������������������������$����������������������$���������#���������������������%����������"��������%������%�������������������������������"��������������$����6-44�<(��+5-?�0/@/AB0B@�C DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 213



������������	
��������
�������
����������
��������������������	
��������
�������������
���������������	������������������
����
��
������������������
���������
�������������������
�	�������
�������
�����	�������������������
�����������
��������������������������
�������
�	�������
�������������������	

�����������������
���������������
�������������������������������������
��
�����������
�������������������������������������
�������������	����� 	���!"#!�$����%�������������	

�	�������
����	���
�����������������������&
����
������
��	
�������������������'�����������������	��������������������(����������
����
�����
�	
���)��*'�+,�,'+*',,�-.��/
��������	
��������
��
���������
�	��������	����������
���������������
�	
�����-�������������
�����������������	�������

�����	����������
�������������������������������
���������
��
������)
�����������������	�������������
�
�������
���
����0�����
����������
��������
��1�������
����������
���
����������
���������������
�	
��21������������������������������������3����������
����������������	
�.��	����������������
���������	����
����������������
��
�������������4����
�����������������
����������
�	
�����������	
����
���
��������������4�	����������������
������������������
��	�	
������������������������������������
������4�����
���������������������
���
��������������������/�	����
�������
��������+�,,'-/�3,�����������	������������
�5	�
��������
������������������6����	������!�(����������������������������	��������
���������
����������
����
������������������	�����������
������
���������������������
���1��
��	��
������������	�������������������������������������$�����
1��
����������
��������	����������������	��������������������������������������)�����������������������������
���������
������������
��	���������������
������������%/������������������
���������������������������
����������
�������������������������	���5	������
�����
��
������������������1����
�����������
�������������������������������
���
���������������������	

�	��������������
��������������������������������������������������
�����������������������
�5	�
������
���
������	��������	����
�������
�����������������������������
��������1��
�
������������
��'��7��%�,'+%�')'����������
�������,3&%&+8$����������	��������������������)	���������������������������������������������/������$�
��	
�-/�����
�5	�
����$����������	���������������������	���
��������
��������������
�9������/����������	
�������������������������
��������������
��������
��	������������������������
�������������,�����������
���������:3;��0!"#<2�������������������
���	
����������������	���
����������
�������������������
	���������������������������	��������������1�������
����
�5	�
��������������	
������
�	���
�������
��
��������
�����������'��	
���,���������������������
�5	�
����������	��������������������������
����������
�5	�
������	������������������������������������������������	
�������������������	�������	���������
�����������������	�������
��������������������	
���
��	
������
��������������������������	����������������1�������������	�������������������������������������
�5	�
���������������������������
������;��� =>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 214



���������	
����
��������
��������
�������������������������������	����������������������������������������
�����������
�������������
���	����������������������
���������������
����������
������������������������
������
������������
���������������
���������
��
����������
���������	
�������������
������������������

�������������������
�����������
���������
��������
�
��	�����������
������������������������������
����
������������
�����������
�����������
���	�������� ����������!�����
������"#$��%&'()*�����	�����������������������
������������
�
�������������
���������������������"�����������
��������������������
������������������	�������#��
����������� �����������+���������$����%# +$*����������������
����������
�������
������
����
�������,�����
��$�������
������
������������
������
�����������������������
����������
���������
�������
���,���
�������������������������
�����$�������������������-�����������������
�
�������������
��������

��������������������������������!���	���
������
��������������������������
���
��������������������������
�����������������������
��
���	��������
���������	����(
�+���������(
�.������!�#�! .�./01��!�����	������������
��������������������
����
����

�

����������������������������������������������������
���������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������2�������������������������������
������������������������������������	���
���������������	�����	�����
�������������
�������������������������������
�������3.45� �6�7!5 �1��6�	�������������������8����������������
��������������������������
�������������������������������������������������	���
�#����������8��
�������
�������������������������������������
��������������������������	�����������������3�������7�����������
�	��������	�������������������8����������
����������8���	�
��	�������������
����������������������������������!�����������

���9��������
�	���%��
��������*����

�
����
����5����:�����
������������������
�	��
��
�����������������
���������������������������������������������
���������������
�������
�����2�����������

�����������������������
�	��
��
��������
���
�	�������
�����������������������

����������������������������	����	�
��������������������������
��:���
�������
��
���������3�������7���������������������
�����������
���
���3�������7������8��

�������������������������������������
��������������
���������������������������

����#�2#� 35 ���235�2#5�#.46#2�$������
�������
�������������$;<;();.45������=��!���
�&'()����
��������5�����������������������������������������
���	������	��������������������������
�������
����������������������
�����-������
�	�����#�����
�����
��������������������!&);,&(>?�-������%7��������������*��������!&);!&?@�-�������%,��������������������*�������������������	�����������������������6����+������;���
������������
�������73##��������	������+��������
���������
��������������������������������������
�������
�
��������������������������#�����
�����
����#�������	������:����!������
����#�����������������
����������������������
���	���73##���������	��
� ������� ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 215



��
�������������	
����������������
�������	�������������	���	�����������	���������������������������	�����
���������������������
��	��	�����������������������	�����������	����
������	��������������������	���	������	����������
�	����������������	�����
�	
����	�����������������������������
�	�������	������	���������	������	���
�������	�����������
����	�������������������������������������������������� ���
�	
����	��������	�����������	�������������������������
�	�������	������	�����
�������	��������	����������
����	�����������	���
������������	
���������	������������������	��
�	�������	������	������
�������	��������	�������		�	�������
����	��!"!#$!%& ������	����	������
������������'����
��(�)�*��)����)�*��������+����,�	���
������	�*-##���*-.#' ,()�* ,(�)�*�,����������(���	���/# ���/#�,���
������������	�������	�0�����1���/# 1����/#�2�	�������1	����1��)�# 1���)�#�,�����	����������������	��1��)�* 1���)�*�1	������	��
�������
��	������������	1+3�/* 1+3��/*��������(�����1+3�/4 1+3��/4������
���	���������1+3�/5 1+3��/5����������	���	��������������1+3)�# 1+3�)�#�+������1	����	��	�(�/# (��/#�(���	����6(�/* (��/*�7	����	��	������	���	��
���������(12�/# (12��/#��������8����	��(12�/* (12��/*���
������������8����	������)��
������������
���(12�/. (12��/.���	��������	�,����(12�/4 (12��/4�,��������)��
���������
���(12)�# (12�)�#� ���(������
�1	����	��	�()�# ()�#�(���	������
����	���������	����0�����	�()�* (�)�*�)�������
�)����,���
����	�()�*, ()�*��9�������8��	���2�����&���	�,���(�8)�# (�8�)�#�(�������	���������	�7+:)�# 7+:�)�#�7	������
������������	��	���������	�����	7+:)�* 7+:�)�*�+���)�
�	�����)
�����,+�/# �,+��/#������
���	������	��
����
����
���%)2�/# �����
���	�������	����
�;������������;
���<���
���
�������=1�/# =1��/#�+������������	=1�/* =1��/*��������������	 >?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ

Page 216



�
�

����� ���������	�
����������
� ����
��������������������	���������
� ����
���������������������������
�� ����
�����	����������	�������
� ����
������ ���	������!�	��"#$$��
� �"#$$���
���������������!��%�����&��� �&����������'��� '����������������'	�������!�
�����(���������)��'�
� '��
��'	�����	����!������������)��� )�����)���	���������!�*�����)��� )�����+���!�(��%)��� )����������������,	�����	��������������)���� )�������)���������������)�
� )��
��)���	-

+ -��������
��������
������+	���.�	%-

/ -��������
��������
	�������/�!�����
�� &����������0�(��	�����������!�	!��
�� 1����	��������	����
�2 �	���������������1��	����	'���������������
���������������������	��$�����
�����3�� �3��4�)��������5�1�����1�����6�)�������!�����	����
�������!���!��-������	���!�������������
����7'���-������	���!�������������
���)��	������������4�-������	���!�������������
���6��8��	�����������%��.��������������	���!������	�-�
94��������!������	������	����1�����4��.������	����	���������������	��������!������������������	����	��������!��������!��������	���!��	�����!����������.�����������.������������!�	�!����!���	���������������������������7���!��-�
����������.������������!�	�!��������!������	�!���������������!������������!�����	������	����1�����6��$�����
���7��!��
���������	������	����1�����6��$�����
������������	�����	����	�:���!�����	��;������	���;�	�!��;���	�����0������	����;���	���!;������	�(����;�1�������;������
	�����;�+������;�+�		���;"�������;�$������������;�(��������;�)����	���;�<�����7�	������	����1������.������%��	���	�����������-�
�.����������4������������������������������������������������4��������������!���	��	� ����������������������8(����������=97&���>�?����3�>4�����6
�����������������������������
�����3�> �3�@6�.����������!7�'���
��������������	���������;��������.��������%�����!�����������	�����	������������	�������������������������$����ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 217



�
��

�����������	����
������	������	����	����������		���������	�����	���	�������������������	��	���	���������������	����������������������������	������ ������!"�#���	����	��	�	����������������$���	�����������������$������������	����%���	������������&��	���������	�	'�	��������&������	���	����������������	��(�������������	����������	���������	����������������	���$������������������	�	������	�����	�	�������$�����&�����������	���������������&�)����	�������	���*�������$�������������������"�+�),	$	�	��	�(-.���/"�+/!"�#"�"#*��$���	�����������������	�������	����	�������	������������������������	�������	�	�������	�0������������	�������$�������	������	�������1)+*��$���	��������������0��������&��������	� ���!""������	�./2($��	������������	����������	��	�	����	��������$�����	�������	��$���&��	�	��������������	����	����	���	���������� ������	��	�	����������������	����	�������������	��������	���������	������	����������	���������������	����	����	�2��	��������������������	������������������������	������/�����	���������&�����������	3���	�&��	��������	��������	��	�	����	�����������������������	��	3���	�	�����$������&�4���!�������������������	�&��		����	�	3���	�	�����$�4���!��������5����������������	������������������������	������	����������������������������	�����������������6	����	3���	������������������������	�	����&���$����������	�������������	����������&�(�%������$���	� ����
����������)!"��/!"��*�(�����������	�	���������	�	���	�������	�����	�����������	����������������������	����������	����	�����������������	��������	�-	�	����	�����������7����	��������	����6��������,(�0(�
8��	��	�	����	��������$�����	��	�	�����������$�������������������������	����	� ����
����������)!"��/!"��*� ����
����������)!"��/!"��*��	�6	&������&�������	�������������	��	�	�����������$��������������������	�������	�	������	9�����&�4�����/�	��������	����	����������	3���	�	������������	�������	�����)!"��/!"��*��$�����	����!":"""�	�����	�����������	� ����-���������������������	���-!��������������)����	����1""���	������*������-��������������)����	�����""���	������*������&�4���!�/���	���$�	��������	�	����	����������������������	������	�������	� �����������������	�����	�	����	�&������	����������������	��	��������������	������	�����	���&���	�0�������$�����	�	��	����	���	�������������������	�������3�����&�����������	��	��������������	�����	��	��$�����	�(�������	���$�	���������	������	�	����	��	�	����	����$���	������������������		������		����	�$���������6	&�	3���	�	���9���(��	����	�����������	�&���������������������������	�����������������������	��	����������������&���	�	��	&���5�����&�����������$�����������	����������	�	���:�����	����������&���	�:���������	������&��$�������������	���������������6���:��&��������������������������� ;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 218



��������	�
���	
��
���
����������	�
����������	��		�������
���������������������	
����	���	����
��	���������������
���	
���	����
��
�	��	
�����	������
��	�
�����	�������	��	��
�	����������	���������	��	�����	��
��	����	��
���
��	�������	�����
���
�	��
�������	����������������
�	��������
�������	�������	��	���		����
�	�����
��������������
������		���
�������	������������	����
�	��	�����	���	��
��	�
���	������	����
�	������		������
��������	�
��������
����
��	�����	���	����
�	�����	�������������������	�	��	����	�����	������	����
����	��	������
�	��
�����
������������	�	��	
��	��
��������
�����
���������	��
����
���
���
��
���������	������	���	�
��������	���
��
�������������	����� �	�	�	������������
�	��	���	��
�	�����������������	��	���	��		��������
�	����	�	����	������	����	��������	�	���
������
��
��	��	���	��������	��	����	���� �	�	��������������������
�	������	���	�	���
����	�	����	�
�������	�����
��
��	������	������
���	
����
�	�������	���
����
�������������������������	��
�����������������������
�����
���	���	�����
��
�������
�	������
����
�	��������	�	�����
��
��������	�	����	���������
�����	�	��	�����	������	���	������
����
������������	�����!�"�#�
$��%�������	��
��
��	�
��	���������
��������������	��	
����
��
������������
������	���%����
��
��	�����	��
����������&�	�����	����$���	��
�
������	����	�	�������
���	�
�	������
���
������
��
����
�������	�����	������	&����'�
�������&��	���	���(#)*+�
����
�	�#)*,�
���
����������
�����������	��	����	�	�
��
��	���	���-�
����	����
�������
���	����������������	����	������������
��
��	��
�	���
�
�	�	����
������
������
��
������������	���
��
����
��������
�����������
���	����	����
�	��������
�	��
�	���������������.
���
���
��	��
��	�
���������
����	
���	�����
�
��	��������
��
��	��������	����
��
�	
���������	�������	��	����	�����
��������	���������	�
�	������
���
������
��
����
���������
����
��	��������������/�"�*�
����	�����
��������	�0	���	�����
�������
��	����
�	����0����������	�����
��������	�����	�	���	�	�
�����
�	�������	�������	����
�������
�������
�	�������	�0�����������1����	���������������
��
�	
������	����	�������	��$�����
�����������������1����	����	�	���	������
��
�	
�
��
����	�����2�����
��'�
�	��	��
������
������������!�"�#
�$��	�����	����	����
�	����
����
��������
���	
���*�#))��	�����������
��
����	����	���
��	�����'���������	��
����
�����"0*�(�
��
��"����-�����
���	
���3))��	�������
��
����
�����"0#(�
��
�������-�������	��������������
���	
���4))��	��������'�	���������	����	��	�	����	���������
������		����	������������	��	�����
������
��������	��	����	�	���5
�������	����	����	��
�����
�������
��
��!
������"�&����'
�	������
��������	
�����	���
�	�
��	�����������	�
��	����	$�����(	��
�
��	�������$����-�����
����������
������	�����
�	���������	�
��
�	����	��
�������	�������	�
��������������������������	��6�������
���������	��
�����	��6�������������������('�	��,�����
����0*7�����	�	������������
�	-6���������������
�����������������
�6��
������
��
����
��	������������	�����	������������������������������	����
�	���������	������	�8����
��
�	
����
���
�������
��
�	��
��	
������������1��������	������	��������������
��	��
��	����
������	��	����������
�����������	�����������
�
�������
�	��������	����
���
������������������� �	�	��������	�������	��		����
��
������	�����	�����9������:	����������	���	������	�����	��
��	��	�����
��
������������	����	������	�����	��
��������	���������	������	�������	�	�	����	������������	��	�	��
������
��	�����	������	�	�	����	���
�
�������	���������	����	�	�������!�"�*��!�"�#�
��!�"�#
�;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 219



���������	�
�����
������	�
�����
����
�������
������������������������������������������	��������������������
����
��
� �	�����	�
��������������!���
������������ �����������������
��"##�������� ���
����$#�����	��������%����������&�
��������	�
�������	��'��	
������
���()"*()+(,���������-��
��
����
�
�����.$#�������� ����
���$##�����
���������
��
� �	�����	�
���������/������������		������
������	��/��)����
��������0�	����������#))��#")�%������� ����������	�
������������������	���(1()+(,��������
��������	�
������	���������	���
����������
������2������������������
����34����������	�����������5�
����6���2��������
���	�����
��������2��������
����
�%�����	��/�����	������
�����
��������������)34���6���������
�����	�����
�����
�
�������������	�
��������� �����
������
����� ��������	�
���%�/���2��&�
���������������	�
��������
����������	�����������������
���������������0������()*#()1(,�������5�
����6�7���
��7���	���5�77����
������������2��������������	�������	���
��	�����
��
���	��
�������� ���%�������� �����	�
�����()*#()1(,����������������2����������	��
����
������������
����!�������	���	��
����
����
������
�������2�������
�����������	�������
�
������������-�������
�����
��������	�
����
����2���������
������2���
�����	���
�������
����
��������	�
���%����������&�
��������	�
�����������
��
����
������
��������
�������		������
������	��/�����	�����
��������0�	�������%������� ������	�
�����()*#()1(,�������2�����������2���������	������
����&###-�����)(��(�"(�)(��� ��������������	�����	�����������2������	������
����������������
����-�������
��������	���/���������������������/��������%�������
��������0�	�������%����������&�
�����������-�������
�����
�����	�������������	���	��
��������
����
��������	�
������
��� ���
�����������	��������
�����2�������
�
�����2�������!������		��
����	���	��
���������	���
�������		�����	����
������	��/�����'�����
��������0�	�������%���������������	������
��"�����
������		������
���
��/��!�0������!�� ���
��
����6�
�� ����
��
����
���!�������������2������
���������
������		��
���6�
�� ���	���
��%���������&�
�������������2�������
�����������	����
� ��
������
���6�
�� �	������
����������2��������
���
����������!�� �
�����������	���
���������2�	������		�����	����
������	��/������ ��������������	�����8)����
��������0�	�������%9�������
����
������������
��	
�������6�
�� ��������������������
�� ����	������������
������������	����
�������������������
�� ����� �
������
�����������
�����������������
����
�%���2�������
�������
���	!������
���'��	
�������/��!�0���������� ����:����
���� ��
������2���������������	�����
����������;���
���<����;�����;/��!�������;����
������
����
�������
����
�	���������
����
������������
�������	�
�2��0���	����8�
���������)1+(�(##"�:�2���%����������	�
��������		�������������/���
� �������
����	��	����������������
�����������!������	������ �	�������������	���������
��
�
�������������������2������ �� ���������	
����
����

�� ������ ����	��	������� ��
�������
� ����
%�=
���������	��	��������
������
��������
�
��
�
������������������
�����
������������
��
���� ����	��	������

�� �������������������
� ����
%����&�
�������������2�������
�		������
������	���/������	�&���������/�������������
��������0�	�������%����7���	��;�4	��� �	�����2���������2����
��
���'�	
�
�����������
��	����
����
������������2�������
���������
�����
����������		��
�������2��������	
�����������2���
������	��� ���
�
����
�%���������	�
�����
�����
��
��������6���
����)%>!��
��
������
����
����
����� ����/���������(:������������	���
�����	����&�����		�����	����
��
������������/���
�
�����	
�2�&�
�	�������
�������	
����
����������������
�����
� ��
�����
������(:������
�%�����0�	���������� ��
����
����
��	
���4	��� �	���������� �?�:����	��0
���4�:��
�������
�!����/���
�
�:� ���
��������
��������������
���0��%��������������
�������
����	��	������
��
&����2���� ��2�����	�������
� �
����������������	�����������������
��&�
�����2�������
�����������
���������2�������	
������
�����
� ��
������� ����/����������(:����%����	��
�����2�������
��		������
������	�/�������������
��������0�	�������%�������������	�������	����
������	��4@9��8����	�������������
������
������
���	��	������
��
��������
% ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 220



���������	�
	���������
����	���
������	���
������������	��	��
����������
�����	��	�����
���������������������������	����������
�������	�����
�����
	����	�
������	���
�������������	����������
	��	������������	������
������
	������������������������
��	�����	�������	�����������	���
��������
	��	�����������	�����
���������������������������	
	�
���	��������	���
������	��������
���
����������� !�
������	�����
���������	�
	���	����������
����� ���� "�
	��� !������
���
	����#��
��$�����������
����%������������
�������&�	��
�������������������������
�������
�������������$�'��()����
	������
�������
������$�'��()
�����
	����������������	�*�
��(�
	�������
�	
�����$�����
��
���
���	����
+�	��	�������������������	�*�
��(�
	������������������	��	������������
�	
��$���
�������������������
���������	�
���
�����
�+�	������
	������,����	���
�������
	������������������$�	�
��$����������	�����	�����
��	��
���������������
�$�������
	������	��$������-���������
�������
�����������������
	���
����������
����
���	�������	�'��+�*
	��
	��(
��
�.�
��
	��
��������	�
���
�����
�+�	������
	�������������������������
��
��������������$�'��()��/�����������	�*�
��(�
	���	
	�
���	��������	�
�������������������
���������
$��	��
�����������
������� !�
������	���������	��������	��
����������	��
	��
��0�
�����������
���
�
�	���
	$������
$����
�����	��
�����$����������������������	���	�
���
	�����������$�'��()��+������������	�*�
��(�
	��'����
$��
������
������	��	���������	����
�������
����
�����	������	�����	����������������'������������
����
	���
�����	�������
������	
����
���������
���������������������	��	�����������������	��%�	�����%����������	����������
�����(1!1�2134���������
������	
����
�������������
+�������������
	������
���	������	������
���$��	�����(
��
��.�
������������������)2���������	�����	�����������	����
+�	������������������	���	��������������	�5����	����
���	���������6 ���������	�5�
	����	���������
���	������������������������������	���������
���������	����������
���	����������
��
����
��	��
����	�����	����������������$�����	���	��������	��
��	����������������
��������	���
	��$��������	�������������������
�
����	�
��������7�  �   �����������
���	�����������
�
��
�������8�%%�����������	���
�������	��������
�������
����$�����*�
��'����
$���������$�������������
���$�
��	��������
���������3����������	����	����������
������	
�������
���	���
��������	�������
�����
���	����
�$���������
���������
���������������������������	�����	���������
���	�������������
$�	�����+��������������������
�����������	���
��
����
���	�����
���	��	���������
�
���	���������������	�
���	���������'�����������������������	���������������	
�������
���	��
+
����	�������	����������
����������
��������������������������	�����	������
�������
���	�������������
$��	�����+����	�����
������	
�������
���	����������$�����
����
	�����������	���������$�����%����������	������������	
���	���������
����
���	�����%��	��9����
�	
���:	��	������
������	��	��������	����
���	�������������������
�	
������
���$�
	�	����/����	��
�����	��
������%�	�����	���
������	���0��������$�����%��	��9����
�	
���:	��	�����
	��������
������	��	������
���
����������������	�
���	�������	�����	�	�9���� ������)���;�
	���"��������
���	������������0������	��������	��������	��
������	�����	���������	����
+�	�����������������	���	��������������	�������������	�������
���������
�������
�	
��������	��
+���
��	�����������������	�����	�����������������/�����������	�����	�����������	�����	������������������������	������
�������������$�'��()���������������	�*�
��(�
	������
��
	���������
�	
����
������	��	���������	�����������
����
�����	������	�����	������������������	�����������	
	�
���	��������	��������������������
�����	��
�����������������	���
������� !
������	����������	��������	��
������
������	�����
��
����'�
������������
	���	���������	����
���
�����	������	�����	�����������������'���������
�������	������	��������	�������������������������
�������
���������'��()��	������������	�*�
��(�
	������<	��
����������������$�(�
	��<�(��) �2������	�����	���$�������0������	������
	$���������������	��
����������������	�����
����
���
�������������
����
���
���	��
��(
��
��
	��
����������������
��������	����	��������������$�'��()���������������	=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 221



����������	
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������� ����������!�"��������#�������������������������������#�����������������������������������������������������������������������������!�"�$�%�����$#%��������&��������������	&����������������� ����������������������������������������������������!�' ���!�"�������!�"��������&��������������	���������� ���������������������������������������������������������(����������������������������������������������������������&�����������������������
�����������������������)�������*�$
��)%	+��,!�-&�+./��&01,��&
2�2/!+�
���������!�"��������&�����������������#����������!���������!����&�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������3������������������������������������������������#���������������������������������������������������������������������������	�+�������#����������������������������$�������������������%����������������������������������������� ��������������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������� ����� ����������������������������������������������	���������� �����2���������&����!�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#���������������������������������������������4�������������������������������������	��������������������������������2���������&����!��������������������������������������������������������������������������������#������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����2���������&���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	����2���������&����!��������������������������������������������*�����������������-�������������������������������������������������������������������������*�����������������-���	�������������������������������������������������*���������������������� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�"�$�% �$�%�5�$(%��������&��������������	�����������������������������������6	7���������������������������� �8	9���������2'����$��������������������������������������������#�����%�����8	::������������������������������������������������������ �����7	7:��������������� �������������������������������	�����2���������&����!�����������������*������������������������������������������������������������� ������������ ����������������������������	��������������������������������������������2'������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �������(������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������*��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�&�"8�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������-������������������������������������������������*	 ;<=>;?@ABCD>EFG
Page 222



���������	�
	���������
����	�������������	����������������
����
���	����	���������
���������������
�����
�������������������	������������������	�����	�������������������	�������������
��
��������������������� !"������������#����������
���
��������	��	�����	��������
����������	���������
����!$���������������������	�������
�������
���������������	�����	��������������	
���	�
���
����������������	�
����
���	!����������������������	������	����	������������
��������������
����	���	��
	����������
	����������������������������������
	��	����!����������������������������	
	��������������������������������������������������	���
	���������������	�������
������������	��������	��
�����������	����������
������$��#%
	��
���
����
��
������
�������	��
	�����
�����	���	���
	��������������
��������������������������	�!&����$��#�%
	����������
����������
����
���	������������
������������������������������!�'�������	���
���������	�
�������	�	��
	���
������������	��������������
���������	������������	�
���������������
���	���������������	��������(!����	�������!�������������������������	�����������������
���
���	���
	�������	�������	��������������	�����	�������������$��#�%
	�!�$���������������
	����
����	�������	�������������������������������������
��	�������	�����������	��	
���
�����
����������
�
�������������
����!�����
������$��#�%
	�����������
)���������������	������
������������	��
�����������	�������������������	�������
	�����)������
�������
��������	��������������	�������
���
��
��
	�
���
�����	��	�
���	�������������	���������	����	��	�!�����������	��
��������
��������*�������)�����������
����
���	+�������
�
��������������������	��������������������
	��	��������,
��
��-�
��
	���������-�
�������������!��������
�
���	�������������	���	��������������������	�
	��������������������������	��������	��
����������	���������	����.������������
����
���	������
	������/
����������/��������������������������	����.����!��������	
��������	��
�������������
	������0����&
���������	��
���
�#������������
�������
���������������.�����������������*��������,
��
��-�
�+!�������������������������	����������������������������	����������	��	
���
�����
��������������.���
���
�
�������������
��������������������������������	�
���
��	��������	����
�������������������	���������	����	��	�!����
����
���	��
���	��������
��
������	�-������,
	���*0
����(1+��������������������
������	��
�����������
���
��������	����
������������������	������
���
��	��$��#�%
	��
	��,
��
��-�
��
	����
�������	����		�����������������	��������������	����������
	��������	��	���������!�����,
	���
�����������������
�������	���	
��������	��	�����#�	������������������������	��������	���
��������#������������������������
�����������	���
�������������!��2�	��	��
��
�����
�����
��������������������	�������	��	�������������	���
����
����������������������
�
���������������
���	!�������
��
������	������������������������������������������	��������	�����
	�������
	��
���#�����
��������	�����
����!'�����
�������
���
	��
���
�
	�����	������������
��������������	������������,
	���
	���
���������
������������
��������
����
������������	�����������
�
	���
�
�	����������	�����
���	��������
����������	���������������������	���	�
	��
�	���������������$��#�%
	�!����%,�������	���
����
���	���������	�����
���
�)
�	�����������	��������
	�����������������������������������	����
#������	����
������#����
������
����������	��������������������������3�
����������������������
�
�������������
����!����	�����	��
�����	��	�����
�������������
�����
����3����	��������������	�
	��
�����
���������%,�����
�4�����	�2����0
������
	4�����������������������	����
	�����������
������
����
���	!�5�����
���3������	����������	�����	���
������������	��������������������	���������
�������������	����������	�
	���������
����	�������������	�����������������
����
���	��	
���
	������������������	������
������
		�	����3������	������������$��,�!67896:;<=>?9@AB
Page 223



����������	
������
������	���������������������������������������������������
������
������������������������	
������������������������
������	��������������������������	���������� �����������!���������"�#�����������������������������������������������������������
��������������������
�����	��������������������������������������������������$������������	���������������������������������������������������������������"%����������$������������		�����������������������
��������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������
������	�������"��������$��������������������
�����	���������������������
�������������������	��	�����������	
���������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������	�����������&'���������'������������!���������"(&()*+#��!�+�,�����������
�����������
��������-����������'.�/���� 0'1������������		�������������������	�����������-�

�����"�,��'1�/���� 0'1������2�����
�������	
����&�����
��������� 0'13 0 42����	��������"�����������������������	�������5��������������������������������������	��������������������������������������!���������������������!�����#�����	���"������+�����������	�������������������������'6�������������������������������	��������������������7	
��������8'���������� 0'1"#����������������	�����������������	�����������������������������+��9������+�������������������������:��	�����������
����������������������
�"�*��
����������������������������������+�������������������
������������������������������������������
�������������������������	������;����������������<�����������������������	��084�;)��������*�=�6'30843 0'10701<�������������������������#�������"+��������������������������������3������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������+��������	��������	������������������������������		������������������������	
������������������������������	�������������������$�	����	���������������		����������������	
�������������������	��
��������������	
����������������������������������	���������;����	������	��'8�����	������	�� 1�������+�����������������������9��
�����<"�+������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	
�����������������	��������	������������	
������������">�;�������	��066�)��������*�=�6'30663 0'10701<"*����	����������������������������������������$����������������$����������������������������?0; <���������������-��������������������'110�;����
�����<$��������!���������������������������������������	��	�����������	
�������
	����������������	������������������������������+�������������������
����������������		��������"�&��������'��������+��������������
�����������	
������������	��
��������������
�����������		�����������������������	
���������		��������������������������������������������
�����������
������������������������	
����	��	����������
��������������$������
��������������
�������������������������������+��9����	������	���.�����1����������
���������������
�������������	����������������	���"��������$�����	��	�����������������������������
��������&��������'��������+��������������
������
������������		���������������		�����������������������������		�������	��	����������		��������������!��������������������������������������������������������(:�
�����������������"�*�����������������������������	��	����������������������������&���������� $�8�����6�����������������"�&�������� ������������!�����#������	��������������������������������������������������		����:�'$�������+�$������������������!�����#������	������������������	
����	��	���������������������������������������������������������		��	����������������������	��
��������������	�������������������
��"�����������������������������		������������������������������������������		����:�'��������+�����������������	��	�����������	
���������������������������&�������� ��������+�" @ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 224



��������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������������������	���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������� ������������������������������!�����������������������"����"�����#���������"��!��$"�#"%�����������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������&�'����������������������������������������������������������!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!�����������������������������������������������������������������&��������	�
����������������������������	��������(����)���������������������������������������������������������*+,������������������������������	�-�������!&�(����������������������������������	���.�������	����.�������������������������������������������*+,����������-��	�������������/�����������������������������0������1�����������������������$2�������&�234,5465*7%���������������������������������4*154*8439#&'������������������	����.�������	����.��������������������������	����2��������������0������1�$�����	��������������������	����:�����������������	:���������������������*+,����������-%����������	�������������������������2���������	����2���������;�$<������%���#�����!�#0�2��="2(�2���67�����;$������� %���<��!��22��="�2�*5,1�$(����%&'�����������������	����.�������	����.������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������*+,$�%����������-&�#�������>����������*+,$�%��������������������������������������������������������>������������������	>����������������?��!��������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	&�(�������?������������������������������>���������������<����������������� &�#�����������������������2�����:����������������������������������������������	>������	�������������������� ������	�����������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������	����������������&'����������������������������.�������	����.����:�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������*+,$�%>�����������?��!�������������������!�������������������������&���������������������������!�������������������	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&#�������>���������	�
�����������������������������������������*+,$�%����������-&�'��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	>����������������������������������������������������������	��������>����������������$��������������������������������%�����������������&�"����������������������������������������������������@������������������������������	@&�(�����>������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������?��!�������������������	����������*+,$�%������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&(�����>��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������*58������������&��������	�1�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������>�������>���������������������������������������������������������	������!����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�#��������	����������������!������ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 225



��������	
����
�	
�
����	��������	�
����
������������
�����
�	����
������	�������������
	��	���������������	�
���
�����	������������	���������
�������
���������������
�����	�����������
����
������
��	����	
��
��������������������������
���
����������
������
������
�����	�
�������������
��������	����	
������
��	
����� !"�#�!$%�$&�#!�'(�����
�	
�
����	���	
�����	������������

��������
�����	������	
���
��	������������
������
�������	�������������
���	)��	������	�	���������
����
��
�	���������
�	��	����
����	�
�����
������������
�#����
��������������
�����	�	
�������
	�������
�����
����*��
�����������
�	�����������
�
��
����	�
���+��)�%	���	���
�����	�	
�������
	��������������
��������	
�����	���
��	��
���*��
�����������
�	����������
�
��
������
�,���
����
���	���	
������
��
�������������
����	�����	���
	����	������������	������������	�����������������)������	�
��-���.��
�
��	����	
���������������
�	
���	��	������
��	�����	��/�!
����	�)����������
�	
�
�������������������
��������)��������������
�������	���������	�
������*��
�����������������	�����������
�	������
�����+��������
�����������	����	
������������
�	��	
���	���������	
�������
�����
�����	
�������	��	������	���	
����������	�
���������������
����������
�	��	����
�������
��������������	���������������������
���#����$��������
�-"���0���/������

����������
����
���	���	
�������������
��	������
������
�	
�
�	���������������+��)�%	���� ��
�����	��	���1	��	����	�����
������
���������	�
���������������������
���	����������
������	���	���������
�����
����	���
	��������
���&�
��	
������	�������	������������
������
��������
�	
���
���	���������������	���	���
	����	�����
��
�������������������������	2����
����	*�������
���	����������������������00�3�4��������
����	�
����	����3�5�4�	
�����
�������	���������
��4 �6077�����8������9������������
	��+�	�
����	�
���
��	��������������
���������	
����
��
����	���	
������
���������
���	������������������+��������
���������������
������
�����������	���	
�������������������1:�:�3:;<��	��������.��
�����	���	�����������	
����
��
����	������������
�	��
�	
����������
����	���	
���� �������
���	�������	�
���	
�������������������
����
�����
��	���	��	����	
���������������
���
����	�	�����
������
�����	��������������	
���	��	�
����
������������	
����	��������	������
����������������	����	
�����
����
��������������
���	��������������������
������������
�������������������
���������
�����������
��	�����	���
	����	��������	���
��
���������
�	��	����
������*��
������	�����������
�	������
���������
����������������
�����
�����	�����	�����
��������"�"&�����
���$����%��	��1�	��1������=�"&0����
���$����%��	��1�	���������������	�������������������
���������
����
����	����	��������	�����
�������������	����	���������
��
����	
��
��	
���	�������������	����	�������	�
�4��
���� 
	��	���������"������	���$������ 
	
����
�����������������������
��������������
���
����
���������������������
����	��������	��*
���	������
������������$������
�����	�������������������������
�����������������	�������������*
���	������
�������	�����	������
��!��
�
�
�������%���
�������������(���	����#�
�������
��������
�������;�
�������%���
��;�
�������%���
�%���
	
����������*
�����%���
����!��
	��	
���������>�����7����������������.��
�
���������������
���������������
����
�������	������	��������
��������=��"&0����
���$����%��	��1�	��1	�	��	�����0�,��������
���#11?��������
��	��	�������������	��
��	�������	������������	
��������	�
���
����	�������������
�	�������������������
��	�������	������,������������������
�����������������	��	���������
������������������
����������
�	��	���	�������	������
�����	��������������	
�����
���
������������	
��������������
�����������������	��
�	
��������
������������������	��	���
���������

���	���	���������
���%��	��1�	������$�
����
�������
��
��������������
�������������
�@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 226



��������	�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����!���"	#��������������������������������������������������$������������������$!�����$�������%������!�������!����$����!�������������������������������&��'������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��%�(��������)��	(*��������������&����������������������+����,�$����������������&�����������$�����������&������������������������������ ���������-#��������  .���������������������������������������������&������������/�'��!�������������������������������������������&�����������������!���������������$�������������������'��������&�����������'����������'��������'������&��������$������'���������������������������� ����!���"	#�������������0����������������������������&�������������������������������1�������������������2������3�����$��+4#-1�) 256 +7*�����������,�#8���������������������0���������������$���������������������������������������&�������������������������������$�������)��������&���������������9+*��������������������������������������&�����������������"#���9�������������������������!��������'����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&���������������� �������� ����!���$39�������������+8���.$����!�+4#:����������������������������������������������$�������������������������&��������$������������������&���������������������������������������������������������!������$;��������$���������������������������0���������������������������,#�����������������,4<��������&����������=)+*�)������$������������$�*����������&�������������������&���&����������,4������������=)7*)&��������������$�*�����������������'���������������744��&�����������������&�����������������#,4��&�����������=)+*����������������������������#+��&�����������=)7*����������������0���������������&���������!���"	#�������(����5����� ������������������-#��������  .�����&����$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������$������&�������������������������������������������!��������������������������&������������������������������������������������������������!��������������������������������������������������������$���������������0�����������������������������$���&��������������������!�������������������������������������'�����������������������������&��������������"	#�����(��� +�������(����5����� ��������>(?��(�"� (@A���(�����(���������B���������������&������������!���$������)����������� C-C#8C���*�������������������'�&��������������������������������%�5����������������������������!�����������&��'�������������������������������%�5�������$���������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�������������������&�����������!�;��������������������������)��������%�5��*��������&���)����� ������@���*�����������������������������&����������-����&����������������,�,������������������������-��&�����������������������������&��&��������������������������3�������������������������&����������������������&��������������������������;������������������$���������������������������&���������������������������&�����&��������������������������$�����)���������������*� �������������������� C-C#8C�������������!��������������������������������� ������@����������DEFGDHIJKLMGNOP
Page 227



���������	
�����	��
	�	���	
�	��
���	�	
	����
����������������
����	
�������
��
�
����	��
�
����������������������������
��	���������������
����	��
�
�������������������� ����	��
���	�
����
������	���������
�����������������	����� ����!"#$$%&'()��������������	������	�������������������� ��
�������������� ������*
��������+�,,���
������	
���������	��
	�	��
��
�
������' �
��	�������������� �	����������
�
��	��� �

�������������	
�����������	������+�,,�
��
�
������' �
��	�����������������������-������������������
�������
�������������**��*�	�
������������	
	��������**�	��
	��������*��*���������.
���	������
���*��*�������
����������
������
���������������-�����
��
������
�����
���*��*������������*���		�����	���
�*���
�	����	���
��
������
����*��*��������/0(1%0(20�3�����������������	���!"#$$%&0&45��������	��������
�	�����
�����	�������������	��
����(&2������ ��
�����*��*����������	�������
���*���	�	������������������
��
������
����/���� �����
��
������
�����
�������-����6���
	���/��	������/(���7�	����
��
��**��*�	�
������������*���	�������*���	��	���	����	
��+�,,���	�����	����	�������	��	���
���	 *��
�����
���
�*���	���������**�	��
	���	��������
���������
�	���*�� 	��	����	
����� �

����������������������������������������*���	���*���	�	������������� ��
��	����������	����	��
�	���
��������� �

�����
�������
������	
�	��	�	��
��	��
���/����	����
�
� ��
�
��
�	
������������	
��
��� 	�	 � ����	��
	���*���	����
�����������5��	��������������
�
� ��
�������
�	���*���	��*���	�	���������
��
������	��
	�����	
�����
���5(������8
�	���.*��
��
��
�
����**�	���
��	���������
��	
�+�,,��	��������������	���
���+�,,�/���	���5� ���,������
����������������7���
��*�
���
�
�	���	��
���*��*���
	�����������
�	�����	�������
����	
���8
�	�����������7�	�� ��
������������
������
����*���	������	
���������������
�����*���	������	
���	�������.*��
��
������� 	�	 � �	�
�����	 ���	�������1�& �.�2�& ����	�
����������������������	.	�������������*���	��	������������*��*��
	����	
���
������������������*���	���	
�������������	���������������
��
��	���	�������"�
����9�	�������:����������������������
�����
�	������� 	��	����������� �	�
�	���
��	��*��	
	��������
��
�	��
��	��������
�
	������*�����
��
�����	�	�����**�	��
	������������������/020(;0�3�����	�	���
��

��������* ��
�*��*����������������	�����	
���
��
�	 ��
�
��
��������������	�	��
��*���
	������
���
��
��	������"�
���������6��
�
��
����������	����	������
�	��
	������<)==�&&&�
������
��� 	
	��
	��	 *���� ��
���
�
����);�+������	���6���
	�����	���������������	����	������
�	��
	������7�	�������
������������ ��
������������	��
	�	������	�������:�������
��	�����
�����������������	����	������
�	��
	����	��
����(&2������ ��
��8��
��������'�	����	�����	��
	�����7�	�	���
��������*���
����
���	�
�������
	���);$������ ��
��	
���	�������:�������	���������7�	�� ��
����
����(&2������ ��
�,� ���
	���8 *��
�9��,� ���
	��������*��
������� ��
��,�������������*��*����
����**��
�
����
��
��	��������
	����	�/���� ��
�	������*��*�������������
	������	
��*����	����**�	��
	����/0(1%0(20�3�����/0(%&0(20�3���������*�����
���,�������
������6��
����	�����	����������� ��
��	
��
���-������	��������
���	
��-��������,�����������	����
���	 *��
����
���*��*���������* ��
��	�����6���
	����	
���
��������* ��
��	��/���� ��������� �������6���
	����	�����������
����**�	��
	����	
����������������������������� �������1��*��
����6��
	������� 	

��
��
���-�����/����	�����
���	
���-/�������	������������
���>)(22��/���� ��������	�	������ ������ ��	���
����	�������	�
���	
���
���?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 228



���������	�
��
����������
�����������	�������
����
��������������
��
�
��������������
����������������������
��������������
���������
�������
���	������
���
��������������	����
�����
������
�����
��������������
����������
�������
������
��
�����
�����
�
������������	�
����
�����	����
����
���������
����	���
���
����	�������
����������������������
�
���
���
��
��������
���
��������	����
�����
����� �!"�������

�����������
���#$%&'$%($)*���#$%'+$%($)*������#$($%,$)*������������������������
���-�!�������������������
������������������������������
��������
����
�����
����������.��
����
������	��������
����
��� �!"����������	���������	�/�
�����������
��	����������������
����
�����
�����
��������
�����
���.���
�����0�
��
��	��������������#������1��$2��
���1�����������
�������������
�������
�����
����.���
�����������
�������������������3��
����.���
������������
���
��������4�������
�������������������
����
������������������
��
���
��
�������	�
���������
����
�������	����
�!����
����
�������	��
����������������

���
��
���������
�������
�����
���#������1��$2��
���1��.���
�������
��������������������������
��������2  ������ ���	
�
�����������5�����2  6�����	���
���#$($%,$)*����
���
���7,
��0�����7+%8�����������
��������������		�������
���#�����1��$2��
���1���.���
�����������������������	�����	���
���.���
������
��
�������
�������
�������	�����
����
���������������������������		�
��������	����
��5#$%&'$%($)*���#$%'+$%($)*�����#$($%,$)*�6��
��������������
��
�
������		�������	
������
��
�
���2��
���1���������
���.���
�����		��
��
�
����
���
�
����
���	�������
�����
�����
������
��
�
��������
������
�
��������������	����
����������
���������
����������2  �
��
����	�
�
�������	����
���	��
����
���.���
�������������
��#���������%+9���
����##3��
�
���
��
�����	����
����	���	���������������
������
�������������
����������	�����	�
���������
���������������
����������	����������2  ����
���������	
�
����������
��	����������	���
���#$($%,$)*��
��
����	�
�����������		�������.��
���
����������
���	��	����
�����	�������
�����������
����
�
�
����������������
����
�����������������������%+9���
���##3������������
������
���
��������������������������
������
������
���2����
���
��!��������
��������������
��� ����	�����
���������
��
���	��:���	�;��		���!�����
���<�2����
���
��!��������
���������
��
�
�����
���
��������������������������4��
�	������
�������
���
��
��������
���
�������������	����
�����
��������������
����������������������������
�"2����
���
�!��������
"������
��������:���		�;��		���!�����
���5:;!6����������
���
�����������
������
��������:;!����������
��
�
������������
���
��������
�
���!7,��������		�.���
�����	����������
��������
���
���#����������	����
����������
��
�
��������������	����
����
�
�����������
��
���������������
��������
���
�����	��������������������
����		��������.���
���/%��;7%'=$;7%((��������
/7��;7%(($>����
���1��$0�		�-�����������
/&��#������1��$;7%((�-����;����1��������
��.���
��/'��#������1��$2��
���1��������
��.���
��/����=��?�������?������$1���?�����1��$���
������-���$?�������-����
������������	�����������
���
�����������
����
�����������������
������
��
/ @ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 229



���������	
��	���������	���������������	
��	���������������	���	���������������������
�����������������������	������������������������������	��	
���	�����������������	�����������
�����	�	���������� ����������������������
��������
��!������������������
�����������	�������	
��	�!���������������������
��	��������������
���������������
�����
���������������������"��������	�����������������	��������������������������	�������	����������	
��	������	����������
��	�����������������	��������
�����
����	������	�	��������������	�������
�������������
���	������������	
����#$���������������� ������%��&��	�������	��������'����	����	
��	��������������������	��������
�����
���	�
	��	
��	��������
�������������������#���������	�������	�����������	���������������	�����(�������	���������

����������������	���������
���	�����������������������������	���������	����������	�������
������	����������)�(����	���������������	�������������	�������������	����	
��	���	�����
�������	��
������
���*+�,!�%#-,!�..���	������/�012�$$$+��������3���-�&������3���/�0�%$�$$$+��������3���-�)����,�	��3���/�0!#$�$$$����4�%22�$$$5	�������	�������������������6�����������	����	
��	���������	������	������������	����������
�	�����	�������������	�������	�
������*+�3���7���	�3�������	�	��/�02��$$$+�,!�..-8�		�����3�������	�	��/�0!"�$$$����4�0�$%�$$$9����	�����������
���	�������:,(���	����������	��������������������������-�"%-�.-;<���-�%$-�.-;<���	���-.-�=-;<��������������	����	����>?��	�&������	����?���������(�������	��>��@�
����������������������������	�����6����	
��	���������	����6��	�������������)
�����������(���������)�(�����������*�-�"%-�.-;<��/�3���7���	�3�����	
��	���������	��-�%$-�.-;<��/�,!�..-�,!�%#�����	�	��-.-�=-;<��/�,!�..-�8�		�����3�����	
��	�����	�	�����?��	�&������	����?����������(�������	�����	�������
����������
	�������	�������
���������������	�����6�	���	���

�	���������
������
������������	
��	���������	������	������������	������	����������	�������������������������������	����������	��������
���	������������
	�������	��0"1$�$$$��	����0�$$�$$$�
	�������	����������������	��������������$����$%��	���$.�����������������������������?��
�����������&����������(����
�����
������������������6�����������	����������
	�������	�*�-�"%-�.-;<��/�)�	��A������&������3���/�022��%!�!1�B�9������?	�������	���0!2�#=!�$$�-�%$-�.-;<��/��������&����/�0�%"�."!�12�B�9������?	�������	���0%$�2�.�$$�-.-�=-;<��/�)�	��	�������6�)�	��/�0�#2�!!%�="�B�9������?	�������	���0"$�.�!�$$�������������	
��	���������	��������	�����������	��������	��������	��������������������
�	����	�������	��	�������
������	�	����������	��������������������������	�����������	��������
�����?���	����5	�������
�����)����3�������	��!$�$������������������		�	���������	��������	�
�����������6��������������	���

���������	����		�	�������*�����
��������������������������	�*CDEFCGHIJKLFMNO
Page 230



���������	������
������	��
���
���������
���������������
��
�
����
������
�
���
���������
������������
���
���
�
��������
�������	���
��������������������������������
��
����������	������
�����������������������������������
����
���
�
�
������������
�����������
��
�������������
������������������
���������	 ������������
�!
�	�"#$#�����
�����
�
�����
������
������������
���%�
��������������
���
������
�������
�����������������
�%"&����������
������

���������
�������'�����	��(������������������

���������
���������
����������������
�������������
�
��������
���������������
����
���������
�����
���������������������������������������
������	����

������������
�%"&�����������������������
����
���
��������������
�����
����������
�
��
���������
�����
�
�������������
�����
����)���
�������
�
������
������������������������
��������
�
��
���*�������
�	�%�����+*�%,�*
��
��������
�����
�*�%������
���������������������������������������������
�*
������������
���������
����
��
�������������*��������'����!��
����
�

����
���-
������������
�$�*�%�������������
������������������
����
���
��
����������
�$�*�%����
�

���
��
�
��	���
�!�����'�����	�%�������	�+.����)�!'%,��������
������-
�����������
��
�
����
��������������-
��������������������
�*
�������
�����
���������
�������
������������������*�%���
����������������������
�������
�!'%���������������/
�
���
�
������
*
������������
���������
����
��
����
��
���	���
�*�%��
���������
���
�������
����
��	���
�!'%���
�������
�����
����	���������������������������������
�	�������������������
��
����
���������������
�
����
���
������0����
����
���������������
�	�����
���������
�������
�
�������������������
�"�*�%�����
��
����
���
�����������
�*
������
����
��������������������
������������
�������
����������
�������
!'%�������������
�������
����
����
�*
�������
�
���
��
����
���������������
�"�*�������
�	�%�����
������
�����������
��
����
��
����������������������
���������������������������������
�������
��������	��������%�����
�"�*�%���
�������������
�������
���������������
��	���
�!'%�
���
��������������
������1��
�������
���������������
�*�%�%�����*
��
�����
�
���
�����������
�
�����
���	����������������
�	����
����������
���������
�������
�����
��
����������������
��������������	�����
��
������������
������
����������������������
��
����
���
���������
�����������
�����
�"�*�%��%������������
�����������
�������������������������
�����������
�������
���
�
������������	���������
��������������������������
����
��
��'��
�
�����
���
�����������������������
���
���	���
�2
�
����
������������������

������
�"3��4�����	�"#$5��������	���������
���
����
�����������
������
�����
��
�����
����
����
�
���
���
���������
��������	�����
�������
�������������	��
������������
�������������
����
��
������������
��������
����
���
����
�	�����
�����
���������������
�������������
����
����
�
����� �����
������
����
���
���
�������
����������
��������
�����������������
�����
��������
������������������������������������������������������������
�
���
�
����	�	���
��������

�����������
���
���������������������+�������������
��$#6����

�
��,���������������
�	������
��������*������������������
�%"&�����������������������
����
����
�������������
�����
��
�
�������
�
����
��7���������������������
�$8#�����
�����7�������������������������������
����
������������
���
�����
����������������������������������
�
���������
���������
��
������
����
������
�
���	���������
����������������������
�����������������������������	�����
�
����������
�����������������
�����������9$##�###�+�
���
���������,������
�������
����.�����������
�
����
����
��������
�
������������
�	���
�!�����'�����	�%�������	���������
����
�	���������
�����������������
������������������
�������������	�������
�������
��
�
��������������:6:$&:;<�����������
�
�����������
������������
����������
�����
��������������
�������
���
�
����
����������
����
���
�����������
�������	���
������������������
������������
������$�����'���"+�,������
�%����!����������'��
�
�����������
�
���������

������������������������
����
������������������������
����
�=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 231



�����������	
��	���
��
�	������������	�����	����	��	��	�
���	����	�������
����	��	���	��������
����	������	
����
������������ !"���#	�!$	%"&	��	���	����	'�
�	"�
�	��
���	��
�	���	'�
�	"�
�����	��������#	����	�������	��(��������������
��	����	���(���	��	���������	���
���	���	����
��������	
��	���(���	������	��	���������(��������	���������	���	�����
�#	����
��������	���	���	��	���	����
��������	����(��#	"�
�����	�����	��	���
����	���(�����	������	���	����
��������	����(��#	"�
�	���"�	�
���	$����
�#	)*&+	��	������������	��
�	"
��
�	�����	
��	�����	������	�
��	���(�����	��	�
��	
��	������������	���
���	
	���&$�	����
�#	�����	��,�
��
���	��	)$��	��	���(�	"
��
�-	������������	���
���	���	&*$�	%����
�#%����	��
���	����
��#	������	���	�������-	
��	������������	���
���	.*	���	������#	��
��	��	���(�"
��
�����	��"	����������	
	���
�	���	��	/0�������	���	���	����������	���	��	���	���	����
�#	�����	
��
�������
��	������������	�
(�	����	������	����	�
�	��	���	
���
���	�����	��	"
��
�	���
���	�������(��#	��	���	���	����
�#	������	1���	%����,	�����#	������	�1%���	��	�����	%�����	&*0������������	��������	���	"202&+2 ��	�
���	���	)3��	�����	)*&4	����������	
	���
��
�	�����������	��/&5.0050**�	�	)	���
��	����	��	�
����
��	���	����������	��	���	���	����
�#	�����	����	��	������	(�
��
�����	
����
����	"2&3*2&02 ���	���	���������	����
�#	�����	����	��	����
��#	��
���	������	"
��
�
��	����	��	
�������	�#	������	�������	��	���	���
����	
���
�����	
�	����	
�	�,������	"
��
�����������	���	���
��
�	�����������	
��	�����	����	����	��	������	(�
	���	�&*0	
������������������5	���������	���	
����(
�	��	"2&3*2&02 ��	���	����
�#	�����	�
��	�
�	����	������	
��	��"�����
��	���
��
�	������������	
��	��	��	������	����	����	
����
����	��	����(��#	���	����
�#	���������	��"	����������	
	���
�	�����������	��	/&54605***5	����	���	&5)**	����	"
��
�	���
����	
���
����5���
���	���	��
����	��	.*	���	������#	��
���	���������5	1%��	�
(�	��7������	
	���
��
�	�������������	/3+*5).*	����	����	��(��������5	��	
���
��	����	���	��"	)*&+5	����	����	��	������	(�
	���	�&*0
������������	��"	)*&+	����������	
	���
��
�	�����������	����	���	&5)**	����	���
����	
���
�����	
�	"
��
�	�����
��	�����	��	/.�)+	�������	���
���	���	&*$�	%����
�#	�����	��	���(�	���	�������	�0$�	�,�
��
���	��&*$���	1%��	��	�����	������
����	��������5	�
���	6��	8
#	)*&65	�
(�	����������	��
�	���	�����
�#������������	������	����	����	��(��������	������	��	�������	���
���	������	
��	��
�������#	����	������	���(�����	��	���	���	�����
�#	�����	���(���	����	��������	���	���
��
�	������������	��7������	�#1%��	
����	����	�����	���(�����#	��7������	����	���	������
�	
����
����	�����	��������	"202&+2 ������������5	���	������
�	�����	���������	���
���	���	�����
�#	����
��������	����������	������	���	��")*&+	
�	��7�����	�#	����#	�!$	%"&��	���
��
�	�����������	�
�	
���	����	��7������	�#	1%��	���
���	��,��	����	���
����	
��	���������������	����	��	�������	���
���	���	�,�
�����	��	$����
�	��������#	�������	%�,��	$�������������5	���	��������	��(��������	���	�����	��	���
����	���(�����	
��	������������	�����������	����
���	����	�������	9	%")���5	9	%")
	
��	�!$	%"&	��	���	����	'�
�	"�
��9��'�9	��:�	": ;�%� !"���#	9	%")
	���	��(�	��7�����	���	���
����	
���
�����	
�	"
��
�	�%�&	<	%�)�	��	���(���	���������������
���	���	��
���
��	�
�������	
�	1���	��	=������	�%�>�	��	
�����
��(��#	�����	
�������
��	������
���
#	�
��	������������	���
���	���	�
�������	��	�����(�����	��	�,�
�����	��	���	����(
��	�,�������
����#5	���?��	��	
��������	����	���	������� @ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 232



��������	
������������������������������
�������	������
���
���������������	����������������
�������������	��������������
�������	���������� ��!�	����"��	����#������"�����	
��������������$��%���$�����$����
������&������'���(�����������������)������������$����������	������������
�#�!��"���*�+�* +����������	��,���
�"
���������������$����������	���������������-."����/(!�$� ��0���������������	����������������������	�	�����������������������������	������
����������� ����������������1��������������������$������������	��� ���	���������
����
����������
	����(������
	����������� �����������$����
�����������
�#������������������������&�������*�.2+����������

������3��������������������� ������������ ��!�	����"��	����#3����������������������
����������������	����������
���
���������"�����(���������0������������
�$�	
���������$�����
�#�-45��"�����������	��,���
�"
��(6"74��"��7��4.�",�8�"'69-�-64:��������� ���������
���������������������
��������������� �����������������
#�1(1;���$���������������5�
�������	��������������#�����������
#�<(�2��(����������0������������������� �������������#������� �
�����������������
���������������������$�����
�#�6�'�.=�����������	��,���
"
��(����������������������������>�����
�#����
����$

�������	������������ ����������������(�!�$� ��0�������1��������������	���������	������������"	�
��6�����������������$����$

���������������
���������������������������#���
����?���
�#�������������������������
�������

��������
�������������������	���������/;@�����$�

����$�����������(�����"	�
��6�����������������$

��
������	������
����������
�#���� �������������������
�������$���?�
�#�����������?�$

�����������������������(������������
�������
�������	�������$�������� ��������������	��������������=	
��A�������������*=A��+����� ������'������������	���$

��
���������	���(-��
�	������>�����
�#����������� ������������
�������	����������������	������$�������������������������������
�#�����
������������������
�������� �������������������	��0�����������������������	�������!�$������'�����������������	��(�����������	��������������������������$����
�#�6�'�.=��*�+�*�+����������	��,���
�"
��(5�����
�������	������� ���
�����������	������$�����
��	������ ����$���������������$��������	�������$������$����0��������!�

������2��"��������������	���(������$�����������������

��������	�����$

��������������$�����������	��,��	����������*5�
�������#0�&������'���+(������	��,��	��������������	�����$���������	���?��� ��������������� �
�����������$������������$���������7��
������������������������� �
����������
��	������
���(�����2�������������	����$

�������������$������������ �����������$�2������������� ������$���������
����������������*$��������������������"�����+��������

#������� ������������
�#�������������	�����(�� �������������	����$������ ����������	������������������� �
���������������$�����
�#�6�'�.=������!�&��"����������	��,���
�"
��(�'774�-45'���'A��A'7"�
�#��-��"�������������������������������-�������	��	���4��$��%�*������$��������������-�������	��	���=�������������������������$�+��	�������������������
#��������������������������

��)����� �
��������������
�(�������
�#������������������������

���)����� �
��������	�������������������������������������������������-�������	��	������������������������	�����)�����	�������-�������	��	���4��$��%(��������������
������$������������������	��,���
�"
�����
��������$�������������4��$��%�=�������"������$�����������������

�������������
����������
���������������?��������$��������
������?(!�$� ��0�����������������������	���#�.� �
�������"
����	������ �
(�������	��,���
�"
����������BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 233



������������	���
�������������������������
���������������������		���		���������������������������������������������������
������������	����������	����������������� ������������!�	�
������		��	����
�����������������
��� ��������"�����������#��������������	������������

��
����������������		�������$���%����#�����&�'�
��
����������������������		���������������������� ���������
������
���(���)���(���*+����������%����#�����&�'�
���������������%�
���
��������������������%����, �������������������		������������
������������������������

��������,����
����!��� ��������!��������

��������-�������
������
��(�+�*�� ���������.���	��	������� ������������
���������� ����������������������� �-����-����� ������-���������	����!�	�
������������ ��������			������������ ��������	���
���������������$���� ���/���!������	�������� �����������������������	���
������������������������������������������������ �		������������
������������	�������0���!��/�������!�����	�����������������������������!���		�%����, ������������#�����&�"������������������!���/���������
����� �����
��
���	��
�������,����������������

	�����������	�������������������������		��������������������!������	�����	�������0���!��/������������!��	��������������� ����������	��
���
����
��!������������� ��

��-�����	��1�12�����������������������������	����������������������� ����������������-����!�������
	����������$���� ���/������������!��	������������������������������������������������ ���3������
������ �����������������&���	����%,���*��	�������� �������������%����, ������������#�����&���������
��������� ����	�����
�		������������������������������ ����������������"��		��������
��������� �������������!���  ������ �	��������!�	�
�������������������������	��������
����� ���������������������������"�������������������� ���	������������������������		��		�������.���	��	�������������������������������
����� 	��������������	�$���� ���/�����
��
�������!�	�
�����������������
�	����%,���*�� ���������.���	��	�����,$,4#�.�,#56��$6�7$�68�74#$6,��$,4#���������	�� ��������������������������!����������������������	��������/� ����9�������/�
�	������	������� ���	�������$����� �����	������������������������� ����
��3����������������������������������7��������, ������������.�!��6���	�����*+������������������������������������������
��
�������!�	�
���������������������
�	����,#5���*�� ���������.���	��	��5�		������	��� �����������������������������
��!������������������ ��������������������������
�����%6,7�.$�6�.�.�#�$���#�����	�8�	����������	����	�.���7	���� ���������
�.�����������������8������.7::(������� �������������������	���� �������%�����+�������	����	�	���$���'�������� �������	����/�5������������5�����������	����	�.���7	���� �������;�4�������*<==������� ���%�����+�����!���������"��	��������%����������������������������"��	������$���#��5��
������
��*(:����"���������������.���	��	����������������&�������������������������������������� ����� ��������
�� �	���$����

	����������������
����������������	����	�.���������	�6���������6�
����
��!��������������	�������"��	����� ��������	���������� �����������������	������������	���� �������%�����+��2=>�/�����1>���������1>���$���� ���/�������������
������*(������ ��������������!������	����'?��������	����		��� @ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 234



���������	�
�����
��������������	�
�������������
��������������
�����������	����������������������
����������	��������������������
�������	
����������	��
������
�������
������	�
���������������
���������������	���
�������	��
��
���
����
������
��������
�����	�
�������
���
��
���	�����	�
�������������� ���������������	
���
������
��������
!�������������	��
�����	
�
�����
��
���������
�������������	��������"�#��$�#%�&���
��������
!������������	�������
��
���
����
��������������	��
���������'�
����
���(�
��	
������������������	��
��������������
��
�
���������
!����
���
��
���	����	�
����'������������������	��
�����
��������	
����
�������	
����������������
���������)��
�������
����
���)�"*+,&�����������������*+,���������	
������
����
�����	
����������	�������-�������	������	!��.�(+�����
����������	��������
�
��
��
�����������
�'������
���������

������
���
!���������������)������
����!�
�������)���������
������������
�������������
���
'�����
��������
�����
�	
�	����������
��������
�������
����
������
��
���	�����	�
���'�
����
�����	��������
�����������'������
����
�������	
���������
�����������	!��.�(+���//.0(�*�1��.2�345/�����������������
���������������
�������
�
���6���	�����7������������������%#8����������������������
������
���
��������	!�����������
����������	�������������	!�����������
��������(�
��	
���	�������"�#��$�#%�&�����
�����
��������'������ ��������������������"�����������	������	�
���
���'��&9��*���$�%:$;#8��*���$�%#$%:8%�*���$��#$�:8;�*���$�:$�#8�����������������������������������������������
�������	
����	����
�
����'�
��
���6���	��)��������
��
��!�����1��������+����������	����
�
���������������������	�����������
��������	��	������
��
�
�����������%#8����������'������		����'�
��
�����7�������
������������3
�'���������
���������
����������
��
�
���6���	���'�����'���
���	����%#8������������������������
���	��������������
����'��������
���	���������'����������'�
�������	���6��"������
���������
��������	�
���&
���6���	���'�������
������-����
���	������!���������������
������
���	���������������
����
���������������������
����������������������������������
�������� ����		��
���������'�����		����'�
������	!����������
����������	������������	
�
��
���	�����
�������
����#<���������
�16.�.5=��4(�*3.(3,10�3�=���������	�
�������		����������!����1	�����	������������">�����!��#�?&�'��	�����	���������
���	�����	�����
���
����
��������	�
�����
������
��������
��	�����
�������
�
������
�����		�����	��'�
�	�����
�������	�������1	�����	���������������	�����������
���
�������������'�������	�����	�������	����
�����������	�
���������������������
����!���)�������@��-�����A�*��������	���	��4�
�)���
���/������!��#�B����������
������
�
����
����������	�����	�������
�������
��������!��������!������
�-������������
����
���1	�����	������������"�#�?&�������	����
���!�	���������
������
�
������
������������!���	�������'��	������
�	���	����
���!�����	
�
������������������
�	
�������
�������	�����������
��������������
�
������!�	��	�����
��
�
�����'�����������	��
�	���������
���	�����
������
��	
�����������
�
������
������
����������������
������
�-�������
��
�
�����������������
��������		���
�������������������
�������������������
���	������
�������������
����
�����'������3
�'�����
����	��	������
��
�
��������
�������
�	
�����	����
�������
����
��'���������-��!�
�������	������������
�����
������������������'����
��
�����������	���������	��
��������
�
������������'�����
�����������!���
�����	����
���������������������'���������
�������
���������CDEFCGHIJKLFMNO
Page 235



����������	
���������������������	����������������
��
����
	���������
	����
�����	��
����	�������������������	����
�������������
����
��������
�������������	���������������������������	��������	�	����������	
��������	���	�������
	������� ������!��	�������
�"	�����������������	���� #"�	������
	������������	�����������
��$��������������������"���	������	�������������	���$�����	���	���������
������	������%���
��	�����
���	�����	��������������������	�������������������	�����	�������������	
�	
�������������
��	""������	��
�&��
����������"��	���������
	����	�����&�����"�������	��"���
���
�	
�	������	""����"����	�������	�"����	�������������"��	��	������������������������
�������	�����	��! ���
��������
�������	"��������������������	���	������������"	��
�����	������	��	��
�������
����	������'����	�����"�������	�����������
	�	����������������	�	������
�����������	
��	��������������	���������������	���
"����������()����	�	����������	
����������"�������	���
	�	�����������������	����������
��������	�����	��'����	������
	*�"����	�����������	�����)����"���
�	�
�+)����������������������������������
����������	
����������
���	�������
����������������������������������	������
�����	�����������	���	�����������
��$���	������	��������
���
���������	����������$�����������������������,�
���������-��	��
������
	�	��������	�"�������������	����
�����������	���������	�	����������	
���	����
������		�.����	���	������
	�	��������	�"������.�����	������"�	���	��	���	�����	�������������������"��	�	�������������"�������	�������������"�����
�������
�	
��	������	""����"����	�������	�"�������
��	
�����.�����	������
	�	����	�����	�����������	�"����������	�������
����	���������������������
����������	���	�	���	
���	����
���������������������
	�	��������	�"������.�����	����
	�
�����	�����	��/������������������
��	""������	�0����	
��������	������12�+)����12�',�������12�',3	�������
���(	����)�����4��+�����	
������
�����"��������������"������������������������	��������
���-�����
�/�������
�	�������	��
��	����	�)565�75-8�0�
��	""���������������
�"	����	�������
	���	
���������������������"���"���������	���
��"�����������
	����
������"����������������	���������������������"�����	����
���������������������������������
�	
������
���,���	��+����"���������
���)
	�����	�)���������������	�����
	������������	
��	���������������	�����
��
����"����
����������	�����	������������	
�	
���������
��	������
��	""������	��
��	
��
�&��
����������"��	���������
	����	�������������
�	
��	������	""����"����	�������	�"����	����������
��	
�����.�����	������	�����	�����	�.����	��	�������	��������
���-�����
���	��
�	"�����������
	�	��������	�"�����	�������
��	
����	
��������	������12�',9�	�������
���(	����)����������	��������
���-�����
���	��������������������
��)
��
����	��-
��
�/�)-0��	��������
������������������	��
	�������"���
����	�$�����������������	��	����6#��		$�(����)�:��,���4;-84�+)�54�,+�4)	�������+) ��/�0�/+'������+' 0�����������������
	�	��������������	����
���	����
�"�������"������	)����"���
�	�
�+)����
	�����	"��������������	������12�', �����������	
�������*��)	������12�', �	�������
���'��
����(	����)���������������������<	���;�/#=3$"0���������
��������������	�"��������������$�����	����������"�����	��)����"���
�	�
���������
�&��
����	>���,�$�������	��
��	��
�����	���	��
��������
�����
����������
	�����	������"�����"������)����"���
�	�
� ?@AB?CDEFGHBIJK
Page 236



�������������	�
������		�
������������	����	����������������������������������������������
�������	�������	��	��

�������
���������������������������������������	�	���������������
���
���
���������
�����������
���������������	������
���	�	��

����������������������	��������	��������	���������������	�����������	����	���������������	�������������	������	������������������������������	� !� � "�#� !� �$$��������%����&���
��
������
���	���
�����������������������������������������'������(�%)*��	���������������	�������������&���
��
����
����	���

���	������	���������������������� $� � +��������	���������������������
����'�(�$�������������%����&���
��
������������	����������������(�����,(- .��

���������	���������
�	����������������������'��������������	�����������������	��	������������
�	���������������������/������*���	�������-���
���������������	��

��������	���
������������������	������
�		����	�������������������������������
���	��������������������	����������	�����������0�����������������1�	��������2����
��3����4���5�,��	���#6$6) !.�����
��������������	��������������������������������������������������	���	���������������������������������������
������	���������
���������������������	���������	������������'�����	�*���
������%		�		�����,'*%.�����		�����������������	�����		������������&�%�������	�������������������������������������������������������	���	�	�����	�����	�������������		���������������������������,(%77.������������%����������%		�		���������&���
��
�������%���������,&�%.�����������0��
�����
��
�������8�*�	������&���,0�*.�����������������%�����������%		�		�����,%%.����������������
��
����������
�������������������������)9) !)3:������	%%��	����
���
��������	����
����������������������	����
��������	���	������		������������	�������
�����������������	��������%%��	���������������
�	��
���
��	�����������������	����������������������	���������	����������%%����
����	��������
�������	���������
������������������
���������������	����������������	�����������������;�����������
�(���	��������
���	�����	���	������������
�����������������
����	�
����	����������������	��������	����	�����������������	���������������������%%���	��
	���������������2��������������������	2��������������������
��	����������	����������������������
�������	�����������������	�������������������������;�����������
�(��������	����������������	��������������������������������	��������	��
����������
�����������������

��
�����������2&���
��(�����������0�����2�,&(0.���������	�������������������������	������������	������������������������	����
�����������
���������������������	��������������������
��	�����������	�������������	������%����&���
��
���'*%�(���������*������,:00���$< 9.����������	���������
�������	����������'������(�%)*��	����		�����������������2�������=����2�����
������	�����	�����>?�-�	�������>?�0�����	����	����������������>����?�4�������

���������	��������������	����������(�������@�2(������������&���
��(�����������0�����	2��������'�����	*���
�����	�%		�		�����, ")6$# %.������� @���(��������$< "������������0�*�,������
��������&�%.�;����
�����������	������������	�����
������������������@� A��������	��������������	����	�����������������	�������
��������
������

���������������&���
��(�����������0������,&(0.��'���������������������������������
��	������������	��������	�������������
�������&(0�������������0��������������1��������,0�1.����2����
��3����4���2�����	���������������������	���	�������
�������������	�������		�
����BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 237



���������	�
�����������������	���������������
���	�������������	�����	��
	������������������
�����
�
������������	������	�����	����	�����	�����	�����	�������������
	���
�����	���
����	�����
�������������������������
�
��
������ �!��""����	���#$%
����	��
�����������������	�
	�����������	��������	�&'��������()�����������*���+��	����������������������	���������	�
���,������������
�	�����	���������	��
	������
������
���������������������������	��
��������	����	����������	��%%��	
���	�������������	����
������	����	����	��
����
��
������������	���	�����	����	�����	�����	���
�������������	����������	���������	�����������	�����
��	
	��	��
�����������	���������	���-����������&���������-�(�
�
��
����./+�	�
	�	�������������������������������	��������	����,������	������#
��	
	��$����
	�����%��������	(#$%+��������
��0�	��()�)�..
+�
���1
��"����	���#$%�	�
	�2
�,!��������3���	�4�����
�������,����	������
�����	�������
�5
���	�	��	���
�����
	������	��	��	�����	��	�	�
	��	��
����������������	�����-�����
������������	���
�������,����
��	
	�����3���	�4����-��0
	��
�����
���(0+�
��������	��	������������	����������	
	�������������	��	���������
����
������
�����
	����()676 /689�+�
���
�������	�
	�������������	���
���������	����������������	����
������	��
���
���������
�
��
������
����	����)%��	���������
����������	��
��	��
���,������������
�	�����	�(��+�	���������������������	�����
��	
	�&�������
	�����
��
�������������	���#$%�( :6."! %+�	��	���������������
�	����	���	������
���
�����5��	���������
����������������	���%�������
��)�
��#$%��������	��	�
	����������	������
��)�
���
���
	����������������������������	�������
��������	���
	�
����������������������������������������	���
��������	�����
��	
	�����2
�,!��������3���	�4�����
	�)
��
�����	�����	�������
�����	�����	�
	���
	�)
��
��0��	�������
�	����
����	����������	�������
	
��������������������8���	�������
�������	��(�8�+������		���
���
�	�����	����������	
	��������
��������������
	�����
������
�����
	�����
	�)
��
��0��	�
������	���	��
���������������0
	��
�����
���(0+�	�
	�	����
	�������	�����	��
����	�����	
���������)
��
�#
��������
���	�
	��	��������,����	����������
�������������	���
�������,����
��	
	�������
���	���
�
��
����	�����	����
������	��
���
�����
����	����)%�����0�	�����������	�
	�	���������
����������	���
��	��
���	���������������������	�����
��	
	�)
�
��
�������"!��7 ����	���#$%�( :6."! %+����������	�����	��	�
��-*
	���)����	���-����
�	�����	������������	���	��������	�������������
�
��
�����;7�	�
	�	���%�������
��)�
��#$%�����������$����	����	������
���	��	�
����������	���
�
��	��
	�	���)
��
��*
�	��*
	������
	���	�*��,��(*��*+�
����	�
��
����������0�	�
	����5��	�	�����������	��
�
��	�����������
	������	���	��������������	��	������������������������
	���<�
��	�����
�	���	��
�������
�,�����������������
�
��
�����;=����	���#$%�	�
	����	�����*
	��������������,����	���������
��<�
	���
�
��	�������
������	�������������	���#�����������������	���������	����
������	����
����������������	���������	�
	��
������	�������������	��
������������������
��������������	��	��������������	����,��	�������������	���������	�����*
	�����	������,����	�
	��
	��������	�������
�	������	�������������	��������	�	�������
�������	���)
��
��#
�������)%6$
��
���#��������
��	�������������
�����������	��������	�	�	�����	��
	�����	������	���������������
	��������	�������
�	��	����������������	
���
��%%�������
	����	���
	��������	�������
�	���
����<������$����
	���
�����	���
����
����
	��������	�����
������������	������
����<������	�����������	��	��%�������
	��%��������	��	
�������������������	��
	������
������������
	����	�������
	�������
�	��
	)
��
��#
�������)%6$
��
��
�������	�������������
�
��
���;��;����	���#$%�( :6."! %+�
��������	�����>?�)���������������	
�����������
�����	����	�������������	>�
��?�)
����	�����	�
	�����
�������
�
�����	�
�������	������(�%11+�	
����� @ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 238



�����������	�
����������������
�������������������������������������������� ��!"�����# ������"���������!��#" ���#!���������������������# �����������������!�������$��������������� �"������������������������������"�������%�!���"�������������&�����'(���
�� ���������������"��������������������$��������!�����������������������������"�������������������!#"�������������������������"�����������������������������" �)!�"�������������������"��������������������'����(�*����������������"���"�����������#"������������"����������!���������������&���������������������������������������!�����������
�� ���������������"��	+��������������!����������������	�,����������������
����������"���������-�!�����.��������#�����������!������/0�������������!#"�����������!��1���"��"�������������������#"������" �����������"��������������������������!�������������������������������&��2�	�+����������������&�����""!�����������������#������������������3%�&�""���)!������ ��"��������������������#�����������"������!��#" �&��������������������!�������"�����������������������"����������"����&�����"���� �����&��������&��2�������������	����������)!���������������������������������!������!��3������%�!���"�����#���������������� &�""���������������������������������������������� ��������������#�!��-���������$��"�������������#�������&���������"�����������4���	�5�!��"�/��"�����5/��������!�" ������&��������#�����!"������������������������������!�����&����������������������������"����"�2�" ���������������������������������������#�!��-�������������!�����������������������"����!�#���������&���)!�"� �������	�*�� ��"����������&����������"!���������������������������������������������������!��������!��#������	�	������#!������-��������������6�������������6����������-�66�-���� $�������������������������������������"�������&���-�!�����.���7����"���� ����������$�!������&������������������ �&�����������"���������������)!����������������������������������������� �������-��������������	��5/�����������������������"���������������������#"���������������������� �����������������!������������!���	�5/������#��������!"���������������������������������������������������������������"�����������������������������!����" ��&����	�������!��#�������������������#"�����������������&�""����!������������!�����������!���	*��������$�����������������"������&�""��������&�����"�� �/58�36
���������!��1���"��"��	3��+5�9/��53�:1;;3+59*��������������" ���""��&�����:"����<������&�������0���������������������������������!���������0����" �

�
������������&������������������������������������:"����<����
	*���/��������������� ������#��������!"��������"��������������"�������#!�����������������������!"�����������������������	���&����$������������������������,��=�;>*��� ���������������"���&������/0����"�%���!"�����%���2"����� �&�!"�����#�������������� ������������������"������	-!������&�������������&���������������������������������������!��1���"��"���&��������!��-������-!������.����6���������-!� ������� ����-!3-�����!�������������!��������������	�+�����������������"�� �.�36��������1���"��"������������������"��������4�����������������"�������!�������������-!3-�&������������������������������"���������������������������!���������"����!�������������""�-!3-�������	*���:"�������2������������?���
@�=���!#���������!��������������"����������"!������������������� �!�������������	�+��������������������������������������������!������&�����"�&�����0�������!��"�����&�����!�����������	�%�"�!"������!�����2���# ��������"�������������������������!�������������0����������$@=����&�""�#����)!����������!��������&����������������������ABCDAEFGHIJDKLM
Page 239



���������	
��������������	�������������������	�����������	�����	����������	�����������	��	������	
�	������������������������ �����!��!���������	�����	�"���	�����	����������	��	��	����!��"����!�����!�	�����!�	��!����!�������	�����������������#��	��$������	�
��%	
�	����������"��	���	�������	����!�������������������������	�
���	��	��"&�����	�����"��	���������#�	�����	�������"��	������������	�������������"��	��	�������	�����������	�����	��������	�������������������	������	�����'����	����
���	����������	�����	
������������!�����������������	����	����������!��	������������	���������������������
	���������������������	�
���������������	����	
�����������'��������	�����������!���������	�����	������!��!����������!��	���������������!�������(�)�� �(��*� �(��*+��	��(��*���������,��	�-�����	�./0-��1,23,4%)������	�(���������"��	���	�������	�������	����������!!������	��	������������������������������	�����'�������'����������������!��������������������	������������
����������������!��!���������!��	�����������	������5����	
�!�"���������	�����'��2������"��	����	�������"��)������	�(���������������	������������	�����������������������	��	�����������'���������	
��	�����	�����������	�����'���	�������	�����!��������"��)������	�(������2���������������������������	�������	�����'����	�������	�6�����������������	���"����������7������"��!������	���������
������$3���2	�������������#���
�$��������������	������	���������
��)������	�(����$��#�!����(��'�����
������2�������������������������)������	�(������	�����������!������	����������'���
�������	��������������������������������������	�����'����	�������	����
	�����������!��!���������!����	�������������!��	� �����������'��������������
	��	�����������	����������	�������	��������������	���������	�����,,����������������	�������������	��!!��!����������������	�����	�����	���������!����	
�������������!��	����
	�������������������������������
��	�����'����	�������	������������"��	���������������	�����	��	�������������!��!�����������������������	������)������	�(������������
����!���	���������	
�������	������������	)������	�(����$����	�������	����!�	���.�������	�
��������	�����������!�����������,��	�-������	�%5���	����	��	���"����	������������	����������������
������!!������������������	
��������������������	����!��������������������
����������	������
��� ����������������������-�������	��.����(�����(������������	��(��'��6(��(7 ��������	�������	�����'��6��	����"�������!�����	���"����	�7����!�	����	��!��!�	
����	�����"��"���
���������������������	��	������������	
������������������ ��	��������	������������#�	�����	���������,!!��!������,�������	��6,,7��	������)������	(�������	�������	����!�	�������!��!�������	�����	�������������	���	����!��"������������!�����!�	��
����8��"����)�,�1�������	��������	��������!�����%39��*+��	��������������	��!���	����	�����������'���������	
��	��������	��������!�������(�)����	��(��*+��������,��	�-������	�8%12�,4%�,3��-2)�%��:02-�234)����
��!��+�6�7��������3����	����		�	
�������.�������'�63��.7�����������������!�		�	
���������������	���"��������	���	��	�������	�������	�������	����	��	��������!!������	���������!�	����"���$8�����
�����'�:�����,�������	�$�������!����������������	�����������������������!���
��!���;<�������3��.�����
��!���<���������3��.����	����������������-�,����������	������	�������������!�����������
	�����	������	��������
�����������������"�����������"����!��!����6�	����	
������!��	���������������������������	
������������
�������7 ���'�	
��	��������	���	�������"�������	����	��	����������5!�����������
��!���<+��������3��.��������������	������������	����	����!�		�	
��!!������	������-�,���������'�=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 240



������������	
��
������������������������
�	�������	
���������
������	
����
����
����	
������
������������	�������
����������	
����
����
����������
�������������
��������
��������	
�
������������
���
�
����
����������������
����������������������	�����
�������������
�
�����������	���������	
����������
���	����	
�������
�����	
������������������
���
�
����
�������	
��������
�������
�����
��	
����
����
� ���
����
�	���	������
���
������	
����
�!������
�����������	
����
�����������	
����
� ��	
���
��
���	
��
�	���	������
��"��
��
���
�����	
�	
���������
����	��������������������������	������������	���#�����	
����������
���	����	
�
����
�
����
�����������������
�������
����	�������������	��������	
���������
�����	
��
�����
��	
����
����
� ��	��	�����	������
��
�	
����������	
�������
�
��������	
����������$
�
�������
������������
������
����	���	
�����������	
�������������
��%���	
��
�������	
������������
����	
�&���
�""����
���������'���
���������	�	��������
�������(���
����))�������	
���
�����������'���
��������������*�	��
��������������������	���
���	�����
������ ��	
���������
����	
�����
�����
��
�����������
������������	�
�����������	��������
�
����'���
�����������
�����

�
���	
���
�
��������	
��
�������������	��	
�
��������
�+��������
��

���	
����
�������������	
�������������
��,��������
�����	
�����	������
�������	
����
��������������������
��������������	��	
��
�
����
�������	
�������������
������������
�����������	��������	
���������
�����	
	
����
����
��%���	
�����	+�
�������	
�������������
����	
�&���
�""����
����
���
��-�������	�	��������������
����*.)��������������������������
���
��-�������������
�������	
�	���������������
����
���	��	
����

����
�
�����������
�������	
�����	 �����	 �
���������
�����	��
���������
�������	
�����	
��
������/����0��
��%	
�����	�������
1�
������

�����������
�������	
�2���0���
��
�
����
�����	��������
���
�
����
������������
����������	
������%	
���������
�����	
��������
��
���������	��������
�
����"���������
�
���	�����
���
��-�����!���
�����	����

�����
��
��������
������	

(������
�
����
������2���0���
���������������%	
��
���������	
����
����������������
������	

(���������������������������
������	
�����	�����	
����
�����������	��	
�������������
������������������������	
��
���������	
�2����%	
�
���
 ��	
�������
���
�
����
��������������
�����������	�������	
������� ��
����������������
�����	
�	
����
����
��%	
�
���������	
�������
��������
���������������
������	
�����	+�
�������	
�������������
������	
�
����������2���,�����
�34#�����	���'���5��	�	�����&���
�""����
����������
��������
���	��	���	
�������2���������	�	�������������������
�����������	���	
���������������������&���
�""����
������"���
�����/��
��346�+466����	���'���5����������������
��&���
�""����
����������%	
�
�����������
�����
����	�����	�������������	��	
��
����������	
�
�����������
����
������	
����
���
����������� ���	��
��
������
�
����
��������
������	
�����	 �����	 �
���������
�������	
�����
��
��7������
�����	
��
���������
��

���	
�
����
���������������	
�������������
 ��	
��
(������
���������	
��
�
�
������
����
�+��������
��

���	
�
�	
����
����
��������	
�������������
��
�����	���	
�������
���
�
����
������������
�����������	��������	
���������
�����	
�
�	
����
����
���%���	
�����	+�
�������	
�������������
����������(���
���..)��������	
���
������������
��	
�&���
�""���
�������������$
��
�������/���
�����$
��
��&��������%	
�
���������
����
������
������	
�����	���7������������������	
���
������������
������	
������������������������������	
���%	
���������
����������
�����7���������������
������
���
��

���	
�	
����
����
��������	
�������������
�����������	�	
�������������
���
���������
��������������������	
�
(������
���������	
�
����
����������%	
�
���
 ��	
�������
���
�
����
������������
�����������	��������	
���������
�����	
�
�	
����
���
���%	
�������
���
�
����
�����
�������
�����������	��������	
���������
���������
�����
��	
����
89:;8<=>?@A;BCD
Page 241



������������	

��������������	���	�����	�������	�������������	�����
	����������������	

���������
	���	�����
	��������������������������
��
������ �����!"��������#��$���������������������������������
	���	�����������	 �	�	��������������%���	 ��������	�� ������������
��&����'���	������������	�������	�	� ��������
	���	����(����	 �	� ���
	���	����������	���
����	��	���
������������%���	 ��������	�� ��������)���&�
������*�� �������	

�&��+�	������	� �� �������������
���������������
�������������	 �	�	���������������	�� ���������(����	���������%���	 ��������	�� �������������	������
������������������	���	�������������
	���	���������	��������&��,-.,/����'������0
���

��
	�����&�	
�	� �1����������������2�����������������������������
	���	����	���(��������������	�������������������
�����������	 �	�	�������������
���

��
	�����&�	
�	� �����,-.,/����'��������������������������������&��34���2����������
������������������)�����������������5������	� ����������&�	
�	� ������������������������&�	
��������)���������������&�	� ���
�������
�����������&��������������5������)�����������������
��������	

����� 	���	���������������������	 �	�	������������������%���	 ��������	�� ���������	�������������	�����
	���������3���������������
��
���5���6�����2
�����������2�������	���	�����������7	����
��884�������������������������
	���	����	��)&���	������������7	��	� �&�	
������
�������������	� ������������2��������������� ����������� �������������������������
��������	

���������	����������������	 �	�	�����������	�����%���	 ��������	�� ���������������
�����������������	�
��������������	�������5������)����������������
���������������	�����
	���������8����������������
��
���9	������������������������	 �	�	���������������	�� ��������������&����	����	�	����&����	���	

�����&����������������������������
�������� �	���������+�	������������� �����!-��������#��$���	���+�	��������������&��&�
������� �	����������&
	��&����	����������������������	���--0�1��������
���	� �0�	�����6�	
�	� ������2�������	�������1������!!4�	���
��������
������������������	���	�������	�����
	���	������	��	����
���
���������������	��	� ����������� �����
���	� ����	��	���������
���������	�������������
	�����&�	
�	� ���	�������	� �����	����	������������������&����	����	�	���������
	�����&�	
�	� �������	�����	� ���2���:�:9;����	�� ��������������������&�	������	����������
	���	�����	�������
���������������	�������
��������	�
�������	�������

�������
� 	��
���	����&����������&���
��������5���������
�����&�������	�����&������2����	
<��������
� �����	���������������������������������	�
�������������������
����������	�����������'��������	������������
� 	��
�	���������*���	�	������	�����	 ��	����������	����������
��&��&������������	������	��&
������������	�	����5�	������	�	�������&����	��
����������������������������	�������&���	���������	������������������
��������	

��������	�����
	���������-���������������
��
�����#�=�6����#��9;��
	����22���3����������������
��
���	����	�	����������*������
���������������������4>������������
���	�������� ���+�	����������������&
����
�����&������ �� �����	�������	��)���
����	������&��������������������	��	�����	�&
���������	�	�������&����	��
������	�����	������������	��������+�		� �������&�	��	����������	
�����������
�&����������
��
���	� ������	���������������	���	

�&����	���������	����?����;5���������������
�������	������	��������&���������&
��	���	��	�
���������&��������&
	������&�������	������&����	����	�	����	��	��������������������������
��	

���������
	����	�����������
��������
���@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 242



�
�
��

��������	
����
���������������������
����������
���������
�	
��������������
���
���
����������	����	��
���
���������
�������������������	���������	���
�����������
����
���
������������������������������
���������	���������
���
��
�������	
����
�������������
������
���������������������������
��
��
������
�����
��������	�
������
�������������������������������
��������� !"����������������������	������
���
��#!�����������������	�������� !!����
���������$�
���������������������
��		������
��
�����������
���������	%�����&���������	�����
����%����
�
�����������
���������&��'�()�*��(&+����	��,��	
�������
����������������	�
������) -�).�/0��������)-!�).�/0���12/3314(��5/45
�����	���������
��
��������������������������
������
���������������������
����,�	
�
��
��	�����
�������
����)!.��������
�����
�����	����������
���	����
��������������������5
�������������
���
��
�������
�����
���
%�������
���
��
���6���������������������
����7���������������
�
��
��������
��
����%�����		����	����
��
����)!.�������������������2���	��������7��������	����������������������������
�7����
���		���
���%������	�
�����
��
���%���������
�������������
���	
�)##8��0����
����	
$��
�����������������������	���
���
%���	��������(��
�	
�2���	���
���	
�����������$����	�������	����
�������
��
���1�������2�����
����������������
��2�������
����������������	���	���%�������
���
�	���8�'���
�
������	
�����
�����������%�����+������
�	���)���
���9��
���
�	���'��
�	
�����������
%+��5
������
�	���������
��
�
����	�������
�����������������
������
�����������������
����	������
����������������%���
����%���	���������
�:����
�
������	
���
��������
�����������%��������������$���	��
������������
������	����%�
����
�	
�
������
�����������������
����'���
����	���$�
������
�����
��������	��
+������2���	���������������

���
��	��
���
�������������
%�����		����	����
��
������������
���
�����
����	�������
������������������	���������
����������
����
����������
��
��������

��������	�
�������������
���	�������
�������
���
����
������
�(�
%������
���1�����
�����	
�&!)!5������������
������������
�����������������	
����������������
�����������
��������������
��
��������������
�	
���	���	
���
�	��'���$���������
%$�����������������
$������������	�������
������$������	%�������
���
%$��	�$�����������������$������������������
�
���+�����������������������������
�������	
����
�����
�	
���	���	
���
�	�������

�	��������������������	����
����/;1�2/4(5�5/4�<<=��0>?12���/����12�5/4�)!.��6�11314�) ������������������%����
�����������
���������������������#&����
������������2���
%����������	
�)##!�'����������+�������������	�
�������
��������������
���<�	�����������@ABC@DEFGHICJKL
Page 243



���������	��	��
	��������	����
��	����	�
	���
	���	���
�	����	��
	
���������	��	�	�
����
�������	���	��
	���
	��	����	�
�������������	����������	����
����	���
�����
����	����������� !
�����	"�	
����
	��
	�����	#�������	���������	��	�������	��
	�
$
����
��	��	�
����	���	��������	���	�
�����	%&	��	��
	"��	���	'������	#�������	���	(%%)	���	��
��
�� & "�
	�
$
����
��	�
�
��	�
�����
�	�����	�
	�
���	�
���
	��
	
���������	��	*	�
���	����	��
���
	��	����	�
��������+	��	�
���
	��
	
���������	��	&	�
���	����	��
	���
	��	��
	�����$��	��	��
����	��	��
	�
�
�$
�	����
��	��	�
	�����$
�+	����
$
�	��	��
	���
� !
�����	"�	
����
	��
	�����	#�������	���������	��	�������	��
	�
$
����
��	��	�
����	���	��������	���	�
�����	%&	��	��
	"��	���	'������	#�������	���	(%%)	���	��
��
�� � "�
	�
$
����
��	�
�
��	�
�����
�	�����	�
	�����
�	���	��	���������
	���	��
	�������������$
�	������!
�	���
	,�������	�	(-./#/)).	!
$	'#�����
�	���
��	������
�
��	0�	1��2	���
	�3�����	�	435667)�)%	!
$	�#�����
�	���
��	������
�
��	#�����	!���	�	435667)�(&	!
$	�!
�����	8��	��
	�$������
	��	�����	���	��	��
	���
�
���	��	��
����	���	��
	
�$�����
��	�����������
	���	������	9	9:(	��	��
	����	�����	#���	�&)((�&)�(� 7 3�	�
$
����
��	�����	��2
	����
	�����	�	�
����
�	���
�
	��	�������	���	��
	������������	��	��
�
������	���	��������
�	�������	���	������	��
��	���	�

�	�������
�	��	���	�����$
�	��������	��	��
	�����	#�������	��������� 	"�
	���
�
	�����	������
	�	���
���
	��
��������	��
���
�	��	����
��
�
��	���	�����
����	�����	
���	����
	��	������������ !
�����	8��	��
	�$������
	��	�����	���	��	��
	���
�
���	��	��
����	���	��
	
�$�����
��	�����������
	���	#�����	9	9:(	��	��
	����	�����	#��� 		;�	��	������
�
�	�
�
�����	���	����	���
	�	��
�����
��
�
��	���������	�
����
	��
	�������	��	��
	�
$
����
��	�

��	��	�
������������	�
���
	��2	����
��
� * 3�	�
$
����
��	�����	�
	�����
�	���	���
��	���	�����	�	���
���
	��	���
�����	���	������
�	���
	��
�	���	
��
����	����	���	�����	��	��
	������
�	���������	���	�

�	�������
�	��	��������$
�	��	��
	�����	#�������	��������� 	�	<����
�
��	��	�
����<	�����	�
	�������
�	�
�����	����
�����	��	������
�	�����	���	�����+	�
�����	��	��
	�
���	��	�
�
��/�
$
��	����	��
����2��2+	�����	���	����
��+	����2	�������+	����2	�
�������+	
�$
�	�
�������	���	������
�	����� "�
	���
�����	���	<����
�
��	��	�
�����<	��	�����$
�	�����	�
	��
�	��	��
	������������	��	��
��������� !
�����	"�	
����
	��
	�����	#�������	���������	��	�������	��
	�
$
����
��	��	�
�����	��	��
���
�
���	��	��
����	��	
��
�$������	��	����
$
	���������	��	$�����	=������	��	���������
	���#�����	9	9:(	��	��
	����	�����	#��� 		;�	��	������
�
�	�
�
�����	���	����	��	�
	�	��
�����
��
�
��	���������	�
����
	��
	��
	��	������������	
��
����	���
�����	��
�	��	��
	�
�����	��
	��������	�
�������� - #����	��	��
	����������	��	���	�
�
�$
�	����
��	�����������	���	��
	�������	����
�	��
�����
���	'��������	7	�	�
����	���
	����
�����	�����	�
	�������
�	��+	���	�����$
�	��	������+	��	��
�����	#�������	��������� 	"���	�����
��	�����	�
��������
	��	��
	�
����
�	���������	���>?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 244



������������	
��������	������������	������������	��������������� ��!��"��#������$��������������������%� ���������&����#�'������(�����������)��*��+�,���-���#���&���	#��������������������	�#���*������#�������	�����������*���������������������.���������������+.�
*��#��&��+�	�	&���.���+�
*��#��&�.���������	�����	�����������&.����*��*����������&.���������*����*��.���&����&���#�����������	�������*
���������/�-���#���	������������
�������#�	*��������	�#������������������	�#�#���&���	#������������/ ���	�0�-	����
�������"	�����������&�'*��	���+��	��	���	������#���	���������#�����������������������	��������+�
+���#��	*���&��	��������
*��#��&��	����*���1*����+�������	�#����������	���+����$��	������'�*��"	��������/� -������#������&���#���+	*��������*������	�
���*
�����#�������	�#����������2	�#���	�������������*#�0�/���������	�������3�����&���������#���#&��	���	���������#.���	���&������������	�
���������#��#����������	�#���/���������	�������	����	��.����&��.�#���&�.�������������#��+���	��
	*�#��+������������	�
���	�#�#����/���������	����+���	�	��#���������	�������3�����&�&�	*�#������.���#�	�������	����	��	����+��	�	��#��3�����	�.��������������	��������#�	����+��������#������/�-���#������#����#���#��	������#������#���&���	������#���	����������*#��&�������+	*����##���&��	�������*
���������������������#���	������/���������	�������*������&.���&����&���#���&��&��	�������		������.��+�����	*������#���������&������	����������	���	��4	���#&��	�������������
�������#.�*��		��#�	��	������������	�#�
��	��.�#*���&�	������������	����*���	������	#��3��������������	��������#�����#�	�������������	�#�
+�����"	����������&�'*��	���+/ ���	�0�5����������������	��������+���#�	����������	������	������#���	������������	�#����������	���+�!46��$7�	������'�*��"	��������/8 "��#������&�9���#���#��	��:�������
��������#�	*��������	�#������������������	�#�#������/�'���������&.����#��&�	���*����&��	������#������������	�#�#�������������
��������#�	*���������������������&���#����#��&�����	����	��	���&�����������	��*����	��	�������������	���*
�������	�����#���	����������
+���������#�	�������	������	��	������#���	�����.������������������		���.��#���+�������	����������������������������	#�	��;�+�������	�������	������	��	������������	��*
�������#��.��������	�#�	��
��	�������	*��+�#���&�#�	��#������#.�������
���������#���������3���������&�����	�������	������	������������<����#��������.�*����������"	�����������&'*��	���+�&�������������	�������	���+�������	�/ ���	�0�5����������������	��������+���#�	����������	������	������#���	������������	�#����������	���+����$��	������'�*��"	��������/= ���	���	������	�����������	������#���	���������'�
	���*��*����$���	#�(�����������#�-�����	�����	�������������
���*
�����#��	���#�����	�#����������&�
+�����"	�����������&�'*��	���+��#�����#���	������������
��*�#���������������������	�#��������������#��������	�����	�#/ ���	�0�-	����*��������������	����#�������������	����������#��&�����	�����������������	����������*���	�����������������	�#�����������	���+����$��	������'�*��"	��������/�5����>?@A>BCDEFGAHIJ
Page 245



����������	������
��	���	���	�	��	
	���������������	��������	
�	��	��������	
���������	��	����	����	�	��	��
�	��	��	��
�����	������������� ����������	��
��	��	���������	����	�
�	�����	��	���	������	
��	�������
����	����	������
���	��	��	��������	����
��	�
��	��
��
��	������	�
��	����	�������	�	
��	
���������	������	��	��	���
�	��
�����	 �������	!��	������	������	������	��	����
����	��	�������������	��������	����	��	����
��	�
��	��
��
��	������
�	������	
�	��	��	��	 ��������������	"	��	��	#�������	$����
�����	
��	��	���������
����	��	��	%��%	&
��
���������	��	'($( �	)����	�������
��	���������	�	��
�����	������	
���
�	������	�
��������	
��	�����	������
���	�����	�	#$*	+,-�	��	�����
�	
��������	����	��	��.�����	�������	��	������	��	
��	(�����
���	��
��
���	/�	��������	��
��	��	��������	����	��	�����������
��	�
��	��
��
��	�����	�������	��	�������	�
�	����	����������	��	
�����
���	�����	
�����	��
���	
��	��	��
���	��	
�����	��
��	��	�
��
����	��	����	�������	�����	�����������$�
���0	!�	������	�
	��	��������	����������	��	�
���
������	��
����	��	
�����
���	�����������	)	%���	)	�&��	)	�&1	
��	)	�&+	��	��	 ���	���
�	��
��	!���	��	��.�����	�	��	
���������������	��������	���
���	�	��	������
��	�	��������	��	����
��	�
����
��
��	�����	�����	�	����������	
��	��������	�������� !��	����������	��
��	��	�������	����	��
���	�
��	����	�������	�	
��	
�������	��������	��	��	���
�	��
�����	 ������	���	
��	������
��0	�	�����
���	�����	�	�
���������2��	���	��	����������	����������	���������	��	���������	��	
��	�
��������	��	��	
�3
���	�	������	 ��	�����
���	�	
	�
��������	���	��	
	
	�
�	��	���
��	�
�	��	���������������������	�
�����	/�	����������	��	��������	�����	����	������	������	
��	�����	�
��	����������	�����
����	����	���
��
�	�
����
���	���������������	��	������	�	
��	�
��������	��������	��	��	
�3
���	�	��	����$�
���0	!�	������	�
	��	��������	����������	��	�
���
������	��
����	��	
�����
���	�����������	)	�&��	)	�&1	
��	)	�&+	��	��	 ���	���
�	��
��	 ��	�	������	�
	��	�����	
������������������	
�	��.�����	�����	��	�
��	��
��
��	 �	�44��	
��	
������	��	��	5����
��	)
��	&
�
�����	 �	1����	�
�	��	���������	�����	
������
�	���������	���������	������������	����������	(	��	����������	������
��	���	���	�	��	
	�����������������������	�	�����	�6�����	�
���������	�����	�	��	����������	������������1 ����������	��
��	��	��������	����	����	��
���	��	��	�
����
���	
��	�
�
�����	��	������
��	�
��	��
��
��	�����	��	��	��	��	
	������������	�
����
���	�
��
�	
��	���������	
��	
�������	��	�������	��	��	���
�	��
�����	 �������	!��	�
��
�	��	�	�������	��
���	�����
���
�	�
�
�����	
��	
��
�������	���	��	����
�����	��	�
3��	���������	
	��	�����	��	�
���
�����7�	�����������	������	�����	8���	��������	����������	��	��	����
���
��	��
��
��	������	��	�����	��	�
�
�����	����
��	��
��	������	
�����	�	
����������	��	���������
����	���
����	�����	��	�
��
��$�
���0	!�	������	�
	��	��������	����������	��	�
���
������	��
����	��	
�����
���	����������	)	�&��	)	�&1	
��	)	�&+	��	��	 ���	���
�	��
��	(	��	����������	������
��	���	����	��	
	���������������	��������	�	������	�
	��	�����	�
����
���	
��	�������
��
�������	���	��	����
��	�
��	������
�	������	
��	
�����	������	���������������������+ (�����
���	���������	��������
���	��	��	
�������	����
��	�
��	��
��
��	�����	
�������	�	�����
���	��	
��	�
�	��	��	�����������	��	���������9
�����
�	��
��	�������	�����
�	��
�����	
������	���	
������	��
�����	��	��	����������	������	������	���	
���������	�����	����
���	��	
�	����������	��������	�
	��������	�
	��	������	�
�����	��	
�����
���	���	��	
�������	��
����9�	
��	��	��	���	��������	!��	������	��
������
���	��	�
��
����	��	��������� :;<=:>?@ABC=DEF
Page 246



���������	�����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������!�
��"���������#�$ %������������������������&�����������������������������������������������������
�������'��������������&���
&��������������������������������'�&�����"������������'�!
������(����
���'���������������������'������'�������
&��)
��������'�����*��������������������������+#,��
�������������������������������&������������������������������'������������������&���
������������������������'��������-�����������������)
�����������
������������������������-�������������������&���������)
������������������������������������������'������&����
�����
��������-�������������������������'������&�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������
&.����#��������	�����
������)
������������
��
���������������������&���������������&���������������������������������������������������
���������'���/��&�
����!*������������������������������������������������������012���������/������������!�
��"��������#�3�������������������������������������&�������.�������������������������������
�������'���������'����������������������������'�����������#�4 ���������������
���������������������'������������
�����������������������5���������'���'�����&���
&�����������������������������'�&�����"������������'�!
������#�	���������������
������������'���'�����������������&����&�����������'������'���'��������������������'�����
�����������������&�
����������������������������3�����
��������"�'���'�0�'������6
�������1���������������
���������,&��
�����"�'���,&��
�����"�'��"���������������05������"�'���'�3�����������������7����0 #	����������
������������������������������������������&����
���'�������������'���������&
�����'��&���������'�
������������������������'�����������
'����
��������������������'���
����������������'����������'���'������&���������������������&
�����8���������63������#	����'���'���������������&���������������������&�������������������������������������������������#��������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������90�����������!�
��"���������#�: ���������������������������������������������
���'��������-�������������������;�����
���������'����������������&���
&�����������������������������'�&�����"������������'�!
������#	�������������������������������&�������������������������������
'�
�����������������
������������#��	�������������������������������������������&
������������������&��������������������������'���������.�����������������
�&�������)
��������������������������
�����
���'�������
������.��������������������������
���'�������������
���'�������
������.��
�����������������������
�����������
���.����������
����������.��
�������'����������
����.����������
����������
����.�������-��'������������&�������������������������������.����������'�����
�������'�������������������������������.���������'�������������������������
�������������
������������������������.�����������������������������������
�����������'�.�������������������������������������'������������������������-����)
������������'������<=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 247



��������	���
�������
���
���������������������
����
��������������
��	��������������		����������
��������������������	��������
������
�����������������
�����
����
�������
������������
 ��!
������
���������	�����������	�����
���������
�������	�����������
��������
�������"������#�#$%��	�����&�
�'�����"��
��!�������
��������
���������	�������������������������
����
����
�����
���������	�������	�����
�����
���������������
�������������������%( #��
��������
�������
�������
�������
���)���������������
���������������������
�����������
������������������������������
��
�����������������
�������������������*�����������
����������	 (�++�������
��,�++�������
�$�
��������-��������
������.�++�������
��%�++�������
�/������0�������
��������
�/
��������"�����1������������
 �!
������
���������	����
�����
��������
��������"��������#�#$%��
��23�#$%��	����&�
�'�����"��
�%. 0�����������������	�
���������
	�
�������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������
�����������*����������
����������������������
��	�����
����4�
�������
�$�
�����
��"��
�����
�����������������������'�����"��

�
��&�������������
 ������	�������������
�������	�
��������
��������������
��������
��������"������##$%��	�����&�
�'�����"��
�%5 "�������������
����
���	����������
�������������
�����������������
��������	������������
�3�������
���
��/������"��
�	���������
�������
��������	����������
���-������
�����������	�����3�������
���
��/������"��
���������������������������
���
����������������6���������	����������������
������
 ��
��������
��������"������/7!''/�/"%��	�����&�
�'�����"��
��!�������
�������
���������	�������������������������
����
����
�����
���������������������������
�������
�������	����������
��8+ 0����������
������������	��������������
���������������	��������"��������������������������	�������������
���������������������������������������
�����������
������������������������
���
���������
��������
������������������������
��
������
��
���90:..;+�%8����&��
�����������������������������������	�;�<����%;5���������������
������
��%<8���������������������
�����������������������������������	����������
���
����
�������	�����	�������������
�����������������	�+�,������������������������������������������������������������
 �!
������
���������	����
�����
�����������
�����������������������������	�����
�������
�����������������/"%��	�����&�
�'�����"��
�8% 0����������
������������	��������������
���������������	��������1����'�
�����������������	�������������
������������������������������
�����������
������������������
���
��������
��������
������������������������
��
������
��
���90:..;+�+5�����#��
����������������������������������	�8�;����(;���������������
������
��((����������������������
����������������������������������	����������
���
����
�������	�����	��������������
�����������������	�+�,�����������������������������������������������������������
 �!
������
���������	����
�����
�����������
�����������������������������	�����
�������
�����������������/"%��	�����&�
�'�����"��
� =>?@=ABCDEF@GHI
Page 248



�� ���������	��
��������������
�������	�����������������������
����������
������������
����������������������	����������������
��������
���������
��������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������
��������������������
��������������������������
������������	������������������������������������������������	��
������������������������������������ �!���
�������������	����������������������������������
�������
��
������	��������������������
��������"���#��	��
�������������������$ �������������
�������	������������������������������������������������������	����
�����������������
�������
������������	�������������	���������������������
������
���������
����������������������
������������
������
��	��
��%��&������'��������
������������������������������
�������������������
�������"
��������������	�������������������������������
�����
����	�����������������������������������
��
������������������������������������� �"�����������������������������������������������������	�����
��������������������������������������
��������"�()#��	��
�������������������* ���������	��
��������������
�������	���������������������������������������	��
�����������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������
�������������������
�������"
�������������������������
�����
����	�����������������������������������
����
��������������������������������������������
��
�������������������
������������ �!���
�������������	�
��
������	�������������������������
��������"���#��	��
������������������+ ���������	��
��������������
�������	����������������������"����������
�����������������������������������������������
��������������������
�������"
��"������������������������
����
����	���������������������������	�������
����
��������������������"
��"�����������
���������������������������������
��
����������������������������������������������������������
�������
��(����������	���"��������������������������
��%��
�������
������������ �"���������������������������������������������������������������
����������(�()#����"���#��	��
�������������������, ���������#-.��	��
���������������������������/����������	����
�������������0��&������������������������		����������������1��������������������
����
���������������������������������������������������"
��������������������
��������������������2�������������������2�
��������������������������������
����
������������	���3����������������������������������������������������������������	�������������
�����/�����������������������������������������(������������������������	�
����
��������������
�����	����
�������������
�������������4�������������������	��
����������&���������4��
�����������������������������������������������
�������������������
��������	����������������	��
������������
������������������������"
��������������
������������������������������������
��
��������������������������������������������������������������������
����	���4����������
�����������������������������
�������������������
������������ �!������������������������������������������������������������
������������������������4������������������
��������566������	��
�������������������!�������������������������	����
��������������3����������������������������������
����
����/���������	�����������������������������
��
������������������ 789:7;<=>?@:ABC
Page 249



�� ����������	
�����
�
�
������
�
����
����������
��������	
�����������������������������������������������������
��������������	
����
��	�����
��������
��������������
��������������	
����������������	��������	
������
����	�����

�����
���
��	�����������������������
������
��	
���������
�����������������������
��	
�������������������������
����
����	�����
���������������
 ���
�
����������������
����������
��������������	
��������	��	���������������	
���������������������
��	�
�	����������
�������	���������	
�	��	�����!�
��
���
�
����������������������

���������������	
����������������	�������	���
�	��������������
�������	
�������������������������
����
������	
���"������������
����������
�������������
��
�
������
��
����������������������
���	
��
�
����
������	
����
�	�����
������
����������������
����	��	
�������
�������
���#
���$����
���
��	����	
�

�����������
��
���
��������
�������	
���
�
����
����
�
��������
�����
��

�����������������	
����
�����	
�����	��	�%������������
�����
������������
����	���������&��'�(�����	
�����������������)����������
�
�
�
�����������	�������
�����
 ����
�
�
�����������
����
��	
���������������������

�������
����������
�������	
��
���������	
����
��* +���
�
����
���	�������
�����
�������	
����������	����
���
���	
�����
�
������������������
�������	�
������������������������
����	��������
���	
�
������
����������	��		����

��������
������	
�������������������
���������������	
����������������	������#
���$��	
����
�	����	
����
��������������������
�����������	�
�����������������
�	
�
���
�����������
����	�������
��,�,-(����.&#�,-/�����	
�����������������)���������
�
��
�
�����������	�������
�����
 ����
�
�
�����������
����
����	�
�������������
���
������
���
���
����������������
�
���0 ����������	
�����
�
�
������
�
����
���
�������	�����
��������
�����������������������������	����	
�
1������	
��
����������
�������
�
	��
��������
�����������	����	���������
�
���������������
���������������	
�	
��
������
�������2��������	�����
����������
�������
���
����������������������
���
��	����	�����
�������������
���,
�������	����������
������
���������������������������������������	
�
1������	
��
�������������
�	
��
��
��
�����������
���
���������+��	
��
�����	�����
��
���
������������
�������	
��
����.(��.�����.3������������������������4��
��
���������������	
��
������������	�����
��
����
������
���
�����	
�����������������
������	
��
����.5�6�����
����
�������
��1�,/03� & �,����	���	
�&�������������������� �7���4(�8���9.�����
��9��	�����
�������
����"��
�������	
��
����	������
��
���	��������
���������������
��
�	�����������������	
���
���#
���$�)���������
����	�������
��&+:�'�(����&+:�,-2�����	
����������������)���������
�
���	����	�����������������
���
 ����
�
�
�������
�
��	��������	
����
�������
������34 �������������
�
�
������
�
����
���������
������
������
���	������
���
����
�6���	
�����
���������
����������������	
������������������
��	��(�����	�����8����
���
����
�����
����������	
����
��)��������
���
���������������
��+�������&������	������
������
����������������������
���������
������������
������	
����������������	������������������#
���$�)���������
����	����	�������
��&+:�'�(����&+:�,-2�����	
����������������)���������
�
���	����	�����������������
���
 ����
�
�
�������
�
��	����������
���������
����
���
��
�������
�3( �������������	
���

������
�
��������
����
������
��	����������
���
����
�������
����	
��������

�����
�����	��	����
������
��
��

�(���-���	� �(���;����
���)����������
�
%���
���������	
��������

�����
������
����������������
����
����
�����
������������������������������
�6���	���5�	���������������8� <=>?<@ABCDE?FGH
Page 250



��������	���

�����
��������������
��������������������������������������
���������	����
��������������������
��������� ����!��"��#
�  ��
� �������"��$������� ����"���������%$������!����"�
������������&' �������������
�  ��
� ���������$���" ���������%�"��"������%���(������
���)�
��������
����*������
� ���������������!����! ��������������)�������������)�!%�����+���
����,�������������!��!������������ ���)������ ��������"��"���������
���)�
����""�������������-�����%'.�/�"��"�����!%�0�+����$���� ����*�����)��������������
�����"�����
����� �0�+�������'.��"����'.�/�����������
�������"��)��  ������
���)�
��� ��������)��������� ��������)��� � ���)� �����������������,����
���)�
��������
�����*������
� �����������������
����������� ���)������������)%�����1�����������������"��������������(�"��)��  ������
������ �������������
�� ���)������ ����������!��
������������,��� ���)������ ��������������!�� "�� ����������

�����
������������ ��
���������������������)�����"������������,�������������"����
����������������������!����$�����%�����

�����
�����������������
���
��������"���
%�2�������	�����
��������������������
��������� ����!��"��#
�  ��
� ������"��$������� ����"���������%�$������!����"�
������������&& �������������
�  ��
� ���������$���" ���3�������
���
�����
���+���)��)�������)%�����!�"��"�����������! ���������������
����������)���������%���
�����������������������3���� ������
������������
���
�
���)��)����������
��������!��"��$������
�����������$���" �����,������
���
$���
���������)%������������!��� "�� ����������

�����
�����������""��$����������������������"�����������������
���4$������������!�������!�%����'.5.3�������� ���)�����)�������%�"�����������$������ "�
�����������$���" ���������
�������6�����%3�����

�����
����������
%��������������
%�2����&�7
8���������������
�������������������0��	�����
�����������
�����%�������������!����"��#
�  ��
� ����
������������������������������6�������
���)��)���������
������������)�������������������)���$���" ��������������� "�� ������&5 ����������.9���������������� !������������)��������!������)��������
������
������� 57'87�

����!����������"��!��8�������������������������������������������!��
������
������� 57&87����
����������������)�8���������3������$��%��.�������)����$���"��������������3�����������!%�:�

������������������!������)����""��$�����
� �����:���������,��������������������)���������"��!������� ���������������������������)���"��������
�  ����%�����

�����
������"���
%�;�����������������������������
���������������)��"��<������������0�&� 	�0=���,	���������� ����"���������������
���&���������,�������+�����%��������)7��$���" ��������)� �������
�����87��)����8�=�����'.�����,�����
����������)���������%�����
����"�����$��%�����"���
��$��%��������� ����)�������""��
������!%���������)�����"��"�����)���������� ��������
�������������3���
�����)�"������)�"���
����������%���"����������������� �%���$��!������
��$���������!��6�����%������ ����)����)�����"������)�"�� ����������

�����
����������"���� "����������$���������������!�����$���" ���3�������������������������������������)�����
%�0�� ���(�&< 	�0=���,	����,����""��
�����������������������������������������1������������+�����%�����
���>?�3��������%�������@
�"�����3���������������
��������%�"���������������������%���(�3�� �)�����������%���������������%�����!��������������������������������!���)�!������A���������!���������
��������"�� !������������������� �$������������!�����3��$%�������������"���������������
�������)������"������
���������������������
�������������
��&/ 	�0=���,	����,��������
�����������)�$����������%����������%������ �)����!������������������!��!����A����"�
��������"����
������������
�����&>���������>>5�+�����$������7��������;�!�������
�8���)���������7���� �����83������>?��1������������+�����%������
��7���� �����8��������BCDEBFGHIJKELMN
Page 251



����������	
�������������������
������������������������������	����	�
���
�����	�����������	����������	�������	�����	���	���	������������
����	�����	������������	�����������	���� ��	���������	!������������
�����������!����	���	��"�����	���#���	���$�������"�������%�������	"������&	��������'()�*+����' ��	������������������������������	��
������	������������	�����"�	���	����������	!��
����������������������
������������#���	���$����������	������������+' �#,-�.�&�/$0�������	������	�������	����!������	����	����	������������������	�����������������	��!���������������	���	��������������������������������������	��������	����	����&����	�������������������������		��������������	����������%�$+1)���������*)1��	���������	���	�"���������������	���	�����*����*��
��	����	����������������"�	������������	
���������������!���
�����������������������	����	������������������"���	�"�������������	����������	�����������
���������
�����������������������	������"�������*����*���
��	��"���������(�2������	��"��������������������������	�������������������3������	�����	����������	�"�����������������������������!���
���	����	�����������������	���	����������	�������	��"��������������������������������
�4�54��	����!���
���������������������3�����	�������	�������	��������������	����������������������	��	�������	���������������	���������������&�����������������"�������������������6���������	�������	�������	�������������������7��$������	��4����������	
���������������	���	������	���������	�	��������	�����������	������088�����	�����"��!8��	��������	�������	���5���	��������������������������	���������		�����������!���������"����������	�������088�����	�����"��!8	����������!���������	���5���	���������������������������������������������������5�����	����������������������������+9 �#,-�.�&�/$0�:��	�4��������+��������;���5	�����������*99*�;���5	������������������������������	�������;���;�����,���������	��
�������4����6������
�������� ���	������������	���5���	����������������	������<�	�����"��! ���	��	�������	�������
���	!�������	�	
��	���	������ �����������������������������	��������	���	
�����	���	�����4������	!���
�����������"�	���������������"�	�����������	����������������������������������������������������������	������	�����&����"�����������
�����������!���������������
��6�����������	���	�����������	����"�	�� �������	�����������	�����������	��������������������	���	������#���"��������������	������������+������������!��������	���	
�����	���	�����	�+����������"�	����	���	
�����	���	����(� �#,-�.�&�/$0�����	���������	���������	!������������������	�����������������������������������		����������	�����������	�"�����
���	������������
�	�������������������	��������������������������������
�������������
��������������������������
=>?@=ABCDEF@GHI

Page 252



�

�

� �������		
����������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��	�	���������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����
	������
 ��
�	�!
���"����������"���"��#���������� �	"��� �
�	�����������$$�%�&�	�!�����"'�� ������������������($�)�"'�*���"�"����������+'$$$�",��
	 ��
	������������	��-���
���-�" ����'����������
�	����	�!����	"�����  �""��	����������	��.�����������'�	�!����"��
�	�.� - ����
	�"'��-
	������������	�"�� �'�	�!�"������
 ���	" ��
	�'���)
���� ����
�	'���
	�����������"�.��""� 
�������	�!���"�.�
	���"��� ����&�/�
"�����
 ��
�	���-����� ������"���
	��������
"���)�
�
	��0��"�)�
""
�	�����!
	���121�31�4/5&��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������+ 6	����"��	 ��������
����!��"��	�����
"�7 ���	������������"��	��������
�	"��������	 
���
"��#������	�����)�� ���
������
	��  ���	 ��!
�����������
 ��
�	��	����	"��	�"�)8� ���� ����
�	 ��!
������������!
	�� �	
�
�	"��	�9� �
�	��$2�7������	�&� /�������
""
�	�����)-����	���
"��	�����
	������
""
�	��	���"����������/�!	��	����	��-���		
	��7 �����$�0�"����	�5��	��	�����
 ��
�	��������������#������������ ������		
	�7�����
�-�������������!
	��������"���"��)������	������������	������:�
���
�	������-���"�)��
		
	�!
����������������
"�����
""
�	;<0�5���-���=0)5�9 ���=0 5�7������	 �=05���	" ��
	�&���"�	;�/���	�)��������� ������		
	��7�����
�-���� �	����������#������	��
	����
���	��� ����-�!
���9� �
�	�����������/�!	��	����	��-����		
	��7 �����$�0�"����	�5&� /����#������	������)-�����
����"�����)��)���	�)�����������:�
���
�	����>�-���"������������������
"�����
""
�	'����)�����������:�
���
�	������-���"��������������������������#������������"����������"��#��������"����)�������#�'�!�
 ��#���
"����������&?@ABCDA�EFAGH�IJKL MNOP�AQRSNQTS�UVOPTQW�?XYJXKZXF[D K�V\�KK]̂ _̀ �abcd̂ bed�ef_̀ ebg�hijkilmif_d Page 253



��������	�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������� ��������������������!��"�#����������$%& 	�����������������
�����������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������'��������(�!)*+�+""*����� ����������������������������,��-��.������#/���$�(�0/1223"("����������������������������������������������(�0/1223"(!���������������4����������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������5�56!�����������������������#�"!!(�"&!$%3 /���������������������.��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������
������
���������������������������������
����������������������������%�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%��������4����������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������5�56!����������������������%��7�������������������������������������
������(�����������������������
��������������������������������������������
��������������
���������.����������%8 /�������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������9��������������������������������������
������������
������
����������������������
����������������������������%���:�������������������:������
����
�������������������������������������������������������;�����������������������������+���������������
���.���.;�����������������;�
���.�
������;�
���.����������;������������������������������������%�	���������������:��������������������:������������������
��������������������������������
��������%��������	�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
�������������������<�������������������������������5�56!����������������������%��7�������������������������������������
�������(�����������������������
�������������������������������9���������������������������������������������������������%) ��������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
� ���������3�������������������������������
����
���������;������������������������;�
���������������������������%�	����������������������������������������������������������������������
=�������������>?�5�����������4�������.�(�!)*+�+"")�����@?�����������6����������(�!)*+�+""&�����5?�5���������������������������(�0��������"!*	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������;��������������;�
������������������;�.���
��������;����������������������.���;��������������������;����������������;�������������������������������
���������%�	�������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������%��������	�����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
�������������������<�������������������������������5�56!����������������������%* 	����������������������������������������
����
������������������������� ���������!�����ABCDEFC�GHCIJ�KLMN OPQR�CSTUPSVU�WXQRVSY�AZ[LZM\ZH]F K�X̂�MM_̀ ab�cdef̀ dgf�ghabgdi�jklmknokhaf Page 254



���������	
������
��
��
��������
�����
��
���������
��
���
����
�������
�����
��
��
��
�������
�������
����������	
������
��
���
����������
�������
�������
�������
��
����
��
�������
��������
��
��������������	
������
��
��
��������
���������
��
��������
������
�������
��
��
���
��������
��
����������
���������
������
���
�����
�����
��
��
�������
������	
���
�������
���
��
����
�������
������
���
���
�����������
���������
���
�����
��������
��
���
������
����
������
���
�������������	
������
��
���
���������
��������
��
������
��
��
���������
�����
������
��

������
������
�����
������������
�����
��
����
����
��
�������
��������
��
���������
�������
�������
������
��
����
���������������
������
������
�����
������
��
��������
��

���
�������
��
���
����
 ������!��������	"�����
#�
���
���������
��
������
��
��
���
�����������
��
���
�����������
��
��������
���� �����
$�%
�&'
��
���
!���
����
 ��	( ���������
)���
��
����*
����
��
������
���
��
��������
����
���
�������
������	
!����������
�������
��
�������
���������
��
���
�������
������
����
��
������
���
��
���
������������
��
�������
������
���������
���
�����
���������
��
���
����
��
���
����
��
��������������
������
���������
��
���
����������
��
���
������������
���������
��
���
���������
��
�����
��
�����
�����
������

������
��
+
����
����
���
����������
��
���
����
��
���,����
����
��
�������
��
������
���������
�����
��
��������
����
��
�������
��
���
�����������
�����
����
������
��
������
��-�
��
��������
������
���
����
 ������
!��������
������������
�������
��
��
�������	"�����
#�
���
���������
��
������
��
��
���
�����������
��
���
�����������
��
��������
���� �����
�
�&.
��
���
!���
����
 ��	/  ����
��
���
������������
��
���
�����������
�
!������������
&�����
0�������
��
���� ���������
 ��
����
��
���������
��
��
�������
��
�������
��
���
����
 ������
!��������
�����
�����������
����
��
������1��
��
������
��������
����
���
������
��
�������	"�����
��
������
���
���������
��
���������
��
�����
��
���������
�����
��
�
��������������
��
���
��
��
��������
����
 �����
�
�&.
��
���
!���
����
 ��	
#�
��
������������������
���
����
��
��

���,������������
���������
�
���
����������
��
���������
��
���������
��
���
����
��
���
�������
����������	.2 �����������
����
���
���������
�����
���
���1�
��
����
������
��
�������������
�����
����������
��
���
��������
������
����
������
������
���
����
���������
��
��
�������
���������
��
���
����
 ������
!��������	
���
������
������
������
���
��������
��
����������
������������
�����
��
������
����
������
�������
�������
�
���
���
��
!�������
��������
3
�����
4�������
"����������
��
���
��������������
��
���
0��0
&���
��������
��
5#"#!	6�����
����������
����������
��
��������
�������
����
������
����
������
��
������ ���������
�������
��
4"$
78+�
��
������
��������
����
��
��9�����
��
�������
���
������
��
��#����������
������	
��
��������
����
��
��������
�����
���
��������
������
����
������������
�������
���
��������
��
����
�����������
��
��������
����
���
�����
������
��
���������
��
�����
����
��
��������
��
����
���1���
�����
��
����������	"�����
��
������
���
���
��������
�����������
��
������������
������
��
��������
������������
6
0 .�
6
�&.�
6
�&:
��
6
�&7
��
���
!���
����
 ��	
����
��
��9�����
��
��

���,������������
���������
������
��
��
��������
��
���������
���
������
����
������;<=>?@=
AB=CD
EFGH IJKL
=MNOJMPO
QRKLPMS
;TUFTGVTBW@ U
RX
GGYZ[\
]̂_̀ Ẑà 
ab[\âc
defgehieb[̀ Page 255



���������	
���
��
�����	��������	��	���
������ ���������
�������������
����
��������	������	�����������������	������
���������
����	����	�	���������
���������	������
�	����
��������
�
�������
��	���������
����
�������
�������
���
������������	� ��	����	
� �	��	��	��
��
�������	
��
������������
�����
��
����!�������
������	��������	��������
���������
������������������������
��������������������"�����
���������"
����������#
��
�������	
��	������	���� ���	����	��������	���������������������������
��������
����������	����	���	���	�����	�������������
��	�	�	�	���	�����������
�����������
�����
����������
��
����!������
������	���$���
����
�������������������
�
���������
������	�����	�����
�	������	����	�����
��������	���
�	�	���%�&'� �%�&'(�����%�&')�
������������
���������������
��������������������	����������
��	�	�	�	�� ������*�	�������������������&��	���������++� ��������������������,�

�����%�����'�������������(-�- ������������	������	��
������	�	
����	����	������
��
�	����������
�������
�����	
���.��	���
��	�����������������
����	���
���������"�
������������
��	�	
��
���
������/	��	��������
��������	
���
������
�������	
���
�����	���( &����
�������������
���
����������	�����������	���
��������	�����������������������
����������������������	�����������	������
���	�����	��"����	�	����	������������������������	������
 ��������
����	����	�	� ���������
���������	������
�	���������������	���
�	�����������	���
��	����	������������������������������
������������������
����!
���
��
�����������������
�����������������0�����
�����������	���	����1�
���
���������
�������	
��
����������������������	���������� �����
�����
�������������
���������������	�������������
�����	���������������
�������	
����
���	�����	��	�������������$���
����
�������������������
�
���������
������	�����	�����
�	������	����	�����
��������	���
�	����%�&'� �%�&'(�����%�&')�
������������
����������.��	���
��	�����������������
����	���
��������"�
������������
��	�	
���
��������������������������	�����������������	��������������
���������������������	��
������������������������
����
�������	
���
���������) .����	�������
��
�	��	����������	
��
����������
���������������������	�����������������	
���

������	
��
�����������
�����������
����� ����������
���2����	�������������
�	��������
��������	������
�	����	�����"��	�������	���
������	�������������������
�������	������
�����	
����
������������������	�������������	�����������
��	��������������������������	���	����
��������	�����������
��������	�2������	���	���
������
������������������������������������	���	����	���������	���$���
�����
�������������������
�
���������
������	�����	�����
�	������	����	�����
��������	���
�	�	���%�3�� %�&'� �%�&'(�����%�&')�
������������
����������4 5��
������������
�����������������	�����	���
������� �����	���
������
�
���������
������	�����������������������	������
���������
����	����	�	����������
���������	������
�	���6	�����	�����	���
��	����	�	� ����	�����������*��������������2��	�������� �	������
��	���7�8������	
��
�����������
������	���
���������������	������������
���	���	����������	�������3
�������%�����
������������������
�����	��
����������*�	�����
����������������������������
��������	���	�����	�������
����*����������	�����������
������������
������	����������
����	������	���
�����
�������	��
����
������������������������	�����������	�����
��������	����������
��������	���
������������
�����"������$���
����
�����������*�����	��������������	����
�	�����
��������������������
�������	�����
�	�����	����������
	�����������	���������
������������9���
���3��2$������	�����
��������	���
�	�	���&�&'� �%�&'� �%�3�� �:#;�&'(�����9�3�(��
������������
����������.��	���
��	����������������
����	���
���������"�
������������
��	�	
����������
������	�����������
����
����������
�����������	������	��	
��<=>?@A>�BC>DE�FGHI JKLM�>NOPKNQP�RSLMQNT�<UVGUHWUCXA Y�SZ�HH[\]̂ �_̀ab\̀cb�cd]̂ c̀e�fghigjkgd]b Page 256



�� ����������	
��������������������
���������������������	��
������	
�
�����
��
��������	������	����
��������
����������
�����������������	
�������������������	��������	
���	
�
��	����
����
�	����	
����	���������
������
������������������������	
����	���������	
�����������������	
�����	
�������
��
�����������
�������	�������������	� �����������������	�����!����

���"������
�#��
������	
�$
�����������%�������
����	���%�������
����	������������������!��
��������	����� ����������������&��
�!'��	
���	
�
��	�����������������
���
��������������������������������	
���

���	
��
���������������������������������
�
��������������������	��������	����	��	
���
�������
�����������	�������
������	�
����������������	�����������
��������
�����	����	
�����
��(��
������" ���
�����	
����	��������
���	�����
��������
�������	�����
���������
��������������
����	��	
�����
���
������$
����)�������������	
��
���
��������
����
������	
�������
�������
���������������
����	�������
�*�*+������,!�*+-�����	
������������������. ����������	
�����
��
�
�������
�
���
���������������������/������
������������0�����������+����
�
���������	�����
��������
����������������������������	
�������������������	�������	
�
���
���	
�����
��������	�����
����
�
��
��������	
�
������	����	�����	
�
����
�������������
��������	
�������	���������
��
����������������
����������
�
���������
�
������
������	
���������������
��)1��	
���������
������
�����
2�
����������
������
	���
����
����������������������1��	
��
�	���������
�������������������
	���
����������������������1�������
����������	
����������������������1�������
�����
������1������������������
����
��1�����
��
���������
����
��1��	
���/��������
	���
��������
��
�����
���������������1��	
�����������������������������������
��������������
�1��	
�������
����������������
��������
����������������������	
��
�
���
���1��	
�
�
���������������
����
�����
�������	��������1��	
�������������
��
����
��	

�����	������������
��������	
�����/���
2���
������������
��	
���������������������������	
�������	��	����3�����������	
��������������
���������������$
��������%��
��4�1��
���������������
����
�
������	������������������������������������/��$
����)�� ���	
����
�
�������	��	�������
��������	
���
����
������	
���
��������������
����	�������*�*+������	
������������������ �����������
�
���
�
�����������	�������
����
1����
��
�
��������������
����
�����	
����
���������
���������
���	����

������
�����
��
���5 *�������	
��������������	��
�������	��
��6�
	���
�����������	�����
��
���
������	
����
�������
����	�����
������
��������������
���
��
����/
���������
����	
��
��
���
��

���	
�	������)5�77����������.�77��������+����������8���������������
9�77������������77��������:�������#�������������
����:�����������������;�������$
����)� ���	
����
�
���������
�����������������
����	�������
��*�*+������,!�*+������	
�����������������9 #���������
������������	
������������	
�����������������������
�����/�������
�������������
��	����
�����/
���������
������	
����
�
��
�����	����	
�������
���
�����
�����
������	
�0�����������+����
�
������������������
�����
������	
�������������������	������<=>?@A>�BC>DE�FGHI JKLM�>NOPKNQP�RSLMQNT�<UVGUHWUCXA Y�SZ�HH[\]̂ �_̀ab\̀cb�cd]̂ c̀e�fghigjkgd]b Page 257



��������	����
���������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
��������������������� ���������������������
���!����������������������������������������������
������!�����"��������������#$����������
�������������������������
���!����������%�������������!����
����"��������������#$����������������!��������������������������������������&����!����
��������!�����������������������������������������#'(��#�#����
���������������������(�����������������������
�����������������)�����������������������������������������������������������������
��!���������*+ ,������������������������
�������!�����������������!���
����������������������������������
������������������������������������!�������-������������������������������������������!�������������������������������������������������������������������.,/001+)�*���!��������!����������!������������������
�1�2�����1 ������������������������2*���������������������3�����!���������������������������
���������������������$����
����
������������������!�����������
�+�4����������!��������������!�������������������������������(����������������
�����������������!����������������������������������
����������������������������	�#����
��������������������*� ,������������������������
�������!�����������������!���
�������5��$����������������������
�����������������������������������!���������������������������������!�������������������������������������������������������������������.,/001+)+ ���!���������!����������!�����������������
�*�1����61�����������������������66���������������������3������!��������������������������
���������������������$����
����
������������������!������������
�+�4����������!�������������!�������������������������������(����������������
�����������������!����������������������������������
����������������������������	�#����
��������������������** ,�������
�������!������������������
�������������������������������������7�������!���������������������#�
��������������������������!���������������������������������������������������������������������������������!���������������������������������������������,��7����������������������������
�������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������(����������������
�����������������!����������������������������������
����������������������������	�#����
��������������������*8 ,��������������������
�����������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������!�������
������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����5��$������.����������!������������������������������������������������������	��������������
������������������������!��������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������
�����������������!���������������������������������	������
��������������������*1 ,�������
�������!������������������
��������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������!����������������������������!��������������������������������������������	�������!����������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������(����������������
�����������
���������������������������������	�#����
�������������������9:;<=>;�?@;AB�CDEF GHIJ�;KLMHKNM�OPIJNKQ�9RSDRETR@U> V�PW�EEXYZ[�\]̂_Y]̀_�̀aZ[̀ ]b�cdefdghdaZ_ Page 258



�� ������	��
�	������������	����������
���	�����������	�������������������������������		��	������������������	�������	��������������������	����	�������������������������������������	�����
	��������������	����������
�����	����	�����������������	��������������������������������	�����������������	��	�����	��	��������������������	����������	�	������������������	��������	���	�
�����������	����������������	��� ���������	����	��!�����"����������������������	�����	��������	�������	����������������	��������������#$�����%�$��
�	��������������������& �	�����	�$'(��
�	���	�	��������	�����������)�������	��
���	������������	�*	�+������	��������	��������

����������������,���������������	��	�������������������������������������������	���������	������������������������	����	���������������-��������������	����-��������	����������������	��	��	��	�	��������������
���.��	���������������������������������������	��������������������	�
������������������)�������	����������������������������	��	����	����������	���	������
�����	�������	�������������
���	������������	���������������/����������	������
�������������+�������	�/���������������		��	�������������������	�������	�������������������	����	����
�������������	��
�	��������������������������������������������������	������������������	�����������������	��	������������	��������	���	�����������������	�������������	������	�����
	��/���������	��������������������	�������	�������������������	����	��!�����"�0�������	��������������	����������������������������������	����	���������������������/���������������	���������122�%����
�	��������������������0	�����������������������
���	����	���������.�����������	�����	����	���������	��	�	�����)����	����
���	���	����������������	��	�������������������	��3 ������	��	��������������	��
����������	/����	��	����
���	����������������
�����	�	�����
������������������	��
�	�����������	���
�	�����	����������������		��	�������������������	������	��������������������	����	��������	��	�������������+�	���������	��	������������	�����
���������/���	�������������������	����	��
�����	�	��	��������������
�������������������	��	��	��������
��������	�.������	���+/�����������������������������	��
�	������	���������������+�������	�������	���	�����
�
���	����	���������	�����������	��	����	�	������������4������������������	�
���������������������	�������	��������������������	����	��	��	�	���������������������
��	��������������
�������������������
���	�����5���	���
���	��	�������	���������������������������	�	����������������
���	���	���/�	������������	��
�	�����	��������������������	���������������	��	������������	��	����!�����"�����������	��	�	���������
�
�	����������	��	��������	�	��	�����	����	�������	��������������	�������������������+��	������	��������
���������������)����	�������������������	���������������	����������1��%�$��
�	���������������������0	�����������������������
���	����	���������.�����������	�����	������������	��������������
��������������	��������������	���	��	���������
���	�����	���6 ������������	�������	�+����������	���	�����������	������������	�����������	�	�����
�������������
�������������������+����������������	�������		�����������
������	���	�����������������������		�����	�����������	������������������	�������	��������������������	����	��!�����"�������	������	�����	��	����	�����	������+��������������
���������������������	����	����
�������������������	��������������#$���� 1!��#&��
�	���������������������0	����������������������
���	����	����������.�����������	�����	����������������������������������������	���	����
��������	���	���������������7 ������	��	��������������	��
����������	��	�������������������		����������������
���	�������	�����	����8��	������������������	������������������
������������	����������������������	������
9:;<=>;�?@;AB�CDEF GHIJ�;KLMHKNM�OPIJNKQ�9RSDRETR@U> V�PW�EEXYZ[�\]̂_Y]̀_�̀aZ[̀ ]b�cdefdghdaZ_ Page 259



����������	�
��������	�������������������
�����
��
�	�������	�
���������
��	������������
�����	���	
��	��������	��	�	�
�������
����
�	���������	�
���������������������
���������
	
�������	
��	��
�
��������
�	�����
�	
�������������
���	
�������������
���	��
����������	
�
	������������������������������������
�	�������������������������������� ��������
	
�����

�����!���	����������
	
����������������	
���������������	�"�����
	������	�	������������������������������������#�$���
��	
�
�����%����
����&' �()(%���
	�
�	��)�����
����%����
����(�*���!�+,���-���������-��������������
������.���	�	����������������������	���	���+���
���	����������	
������������	
���������	�������"�/����0�1������������
	��2��
�
���)�3�42�����)�3��5�����	���%���6�����2����1	�
����
������	��	�	�
�����
	
�����	�������(���������	�	�������	������	��	����
	���
��
����
	�� ! 2�
���	�����������	�������������	�������	�������������������������������	�"��$
��	�������������
		���
�������	����	�������
��	
��
�������	��������	������,�	��������������������	���
��	����
	���1�������������		�
���������
	�����	�����)��������������������	��������
	
��	
���	��	��������������������
		���	��	���6�����2��
��%�	���
	���������������/����0�1������������
	���
	��2��
�
���)�3�42�����)�3��5�����	���%���6�����2����1	�
����
������	��	�	�
�����
	
�����	�������(���������	�	�������	������	����	�	
������������������
������
	�� � %�����"��	��	���	������������	�	
��������������
	��������������������	�"����	�
������	���
��������
����������
���	�"�����������	������	�5�����(���	�7�	������1�����"��������8�
������
��	����
��������
����������������
�	��
�������	�"���
	������������
���	��������"��	�"
�������$�
	�
��#����������������",�/����0�1������������
	���
	��2��
�
���)�3�42�����)�3��5�����	���%���6�����2����1	�
����
������	��	�	�
�����
	
�����	�������(���������	�	�������	������	����	�	
������������������
������
	�� � 2�
���	��	������������	�������������	��������������	�������"����)�����
����2��	��	
��9)������	�2����������������
		���	������������
���
	
�����	���:���
���;���2�������������������	����
	
��	
��������������������
�)�����
����%����
������	���*�������!�+������������<2:/�)�
����	�9����
��6	�����	���������������������<2:/���	����!�%��
���!�+����
���
���������������������������
������
	��
��	��
�����	�������	�����������	����	����
	��;���)�����
����2��	��	
��9�)������	�2���������
��������������
	
��	
���	��	��������=�	��3��������/��	
������������"������������
	��������	
���
�������������
	
��	
����������	��������
�����	��;����
	
��	
��������������������
������	���
������������
	��	���	
�����������	��	�
�	��������������/����0�;��������	������	��	
�������	�	
������
��
����
	��
������������
	��%����
�	�
�	6�����2������
���>)�42���1	�
�����
������	��	�	�
�����
	
�����	�������(���������	�	������	������	����	�	
�������������������
������
	��  2�
���	��	������������	�������������	����)���	�
��3��
����:����
��4	��	�����
���������������������
		���	��	���6�����2��
��%�	���
	����
���
��	
�
���	����	����������������	
���������	�
�������
��
����	���	����	���������
�����������	������������	��;�������	�
����
�����	��	����������	������
������	���
������������
	��	��������������	�
���/����0�������	��������
���������?�����
����	����������������!#!�����	���
	
��	�����
�	�����	�	
�����������
����	����	������������	����������
��8���
	���
������������
	��2��
�����5�����2��
���>)��5 �$�,����	���%���6�����2������	����22<��1	�
�����
������������������	�
��	����������(���������	����
	
��	��������	��	�	�����8�
�
	�������
��
����	���	����
����
����
	��	�������
�����������	����
	�
��
������	���@ABCDEB�FGBHI�JKLM NOPQ�BRSTORUT�VWPQURX�@YZKYL[YG\E M�W]�LL_̂̀ a�bcde_cfe�fg̀ afch�ijkljmnjg̀ e Page 260



� �� ������	��
�������������������������������	�	����������	������������	��������������������		��������������������	��������������������������������	�	����������	����������������������������	�����������	��	���������������� �
����������	����������������	������	���������� !����		��������	������������	"���������#�������$!%&��	�"�'���	�����������������	��������������������������������	�����������������	�������������� ����������������������� �(�#$)�����#�#$)������������*����+��������+���������,)������-++.%/-.0&$�'/12"��3������������	����������������
�������'�������4���� �+���������#���������$����������+���������2��������0�������)
%��'���*����+��������������� ���	��������	������ ������������� �������������������	������������� ��		�		�����������	��������	�����������������	��������	��������������������������	������� ������	�������	�������� ������������������������	��	�5����� ����������������������������������		����������������������������	������������������	�	���������������������	�	�����������������-�������+��������+��� �.������6%/-.0&$�'/12"�'�������������	��������������������+����)�������7������������4���� 	��������)89)�������� ��������:������	������	���������������� ����	��������������� ���6��������������	�� �������	������ ���������	�������������	���	�����	���������������%�;���	���	����������$���������3���������������������������������	����	��	���� �������	�������	�������	����%�����������	�����������������������������������������%/-.0&$�'/12"�'��	���������	���������������� �����	�� �����������������	������	����������%�;��	�����	��������������������3�������8�������)88��4�	���������-�������(������	�������&��������	���	��������������)89)�7������������4���� 	����������	�����������������������4���� 	��������&����	��7� ����%�/���	����������������������	�� ��� ������	�����������������������������	�����������������%�/� ��������������������	��	������������	�������������6��	���������� ��	�������6��������������������-�������2����������������;���4�	��������'��	�����9�
�)�����9������������������	������������� �	����%�/�����	�������	��������������������6�� ����	��	������������� ������������-�������2���������������������%/-.0&$�'/12"�/���������������	����	�6����	��������	������������	�����������������	�	��������6�����������������������������������������������������������	���	��������	%�'���������������	�	���	���������������������������������;&2�,
��4/&/��&)
,�����	��������������������������������������)����)� ����	��������������������������������� ������������	�6��� ������������	��������	��������%�/����	����	���������	�������	����������������	�������� ��������	 	����������������������������������)����)��� ������������	�������	����������	���	������������������������������%����5����������������	��������������������������	��������	�6��� �	����������������������	����������������������������������������������������������%��� �3�#3���	�6��� ���	������	�������������5��������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������	��������������	���%�'��������������	�����	������	��		������:������������������������������������4�����!	�2�������	%3����������� �������������	�����������	�����������������������������������������	"<<���%����%��%�6<	���������������������#�	������4�����	����	���%���	��������������������������6��	��	��������������������	"<<���%����%��%�6<������������6��	���������#�	������4�����	����	��������	�	�������	����������������#�	���������4������	�����������%/-.0&$�'/12"�=�����3���������������*����#������������)88)�*����#��������4�	������	�����	������������*����*����.���������� ��7�	��3�		�:�4��� �4������������	�������������#�	������4���������%��������>����%��%�6����������	���������� ���6	��������� ����������������������������������������������������� ���������	�%��3������6	��� ����������������������������������	������	������������	���������	����������	�����������	��������������	��	�����	%'���������������� �����	����6������������� ��:�	�������������	�	�����������������������	�������������������		�����������������	������	�������%�-�������������	������������������������������6����������� ���������	���������������������������� ���������	�%%?@ABCDA�EFAGH�IJKL MNOP�AQRSNQTS�UVOPTQW�?XYJXKZXF[D Z�V\�KK]̂ _̀ �abcd̂ bed�ef_̀ ebg�hijkilmif_d Page 261



��
�������	�
����������������������������������������������������� ������!��������������������������������������������� ����"����!#�������������!����#����������������� ���������������������������������������#��������������#���� ������������������!$
���!�%���� ��&�����'������(!������%����������)��������������� ����)������� �����)��������%�����!	 �������%�"���%�������!���"��������*���!� ������+����,����-��.�/0�1*�

2345674�894:;�<=>? @ABC�4DEFADGF�HIBCGDJ�2KL=K>MK9N7 >=�IO�>>PQRS�TUVWQUXW�XYRSXUZ�[\]̂\_̀\YRW Page 262



���������	�
����� �����������������������������	�� �������� !"#�$%&'!%('�()"#(%*�+,-.,/0,)"' Page 263



Appendix C 

 

Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



This page is intentionally left blank



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
1 
 

 
 

MINUTES  
OF A VIRTUAL MEETING OF THE  

THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
HELD ON 19 MAY 2021 AT 6.00 PM 

 
Present: Councillors Mrs Worne (Chairman), Brooks (Vice-Chair), Baker, 

Bennett, Bicknell, Blanchard-Cooper, Bower, Caffyn, Catterson, 
Chapman, Chace, Charles, Clayden, Mrs Cooper, Cooper, Coster, 
Daniells, Dendle, Dixon, Edwards, Elkins, Mrs English, English, 
Goodheart, Gregory, Gunner, Hamilton, Haywood, Hughes, 
Huntley, Jones, Kelly, Lury, Madeley, Needs, Northeast, Oliver-
Redgate, Oppler, Pendleton, Purchese, Rhodes, Roberts, Seex, 
Smith, Stainton, Staniforth, Stanley, Tilbrook, Thurston, Walsh, 
Warr and Yeates.  
 

 Honorary Aldermen Mrs Stinchcombe and Mr Dingemans were also 
present during the meeting.  
 

 [Note:  The following Councillors were either absent from taking part 
in the named vote contained in the following Minutes or were 
absent from the meeting for that item:- Councillors Hamilton and 
Purchese – Minute 1 to 2 (Part); Councillor Oliver-Redgate – 
Minutes 1 to 3 (Part); Councillor Stainton – Minute 11 (Part) to 
Minute 16; Councillor Catterson – Minute 10 (Part) to Minute 16; 
Councillor Dendle – Minute 12 (Part)].  

 
 
1. WELCOME  
 

The Chair welcomed Councillors, Honorary Aldermen, Officers, members of the 
public and press to the Annual Meeting of the Council.  

 
The Chair confirmed that this meeting was being held in accordance with the  

resolution of  the Extraordinary Council meeting of the Council held on 12 May 2021 
which continued Section 5 Part 5 of the Constitution (The Virtual Meeting Procedure 
Rules) and declared the use of Council powers, under Section 111 of the Local 
Government Act 1972, and the general power of competence under Section 1 of the 
Localism Act 2011, for making advisory decisions, as appropriate. 
 
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

Apologies for Absence had been received from Councillors Batley and Buckland 
and from the Council’s Honorary Alderman Mrs Goad, MBE.  
 
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no Declarations of Interest made. 
  
 

Public Document Pack

Page 301

Agenda Item 6



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
2 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 
 

The Declaration of Interest Sheet set out below confirms those Members who 
had made a declaration of their personal interest as a Member of a Town or Parish 
Councillor or a West Sussex County Councillor, as confirmed in their Register of 
Interest as these declarations could apply to any of the issues to be discussed at the 
meeting.   
 

Name Town or Parish Council or West 
Sussex County Council [WSCC] 

Councillor Tracy Baker Littlehampton 

Councillor Kenton Batley Bognor Regis 

Councillor Jamie Bennett Rustington 

Councillor Paul Bicknell Angmering 

Councillor Billy Blanchard-Cooper Littlehampton 

Councillor Jim Brooks Bognor Regis 

Councillor Ian Buckland Littlehampton and WSCC 

Councillor David Chace Littlehampton 

Councillor Mike Clayden Rustington 

Councillor Andy Cooper Rustington 

Councillor Alison Cooper Rustington 

Councillor Sandra Daniells Bognor Regis 

Councillor David Edwards WSCC 

Councillor Roger Elkins Ferring and WSCC 

Councillor Paul English Felpham 

Councillor Steve Goodheart Bognor Regis 

Councillor Pauline Gregory Rustington 

Councillor June Hamilton Pagham 

Councillor Shirley Haywood Middleton-on-Sea 

Councillor David Huntley Pagham 

Councillor Henry Jones Bognor Regis 

Councillor Martin Lury Bersted 

Councillor Claire Needs Bognor Regis 

Councillor Mike Northeast Littlehampton 

Councillor Francis Oppler WSCC 

Councillor Jacky Pendleton Middleton-on-Sea and WSCC 

Councillor Vicky Rhodes Littlehampton 

Councillor Emily Seex Littlehampton 

Councillor Martin Smith Aldwick 

Councillor Samantha Staniforth Bognor Regis 

Councillor Matt Stanley Bognor Regis 

Councillor Isabel Thurston Barnham & Eastergate 

Councillor James Walsh Littlehampton and WSCC 

Councillor Jeanette Warr Bognor Regis 

Councillor Amanda Worne Yapton 

Councillor Gillian Yeates Bersted 

 
 

Page 302



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
3 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 

 
 

4. MINUTES  
 
 The Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting of the Council held on 12 May and the 
Full Council meeting held on 12 May 2021 were approved by the Council as a correct 
record and would be signed by the Chair when normal office functions started again. 
 
5. RETIRING CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

The retiring Chair, Councillor Worne, outlined that although it had been a very 
tough year, for all sorts of obvious reasons, it had been a great honour to have been 
Chair of the Council and that she had enjoyed her year in office enormously.  She had 
been the first person ever to be Chair through a global pandemic and she certainly 
hoped that she would be the last.  
 

Councillor Worne confirmed that she was truly grateful to all Councillors who had 
been supportive towards her and she appreciated all the lovely messages and emails 
that had been sent after some of the more challenging meetings held.  
 
 During Covid-19, engaging with the community had been very hard and the 
usual social events a Chair would attend had not been possible. However, Councillor 
Worne had fortunately managed to be imaginative and had created some events of her 
own. An overview of these events was then provided listing the activities that had been 
specifically organised for her Charity.  
 

Finally, on Sunday 16 May 2021, she completed a 24 hour marathon 
accompanied by her Vice-Chair Councillor Brooks in which they had received amazing 
support from other Councillors and members of the public. To date a total of £3,000 had 
been raised for PASCO (Parent and Carers Support Organisation) her chosen charity 
and donations were still being gratefully received.  

  
Finally, Councillor Worne extended a thank you to all the Officers who had 

provided her support during her year and to her Vice-Chair, Councillor Brooks, for his 
help and assistance and she wished him a happy year ahead as Chair of the Council. 
 
6. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL  
 

The Council 
 
  RESOLVED 
 

That Councillor Jim Brooks be appointed Chairman of the Council for 
2021/22. 

 
 Councillor Brooks then made the Declaration of Acceptance of Office. 
 
 
 
 

Page 303



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
4 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 
 

7. VOTE OF THANKS TO RETIRING CHAIR  
 

Councillor Brooks formally thanked Councillor Worne for her tireless work as 
Chair over the last year.  He outlined that she had embraced the role with gusto and 
enthusiasm and had been an excellent public ambassador for the District during what 
had been a very difficult and challenging year as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic.   

 
Despite these challenges, Councillor Worne had still managed to raise 

awareness for her chosen charity and had used her creativity and enthusiasm to work 
to ensure that the profile of Arun and PACSO, remained visible. 
 
 These words of thanks were echoed by Councillor Walsh, as Leader of the 
Liberal Democrat Group; Councillor Dixon on behalf of the Independent Group; 
Councillor Thurston on behalf of the Green Group; Councillor Gunner as Leader of the 
Conservative Group and Councillor Seex as Leader of the Arun Independent Group. 
 
8. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR OF THE COUNCIL AND CHAIR ELECT  
 

The Chair introduced this item and reminded Councillors that Councillor 
Staniforth’s nomination for the position of Vice-Chairman of the Council for 2021/22 and 
Chairman Elect for 2022/23 had been accepted at the meeting of Full Council held on 
17 March 2021.  In view of this he proposed to go straight to the vote on this matter. 

 
Councillor Oppler proposed that a secret ballot to determine this appointment be 

undertaken and this was seconded by Councillor Dixon.  Having undertaken the secret 
ballot, the Council 

 
RESOLVED 
 
That Councillor Samantha-Jaye Staniforth be appointed Vice-Chairman of 
the Council for 2021/22 and Chairman Elect for 2022/23. 

 
Councillor Staniforth then made the Declaration of Acceptance of Office. 

 
9. NEW CHAIR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 

Councillor Brooks confirmed that an important part of being Chair was the 
opportunity to raise money for a chosen charity or charities. It was hoped that with the 
end of lockdown events for the public to attend could be resumed. Sadly, this had not 
been part of the civic year that the last two Chairs had been able to enjoy or take part in 
to any significant level in terms of raising funds for their chosen charities. Councillor 
Brooks therefore proposed to meet with Councillors Warr and Worne to see, if coming 
out of lockdown, some joint events could be organised that could benefit their charities.  

 
 
 

Page 304



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
5 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 

 
 

What Councillor Brooks could confirm now was that he proposed to support 
young people becoming engaged in all sorts of music by either playing instruments, 
singing or composing music.  He would announce the detail of such events at a later 
date. 
 
10. APPOINTMENT OF THE LEADER AND DEPUTY LEADER OF THE COUNCIL  
 

Councillor Walsh made a formal request to speak.  He confirmed that he wished 
to formally resign from his position as Leader of the Council and he thanked the Council 
for its support over the last two years.  

 
Councillor Roberts formally proposed the appointment of Councillor Gunner to be 

Leader of Arun District Council.  The proposal was then seconded by Councillor 
Edwards. 
 
 The Council 
 
  RESOLVED 
 

That Councillor Gunner be appointed Leader of Arun District Council. 
 

Councillor Gunner firstly welcomed Councillor Brooks into the role of Chair of the 
Council and he wished him a successful year ahead.  He then paid tribute to Councillor 
Walsh for his time as Leader of the Council and all that he did to make Arun a better 
place for its residents.  Tonight represented a new start for Arun and Councillor Gunner 
confirmed that he hoped to make Arun better by maximising its potential by making the 
most of its natural environment; to drive tourism; investment; regeneration; and jobs 
and to engage with new environmental initiatives across the District that would help 
support the District’s natural environment and create leisure and tourism opportunities, 
which were all vital to economic growth and the levelling-up agenda.  Serious 
discussions needed to take place to push forward regeneration opportunities for Bognor 
Regis and Littlehampton working with the District’s Members of Parliament to ensure 
success in gaining investment and to end years of delays in delivering public realm in 
Littlehampton.  Plans were in place to revisit the Council’s Local Plan to ensure that the 
District’s younger generation would be able to afford to continue to live in the District 
and much focus would be placed reducing unnecessary expenditure on consultancies, 
agency staff and IT.  

 
Councillor Bower then confirmed that he was delighted to be able to propose that 

Councillor Pendleton be appointed Deputy Leader of the Council and this was 
seconded by Councillor Roberts. 

 
The Council 
 
  RESOLVED 
 

That Councillor Pendleton be appointed as Deputy Leader of the Council. 
 

Page 305



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
6 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 
 

11. REVIEW OF ENTITLEMENT OF POLITICAL GROUPS TO SEATS ON 
COMMITTEES (PROPORTIONALITY) AND APPOINTMENTS TO 
COMMITTEES  

 
The Chair invited the Interim Monitoring Officer to present this report which had 

been circulated as a supplement earlier that afternoon. Councillors were informed that it 
was a statutory requirement for the Council to undertake a review of proportionality 
following the two District By-Elections held on 6 May 2021 and because there had been 
other changes.  The Arun Independent Group had been formed during the last year and 
since that time other Councillors had changed Party allegiance.  The purpose of the 
report was to ensure that when appointing memberships to Committees, such 
appointments were made using the correct proportionality figures which had been 
confirmed in Paragraph 1.9 and set out in Appendix 1 of the report.  It was possible for 
Members to come to alternative arrangements, but if such proposals were made it was 
necessary for every Member of the Council to agree to such alternative proposals. 
 

Councillor Gunner then formally proposed the recommendations set out in the 
report and these were then seconded by Councillor Pendleton. 
 

The Chair then invited debate on the recommendations.  
 
The Committee Services Manager confirmed that some late changes had been 

made to the membership listings set out in Appendix 2 and she confirmed what these 
changes were.  They were that: 

 

 Councillor Blanchard-Cooper would be Chair of the Licensing Committee 

 Councillor Tilbrook would be Chair of the Standards Committee 

 Councillor Lury would be Vice-Chair of the Planning Committee [formally 
known as the Development Control Committee] 

 Councillor Gregory would be Vice-Chair of the Residential & Wellbeing 
Services Committee 

 
Councillor Dixon confirmed that Councillor Hamilton had been missed from the 

membership of the Residential & Wellbeing Services Committee and Licensing 
Committee and he asked for the membership listings at Appendix 2 of the report to be 
updated accordingly.  Turning to the Environment & Neighbourhood Services 
Committee Councillor Dixon then formally proposed that Councillor Thurston be made 
Vice-Chair of this Committee in view of her very strong environmental credentials. 
Councillor Stanley then seconded this proposal. 
 

The Chair then invited debate on this amendment. This commenced with further 
updates being made to the membership listings set out in Appendix 2 of the report 
which the Committee Services Manager undertook to correct. 
 

Following some debate on the amendment relating to the Vice-Chair of the 
Environment & Neighbourhood Services Committee, on this being put to the vote it was 
declared LOST. 

Page 306



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
7 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 

 
 

 
  The Chair then returned to the substantive recommendation on the proposals for 
the appointment of Chairs and Vice-Chairs to Committees. 
 
 The Council 
 

RESOLVED – That   
 
(1) The outcome of the review of entitlement of Political Groups and 
non-aligned Councillors to seats on Committees, based on proportionality 
rules, as set out in Appendix 1 be noted; 
 
(2) The allocation of seats to Political Groups be approved; 

 
(3) The appointments to Committees, Sub-Committees, Working 
Groups, Working Parties and Panels for the 2021/22 municipal year, 
together with the confirmation of the Chair and Vice-Chair where relevant 
and as set out in Appendix 2 be approved. 

 
12. REPRESENTATION ON OUTSIDE BODIES  
 

This item commenced with a Point of Order being raised by Councillor Gunner.  
He confirmed that in formally proposing the Appointments to Outside Bodies for 
2021/22, under Article 15 in the Constitution and Council Procedure Rule 27 
[Suspension and amendment of Council Procedure Rules] he wished to move a Motion 
without Notice to suspend the six month rule and also pertaining to the rules Motions 
without Notice that the terms of reference for each Committee which required that 
representation on Outside Bodies must be a Member of the relevant Committee be 
removed. This amendment was then seconded by Councillor Walsh.   
 

On putting this amendment to the debate, this was agreed as a sensible way 
forward and on it being to the vote it was declared CARRIED. 

 
 Debate then focused on the Outside Bodies listed in the appendix to the report. 

The points debated were: 
 

 Aldwick West & Pagham Advisory Group – should be titled Aldwick & 
Pagham Advisory Group. 

 Was the appointee to the West Sussex Health and Adult Social Care 
Committee appropriate as they were also a West Sussex County 
Councillor 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 307



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
8 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 
 

 
The Council 
 
 RESOLVED 
 

That the schedule of Appointments of Representatives to Outside Bodies 
for 2021/22, be approved, a copy of which is attached to the signed copy 
of the Minutes. 

 
13. APPOINTMENT OF COUNCILLOR DIRECTORS OF ANY COUNCIL OWNED 

PROPERTIES  
 

The Chairman confirmed that there were no appointments to confirm. 
 
The Chairman then called a short adjournment. 

 
14. APPOINTMENT OF OTHER GROUP LEADERS  
 
 The Council noted the appointment of the other Group Leaders.  A copy of which 
is attached to the signed copy of the Minutes. 
 
15. EXEMPT INFORMATION  
 

The Council 
 
 RESOLVED 
 

That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
and accredited representatives of newspapers be excluded from the 
meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it may 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act by virtue of the paragraph specified against the 
item. 

 
16. APPOINTMENT TO THE POST OF GROUP HEAD OF LAW & GOVERNANCE 

(MONITORING OFFICER) - EXEMPT - PARAGRAPH 1 - INFORMATION 
RELATING TO ANY INDIVIDUAL)  

 
The Chief Executive presented this item confirming that approval was sought 

from the Council to appoint the candidate confirmed in Paragraph 1.3 of the report into 
the current vacant role of Group Head of Law & Governance (Monitoring Officer).  
 

Councillor Gunner then formally proposed this recommendation which was then 
seconded by Councillor Walsh. 

 
 
 

Page 308



Subject to approval at the next Full Council meeting 

 
9 

 

Full Council - 19.05.21 
 

 
 

The Council 
 
  RESOLVED 
 
  To approve the appointment of Sameera Khan to the role of Group Head 

of Law & Governance (Monitoring Officer) subject to contract and 
references being satisfactory to the Chief Executive. 

 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 8.25 pm) 
 
 

Page 309



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 310



 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO AND DECISION OF FULL COUNCIL 
ON 14 JULY 2021  

 
 

SUBJECT: Adoption (making) of the Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Plan 2019-2031 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:    Donna Moles (Senior Planning Officer) 
DATE: 28 June 2021 
EXTN:  37697 
AREA:  Planning Policy 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Development Plan 2019-2031 passed Examination in 
May 2021. The Examiner of this modified Plan concluded that the Neighbourhood 
Development Plan (NDP) passed the Examination and that the material modifications do 
not change the nature of the NDP which does not therefore, require a Referendum and so 
should proceed to be ‘made’. 

The ‘making’ of the NDP will give it legal force and it will form part of the statutory 
Development Plan for that area. Consequently, decisions on planning applications in the 
neighbourhood area will need to be made in accordance with the NDP, unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

It is recommended that Full Council:  

1) ‘Makes’ the Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Plan 2019-2031 and it becomes part of 
the Development Plan for Arun District Council. 
 

 

1.    BACKGROUND: 

1.1 The Localism Act, which received Royal Assent on November 15 2011, introduced 
new rights and powers to allow local communities to shape new development by 
coming together to prepare Neighbourhood Plans and Orders. Neighbourhood 
forums and Parish Councils can use new Neighbourhood Planning powers to 
establish general planning policies for the development and use of land in a 
neighbourhood. These are described legally as 'Neighbourhood Development 
Plans'. They have to meet a number of conditions before they can be put to a 
community referendum and legally come into force. These conditions are to ensure 
plans are legally compliant and take account of wider policy considerations (e.g. 
national policy). 

 
 

Page 311

Agenda Item 10



 

1.2 Under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended), the Local Planning 
Authority has a statutory duty to assist communities in the preparation of 
Neighbourhood Development Plans and Orders and to take Plans through a process 
of examination and referendum. The Localism Act 2011 (Part 6 chapter 3) sets out 
the Local Planning Authority’s responsibilities under Neighbourhood Planning. 

 
1.3 The Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Development Plan (NDP) relates to the area that 

was designated by Arun District Council as a neighbourhood area on 31st October 
2013 and South Downs National Park Authority. This area is coterminous with the 
Aldingbourne Parish Council boundary that lies within the Arun District Council Local 
Planning Authority Area. Part of the specified area falls within the South Downs 
National Park Local Planning Authority Area and part within Arun District Council 
Local Planning Authority Area. 

 
1.4 The Aldingbourne NDP was examined by Mr Christopher Lockhart-Mummery QC, 

who passed the Plan and recommended Arun District Council should, subject to the 
modifications in the Examination report, proceed for the NDP to be ‘made’ by Arun 
District Council. Following this, all the Examiner’s modifications were agreed by 
Aldingbourne Parish Council, Arun District Council and South Downs National Park. 

 
1.5 On 18 June 2021, the Decision Statement, which is a report that outlines all the 

Examiner’s modifications and confirms acceptance by all parties, was signed by the 
Group Head of Planning and published on the Arun District Council website. 

  

2.  PROPOSAL(S): 

 
2.1 There are 3 types of modification which can be made to a neighbourhood plan or 

order. The process will depend on the degree of change which the modification 
involves: 

 

 Minor (non-material) modifications to a neighbourhood plan or order are those 
which would not materially affect the policies in the plan or permission granted by 
the order. These may include correcting errors, such as a reference to a supporting 
document, and would not require examination or a referendum. 

 

 Material modifications which do not change the nature of the plan or order would 
require examination but not a referendum. This might, for example, entail the 
addition of a design code that builds on a pre-existing design policy, or the addition 
of a site or sites which, subject to the decision of the independent examiner, are not 
so significant or substantial as to change the nature of the plan. 

 

 Material modifications which do change the nature of the plan or order would 
require examination and a referendum. This might, for example, involve allocating 
significant new sites for development. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 312



 

2.2 Whether modifications change the nature of the NDP is a decision for the 
independent examiner. The examiner will consider the nature of the existing NDP, 
alongside representations and the statements on the matter made by the qualifying 
body and the local planning authority. Where material modifications do not change 
the nature of the NDP (and the examiner finds that the proposal meets the basic 
conditions or would with further modifications) a referendum is not required. 

 
2.3  The Examiner concluded that whilst the modifications to existing policy and the 

addition of a small number of new policies are material modifications to the existing 
made NDP, they do not when taken as a whole, change the nature of the NDP. 
They are in the main refinements of existing policy and the plan does not introduce 
new allocations, therefore; a new referendum is not required, and it is appropriate 
for Arun District Council to make the modified NDP. 

 

3.  OPTIONS: 

1. To ‘make’ the Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Development Plan 2019-2031 to become 
part of the Development Plan for Arun District Council. 

Or  

2. To not ‘make’ the Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Development Plan 2019-2031 which 
would not become part of the Development Plan for Arun District Council. 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

Various rounds of consultation has been undertaken as part of the Neighbourhood Plan 
process.  

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council X  

Relevant District Ward Councillors X  

Other groups/persons (please specify) 

The community, Statutory bodies and relevant 
stakeholders as per the regulations 

X  

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial  X 

Legal  X 

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment  X 

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

 X 

Sustainability  X 

Asset Management/Property/Land  X 

Technology  X 

Other (please explain)  X 

Page 313



 

6.  IMPLICATIONS: 

Once ‘made’, the Aldingbourne NDP will become part of the Development Plan for the 
District and will be used by the Council when determining planning applications for this 
area. 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION: 

Arun District Council as the Local Planning Authority under section 61E(4) of the 1990 Act, 
needs to bring a Neighbourhood Development Plan into force. 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

The web link provides access to the background stages and formulation of the NDP: 
Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Development Plan 2 | Arun District Council    

 

Page 314

https://www.arun.gov.uk/aldingbourne-neighbourhood-development-plan-2


 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO AND DECISION OF FULL COUNCIL 
ON 14 JULY 2021  

 
 

SUBJECT: Adoption (making) of the Walberton Neighbourhood Plan 2019-2031 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:    Donna Moles (Senior Planning Officer) 
DATE: 28 June 2021 
EXTN:  37697 
AREA:  Planning Policy 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

The Walberton Neighbourhood Development Plan 2019-2031 passed Examination in 
February 2021.  Given the nature of the Policies in the submitted review of the 
Neighbourhood Development Plan (NDP), the Examiner’s report concluded that subject to 
making the modifications recommended by the Examiner, the Plan meets the basic 
conditions set out in the legislation and should proceed to a Neighbourhood Planning 
Referendum.   

A successful Neighbourhood Planning Referendum on the Walberton NDP 2019-2031 
was held on 6 May 2021, where 91.9% of voters casted a Yes vote.  

If more than 50% of those voting on the day, vote ‘yes’ then the local planning authority 
under section 61E(4) of the 1990 Act, needs to ‘make’ (adopt) the Plan.  The ‘making’ of 
the plan by Full Council will give it legal force and it will form part of the statutory 
Development Plan for that area.  Consequently, decisions on planning applications in the 
neighbourhood area will need to be made in accordance with the NDP, unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

It is recommended that Full Council:  

1) ‘Makes’ the Walberton Neighbourhood Plan 2019-2031 and it becomes part of the 
Development Plan for Arun District Council. 
 

 

1.    BACKGROUND: 

1.1 The Localism Act, which received Royal Assent on November 15 2011, introduced 
new rights and powers to allow local communities to shape new development by 
coming together to prepare Neighbourhood Plans and Orders. Neighbourhood 
forums and Parish Councils can use new Neighbourhood Planning powers to 
establish general planning policies for the development and use of land in a 
neighbourhood. These are described legally as 'Neighbourhood Development 
Plans'. They have to meet a number of conditions before they can be put to a 

Page 315

Agenda Item 11



 

community referendum and legally come into force. These conditions are to ensure 
plans are legally compliant and take account of wider policy considerations (e.g. 
national policy). 

 
1.2   Under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended), the Local Planning 

Authority has a statutory duty to assist communities in the preparation of 
Neighbourhood Development Plans and Orders and to take Plans through a process 
of examination and referendum. The Localism Act 2011 (Part 6 chapter 3) sets out 
the Local Planning Authority’s responsibilities under Neighbourhood Planning. 

 
1.3   The Walberton NDP relates to the area that was designated by Arun District Council 

and South Downs National Park Authority as a neighbourhood area on 29th 
November 2012 and published on 10th December 2012. This area is coterminous 
with the Walberton Parish Council boundary that lies within the Arun District Council 
Local Planning Authority Area.  Part of the specified area falls within the South 
Downs National Park Local Planning Authority Area and part within Arun District 
Council Local Planning Authority Area. 

 
1.4   Mr Edward Cousins was appointed by Arun District Council with the consent of the 

Parish Council, to undertake the examination of the Walberton NDP and to prepare 
a report of the independent examination.  Given the nature of the Policies in the 
submitted review of the Neighbourhood Plan, the Examiner’s report concluded that 
subject to making the modifications recommended by the Examiner, the NDP meets 
the basic conditions set out in the legislation and should proceed to a 
Neighbourhood Planning Referendum. 

 
1.5   On 19 March 2021, the Decision Statement, which is a report that outlines all the 

Examiner’s modifications and confirms acceptance by all parties, was signed by the 
Group Head of Planning and published on the Arun District Council website. 

 
1.6    If a plan passes the referendum, i.e. more than 50% of those voting on the day, vote 

‘yes’; then the local planning authority under section 61E(4) of the 1990 Act, needs 
to ‘make’ (adopt) the NDP.  This ‘making’ of the NDP by Full Council will give it legal 
force and it will form part of the statutory Development Plan for that area. 
Consequently, decisions on planning applications in the neighbourhood area will 
need to be made in accordance with the NDP, unless material considerations 
indicate otherwise.  

 

2.  PROPOSAL(S): 

 
2.1  There are 3 types of modification which can be made to a neighbourhood plan (or 

order). The process will depend on the degree of change which the modification 
involves: 

 

 Minor (non-material) modifications to a neighbourhood plan or order are those 
which would not materially affect the policies in the plan or permission granted by 
the order. These may include correcting errors, such as a reference to a supporting 
document, and would not require examination or a referendum. 

 
 

Page 316



 

 Material modifications which do not change the nature of the plan or order would 
require examination but not a referendum. This might, for example, entail the 
addition of a design code that builds on a pre-existing design policy, or the addition 
of a site or sites which, subject to the decision of the independent examiner, are not 
so significant or substantial as to change the nature of the plan. 

 

 Material modifications which do change the nature of the plan or order would 
require examination and a referendum. This might, for example, involve allocating 
significant new sites for development. 

 
2.2  Whether modifications change the nature of the NDP is a decision for the 

independent examiner. The examiner will consider the nature of the existing NDP, 
alongside representations and the statements on the matter made by the qualifying 
body and the local planning authority. Where material modifications do not change 
the nature of the NDP (and the examiner finds that the proposal meets the basic 
conditions or would with further modifications) a referendum is not required. 

 
2.3  Given the nature of the Policies in the submitted review of the Neighbourhood 

Development Plan, the Examiner’s report concluded that subject to making the 
modifications recommended by the Examiner, the NDP meets the basic conditions 
set out in the legislation and should proceed to a Neighbourhood Planning 
Referendum. 

 
2.4 On Thursday 6 May 2021, Walberton Neighbourhood Development Plan successfully 

passed its referendum with 91.9% of the votes agreeing that the Neighbourhood 
Development Plan be used in Development Management decision making. 

 
                             Table 1:Declaration of Result of Poll 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Polling Station Votes recorded Percentage  

Number cast in 
favour of a ‘Yes’ 

693 91.19%  

Number cast in 
favour of a ‘No’ 

65 8.55%  

    

Turnout  42.03%  
    

3.  OPTIONS: 

1. To ‘make’ the Walberton Neighbourhood Plan 2019-2031 to become part of the 
Development Plan for Arun District Council. 

Or  

2. To not ‘make’ the Walberton Neighbourhood Plan 2019-2031 which would not become 
part of the Development Plan for Arun District Council. 

 

 

Page 317



 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

Various rounds of consultation has been undertaken as part of the Neighbourhood Plan 
process.  

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council X  

Relevant District Ward Councillors X  

Other groups/persons (please specify) 

The community, Statutory bodies and relevant 
stakeholders as per the regulations 

X  

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial  X 

Legal  X 

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment  X 

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

 X 

Sustainability  X 

Asset Management/Property/Land  X 

Technology  X 

Other (please explain)  X 

6.  IMPLICATIONS: 

Once ‘made’, the Walberton NDP will become part of the Development Plan for the District 
and will be used by the Council when determining planning applications for this area. 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION: 

Arun District Council as the Local Planning Authority under section 61E(4) of the 1990 Act, 
needs to bring a Neighbourhood Development Plan into force. 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: 

The web link provides access to the background stages and formulation of the NDP: 
Walberton Neighbourhood Development Plan 2 | Arun District Council 

 

Page 318

https://www.arun.gov.uk/walberton-neighbourhood-development-plan-2


 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
REPORT OF THE CONSTITUTION WORKING PARTY TO FULL COUNCIL 

ON 
14 JULY 2021 

 
 

SUBJECT:  CONSTITUTION WORKING PARTY REPORT TO FULL COUNCIL 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:   Solomon Agutu, Interim Monitoring Officer 
DATE: 14 July 2021 
EXTN:  37432   
LEAD MEMBER: Chair of  constitution Working Party Cllr Bowers 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

Full Council is asked to agree the recommendations of the Constitution Working Party on 
the suggested amendments to the Constitution following implementation of the Committee 
style of governance and following the first round of Committee meetings.   

 

RECOMMENDATIONS to Full Council from the Constitution Working Party: 

That Full Council : 

1. Agrees to revise the general Terms of Reference as set out in Appendix 1 Part 2 so 
that Committees are required to have regard to value for money not ongoing savings 
and efficiencies; 

2. Agree to the name changes of  Committees set out in Appendix 1 Part 1; 

3. Agree to the Changes to the Articles set out in Appendix 1 Part 3; and   

4. The proposal to  add Member Question Time as a standing item on each Service 
Committee agenda be deferred for a period of 6 months to allow time to assess the 
impact of non-Committee Member attendance at physical meetings.  

 

 

2. BACKGROUND 

The Full Council made a binding statutory resolution on 15 January 2020 (Minute 388) to 
change its form of governance to a Committee system effective from the Annual Council 
Meeting on 19 May 2021.   

The first meeting of each committee under the new Committee System was asked to 
consider its Terms of Reference  and where necessary seek clarification of these Terms of 
Reference or any other matter from Full Council via the Constitution Working Party which is 
charged with reviewing the Constitution.  

 

 

Page 319

Agenda Item 12



 

In addition to the suggestions from Committees the Monitoring Officer identified a provision 
which needed to be clarified, firstly in the Articles and secondly in the Terms of Reference. 

Further it has been suggested that some of the names of Committees are not descriptive 
enough or if they are, they mean more to Officers than they do to residents and the names 
need to be resident focused.  

These proposals were considered by the Working Party on 28 June 2021. This report 
contains the Working Party’s recommendations to Full Council. 

General Terms of Reference of all committees and value for money 

The General Terms of Reference as drafted require all Committees to have regard to the 
ongoing requirement to make savings and efficiencies. This requirement is felt to be  
misdirected as the requirement should be to have regard to value for money. The proposal 
from the Working Party is to make  a change to what accurately reflects the role of the 
Committee. 

Introducing Member Question Time as standing items on Committee agendas  

Some Committees have found that there is a need to have a Member Question Time similar 
to Public Question Time. In a Committee system, where there are no portfolio holders, the 
Committee Chair or Vice-Chair can only answer questions as the Chair of the Committee 
not as part of the Executive as there is no executive. The arguments for and against are set 
out in the minutes of the Working Party meeting which are attached.  

Change to Committee Names  

Appendix 1  Part 1   contains proposals to change some Committee names. The arguments 
are mentioned in the minutes and include that the new names represent a better 
understanding of what the Committee does and would be better understood by the public. 
The argument against is that these names have been known by Members for some time 
and have  only just recently been adopted and there is no evidence of public confusion. 

Article 5 - Role and function of Chairs  

This is a typographical omission  and the addition is designed to correct an incomplete cross 
referencing. 

  

3.  OPTIONS: 

1. To agree the recommendations from the Constitution Working Party 
2. Not to agree the recommendations from the Constitution Working Party 
 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

 

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council NA  

Relevant District Ward Councillors NA  

Other groups/persons (please specify) NA  

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 

YES NO 

Page 320



 

(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

Financial  NO 

Legal  No 

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment   

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

 NO 

Sustainability  NO 

Asset Management/Property/Land  NO 

Technology   

Other (please explain) Constitution Working Party 28 
June 2021 

  

6.  IMPLICATIONS: 

All the implications are adequately explained in the body of the report. 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION:  

General Terms of Reference of all Committees and value for money 

The General Terms of Reference as drafted require all Committees to have regard to the 
ongoing requirement to make savings and efficiencies. This requirement is felt to be  
misdirected as the requirement should be to have regard to value for money. The proposal 
from the Working Party is to make  a change to what accurately reflects the role of the 
Committee. 

Introducing Member Question Time as standing items on Committee agendas 

The increased attendance at all meetings from non-Committee Members seemed to be a by-
product of virtual [Zoom] meetings and this proposal should be deferred for a while to allow 
time to review what might happen as a result of the Council returning to conducting physical 
meetings 

Change to Committee Names  

Appendix 1  Part 1   contains proposals to change some committee names. The new names 
represent a better understanding of what the committee does and would be better understood 
by the public. While Development Management represents the true nature of the function of 
the Committee and distinguishes it from Planning Policy Committee.  

Article 5 - Role and function of Chairs  

This is a typographical omission  and the addition is designed to correct an incomplete cross 
referencing. 

 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS:  

Report to the Constitution Working Party – as attached 

Minutes from the Constitution Working Party – as attached. 

Page 321



 

 

Appendix 1  Part 1 
 

Current Name  New Name 

Corporate Policy & Performance 
Committee  

Policy and Finance 
Committee 

Residential and Wellbeing Services 
Committee   

Housing and Wellbeing 
Committee 

Environment and Neighbourhood 
Services Committee  

Environment Committee 

Economic  Economy Committee 

Planning  Development Management 
Committee 

 
 
 

Appendix 1 - Part 2 -terms of reference 
 

PART 1 - GENERAL TERMS OF REFERENCE 
Extract from Part 3 Paragraph 3 of the Constitution 
Current  
3.1.6 In discharging its functions, Committees must have regard to the ongoing 
requirement to make savings and efficiencies. 
 
Change to  
3.1.6 In discharging its functions, Committees must have regard to providing 
value for money.  
 

Appendix 1- Part 3 -Articles 
 
PART 2 – ARTICLES OF THE CONSTITUTION 
ARTICLE 5 – CHAIRING THE COUNCIL 
 
1.0 ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE CHAIR 
 
Current  
The Chair will be appointed by the Full Council annually as set out in  
Part 3 of this Constitution. 
 
Change to  
The Chair will be appointed by the Full Council annually as set out in  
Part 3 and part 5 of this Constitution. 

Page 322



Subject to approval at the next Constitution Working Party meeting 

 
1 
 

 
 

CONSTITUTION WORKING PARTY 
 

28 June 2021 at 6.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Bennett, Bower, Chace, Cooper, Daniells, P English, 

Haywood and Yeates.  
 

 Councillors Dixon and J English were also in attendance for all or 
part of the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR  
 
 The Working Party 
 
  RESOLVED 
 
  That Councillor Bower be Chair for the remainder of 2021/22. 
 
 The Working Party 
 
  RESOLVED 
 

That Councillor Andy Cooper be Vice-Chair for the remainder of 2021/22. 
 
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no Declarations of Interest made. 
 
3. MINUTES  
 

The minutes of the meeting of the Working Party held on 2 March 2021 were 
approved by the Working Party as a correct record with the Chair confirming that these 
would be signed at the first opportunity made available to him. 
 
4. START TIMES  
 

The Working Party 
 
 RESOLVED 
 
 That its start times for meetings during 2021/22 be 6.00 pm. 

 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 323



Subject to approval at the next Constitution Working Party meeting 

 
2 

 
Constitution Working Party - 28.06.21 
 
 

5. NEW COMMITTEE SYSTEM - CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION 
FOLLOWING FIRST CYCLE OF MEETINGS  

 
The Interim Monitoring Officer introduced his report stating that now the first 

cycle of meetings under the new Committee style of governance had been completed, 
this was an opportunity to review any proposals for change as put forward by some of 
the new Committees.  

 
The Working Party’s attention was drawn to Appendices 1 and 2 of the report 

which set out each request. 
 
The first at Appendix 1 Part 1 presented to Members a table suggesting that 4 

out of the 6 new Service Committees have their names changed to provide a better 
understanding of what that Committee did and to make these Committees more 
understandable to members of the public.  The changes presented were: 

 
Current Name    New Name 
 
Corporate Policy & Performance  Policy and Finance Committee 
 
Residential & Wellbeing Services 
Committee Housing and Wellbeing Committee 
 
Environment and Neighbourhood  
Services Committee Environment Committee 
 
Economic Economy 
 
Before inviting debate, the Chair confirmed that he was disappointed to see that 

no change had been proposed to change either the name of the Planning Policy or 
Planning Committee as he believed that it was confusing to members of the public to 
have two Committees similarly named and that there could be confusion or 
misunderstanding with regard to their functions if their names were not changed.  

 
In view of this, the Chair proposed an amendment to change the name of the 

Planning Committee to the Development Management Committee.  This was seconded 
by Councillor Cooper.  

 
In debating this amendment, the argument for no change was that there was no 

evidence of public confusion and that no request to a change of name had been made 
at the first meeting in the first cycle of meetings by any of the Committees, though there 
were some Members who felt strongly that the change of name of the Planning 
Committee was urgently required.  

 
Following further discussion, and on putting this amendment to change the name 

of the Planning Committee to the Development Management Committee, to the vote it 
was declared CARRIED. 

 

Page 324



Subject to approval at the next Constitution Working Party meeting 

 
3 

 
Constitution Working Party - 28.06.21 

 

 
 

 
The Chair then returned to the substantive recommendation which he duly 

proposed, and this was seconded by Councillor Cooper.  
 
The Working Party 
 
 RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL 
 

That the name changes of Committees set out in Appendix 1, Part 1, be 
agreed as set out below, with the addition of the change in name to the 
Planning Committee to become the Development Management 
Committee. 
 

Current Name    New Name 
 
Corporate Policy & Performance  Policy and Finance Committee 
 
Residential & Wellbeing Services 
Committee Housing and Wellbeing Committee 
 
Environment and Neighbourhood  
Services Committee Environment Committee 
 
Economic Economy 

 
 
 The Interim Monitoring Officer then turned to the next change as set out in 
Appendix 1, Part 2, Terms of Reference explaining that the general Terms of Reference 
required Committees to have regard to the ongoing requirement to make savings and 
efficiencies.  This requirement was felt to be misdirected as the requirement should be 
to have regard to value for money.  The proposal put forward was to make a change to 
what accurately reflected the role of the Committee.  The change was to: 
 
 PART 1 – GENERAL TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 Extract from Part 3 Paragraph 3 of the Constitution 
 Current 

3.1.6 In discharging its functions, Committee must have regard to the ongoing 
requirement to make savings and efficiencies 
 
Change to 
3.1.6 In discharging its functions, Committees must have regard to providing 
value for money. 

  
 Following some discussion, the proposal to change was then proposed by 
Councillor Bower and was then seconded by Councillor Cooper.  
 
 
 

Page 325



Subject to approval at the next Constitution Working Party meeting 

 
4 

 
Constitution Working Party - 28.06.21 
 
 

 
 
 

The Working Party 
 
 RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL  
 

To agree to revise the general Terms of Reference at set out in Appendix 
1, Part 2, so that Committees are required to have regard to value for 
money not ongoing savings and efficiencies. 

 
 The Chair invited the Interim Monitoring to explain the next recommendation at 
Appendix 1, Part 3, Articles relating to Article 5 – Chairing the Council. This was 
because there had been a typographical  omission and the addition ’and Part 5’ was to 
correct an incomplete cross referencing. 
 
 The Working Party 
 
  RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL  
 

That the change to the Articles as set out in Appendix 1, Part 3 be 
approved. 
 

The Chair then alerted Members to the final recommendation which the Interim 
Monitoring Officer explained.  This was to consider the addition of a Member Question 
Time as a standing item on each Service Committee agenda allowing non-Committee 
Members to ask a question(s) .  If agreed, a draft procedure for this had been set out in 
Appendix 1 Part 4 for the Working Party to approve. 

 
In debating this recommendation, confusion was expressed as the Constitution 

did allow any Member of the Council the right to attend any meeting and with the 
permission of that Committee the right to address the meeting on a specified item or 
items of business, as long as that Member did not have a conflicting interest.  This led 
to the question being asked as to whether this additional opportunity was necessary? 

 
The Chief Executive outlined that now that the first cycle of meetings under the 

new structure had been completed, it had been apparent that many non-Committee 
Members were attending meetings with a desire to take part in debate and ask 
questions.  It was outlined that a return to physical meetings could result in the 
enhanced attendance by non-Committee Members seen over the past 15 months could 
naturally reduce. The proposal presented was a way of overcoming the desire for non-
Committee Members to ask questions but confined to a procedure similar to what was 
in place for Member Questions at Full Council meetings. 

 
 
 
 

Page 326



Subject to approval at the next Constitution Working Party meeting 

 
5 

 
Constitution Working Party - 28.06.21 

 

 
 

The Chair’s view was that the increased attendance at all meetings from non-
Committee Members seemed to be a by-product of virtual [Zoom] meetings and so he 
thought that this recommendation should be deferred for a while to allow time to review 
what might happen as a result of the Council returning to conducting physical meetings.  
  
 Following discussion, Councillor Cooper proposed that this recommendation be 
held in abeyance [around 6 months] to allow time to assess the return to physical 
meetings and how this may impact non-Member participation.  This proposal was 
seconded by Councillor Bennett.  
 
 On this proposal being put to the vote it was declared CARRIED. 
 

As the Member Question proposal had not been approved, this meant that the 
suggested procedure in place for its management was also deferred.   
 
 The Working Party 
 
  RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL 
 

The option to (a) add Member Question Time as a standing item on each 
Service Committee agenda be deferred for a period of 6 months to allow 
time to assess the impact of non-Committee Member attendance at 
physical meetings and (b) when reviewed in six months’ time, the 
procedure set out in Appendix 1 Part 4 be considered. 

 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 6.56 pm) 
 
 

Page 327



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 328



 

         
 

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL 
REPORT TO THE CONSTITUTION WORKING PARTY 

ON 28 JUNE 2021 
 

 

SUBJECT:  New Committee System – Changes to the Constitution Following First 
Cycle of Meetings 

 

REPORT AUTHOR:   Solomon Agutu, Interim Monitoring Officer 
DATE: 15 June 2021 
EXTN:  37432   
DEPT: CORPORATE SUPPORT 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  

The Working Party is asked to consider and make recommendations to Full Council 
amendments to the Constitution following implementation of the Committee style of 
governance and first cycle of Committee meetings.   

 

RECOMMENDATIONS:   

The Working Party is asked to recommend to Full Council: 

1. To agree to revise the general Terms of Reference as set out in Appendix 1 Part 2 
so that Committees are required to have regard to value for money not ongoing 
savings and efficiencies; 

2. Agree to (a) the addition of Member Question Time as a standing item on each 
Service Committee order of business (agenda) and if so agreed (2) to further agree 
the procedure set out in Appendix 1 Part 4; 

3. Agree to the name changes of Committees set out in Appendix 1 Part 1; and 

4. Agree to the Changes to the Articles set out in Appendix 1 Part 3.  

 

 

2. BACKGROUND 

The Full Council made a binding statutory resolution on 15 January 2020 (Minute 388) to 
change its form of governance to a Committee system effective from the Annual Council 
Meeting on 19 May 2021.   

The first meeting of each Committee under the new Committee System was asked to 
consider its terms of reference and where necessary seek clarification of these terms of 
reference or any other matter from Full Council via the Constitution Working Party which is 
charged with reviewing the constitution. These suggestions are contained in this report. 

In addition, the Monitoring Officer has identified provisions which need to be clarified, firstly 
in the articles and secondly in the terms of reference. 

 

Page 329



 

Further it has been suggested that some of the names of the Committees are not descriptive 
enough or if they are, they mean more to Officers than they do to residents and the names 
need to be resident focused. 

General Terms of Reference 

The General Terms of Reference require Committees to have regard to the ongoing 
requirement to make savings and efficiencies. This requirement is felt to be  misdirected as 
the requirement should be to have regard to value for money. The proposal is to make  a 
change to what accurately reflects the role of the Committee. 

Member Question Time - Appendix 1 Part 4 

Some Committees have found that there is a need to have a Member Question Time similar 
to Public Question Time. In a Committee system, where there are no portfolio holders, the 
Committee Chair or Vice-Chair can only answer questions as the Chair of the Committee 
not as part of the Executive as there is no Executive. The argument in favour is that this 
facility enables Members not on a Committee to raise specific questions as of right and not 
in the discretion of the Committee. The argument against is that the Chair’s response does 
not represent the views of the Committee and that we need a break with the past system.  

Committee Names  

Appendix 1, Part 1, contains proposals to change some Committee names. The argument 
for is that the new names represents a better understanding of what the Committee does 
and would be better understood by the public. The argument against is that these names 
have been known by Members for  sometime and have  only just recently been adopted and 
there is no evidence of public confusion. 

Article 5 - Role and Function of Chairs  

This is a typographical omission  and the addition is designed to correct an incomplete cross 
referencing. 

  

3.  OPTIONS: 

N/A 

4.  CONSULTATION: 

 

Has consultation been undertaken with: YES NO 

Relevant Town/Parish Council NA  

Relevant District Ward Councillors NA  

Other groups/persons (please specify) NA  

5.  ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO 
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES: 
(Explain in more detail at 6 below) 

YES NO 

Financial  NO 

Legal  No 

Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment   

Page 330



 

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & 
Disorder Act 

 NO 

Sustainability  NO 

Asset Management/Property/Land  NO 

Technology   

Other (please explain)   

6.  IMPLICATIONS: 

N/A 

 

7.  REASON FOR THE DECISION:  

To correct errors of proofreading and to give business efficacy to the Constitution 

 

 

8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS: NONE 

 

 

Page 331



 

Appendix 1  Part 1 
 

Current Name  New Name 

Corporate Policy & Performance 
Committee  

Policy and Finance 
Committee 

Residential and Wellbeing Services 
Committee   

Housing and Wellbeing 
Committee 

Environment and Neighbourhood 
Services Committee  

Environment Committee 

Economic  Economy Committee 

 
 
 

Appendix 1 - Part 2 - Terms of Reference 
 

PART 1 - GENERAL TERMS OF REFERENCE 
Extract from Part 3 Paragraph 3 of the Constitution 
Current  
3.1.6 In discharging its functions, Committees must have regard to the ongoing 
requirement to make savings and efficiencies. 
 
Change to  
3.1.6 In discharging its functions, Committees must have regard to providing 
value for money.  
 

Appendix 1- Part 3 - Articles 
 
PART 2 – ARTICLES OF THE CONSTITUTION 
ARTICLE 5 – CHAIRING THE COUNCIL 
 
1.0 ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE CHAIR 
 
Current  
The Chair will be appointed by the Full Council annually as set out in  
Part 3 of this Constitution. 
 
Change to  
The Chair will be appointed by the Full Council annually as set out in  
Part 3 and part 5 of this Constitution. 
 
 
 
  

Page 332



 

APPENDIX 2 
 
BUSINESS AT MEETINGS 
3.1. The order of business at meetings will be as follows: 
(i) appoint a person to preside if the Chair or Vice-Chair are not  
present: 
(ii) receive apologies for absence and note any substitutions; 
(iii) receive any declarations of interest from Members in accordance  
with the Members’ Code of Conduct; 
(iv) approve the minutes of the last meeting; 
(v) receive questions from members of the public 
(vi) receive questions for any Member with a pecuniary interest; 
(vi)(a) receive questions for any Member who is not a Member of the Committee 
(vii) receive any items which the Chair of the meeting is of the opinion  
should be considered as a matter of urgency by reason of special  
circumstance;  
(viii) receive the Chair’s report of any consultations undertaken with  
officers since the last meeting; and 
(ix) receive and consider officer reports in connection with the items on  
the agenda for the meeting, including any supplementary items,  
and taking decisions in line with the Committee’s responsibilities as  
set out in Part 3 of this Constitution 
 
 
New 
13A. QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS NOT ON THE COMMITTEE  
13.1 Submitting Questions 
Members may ask questions of the Chairmen of Committees, or  
the Vice-Chairmen in their absence, at meetings of the Committee, subject to  
written notice of the question being submitted to the Monitoring Officer 5  
working days prior to the meeting.  
a) All questions: 
• must be relevant to the terms of reference of the Committee ; 
• should be limited to obtaining information or pressing for action; and 
• must not exceed one minute in duration. 
b) Questions may be rejected by the Chief Executive/Chair if they:  
• are not within the terms of reference of the committee ; or 
• may be defamatory, frivolous or offensive; or 
• are substantially the same as a question put at a meeting in the  
past six months;  

Page 333



This page is intentionally left blank



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
59 

 

 
 

CORPORATE POLICY AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE 
 

17 June 2021 at 6.00 pm 
 
Present: Councillors Gunner (Chair), Pendleton (Vice-Chair), Cooper, Dixon, 

Oppler, Roberts, Seex, Stanley and Walsh. 
 

 Councillors Bower, Brooks, Clayden, Mrs Cooper, Coster, Edwards, 
Thurston and Worne were also in attendance for all or part of the 
meeting. 

 
 
 
79. WELCOME  
 

The Chair welcomed Members and Officers to this first and virtual meeting of the 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee. 

 
The Chair confirmed that this meeting was being held in accordance with the 

resolution made at the Extraordinary Council Meeting held on 12 May 2021 (Minute 
551) which continued Section 5 Part 5 of the Constitution (The Virtual Meeting 
Procedure Rules) and declared the use of Council powers, under Section 111 of the 
Local Government Act 1972, and the general power of competence under Section 1 of 
the Localism Act 2011, for making advisory decisions, as appropriate. 
 
80. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

Councillor Walsh declared a Personal Interest in Agenda Item 10 [Minutes from 
the Meeting of the Planning Policy Committee - 1 June 2021 – Minute 42 – Delivery of 
West Bank Strategic Allocation] as a Member of the Littlehampton Harbour Board, 
representing Arun District Council. 

 
Councillor Pendleton also declared a Personal Interest in the same item as a 

Member of the Littlehampton Harbour Board, but in her capacity as a West Sussex 
County Councillor. 
 
81. URGENT ITEMS - START TIMES  
 

The Committee 
 
  RESOLVED 
 
  That its start times for meetings during 2021-22 be 6.00 pm. 
 
82. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 

The Chair confirmed that no questions had been submitted for this meeting. 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 335

Agenda Item 13



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
60 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 
 
 

83. TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE CORPORATE POLICY AND 
PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE; MATTERS RESERVED; AND DELEGATION 
TO OFFICERS  

 
The Chair invited the Interim Monitoring Officer to present his report.  He 

provided a short introduction confirming the Committee’s Terms of Reference as given 
by Full Council and he asked the Committee if it wished to make suggestions for 
change to the Constitution Working Party as appropriate. He outlined to Members that 
this report was different to others that had already been presented to other Committees 
where reference had been made to the Matters Reserved scheme.  This Committee 
was different in that a large number of its Terms of Reference were policy matters 
which were reserved to Members, it was not necessary to have a reserved matters 
scheme unless Members wanted one. 

 
No requests were made by the Committee to change its Terms of Reference, 

though in making reference to the Committee’s Calendar of Meetings for 2021/22, the 
Chair proposed that the next meeting of the Committee scheduled for 2 September 
2021 be moved to 1 September 2021, for a range of reasons. This proposal was 
seconded by Councillor Pendleton.  

 
Following discussion around the need to make this change in date, Councillor 

Walsh proposed an amendment which was that the meeting date be 31 August 2021. 
This was seconded by Councillor Stanley.  

 
Following some discussion around the need to ensure that any change in 

meeting date should be consulted with all Members of the Committee in advance, 
Councillor Walsh’s amendment was put to the vote. As the result of this vote was split 
with 4 voting for and 4 voting against, the Chair used his casting vote and the 
amendment was declared NOT CARRIED.  A vote was then held on the substantive 
motion to move the date to 1 September 2021, and on putting this to the vote, the result 
was again split with 4 voting and 4 voting against.  The Chair then used his casting vote 
and the substantive amendment was then declared CARRIED.  

 
The Chair then returned to the substantive recommendations as outlined in the 

Interim Monitoring Officer’s report.  
 
The Committee 
 
  RESOLVED – That 
 

1) the general Terms of Reference for Committees in Part 3 Paragraph 3 
of the Constitution be noted and the specific Terms of Reference for 
the Corporate Policy and Performance Committee as established by 
Full Council on 19 May 2021 as set out in part 1 and Part 2 of 
Appendix 1 attached to the report be noted; 
 

Page 336



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
61 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 

 

 
 

2) no suggestions were identified to be considered by Full Council 
through the Constitution Working Party (CWP) for clarifications of 
these Terms of Reference; 
 

3) the schedule of Corporate Policy and Performance Committee 
meetings as set out in the Calendar of meetings provided as an e-link 
in the background papers section of this report be noted but as 
amended at the meeting in that the next meeting of the Committee be 
moved from 2 to 1 September 2021; and 
 

4) it was confirmed that there were no matters to be on the matters 
reserved scheme whereby matters not reserved by Committee to itself 
are delegated to Officers by default and set out in Appendix 2 
(attached). 

 
84. CARAVAN SITES AND CONTROL OF DEVELOPMENT ACT, 1960 - FIT AND 

PROPER PERSON TEST  
 

The Chair invited the Group Head of Technical Services to present his report. He 
explained that in Arun there were over 1,100 households that lived in residential park 
homes and that most site owners managed these households effectively treating their 
residents well. It was confirmed that in 2017 the Government undertook two calls for 
evidence and that in 2018 it published its response.  Part of this response included a 
package of measures which were committed to in policy to include introducing 
legislation to prevent exploitative service charges on residents and to prevent complex 
and opaque ownership structures from depriving residents of security of tenure. A 
Working Group had been established (which Arun participated in) to help promote 
awareness of rights amongst residents. In addition, the Government committed to 
engaging with Local Authorities through a forum which Arun had set up nationally which 
was the Site Licencing Officers Group which had a membership of over 200 Local 
Authorities. This had been an effective way to focus on best practice and to engage 
with the Government. The final piece of the Government’s response was to introduce a 
‘fit and proper persons test’ to protect the best interest of residents on sites and this 
was added to Local Authorities’ existing powers in order to target the worst offenders in 
this sector. 
 

The Group Head of Technical Services explained that in response to this, 
Officers had worked with the Site Licencing Officers Forum to commission barristers to 
help with the implementation of this new regulatory function which led to the production 
of two policies [the Fit & Proper Person Determination Policy and the Fit & Proper 
Person Fees Policy] which had been attached as appendices to the report for the 
Committee to approve so that they could be adopted.  This new regime had to be 
implemented by local authorities on 1 July 2021. Legislation confirmed that applications 
could be received by local authorities from 1 July 2021 until midnight on 30 September 
2021, with the local authority being able to recover costs, once the appropriate Fees 
Policy had been adopted. 
 

Page 337



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
62 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 
 
 

The Chair then invited questions. One Member made reference to the part of the 
Policy that referred to the instance where if a site manager was unable or unwilling to 
submit a Fit and Proper Person Test then could the Council install its own Fit and 
Proper Person to then manage the site ‘with the site owner’s permission’. This led to 
further questions being asked as to what would happen if the Council did not get this 
permission and what would be the consequences for that site. The same Member also 
asked if there was an ongoing rating mechanism after the initial judgement or whether 
this test happened annually to deal with future acquired criminal offences.  
 

In response, the Group Head of Technical Services confirmed that as part of the 
technical consultation it was suggested to Government through the forum that Local 
Authorities should have powers to act in such circumstances and not be reliant upon 
site owners’ cooperation but that this was not currently legislated for so in situations of 
non-cooperation the Council could revoke the licence meaning the site owner was 
committing a criminal offence by continuing to run a site without one and that penalties 
could be imposed by the Courts. He further confirmed that inclusion on the Fit and 
Proper Person Register would last for five years after which a new application would 
have to be submitted, but that if evidence was brought to the Council then a review of 
status and inclusion on the register could happen in the interim. 
 

In response to another Member asking whether these were nationally drafted or 
local versions of policies, the Group Head of Technical Services explained that the 
Officer Forum provided template policies for all its member Local Authorities to assist in 
implementation and to ensure consistency where site owners had properties over 
several Districts’ jurisdictions. 
 

Councillor Walsh then proposed the recommendations which were then 
seconded by Councillor Stanley. 
 
 The Committee 
  
   RESOLVED – That 
 

1) The Fit and Proper Person Determination Policy be adopted; 
 

2)     The Fit and Proper Person Fees Policy be adopted; 
 

3) Delegated authority be given to the Group Head of Technical 
Services to have the ability to make minor revisions to the Fit and Proper 
Persons Fee Policy, including amendments to the fees schedule. 

 
85. SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE TO COVER COSTS AWARDED AGAINST THE 

COUNCIL IN APPEAL P/58/19/PL  
 

The Chair invited the Director of Place to present his report. He explained that 
planning permission for application P/58/19/PL had been refused by the then 
Development Control Committee contrary to the advice of Officers from this Council, 
West Sussex County Council and the Council’s appointed Highways consultant.  

Page 338



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
63 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 

 

 
 

In deciding the subsequent appeal, the Inspector had concluded that the Council 
had acted unreasonably in refusing planning permission and had awarded costs against 
the Council. This report sought a supplementary estimate of up to a maximum of 
£26,000 to settle that award of cost. 
 

The Chair then invited questions. One Member, commenting on the Planning 
Inspector’s decision, asked whether the Council would have fared better if it had 
provided more photographic evidence and he asked how well the Council had 
performed in providing sound evidence for the appeal. In response, the Director of 
Place could not confirm if any specific photographs had been provided as part of the 
evidence submitted (but would confirm this outside of the meeting) but he did confirm 
that plentiful evidence had been provided to the Inspector and he invited Members to 
learn from what the Inspector had confirmed in Paragraph five of the decision letter, 
which was read out as follows: 

 
‘Committee Members are not bound by this advice, and I accept that they have 

important local knowledge. However, in this case the extensive professional evidence 
from both main parties prior to the determination of the application indicates that this 
application should have been permitted. Furthermore, as can be seen in my main 
decision, I have not been presented with evidence at appeal which leads me to 
disagree with the recommendations of these professionals at the application stage. 
Therefore, this application should clearly have been permitted. Consequently, refusing 
the application on this basis is unreasonable behaviour.’ 
 

He concluded that, though Members had the right to make a decision that was 
contrary to an Officer’s recommendation, this had to be done in a reasonable manner 
and the Planning Inspector had come to the view that the decision taken was 
unreasonable. Further confirmation was sought in terms of where the fault for this 
decision laid and whether the appeal had been defended robustly enough. The Director 
of Place was asked if, after consulting the appeal paperwork, to circulate to all 
Committee Members his response regarding the inclusion of photographs. 
 

Another Member asked for clarification on whether the report concerned a single 
application or multiple applications, and how the figure of £26,000 had been established 
as settlement negotiations were still on-going. Concern was expressed as to whether 
such negotiations could be weakened on the Council’s side as it had publicly declared a 
maximum figure it would be prepared to settle at. The Director of Place confirmed that 
this report related to one application [P/58/19/P] and that a figure had been set although 
Officers were still in discussion with the appellant around agreement on what the 
reasonable costs associated with the reasons for refusal were. The Member, having 
been given the right to respond by the Chair, suggested that the wording in the 
recommendation be amended so that it was clear that it related to just one planning 
application. Concern was expressed that confirming an award sum in a public setting 
was ‘perhaps declaring the Council’s hand’ and could weaken Officers’ power of 
negotiation.  A suggestion was made as to whether this item should be deferred until 
further evidence gathering had taken place. 

 

Page 339



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
64 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 
 
 

The Director of Place explained that the costs discussed in the report were a 
debt because the Council’s actions had been deemed to be unreasonable. He urged 
Members not to defer this matter to the next meeting of the Committee as the Council 
would run the risk of being legally challenged for not meeting its debt. A Member spoke 
about there being lessons to be learnt by Officers and Members of the Development 
Control Committee in accepting Officer advice and ensuring decisions made were 
robust enough to stand up to inspection. 
 

The Interim Monitoring Officer outlined the awarding of costs process for 
Members’ clarity confirming that when a Planning Inspector made a decision that costs 
should be awarded the amount was not quantified at that stage but agreed through 
subsequent negotiation which, if unsuccessful, returned for determination. He 
acknowledged that publicly agreed budgets could pose a risk to negotiations but also 
indicated to the appellant that that was all the money available, and that there might be 
the case to hold some of these type of discussions in the exempt part of the agenda. 
The Director of Place confirmed that this was an upper estimate but as correspondence 
with the appellant was still ongoing was reluctant to give further details in the meeting. 
 

A non-Committee Member raised possible contradictions within the Planning 
Inspector’s written decision which could have suggested the need for a judicial review 
but that the Council’s Solicitor was not asked to explore this and only considered the 
issue of appropriate assessment which was not an issue when the planning application 
went to the Development Control Committee and was not discussed. The Director of 
Place explained that he had believed a judicial review, whether a decision maker had 
got something wrong in law sufficiently that the decision be substantially flawed, was 
not justified. Legal advice had been sought which confirmed there were no reasonable 
grounds to pursue a judicial review and that this had previously been explained 
separately to the Member. 
 

In response to the Chair, the Interim Group Head for Corporate Support 
confirmed that a figure did need to be set as the report was budget related and the 
budget would need to be regularised. In concluding the discussion, the Chair suggested 
that these matters be dealt with under Exempt business going forward. 
 

Councillor Roberts then proposed the recommendation which was then 
seconded by Councillor Cooper.  
 
 The Committee 
 
   RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL 
 

That approval be given to a retrospective supplementary estimate of up to 
a maximum of £26k to settle the award of costs in respect of application 
P/58/19/PL (equivalent to a Council Tax Band D of £0.42) in order to 
regularise the budget position. 

 
 

Page 340



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
65 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 

 

 
 

86. SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATE TO COVER COSTS FOR DEFENDING 
APPEAL ON LAND SOUTH OF BARNHAM STATION, BARNHAM  

 
The Chair invited the Director of Place to present his report. He explained that 

the Council had refused an application for substantial development south of Barnham 
railway station and that there had been ten sound reasons for this refusal. As a result, 
the applicant had appealed against the decision and it was confirmed that the appeal 
would be heard by way of a Public Inquiry that was estimated to last eight days later in 
2021.  

 
The Council now needed to fund its legal representation to include Counsel costs 

and costs associated with the appointment of planning consultants and any specialist 
consultants to assist with defending the appeal. A supplementary estimate of £50,000 
was requested in this respect.  

 
The Director of Place outlined that there was no alternative to defending the 

appeal, but that Council Officers could defend the appeal instead of appointing planning 
consultants but that they did not have the capacity to undertake such a huge task and 
that if this option was suggested as an alternative it would mean that Officers would be 
taken away from their normal activities to act as the Council’s witness for this appeal. 
Notwithstanding that, a supplementary estimate of some form would still be needed to 
pay for the services of an Advocate to act on the Council’s behalf in this matter. The 
Director of Place confirmed that the £50,000 was the approximate cost of the Advocate 
and a total of £30,000 was for expert witnesses with these sums representing a worst 
case scenario for budgeting purposes. 
 

In response to Members, the Director of Place confirmed that the application had 
been refused by Officers under Delegated Authority and not by the Development 
Control Committee, the reasons for this application not being presented to Committee 
were explained.  

 
Another non-Committee Member implored Members to allow the Council to make 

the strongest possible representation by approving this recommendation.  
 
Following further discussion, Councillor Stanley then proposed the 

recommendation which was then seconded by Councillor Oppler.  
 
 The Committee 
 
   RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL 
 

That approval be given to a supplementary estimate of £50,000 for costs 
associated with defending the appeal in respect of application 
BN/142/20/OUT.  These include Counsel costs and costs of the 
appointment of planning consultants and any specialist consultants to 
assist with defending the appeal. A supplementary estimate of £50,000 
equates to a Band D equivalent Council Tax of £0.80. 

 

Page 341



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
66 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 
 
 

87. CORPORATE PLAN 2018-2022 - QUARTER 4 AND END OF YEAR 
PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2020 TO 31 MARCH 
2021 FOR THE CORPORATE PLAN AND SERVICE DELIVERY PLAN 
INDICATORS  

 
The Group Head of Policy presented this report confirming that the commentary 

for each indicator set out the extent to which each target had achieved for the period 
covering 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 with an explanation where necessary and also 
setting out which indicators required special monitoring in 2022. 
 

It was explained that there was an error in the report at Paragraph 1.14 [Actions] 
where it had been suggested that the targets for SDP 16 [Business Rates Collected] 
and SPD 18 [Cost of Emergency Accommodation] be changed for 2021/22.  There 
were no recommendations to change these indicators. 

 
The Chair then invited debate and questions reminding Members that this item 

was being presented to this Committee so that it could fulfil its scrutiny role. 
 
 A range of questions were then asked, which have been summarised below: 
 

 SDP 6 [Vacant Private Sector Dwellings Returned to Occupation] – praise 
was directed towards the Council’s Empty Homes Officer for achieving another 
award for her work undertaken. In the commentary it stated that  much of that 
success had been due to the temporary provision of additional administration 
resource.  It was hoped that this resource could continue to ensure that this 
valuable work could provide a long term solution to this problem.   

 SDP 7 [Income received from general fund assets] – it was important for 
Arun to continue to have a strong presence as a landlord. 

 SDP 1 [Major Applications Determined in 13 weeks] SDP 2 [Minor 
Applications determined in 8 Weeks] and SDP 3 [Other Applications Determined 
in 8 Weeks] – concern was expressed over the way the Council was measuring 
these indicators.  They were being presented as successes when in fact the 
targets were failing in that they were only over-achieving by using extensions of 
time agreements. The Director of Place explained that an Extension of Time 
agreement was a voluntary agreement between the Council and the applicant to 
agree that rather than determine an application within the real time period of 8 or 
13 weeks, an arrangement could be agreed for a longer determination time 
usually to allow time to iron out a wide range of issues, and examples were 
provided.   
The point was made that if the Council was under performing in anything that the 
first stage in improving performance was to acknowledge that there was under 
performance and to then address the problem.  
 
 
 
 

Page 342



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
67 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 

 

 
 

 CP7 [Homelessness Applications where Homelessness is Prevented] – 
what were the reasons for this target being below target, apart from Covid. The 
Director of Services explained that the reason for underperformance had mostly 
been attributed to Covid-19 but that there were other reasons in that the probate 
rented sector was stagnant; family relationships were under strain, partly due to 
the pandemic and subsequent on and off lockdowns.  As a result, the ability to 
negotiate for people to remain living at home had become very limited. 

 
88. MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE - 1 

JUNE 2021  
 

The Chair introduced this item explaining that at Minute 42 [Delivery of West 
Bank Strategic Allocation] there were two recommendations for this Committee to 
consider. It was explained that the minutes had been provided to the Committee as a 
supplement pack which had been uploaded to web on 15 June 2021. 

 
The Director of Place was invited to explain the recommendations to the 

Committee. He outlined that this item related to West Bank, Littlehampton and that this 
strategic site allocation in the Local Plan had not been delivered due to a variety of 
challenges and so consequently an alternative plan of action was now proposed which 
where the recommendations that had been resolved by the Planning Policy Committee 
on 1 June 2021. The issue for this Committee was that there was a cost associated with 
that alternative strategy which had not been budgeted for and so this was why this 
Committee was being asked to approve the funding required to allow the actions 
approved on 1 June 2021 to be taken forward. Members’ attention was drawn to the 
second recommendation for it to consider which was for the Council to accept financial 
contributions from third parties to support the delivery of Recommendations (1) and (2) 
approved on 1 June 2021.  The Director of Place confirmed that he had been in 
discussion with a number of third parties [third party landowners] and that financial 
commitments had been made totalling £50,000 towards the cost of this work and that 
there might be other contributions that could come forward in due course.  Members 
were asked to reflect on this in considering the two recommendations which were 
before them. 

 
(At this point in the meeting, Councillor Walsh redeclared his Personal Interest made at 
the start of the meeting). 
 
   There were key concerns expressed by several Members relating to spending 
£100k on this project despite this site being an allocation in the Council’s Local Plan. 
The concerns were centred around the sea defences at Clymping breaking through and 
the flooding that had extended up to the A259 and to other parts of the road, making 
this land extremely floodable. Another issue was the cost of the required flood work 
which had been estimated to be in the £30-40m mark which would be an additional cost 
on top of buying the land and developing it. Based on such facts, there was great 
uncertainty that this land would ever be an attractive proposition and so there was a 
reluctance to spend up to £100k on what was seen as a risk. It was acknowledged that 
if the decision was made to not pursue this work, there was no alternative suggestion of 
where this housing might go if de-allocation was pursued. This was therefore a difficult 

Page 343



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
68 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 
 
 

decision for the Committee to make and it had to consider the amount of money to be 
spent on potentially an undevelopable piece of land.  
 

The Committee was reminded that £50k had since been committed from external 
funders and so the recommendation before the Committee needed to be amended in 
terms of the £100k supplementary estimate which should now read £50k. 

 
Many of the points being raised by the Committee were a repeat of the debate 

that had taken place at the Planning Policy Committee on 1 June 2021.  The Chair 
reminded Councillors that the matter before this meeting was to decide whether to 
recommend to Full Council that a supplementary estimate of £50k be approved, not the 
merits around whether this was a suitable site or not. 

 
The Chair asked if this decision had to be considered today and whether it 

should be deferred pending the outcome of the bid made to the Community Renewal 
Fund. The Director of Place confirmed that any deferral would mean that four months of 
valuable work would be lost.  

 
Following further discussion, Councillor Cooper then proposed the 

recommendations, amended to show a figure of £50k, and this was seconded by 
Councillor Roberts.  

 
 The Committee 
 

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL – That 
 
(1) should any application for funding for this project submitted to the 
UK Community Renewal Fund be unsuccessful, then a supplementary 
budget of up to £50,000 to fund the cost of recommendations (1) & (2) 
approved by the Planning Policy Committee on 1 June 2021, be agreed 
as the Council’s contribution to the cost of the project; This equates to a 
Council tax equivalent of £0.80 for a Band D property; and 

 
(2) the Council accept financial contributions from third parties to 
support the delivery of recommendations (1) and (2) approved by the 
Planning Policy Committee on 1 June 2021. 

 
89. FEEDBACK FROM JOINT ARUN AREA COMMITTEES  
 

Although there were no items for this meeting, the Chair provided the Committee 
with a brief update as he had been consulted by West Sussex County Council 
regarding the abolition of Joint Arun Area Committees. He was consulting with Group 
Leaders with regard to the response that should be sent back to West Sussex County 
Council.   
 
 
 
 

Page 344



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
69 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 

 

 
 

90. OUTSIDE BODIES  
 

The Chair confirmed that there were no feedback reports from Outside bodies to 
present to this meeting. 
 
91. LOCAL COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT SCHEME  
 

The Committee received a report from the Chief Executive confirming that in 
accordance with the provisions of the Officer Scheme of Delegation in the Council’s 
Constitution, he had taken a decision to incur expenditure and to take urgent action to 
continue the Covid-19 Hardship Fund for claimants or the Local Council Tax Support 
Scheme for 2021-22.  The Committee was being asked to ratify the decision made by 
the Chief Executive.  
 
 The Committee 
 
   RESOLVED – That 
 

(1) the urgent decision to continue the Covid-19 Hardship Fund for 
claimants of the Local Council Tax Support Scheme for 202/21, which 
continued an additional discretionary discount of up to £150 per 
household for working age claimants be ratified and 

 
(2) the funding of the proposal from the balance of the funding 
allocated in 202/21 (approximately £210k) be noted. 

 
92. CONTAIN OUTBREAK MANAGEMENT FUND (COMF) GRANT  
 

The Committee received and noted a report from the Interim Group Head for 
Corporate Support and Section 151 Officer which provided an update on the Contain 
Outbreak Management Fund (COMF) grant allocations. 
 

A question was asked regarding the Settled Status Advisor and the deadline in 
place. The Interim Group Head of Corporate Support and Section 151 Officer confirmed 
that she would provide a written response to the Committee outside of this meeting.  
 
93. THE COUNCIL'S RESPONSE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC SITUATION  
 

The Committee received and noted a report from the Chief Executive which 
updated the Committee on the Council’s response to the pandemic situation. 
 

A range of questions were asked in terms of the arrangements in place to 
conduct a gradual return to staff working in the Civic Centre from 19 July 2021 onwards.  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 345



Subject to approval at the next Corporate Policy and Performance Committee meeting 

 
70 

 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17.06.21 
 
 

The Chief Executive confirmed that in preparing for the opening of the Civic 
Centre, the next meeting of the Planning Committee would be held physically, the date 
to be confirmed. This meeting would need to adhere to any Covid-19 restriction in 
place. Tests were underway to ensure that the webcasting equipment, cameras and 
projector were working sufficiently. 

 
 The Chief Executive was asked if all physical meetings would take place in the 
Council Chamber so that the webcasting equipment could be used moving forward. 
Other points made were the need to accept that as a result of the 15 month lockdown, 
many things would need to operate differently, such as the way in which the Council 
interacted with the public as demand would be different.   
 
94. WORK PROGRAMME  
 

The Chief Executive introduced the Committee’s draft Work Programme for 
2021-22 confirming that this was work in progress. 
 
 As a way forward, the Chair invited Councillors to have a think about future items 
and to email suggestions to him so that he could discuss these with Officers.  
 

The Committee was reminded that one of its strategic aims was to address 
climate change by way of approving an Action Plan.  This would be added to the work 
programme and would also be incorporated into the new Corporate Plan which was in 
the process of being developed via a series of Member workshops that would be held in 
July and August 2021.  It would be this Committee that would oversee the development 
and adoption of a new Corporate Plan.   
 
 Having corrected when the Budget Monitoring Report would be reported to the 
Committee in February 2022 instead of 9 March 2022 and having received no further 
suggestions, the Chair thanked Members for their input. 
 
 
 
 

(The meeting concluded at 8.41 pm) 
 
 

Page 346


	Agenda
	5 Petitions
	Item 5 - APPENDIX A - THE CASE ON BEHALF OF THE PETITIONERS
	Item 5 - APPENDIX B - REVOCATION
	1. England and Wales
	1.1 Local authority powers
	1.2 Discontinuance orders
	1.3 Compensation
	1.4 Withdrawal of planning permission granted by a development order
	1.5 The position when planning permission was improperly granted
	1.6 Secretary of State powers

	2. Scotland
	3. Northern Ireland
	4. Examples of revocation

	Item 5 - APPENDIX C - DECISION NOTICES OFFICER'S REPORTS AND PLAN
	P 134 16 OUT Officer's Report
	P 134 16 OUT Decision Notice
	P 140 16 OUT Officer's Report
	P 140 16 OUT Decision Notice
	P 25 17 OUT Officer's Report
	P 25 17 OUT Decision Notice
	P 30 19 OUT Officer's Report
	P 30 19 OUT Decision Notice
	Plan

	Item 5 - APPENDIX D - STATEMENTS

	6 Minutes
	Minutes

	10 Adoption (Making) of the Aldingbourne Neighbourhood Plan 2019-2031 (10 minutes)
	11 Adoption (Making) of the Walberton Neighbourhood Plan - 2019-2031 (10 Minutes)
	12 Constitution Working Party Report to Full Council (30 minutes)
	Minutes Public Pack, 28/06/2021 Constitution Working Party
	Minutes

	Changes to the Constitution Following First Cycle of Meetings

	13 Corporate Policy and Performance Committee - 17 June 2021 (45 minutes)
	Minutes


